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Anti-money laundering

China Baowu Steel Group
Corporation Limited
100

China Banking and
Insurance Regulatory Commission

China
Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited
China
Construction Bank (Brasil) Banco Multiplo S/A
China Construction
Bank (Europe) S.A.
CCB Financial Leasing Co.,
Ltd.
CCB Futures Co., Ltd.
PT Bank
China Construction Bank Indonesia Thk
CCB International
(Holdings) Limited
CCB Financial Asset
Investment Co., Ltd.
CCB Life Insurance
Company Limited
China Construction
Bank (London) Limited
China
Construction Bank (Malaysia) Berhad
China Construction
Bank (New Zealand) Limited
CCB Pension Management
Co., Ltd.
CCB Principal Asset
Management Co., Ltd.
CCB Property & Casualty
Insurance Co., Ltd.
China
Construction Bank (Russia) Limited
CCB Trust Co., Ltd.
China Investment
Corporation
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The Company Law of the People's
Republic of China
CSRC China Securities
Regulatory Commission

FITS
FITS
CCB
Huidongni
Huidouquan
Central Huijin
Investment Ltd.
Huishibao
IFRS International Financial
Reporting Standards
Jianguanyi
Al
Al
Longyixing Al
M&A
MOF Ministry of Finance of the
People®s Republic of China
NDRC National Development and

Reform Commission
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People®s Bank of China
2006 15

State Administration of
Foreign Exchange of the PRC
Securities and
Futures Ordinance

e.cch.com

Sino-German
Bausparkasse Co., Ltd.
State Council of the
People®s Republic of China
State Grid China Co., Ltd.

China Yangtze Power
Co., Limited

HK HKS

UFJ

RMB

UFJ

us Uss

UFJ

12 31 2017 12
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2005 21
SAFE 2016 15

2016 16

SAFE 100
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IFRS
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
12 31

486,278 452,456 7.48 417,799 457,752 437,398

123,035 117,798 4.45 118,509 113,530 108,517

24,459 23,777 2.87 23,552 15,405 10,825

633,772 594,031 6.69 559,860 586,687 556,740
(174,764) (167,043) 4.62 (171,515) (194,826) (195,988)
(150, 988) (127,362) 18.55 (93,204) (93,639) (61,911)

308,160 299,787 2.79 295,210 298,497 299,086

255,626 243,615 4.93 232,389 228,886 228,247

254,655 242,264 5.11 231,460 228,145 227,830

12 31

13,365,430 12,574,473 6.29 11,488,355 10,234,523 9,222,897

23,222,693 22,124,383 4.96 20,963,705 18,349,480 16,744,093

17,108,678 16,363,754 4.55 15,402,915 13,668,533 12,899,153

21,231,099 20,328,556 4.44 19,374,051 16,904,406 15,492,245

1,991,594 1,795,827 10.90 1,589,654 1,445,083 1,251,848

1,976,463 1,779,760 11.05 1,576,500 1,434,020 1,241,510

250,011 250,011 - 250,011 250,011 250,011

1 1,889,390 1,691,332 11.71 1,549,834 1,408,127 1,236,112

! 79,720 79,788 (0.09) 19,741 19,720 37
! 379,536 231,952 63.63 214,340 222,326 280,161
1 2,348,646 2,003,072 17.25 1,783,915 1,650,173 1,516,310

1 13,659,497 12,919,980 5.72 11,937,774 10,722,082 10,203,754

1.00 0.96 4.17 0.92 0.91 0.91

0.306 0.291 5.15 0.278 0.274 0.301

7.65 6.86 11.52 6.28 5.78 5.01
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2018 2017 +/ (=) 2016 2015 2014
1.13 1.13 - 1.18 1.30 1.42
14.04 14.80 (0.76) 15.44 17.27 19.74
2.18 2.10 0.08 2.06 2.46 2.61
2.31 2.21 0.10 2.20 2.63 2.80
19.41 19.83 (0.42) 21.17 19.35 19.49
26.61 27.15 (0.54) 27.51 27.02 28.92
13.83 13.09 0.74 12.98 13.13 12.11
14.42 13.71 0.71 13.15 13.32 12.11
17.19 15.50 1.69 14.94 15.39 14.86
8.58 8.12 0.46 7.58 7.88 7.48
1.46 1.49 (0.03) 1.52 1.58 1.19
208.37 171.08 37.29 150.36 150.99 222.33
3.04 2.55 0.49 2.29 2.39 2.66
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@
57.11
Central Huijin Asset Management Ltd.
0.20 2003 12 16
828,209
@
27
2018 345,971 2017 1.89
3,937 2017 17.84 234,257
67.71 763
72,963
30 77,033 22.27
31 40 88,190 25.49
41 50 129,481 37.43
51 59 51,076 14.76
60 191 0.05
469 0.14
27,849 8.05
205,939 59.53
89,551 25.88
11,328 3.27

10,835 3.13
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179,889 51.99
34,242 9.90
40,844 11.81
629 0.18
7,267 2.10
12,060 3.49
20,386 5.89
26,898 7.77
23,756 6.87

345,971 100.00

40/455



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

CCB 2018 23.22
255,626 4.96 4.93
1.13 14.04 1.46
17.19
0.306 2018
2018 19

10
CCB

Jianrong Jiayuan

26
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Mingonghui
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Al

17
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121 2018
1,000
WeChat
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2018
2018 4.96 23.22
6.82 13.78 4.44 21.23
4.55 17.11
4.93 255,626 0.1 7.48
10 4.45
1.13 14.04
17.19
The Banker Asiamoney 2018
2018
CCB
326
Huidongni
2017 212,515 50.78 631,017
710 55
Yunongtong

25
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3.46
WM
4.7
400
1.04
723.3 153.4
Al
2.99
49,687
2018
12.44 5.84
139,734
23.6 4.98
10.41 ME&A

22
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CCB Housing Services Co., Ltd.
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46/455

2020

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

NDRC

208.37



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

2019

2018

R p— Bl — W—mAmnN
EESECERNO B ENERR
SR WAEE 12 BEOUZIISMAT. LOMA | X0 H4HD
WSk RF S L ) : R o BT T TR P )

47/455



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

2018

48/455



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
13,157,944 95.46 12,345,554 95.67
387,430 2.81 365,596 2.83
81,432 0.59 72,919 0.57
93,270 0.68 97,522 0.76
26,179 0.19 21,850 0.17
36,798 0.27 NA NA
13,783,053 100.00 12,903,441 100.00

200,881 192,291
1.46 1.49
2018
2018 12 31 8,590 200,881
1.46 0.03
2.81 0.02

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
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6,497,678 169,248 2.60 6,443,524 166,044 2.58

2,000,945 73,974 3.70 2,050,273 80,638 3.93

4,496,733 95,274 2.12 4,393,251 85,406 1.94

5,839,803 24,076 0.41 5,193,853 21,811 0.42

4,753,595 11,414 0.24 4,213,067 10,199 0.24

651,389 6.387 0.98 563,613 5,039 0.89

210,125 2,302 1.10 192,652 1,386 0.72

37,287 1,391 3.73 36,376 1,620 4.45

187,407 2,582 1.38 188,145 3,567 1.90

308,368 - - 122,495 - -

1,100,406 7,557 0.69 1,143,569 4,436 0.39

36,798 - - NA NA NA

13,783,053 200,881 1.46 12,903,441 192,291 1.49

2018 12 31 2017 12 31

6,497,678 47.14 169,248 2.60 6,443,524 49.94 166,044 2.58
1,307,712 9.48 16,033 1.23 1,304,691 10.11 13,806 1.06
1,092,369 7.92 79,422 7.27 1,178,373 9.13 75,000 6.36
962,465 6.98 4,647 0.48 913,395 7.08 3,282 0.36
928,327 6.74 4,338 0.47 819,916 6.35 2,998 0.37
803,746 5.83 9,075 1.13 822,782 6.38 4,210 0.51
373,246 2.7 26,064 6.98 436,275 3.38 33,564 7.69
510,045 3.70 8,505 1.67 414,867 3.22 9,236 2.23
390,220 2.83 2,390 0.61 378,620 2.93 778 0.21
281,932 2.05 5,907 2.10 252,989 1.96 6,549 2.59
222,771 1.62 11,281 5.06 222,694 1.73 11,625 5.22
3,231 0.02 90 2.79 6,199 0.05 - -
64,212 0.47 397 0.62 67,471 0.52 412 0.61
53,230 0.39 410 0.77 41,510 0.32 394 0.95
26,382 0.19 38 0.14 25,245 0.20 8 0.03
435,730 3.16 5,117 1.17 409,857 3.18 7,188 1.75
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5,839,803 42.37 24,076 0.41 5,193,853 40.25 21,811 0.42
308,368 2.24 - - 122,495 0.95 - -
1,100,406 7.98 7,557 0.69 1,143,569 8.86 4,436 0.39
36,798 0.27 - - NA NA NA NA
13,783,053 100.00 200,881 1.46 12,903,441 100.00 192,291 1.49
2018
91
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
5,818 0.04 4,001 0.03
2018 12 31 1,817 5,818
0.01
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
55,045 0.40 53,390 0.42
27,131 0.19 20,547 0.16
38,132 0.28 30,334 0.24
45,970 0.33 54,543 0.42
9,443 0.07 7,058 0.05
175,721 1.27 165,872 1.29
2018 12 31 9,849 175,721
0.02
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2018
2.95 10 13.05

2018 12 31 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
2.95 4.27 4.03

10 13.05 13.90 13.37

10
2018 12 31

69,391 0.50

45,923 0.33

35,149 0.26

28,000 0.20

26,090 0.19

22,844 0.17

22,388 0.16

19,924 0.15

19,759 0.14

16,948 0.12

306,416 2.22

52/455



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

2018  PBC
PBC

2018 12 31 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
)

o 25 47.69 43.53 44.21

25 84.88 74.52 40.81

@ 73.71 70.73 68.17
(1) CBIRC
(2 CBIRC

2018
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1 4,209,453
2 8,086,780 695,388
3 2,264,042 113,114
4 5,822,738 582,274
5 9,196,893 3,128,647
6 6,151,388 1,527,967
7 2,948,187 1,503,362
8 97,318 97,318
9 516
10 1,656,711 216,560
11 62,691 62,691
12 9,244 9,244
13 1,584,776 144,625
14 28 -
15 2,851,811 346,190
16 4,387,301
17 360,849 360,528
18 1,485,492 970,579
19 65,109 64,325
20 1,911,450 1,395,432
21 4,209,453
22 2,991,869
” @ 140.78
@ 92
30
20
2018 140.78
8.67
2018
200 100
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2018 12
12,650,978 15,994,683
126.43

2018 12 31
2,596,087  (10,147,155) (144,391) (585,977) (106,509) 3,181,995 7,197,544 1,991,594
2017 12 31
3,139,244 (9,626,699) (807,625) (888,844) (316,165) 3,333,019 6,962,897 1,795,827
2018 12 31 1,991,594
195,767 520,456
10,147,155
2018
VaR
VaR
99
VaR

55/455



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2018 2017
12 31 12 31
327 179 336 92 112 167 252 105
85 59 104 32 59 84 148 50
323 176 332 77 90 117 226 70
- 6 39 - 1 8 21 .
2018
CBIRC
2018 52,746  (1,019,800) 1,308,199 (9,511) 1,659,960 1,991,594
2018 (1,019, 800) 288,399 278,888 1,938,848
2017 154,197  (2,375,840) 1,544,402 758,957 1,714,111 1,795,827

2017 (2,375,840)  (831,438) (72,481) 1,641,630
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2018 12 31 288,399
1,119,837
1,650,449
822,619
100 PBC
100 PBC
100 100
100 100
2018 12 31 (32,453) 32,453 69,138 (69,138)
2017 12 31 (46,727) 46,727 50,694 (50,694)
2018
CBIRC
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
1,053,925 336,580 402,370 1,792,875 1,285,315 415,267 383,769 2,084,351
(1,029,400) (371,917) (291,300)  (1,692,617) (1,151,780) (453,711) (326,808) (1,932,299)
«C ) 2,765,210 181,417 205,064 3,151,691 2,737,947 178,350 247,059 3,163,356
«C ) (2,760,568) (106,381) (296,062)  (3,163,011) (2,794,336) (105,881) (280,868) (3,181,085)
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(13,216) 16 - (13,200) (72,996) - - (72,996)
15,951 39,715 20,072 75,738 4,150 34,025 23,152 61,327

2018 12 31
14,411 75,738

2018

2018

AML
AML AML
AML

2018

KPI
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24 365

2018

2018
CBIRC

T
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37

2018

ANL 10
44

2018

2018
7.39
83
0.64
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2018 12 31
17.19
14.42 13.83
1.69 0.71 0.74
83

2018 12 31 2017 12 31

1,889,390 1,766,840 1,691,332 1,579,469
1,969,110 1,838,956 1,771,120 1,652,142
2,348,646 2,215,308 2,003,072 1,881,181

13.83% 13.74% 13.09% 12._87%
14.42% 14.30% 13.71% 13.47%
17.19% 17.22% 15.50% 15.33%
12.89% 12.83% 12.38% 12.31%
16.37% 16.14% 15.40% 15.11%

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
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12,473,529 11,792,974
8,369,011 8,166,348
4,104,518 3,626,626
120,524 94,832
72,578 50,734
47,946 44,098
1,065,444 1,032,174
13,659,497 12,919,980
2018 Capital
Adequacy Ratio Report 2018
2015 CBRC 2015
2018 12 31
8.05
2018 12 31 2018 30 2018 30 2018 31
8.05% 7.78% 7.61% 7.53%
1,969,110 1,914,471 1,840,291 1,826,713
24,460,149 24,610,588 24,176,438 24,252,119
@

@

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
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1) 23,222,693 22 124,383
@ (125,786) (146,210)
64,440 71,599
678 168
3) 1,307,807 515,080
0 (9.683) (9,052)
24,460,149 23,555,968
(€H)
(@)
()
“4)
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
@ 22,847,332 21,690,628
(9, 683) (9,052)
22,837,649 21,681,576
53,984 91,739
60,899 62,831
80 10
114,963 154,580
199,052 204,564
678 168
199,730 204,732
2,848,724 3,029,172
(1,540,917) (1,514,092)
1,307,807 1,515,080
1,969,110 1,771,120
24,460,149 23,555,968
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€Y)
0]

2007

2004

1
2
2016
CSRC
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2018 12 31
CSRC
2018 11
CCB CCB CCB CCB
5.3
NDRC
2018 11 28
2018 11 CCB
Asset Management Co., Ltd. 15
2018 11 16 2018 12 CBIRC
2018
National Financing Guarantee Fund Co., Ltd.
2018
31 CBIRC 2018 11 23 0.75
2018 Annual Report 2018

Corporate Social Responsibilities
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2018
EU
2018
2018 GDP 6.6 90.03
9.7 2.1 3.5
2018  CBIRC
2018 2.79 308,160
4.93 255,626
33,822 7.48
5,237
4.45
2017 4.62 26.61
2017 0.54

2017 18.55 150,988
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2018 2017
486,278 452,456 7.48
147,494 141,575 4.18
123,035 117,798 4.45
633,772 594,031 6.69
(174,764) (167,043) 4.62
(150, 988) (127,362) 18.55
140 161 (13.04)
308,160 299,787 2.79
(52,534) (56,172) (6.48)
255,626 243,615 4.93
2018 486,278 33,822
7.48 76.73
2018 2017
/ / /
) ()
13,071,979 566,942 4.34 12,332,949 515,427 4.18
4,595,289 172,147 3.75 4,567,181 170,713 3.74
2,543,067 38,892 1.53 2,847,380 43,027 1.51
717,699 23,996 3.34 578,376 15,279 2.64
316,993 9,049 2.85 191,028 5,708 2.99
21,245,027 811,026 3.82 20,516,914 750,154 3.66
(384,314) (304,369)
2,037,521 1,895,179
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22,898,234 811,026 22,107,724 750,154
16,711,441 232,877 1.39 16,037,819 213,313 1.33
1,840,607 50,125 2.72 1,875,668 46,621 2.49
682,886 24,735 3.62 539,251 19,887 3.69
488,340 15,671 3.21 484,099 14,486 2.99
46,654 1,340 2.87 101,842 3,391 3.33
19,769,928 324,748 1.64 19,038,679 297,698 1.56
1,293,641 1,383,210
21,063,569 324,748 20,421,889 297,698
486,278 452,456
2.18 2.10
2.31 2.21
2018 PBC
2017
2.18 2017 10 2.31
2018 2017
/
() @
31,435 20,080 51,515
1,000 434 1,434
(4,693) 558 (4,135)
4,150 4,567 8,717
3,619 (278) 3,341
35,511 25,361 60,872
9,433 10,131 19,564
(862) 4,366 3,504
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(1,634) 417) (2,051)

5,230 (382) 4,848

126 1,059 1,185

12,293 14,757 27,050

23,218 10,604 33,822

@
33,822 23,218
10,604
2018 60,872 8.11 811,026
69.90
21.23 4.80
2.96
2018 2017

) )
6,559,434 284,346 4.33 6,291,705 267,676 4.25
2,165,102 92,314 4.26 2,314,327 95,743 4.14
4,394,332 192,032 4.37 3,977,378 171,933 4.32
5,167,810 236,588 4.58 4,537,703 202,473 4.46
472,760 22,724 4.81 378,095 16,927 4.48
4,695,050 213,864 4.56 4,159,608 185,546 4.46
137,720 4,972 3.61 214,118 6,894 3.22
1,207,015 41,036 3.40 1,289,423 38,384 2.98
13,071,979 566,942 4.34 12,332,949 515,427 4.18

51,515 9.99 566,942
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1,434 172,147
0.62
38,892 4,135 9.61
10.69
23,996
8,717 57.05
24.09 70
3,341 58.53
9,049
65.94
2018 324,748 27,050 9.09
71.71
15.44 7.62
2018 2017
) )
8,728,970 111,300 1.28 8,430,224 104,137 1.24
5,673,929 39,921 0.70 5,406,626 35,532 0.66
3,055,041 71,379 2.34 3,023,598 68,605 2.27
7,459,776 111,147 1.49 7,078,489 100,088 1.41
3,164,811 9,612 0.30 3,063,410 9,298 0.30
4,294,965 101,535 2.36 4,015,079 90,790 2.26
522,695 10,430 2.00 529,106 9,088 1.72

16,711,441 232,877 1.39 16,037,819 213,313 1.33
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232,877 19,564 9.17
4.20
3,504
7.52 50,125
23
24,735 4,848 24 .38
26.64
1,185 8.18 15,671
22
1,340 2,051
60.48 54.19
46
2018 2017
138,017 131,322 5.10
(14,982) (13,524) 10.78
123,035 117,798 4.45
24,459 23,777 2.87
147,494 141,575 4.18
2018 5,919 4.18 147,494

23.27
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2018 2017

138,017 131,322 5.10
46,192 42,242 9.35
18,585 9,341 98.96
16,044 16,256 (1.30)
12,748 11,857 7.51
12,101 13,211 (8.40)
11,113 20,040 (44.55)
10,441 9,906 5.40
3,414 3,330 2.52
1,573 1,525 3.15
5,806 3,614 60.65

(14,982) (13,524) 10.78

123,035 117,798 4.45

2018
4.45 123,035
19.41
9.35 46,192 15 35
98.96 18,585
1.30 16,044
7.51 12,748
8.40 12,101
WM
4455 11,113

5.40 10,441
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2018 2017
12,614 4,858 159.65
3,444 (835) (512.46)
773 2,195 (64.78)
(2,241) NA NA
9,869 17,559 (43.80)
24,459 23,777 2.87
24,459 682
2.87 7,756
4,279
1,422 773
2,241
7,690 9,869
2018 2017
102,057 96,274
32,390 30,485
6,132 5,767
34,185 34,517
174,764 167,043
26.61 27.15
2018
0.54 26.61 174,764 7,721
4.62 5,783 6.01 102,057
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1,905 6.25 32,390
365 6.33 6,132
2018 2017
143,045 123,389
1,072 NA
16 NA
NA 457
NA 413
NA 796
6,855 2,307
150,988 127,362
2018 150,988 23,626 18.55
19,656
4,548
2018 52,534 3,638
17.05 25
2018 12 31 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
M 13,365,430 57.55 12,574,473 56.84 11,488,355 54.80
13,405,030 57.72 12,903,441 58.33 11,757,032 56.08
(417,623) (1.80)  (328,968) (1.49)  (268,677) (1.28)
308,368 1.33 NA NA NA NA

32,857 0.14 NA NA NA NA
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36,798 0.16 NA NA NA NA
((h] 5,714,909 24.61 5,181,648 23.42 5,068,584 24.18
3,272,514 14.09 NA NA NA NA
1,711,178 7.37 NA NA NA NA
731,217 3.15 578,436 2.61 488,370 2.33
NA NA 2,586,722 11.69 2,438,417 11.63
NA NA 1,550,680 7.01 1,633,834 7.80
NA NA 465,810 2.11 507,963 2.42
2,632,863 11.34 2,988,256 13.51 2,849,261 13.59
836,676 3.60 500,238 2.26 755,288 3.60
201,845 0.87 208,360 0.94 103,174 0.49
NA NA 116,993 0.53 101,645 0.49
@ 470,970 2.03 554,415 2.50 597,398 2.85
23,222,693 100.00 22,124,383 100.00 20,963,705 100.00
@
&)
®
2018 2017 12 31
2018 12 31 1,098,310 4.96 23.22
790,957
6.29
769,110 6.12
533,261 10.29
447,690 8.62 PBC
355,393 11.89

76/455



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OOooOoOoOoo
2018
336,438 67.26
0.71 57.55 1.19
24.61 2.17
11.34 1.34
3.60
2018 12 31 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
6,497,678 47.14 6,443,524 49.94 5,864,895 49.89
2,000,945 14.52 2,050,273 15.89 1,786,442 15.20
4,496,733 32.62 4,393,251 34.05 4,078,453 34.69
5,839,803 42.37 5,193,853 40.25 4,338,349 36.90
4,753,595 34.49 4,213,067 32.65 3,585,647 30.50
651,389 4.73
563,613 4.37 442,001 3.76
210,125 1.52 192,652 1.49 75,039 0.64
37,287 0.27 36,376 0.28 46,395 0.39
@ 187,407 1.36 188,145 1.46 189,267 1.61
308,368 2.24 122,495 0.95 495,140 4.21
1,100,406 7.98 1,143,569 8.86 1,058,648 9.00
36,798 0.27 NA NA NA NA
13,783,053 100.00 12,903,441 100.00 11,757,032 100.00
@
879,612
6.82 13,783,053
54,154 0.84
6,497,678 49,328
103,482
5,839,803 645,950 12.44
540,528 12.83 4,753,595

87,776 15.57 651,389
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17,473 9.07 210,125
185,873
151.74 308,368
1,100,406 43,163
3.77
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
4,301,972 31.21 3,885,329 30.11
2,024,072 14.69 2,123,492 16.46
6,218,435 45.12 5,539,863 42.93
1,201,776 8.72 1,354,757 10.50
36,798 0.26 NA NA
13,783,053 100.00 12,903,441 100.00
2018
2018 149,249 65,887 128,666 343,802
3,153 (2.578) (575) -
(4,241) 5,041 (800) -
(1,476) (16,077) 17,553 -
88,574 - - 88,574
/ (60,428) (9.578) (40,718) (110,724)
8,784 50,929 73,514 133,227
- - (43,879) (43,879)
- - 6,623 6,623
2018 12 31 183,615 93,624 140,384 417,623
2018 12 31 417,623

946
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
5,260,061 92.04 4,714,014 90.97
104,270 1.82 113,244 2.19
350,578 6.14 354,390 6.84
5,714,909 100.00 5,181,648 100.00
2018
2018 12 31
5,714,909 533,261
10.29
546,047 11.58 92.04
1.07 8,974
1.82 0.37
3,812
6.14
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
5,008,914 95.22 4,474,161 94.91
147,218 2.80 142,899 3.03
53,664 1.02 43,256 0.92
50,265 0.96 53,698 1.14
5,260,061 100.00 4,714,014 100.00
2018 12 31 534,753
11.95 5,008,914 11,294
4.71 251,147
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
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3,753,874 71.36 3,254,126 69.03
38,852 0.74 37,712 0.80
791,660 15.05 814,909 17.29
227,713 4.33 170,730 3.62
447,962 8.52 436,537 9.26
5,260,061 100.00 4,714,014 100.00
2018 12 31 1,019,373
791,660 227,713
77.66 22.34
10
Q)
2014 14,320 5.44 2019 2
2014 11,560 5.79 2021 14 1
2014 11,540 5.67 2024 1
2014 10,630 5.61 2021 1
2010 10,000 4.21 2021 13 1
2018 9,940 4.04 2028 1
2018 9,200 3.76 2023 14 1
2010 8,280 + 0.59 2020 25 1
2018 8,000 4.86 2028 -
2013 7,600 4.43 2023 10 1

€Y)

2018
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2018 12 31
3,110 1,165
2018 12 31 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
17,108,678 80.58 16,363,754 80.50 15,402,915 79.50
1,847,697 8.70 1,720,634 8.46 1,935,541 9.99
775,785 3.66 596,526 2.93 451,554 2.33
554,392 2.61 547,287 2.69 439,339 2.27
30,765 0.15 74,279 0.37 190,580 0.98
@ 913,782 4.30 1,026,076 5.05 954,122 4.93
21,231,009 100.00 20,328,556 100.00 19,374,051 100.00
(€H)
2018 12 31 21.23 902,543
4.44 744,924 4.55
17.11 567,675 3.47
127,063
7.38 1,847,697
83 179,259 30.05 775,785
1.30 554,392
80.58 0.08
8.70 0.24
3.66 0.73
2.61 0.08

2018 12 31 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
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8,667,322 50.66 8,700,872 53.17 8,008,460 51.99
5,854,542 34.22 5,723,939 34.98 5,145,626 33.41
2,812,780 16.44 2,976,933 18.19 2,862,834 18.58
7,771,165 45.42 7,105,813 43.43 6,927,182 44.98
3,271,246 19.12 3,169,395 19.37 2,986,109 19.39
4,499,919 26.30 3,936,418 24.06 3,941,073 25.59
492,942 2.88 557,069 3.40 467,273 3.03
177,249 1.04 NA NA NA NA
17,108,678 100.00 16,363,754 100.00 15,402,915 100.00
2018 12 31 0.39 8,667,322
PBC
665,352 9.36
7,711,165 47.27 2.32
64,127 492,942
2.88 232,454 2.61
9,125,788 55.51
399,348 5.78 7,312,699
4449 0.75
2017
38
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

250,011 250,011

79,636 79,636

134,537 135,225

NA (26,004)

18,451 NA

223,231 198,613

279,725 259,680

990,872 886,921

NA (4,322)
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1,976,463 1,779,760
15,131 16,067
1,991,594 1,795,827
2018 12 31 1,991,594 103,951
195,767 10.90
215,218 12.12
8.58
0.46
2018 12 31 2,848,724
180,448 5.96
536,741 615,831
2017
2017
272,323 369,779

20,129 28,921
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27 2018 12 31
2014 2018 IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
2018 IFRS IAS 39 2017 12 31
19,451
GAAP IFRS
GAAP IFRS
2018 12 31 2018 12 31
2018 2017

74,168 24.07 82,724 27.59

139,734 45.34 137,736 45.95

84,735 27.50 54,617 18.22

9,523 3.09 24,710 8.24

308,160 100.00 299,787 100.00
2018 10.34 74,168

24.07
1.45 139,734 45.34
0.61 55.14 84,735

27.50 9.28

84/455



2018

0.84
0.02

1.76
33,000

120,109

2018
631,017
477,400

33,550 0.39
2.28 5.51
2018
6,497,678
102,165
53.24
46,654
130,926
1,191,900
38
19.3

125
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8,667,322

3.04
0.92

365,654

39,899
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2018

54,154
2.60

3,459,618

538.5

1,184

5,736

212,515

600



20
2018
Al
30
AED 14
2018
2.76
54,900
27,400
2018
5.91 12.22
10.19 3.92

Jianguanyi

200

2018

1.11

334.45
20.25

Huishibao
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40

140

100,800

681,732
362,712
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2018 1.51 9.45
0.53 2.16
2018 CCB
Yunongtong
2018
36
1.05
2018 665,352 9.36
7,771,165 3.21 14.32
2018
645,950 12.44 5,839,803
540,528
12.83 4,753,595
189,934
20,191 37,287
2,756
2018
1,041 IC 559 2018

21 36.37

85.02 316
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MUSE
CCB
651,389
24.8
16.30
127,211
2018

2018

373,824

799,866

14.47

1,348,512
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Joy
Huidouquan
180
2018
121.40
14.27 2,992,736
26.1
2018
188,982

17,009 15.43

2,210,306
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FRB
2018
425,639 3.05
2018 56,617
39.26
192 2018
297,509 299,624
WM 1,684,329
76.96
139,886 20.76 813,810 36.82
CBIRC
2018 7,519,123
WM 785,773
WM 1,222 6,733,350 WM 10,075
WM 1,641 796,683 WM 8,794
6,616,042 2018 WM 2,188,303
344 WM 12,657 341,779

4,598 WM 115,703 1,846,524
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5,092
25.66 622
CRMW
160,367
8.40 3,480
MA
NDRC
2.3
18.9
35.4
114.7
50,855
Al
2018
81,245
2018
29 CCB CCB

CCB Brasil CCB
60 2018
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2018

6.65

58,310

307,169

CCB
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1.40
426,533
631
40
765,671
1,279,253
2018
CCB CCB
CCB
11.17 7,999
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ccB
ccB China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation
Limited 6,511
17,600
ccB
ccB
CCB
47
2018 ccB 395,008 54,833
2018 3,018
ccB
ccB China Construction Bank (London) Limited
2009 200 1.5
CCcB
2018
4,828 3,597 2018 12
CCB
CCB China Construction Bank (Russia) Limited
2013 4.2 CCB
CCB
2018 ccB
2,544 620 2018 37
CCB
cCcB China Construction Bank (Europe) S.A.
2013 200
CCB
ccB
2018 CCB 9,772
1,421 2018 35
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ccB
CCB China Construction Bank (New Zealand)
Limited 2014 199
ccB
2018
ccB 5,250 990 2018
51
ccB
ccB China Construction Bank (Brasil) Banco
Maltiplo S/A 2014
S.A. Banco Industrial e Comercial S.A. 2015
ccB
ccB
2018 CCB 33,181
2,882 2018 323
ccB
CCB China Construction Bank (Malaysia)
Berhad 2016 822.6
2017
ccB
2018 ccB 7,293 1,373 2018
16
ccB
CCB PT Bank China Construction Bank
Indonesia Tbk
1.66 ccB
094 2016
PT Tbk PT Bank Windu Kentjana International
Tbk 60 2017
ccB
2018 CCB 7,686 1,224

2018 51
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CCB CCB CCB
CCB CCB CCB CCB CCB
ccB 2018
2018
474,479 7.37
9.90 5,602
CCB
ccB CCB Principal Asset
Management Co., Ltd. 2005 200
65 Principal Financial
Services, Inc. China Huadian Capital Holdings Company
Limited 25 10 ccB
2018 CCB 2018
CCB 1.62
633,139 464,024
CCB
CCB Principal Capital Management Co., Ltd. 520,338
2018 CCB 5,954
4,722 2018 1,146
CCB
ccB CCB Financial Leasing Co., Ltd.
2007 ccB
2018 ccB
2018 147,386
14,472 2018 1,315
ccB
ccB CCB Trust Co., Ltd. 2009
1,527 Hefei

Xingtai Financial Holding (Group) Co., Ltd. 67 33 CCB
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2018 ccB
2018 1,403,939
CCB 22,273 13,581 2018
2,056
CCB
ccB CCB Life Insurance Company Limited 1998
4,496 China Life Insurance
Co., Ltd. (Taiwan the National Council for Social Security
Fund China Jianyin Investment Limited
Shanghai Jin Jiang International Investment and Management Company Limited
Shanghai China-Sunlight Investment Co., Ltd. 51 19.9
14.27 5.08 4.9 4.85 CCB
2018 CcB
2018 132,428
10,429 2018 615 ccB
2018
Sino-German Bausparkasse Co., Ltd. 2004
Bausparkasse Schwaebisch Hall AG 75.10 24.90
2018 27,950
2018 25,830 2,903
2018 14
ccB
ccB CCB Futures Co., Ltd.
2014 561 CCB
Shanghai Liangyou (Group) Co., Ltd. 80 20 ccB
CCB Trading Company Limited ccB
CSRC
2018 ccB
2018 CCB 6,996 677

2018 27
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ccB
ccB CCB Pension Management Co., Ltd. 2015
2.3 85 15
CCB
2018 CCB
Jian Yi Ren Sheng
CCB
CCB
442,086 2018 CCB 2,760
2,275 2018 61
ccB
ccB CCB Property & Casualty Insurance Co., Ltd. 2016
ccB Ningxia Traffic
Investment Co., Ltd. Yinchuan Tonglian Capital Investment
Operation Co., Ltd. 90.2 4.9 4.9 CCB
2018 ccB 2018 CCB 1,111
641 2018 99
CCB
CCB CCB Financial Asset Investment Co., Ltd.
2017 12
ccB
2018 71
723.3 153.4 2018
CCB 32,760 12,268 2018
62
ccB
CCB CCB International (Holdings) Limited
2004 601
M A
2018 ccB
M A 2018
CCB 84,085 9,749
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2018 27
2018
Bank of China Limited Fulleton Financial Holdings Pte Ltd.
CBIRC 27
2018 12
2018 2017

49,754 16.15 53,279 17.77
48,878 15.86 43,439 14.49
33,146 10.76 35,143 11.72
41,131 13.35 48,105 16.05
42,631 13.83 45,837 15.29
782 0.25 2,450 0.82
81,572 26.47 59,357 19.80
10,266 3.33 12,177 4.06
308,160 100.00 299,787 100.00

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
4,552,908 13.78 4,687,993 14.68
3,568,920 10.80 3,479,166 10.89
5,294,864 16.03 4,916,680 15.39
4,207,180 12.73 4,063,059 12.72
3,448,750 10.44 3,294,459 10.32
1,179,534 3.57 1,100,318 3.45
9,090,812 27.52 8,672,547 27.15

1,694,519 5.13 1,726,043 5.40
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@ 33,037,487 100.00 31,940,265 100.00
@
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2,386,931 17.31 26,234 1.10 2,288,830 17.74 31,460 1.37
2,085,684 15.13 24,077 1.15 1,941,337 15.05 27,777 1.43
2,292,606 16.63 42,331 1.85 2,131,045 16.52 38,302 1.80

2,418,013 17.54 34,087 1.41 2,176,159 16.86 32,154 1.48

2,277,666 16.53 36,092 1.58 2,117,740 16.41 34,973 1.65
712,310 5.17 25,850 3.63 672,309 5.21 18,920 2.81
685,733 4.98 8,123 1.18 574,506 4.45 5,867 1.02
887,312 6.44 4,087 0.46 1,001,515 7.76 2,838 0.28

36,798 0.27 - - NA NA NA NA
13,783,053  100.00 200,881 1.46 12,903,441 100.00 192,291 1.49
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2,933,998 17.15 2,951,029 18.03
2,514,306 14.70 2,551,496 15.59
3,106,230 18.16 2,896,463 17.70
3,498,480 20.44 3,200,877 19.56
3,262,605 19.07 3,137,692 19.18
1,115,627 6.52 1,044,470 6.38
7,241 0.04 24,658 0.15
492,942 2.88 557,069 3.41
177,249 1.04 NA NA
17,108,678 100.00 16,363,754 100.00
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14,977 37
14,110 446
14,946 31 18
542 358 184
2018
2018
51
135
203
28,238 13,926
2018 320
2,091 288 1,500
Al
Longyixing
234
100
463
Al
Al
CCB
2107 21
1.46

3.84
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2018
351

92,225 ATM

19

10

CCB

169
0.95



2018
2018
425
WeChat
14.87
WeChat
58.76

89

58.24

0.5

240.39

27

10,552

1.06

11.61

34.27
1.54

10.74

5.13
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2018
Al
16.20 310
77.67
21,915 SMS
WeChat
Al Xiaoweli
2018
12.66 305
25.56 7.57
22,480
39.40 96.55
10.11

ooooood
14,307

64.43
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E.ccb.com
WeChat
Shanfutong
e.cch.com 56,200 26.45
2018 e.ccb.com
845 1,938
10,007
2018 513
99.56 Al
2018
Al
CCB
API
11
21,751
2018 9,000

90,000 56
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2018

3,878

1,288



2018
CCB
2018 1,300 1,800
Benevolence Religious Affairs
Al
Jianrongzhihe
FITS®
CCB
500
2018
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Al
CCB
API
11
21,751
2018 9,000
90,000 56
2018
CCB
2018 1,300 1,800
Benevolence Religious Affairs
Al
Jianrongzhihe
FITS®
CCB
500
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29

2019

2019 19

2018 12 31

- 250,010,977,486 -

- 752,500,000 -

2018 12 31
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1.00 240,417,319,880
1.00 9,593,657,606
250,010,977,486
2018 12 31
100.00 152,500,000
100.00 600,000,000
752,000,000
49(2)(a)
b
(2018 12 31 )
2010 11 19 234,282,741,606 234,282,741,606 10 0.7
2010 12 16 250,010,977,486 250,010,977, 486 10 0.7
(2018 12 31 )
2015 12 16 152,500,000 3,050,000,000
2017 12 21 600,000,000 60,000,000, 000
®)

104/455



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
384,929 43,160
341,769 2019 28 357,934 42,996
314,938
)
384,929 2018 12 31
10
- 57.03| 142,590,494,651( ) -
0.08 195,941,976( ) -
36.79| 91,972,087,868 +191,503,072
@ © ¢
0.88| 2,189,259,768( ) -476,827,663
® 0.80|  1,999,556,250( ) -443,750
ONC 0.64| 1,611,413,730( ) -
® 0.35 865,613,000( ) -150,000, 000
0.34 856,000,000( ) -
0.20 496,639,800 -
@ C )
&) 0.20 488,832,406( ) +244,029,486
0.13 325,311,115( ) +168,940,727
005L FHO02 SH
€))
@
(3) 2018 12 31 1,611,413,730 865,613,000
1,999,556, 250 599,556,250
599,556,250
91,972,087,868
(4) 2018 12 31
54,131,000 1,315,282,730
230,000,000 12,000,000
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10
2018
2018
76,503
30.04
1
2018 2019 21 2018
1 2018 246,184 10 24,618
2 2012 20
17,897
3 2018 0.306 2019
76,503
4 2018
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
6.41 7.94 6.10 7.20 9.12

(¥90) (¥112) (¥86) (¥102) (¥129)
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4.92 5.06 4.31 5.72 6.07
(¥69) (¥71) (¥61) (¥81) (¥86)
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
6.73 7.47 5.73 7.68 9.81
(¥110) (¥122) (¥93) (¥125) (¥160)
3.78 4.60 4.53 5.46 6.22
(¥62) (¥75) ¥74) (¥89) (¥101)
10 11 12
7.29 7.22 7.00 6.86 6.78 6.88
(¥103) (¥102) (¥99) 97 (¥96) (¥97)
6.61 6.66 6.33 6.02 6.23 6.23
(¥93) (¥94) (¥89) (¥85) (¥88) (¥88)
10 11 12
7.08 7.10 7.32 7.32 7.22 6.80
(¥115) (¥116) (¥119) (¥119) (¥118) (¥111)
6.15 6.46 6.50 6.64 6.60 6.20
(¥100) (¥105) (¥106) (¥108) (¥108) (¥101)
@
22
58 2017 10 2019
Tian Guoli
60 2015 2019
Wang Zuji
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58 2015 2020
Zhang Gengsheng

53 2017 2019
Feng Bing

53 2017 2019
Zhu Hailin

59 2015 2020
Li Jun

51 2017 2019
Wu Min

46 2017 2019
Zhang Qi

58 2016 10 2020
Anita Fung Yuen Mei

75 2017 2019

Malcolm
Christopher McCarthy

71 2016 10 2020
Carl Walter

67 2013 10 2018
Chung Shui Ming Timpson

61 2018 11 2020
Kenneth Patrick Chung

64 2013 12 2018
Murray Horn

60 2015 2018
Pang Xiusheng

62 2015 2018
Hao Aiqun

57 2018 2020
Wu Jianhang

59 2018 2020
Fang Qiuyue

57 2018 2020
Lu Kegui

56 2018 2020
Cheng Yuanguo

56 2018 2020
Wang Yi
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63 2013 2018
Bai Jianjun

61 2014 2018
Guo You

54 2004 2018
Liu Jin

61 2013 2018
Li Xiaoling

61 2016 2018
Li Xiukun

57 2016 2018
Jin Yanmin

58 2016 2018
Li Zhenyu

60 2015 2019
Wang Zuji

58 2013
Zhang Gengsheng

55 2014
Huang Yi

48 2017
Zhang Lilin

53 2018
Liao Lin 2017

58 2018
Huang Zhiling

59 2014
Xu Yiming

60 2010 2018
Pang Xiusheng

52 2013 12 2018
Yang Wensheng

61 2014 12 2018
Yu Jingbo

61 2007 2018

(Chen Caihong)
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H
H 19,304 20,966 21,927
18,989 15,863 13,023 14,456 18,751
17,925 H
12,366 15,739 3,971 10,845 22,567
19,417
€))
2019 13
2019 20 2019 21
2018 CBIRC
CBIRC 2021
CBIRC
Liu Guiping 1966 2016 2019
2014 2016 2005
2014
1994 2005
2002
2019 21 2018
CBIRC
Tian Bo 1971 2019
2006 2019
2016 2018
2003 10 2006
1994 2003 10
1994
2004 11
2019 21 2018
CBIRC
Xia Yang 1968 11 2018
1997

1997 1997
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1988 12 1997
1988
2018
2019 28
2019 21 2018
CBIRC CBIRC
Graeme Wheeler 1951 10
2017 2012
2017 2010 2012
2006 2010
2001 2006 1997 2001
1993 1997
NZDMO 1990 1993
1984 1990 OECD
1973 1984
1972 2018
2019 20
CBIRC
Michel Madelain 1956
2018 IFRS 2018
2016 2018 12
MIS MIS
2008 2016 MIS
1994 2008 MIS 1980
1994
1989
2019 21 2018
CBIRC

2019 21
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2019 21 2018
2021
Zhao Xijun 1963
2001 2005
2001 1994
2010 2014
1989 1990
1987
CBIRC
Ji Zhihong 1968
PBC 2013 2016
2012 2013 PBC
2012 PBC 2008
2005
2019
CBIRC
Hu Changmiao 1964
2016 2018 12 ccB
2012 2016 2006
2005 2006
2004 12 2005 2003
2001 2003
1986
2019 31
2019 27
CBIRC
Jin Yanmin 1961 10
2011 2014 11
2011
2006 2007

2001 2006
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1995
1995
1995 1996
1985
1999
2013 2019
PBC
2010
2010 PBC
1995 PBC
31
2018 12
2012
2004 12
2014 11
2009
2007 2009
1983
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2010 EMBA
2019 27
®
2017 10 2018
Tian Guoli
13
2013
2013 2017
2010 12
2013
1999
2010 12
1983 1999
1983
2015
Wang Zuji 2012 2015
2008 2012 2006
2008
2005 2006
2005 2005
2004 2005
2003 2004
2000 2003 1997
2000
2009
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2015 2013
Zhang Gengsheng 2013 2018 CCB

2010 12 2013 2006 10

2010 12

2004 2006 10
2000 2004
2003 3 1998
2000 1996 12 1998
1984
2010

EMBA

2017 2015 2017
Feng Bing 1988 2015

1988
2001

2017 2012 2017
Zhu Hailin 1992

2012

1992
2000

2015 2008 12 2015

Li Jun

BNP

1995 11
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2017 2011 12 2017 8
Wu Min 2017 2017
2017 2017
2015 2016 12
2006 10 2011 11
1991 2006
1994 1999 2002
2008 2011
1991 2002
2006
2009 2012
2017 2011 2017
Zhang Qi 2011
1991 2001
1995 1998 2001
2016 10 2008 2015 HSBC
Anita Fung Yuen Mei 1996
2015 HSBC
CEO
2010 11 2015
2011 2015 HSBC
HSBC
HSBC 2011 11
2014
1995
2013 2015
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2017 2009 12 2016 10
Malcolm Christopher
McCarthy
Ofgem
FSA J.C.
UK NIBC N.V. NIBC
N.V. plc plc
ICE
2016 10
Carl Walter 2001
2011 JP
JP
1999 2001
1990 1998 12
1981 1990
2012
1970 1970
1980
1981
2013 10
Chung Shui Ming
Timpson
2006 2012
1979 1983
1976 1987
1998

2000
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2018 11 2009 12 2017
Kenneth Patrick 1980
Chung 1992
1996
2013 12
Murray Horn
ANZ
ANZ
1993 1997
2000
2013
2018 2018 12
Wu Jianhang
2014 2019 2013 10
2014 2007 12 2013 10
CCB 2004 10 2007 12
2003 2004 10
1997 2003
1991
2003
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2018 2015 2017
Fang Qiuyue CCB 2014
2015 2011 2014
2000 2011
1998 2000
1997 12 1998
2010
EMBA
2018 2017
Lu Kegui 2018 12
2013 2017
2011 2013
2011 2011
2008 2011 2000
2008 1998 2000
1995 1998
1982
2018 2017
Cheng Yuanguo 2017 2018 CCB 2014
2017 2011 2014
2010
2015 10 CCB 2005
2011
2001 2005
1986
2018 2013 11
Wang Yi 2018 12
2009 11 2013 11
2008 12 2009 11
2005 2008 12
2001 2005
1984
2010 EMBA
2013
Bai Jianjun
1987 PBC
1996 10 1997 10 1990
1991 10 1987

2003
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Wang Zuji
Zhang Gengsheng
2014 2013 12 2014
Huang Yi 2010 2013 12 CBRC
2003 2010 CBRC
1999 2003
PBC
1997 1999
1997
2017 2018 11 CCB
Zhang Lilin 2017 2017
2014 2017
2012 2014
2012 2012
2009 2012 2006 12
2009 2006 11 12
2005 2006
11 2005
1997
2018 2017
Liao Lin 2015 2017
2013 2015
2011 2013
2003 11 2011
1998 12 2003 11

2009
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2018 2013
Huang Zhiling 2011 2013
2006 2011
1999 2006
1997
1999 1994 11 1997
1991
2014 2005 2014
Xu Yiming 2003 2005
2001 2003
1994
@
2018
( ) ©)
Tian Guoli - 546.0 165.3 711.3
Wang Zuji - 546.0 165.3 711.3
Zhang Gengsheng - 491.4 161.5 652.9
Feng Bing (2) - - - -
Zhu Hailin (2) - - - -
Li Jun (2) - - - -
Wu Min  (2) - - - -
Zhang Qi (2) - - - -
Anita Fung Yuen Mei 412.5 - - 412.5
Malcolm Christopher 410.0 410.0
McCarthy
(Carl Walter) 440.0 - - 440.0
Chung Shui Ming Timpson 440.0 - - 440.0
Kenneth Patrick Chung 70.0 - - 70.0
Murray Horn 470.0 - - 470.0
Wu Jianhang - 330.0 98.8 428.8
Fang Qiuyue - 330.0 103.4 433.4
Lu Kegui  (3) 29.2 - - 29.2
Cheng Yuanguo (3) 29.2 - - 29.2
Wang Yi (3) 29.2 - - 29.2
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Bai Jianjun 250.0 - - 250.0
Huang Yi - 491.4 161.5 652.9
Zhang Lilin - 491.4 144.7 636.1
Liao Lin - 664.7 204.3 869.0
Huang Zhiling - 657.0 168.6 825.6
Xu Yiming - 788.4 204.0 992.4
Pang Xiusheng - 368.6 117.0 485.6

Hao Aiqun (2) - - -

Guo You - 182.0 49.3 231.3
Liu Jin - 330.0 91.6 421.6
Li Xiaoling - 268.2 48.9 317.1
Li Xiukun (3) 20.8 - - 20.8
Jin Yanmin (3) 20.8 - - 20.8
Li Zhenyu (3) 20.8 - - 20.8
Yang Wensheng - 204.8 60.4 265.2
Yu Jingbo - 204.8 60.4 265.2
Chen Caihong - 112.5 18.4 130.9
(1) 2015
@
®
*

(5) 2018 12 31
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2018 2020
2018
14

2018 29 2017 2017
2018 2016

2018 2020 2018

93

2018 29
2018 30
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2018 14

2013
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14
2018
2018 19 27 26 28 28 10 23 11
16 11 28
2018
2020
2018
6/8 2/8 100
7/8 1/8 100
6/8 2/8 100
8/8 0/8 100
7/8 1/8 100
7/8 1/8 100
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6/8 2/8 100
8/8 0/8 100
8/8 0/8 100
7/8 1/8 100
7/8 1/8 100
7/8 1/8 100
2/2 0/2 100
8/8 0/8 100
3/5 2/5 100
4/4 0/4 100
2018 43
2018
2018 Work Report

of Independent Directors for the Year of 2018

CSRC 2003 56
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31

2017
2018

2018

2018

10

CBIRC

1,058,170

2018

126/455

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

2018 12

2018 12 31
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CSRC
2018
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10
2018
2018 27 26 28 10 23 12 21
2017
2018

4/4 0/4 100
4/4 0/4 100
4/4 0/4 100
4/4 0/4 100
4/4 0/4 100
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6/6 0/6 100
0/1 1/1 100
2/2 0/2 100
2/2 0/2 100
2/2 0/2 100
1/2 1/2 100
2/2 0/2 100

2018

2018

2018
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2018

2018

PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP

HKEXnews
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PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LLP

2018
2018
2018
2018 12
31
2018 2017
148.00 137.00
13.14 6.04
2018 2019
Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP 2019
2018
2018 2019

Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP 2019
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« )
IFRS
38 59 131
2018 12 31

23 103

16.31 2019

136/455

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

) 2018 12 31
1ASB

193

UFJ



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

Ooooodo
2018 12 31
12 31
2018 2017
( ) ) ) ( )
811,026 13,227,834 750,154 12,235,012
(324,748) (5,296,640) (297,698) (4,855,454)
6 486,278 7,931,194 452,456 7,379,557
138,017 2,251,057 131,322 2,141,862
(14,982) (244,356) (13,524) (220,576)
7 123,035 2,006,701 117,798 1,921,285
« ) 8 12,614 205,734 4,858 79,234
9 773 12,608 2,195 35,800
/C ) ) 10 3,444 56,172 (835) (13,619)
() 11 (2,241) (36,551) N/A N/A
C )
35,918 585,823 49,009 799,337
(26,049) (424,859) (31,450) (512,950)
« ) 12 9,869 160,963 17,559 286,387
633,772 10,336,821 594,031 9,688,646
13 (174,764) (2,850,401) (167,043) (2,724,471)
459,008 7,486,420 426,988 6,964,174
(143,045) (2,333,064) (123,389) (2,012,475)
(7,943) (129,550) (3,973) (64,800)
14 (150,988) (2,462,614) (127,362) (2,077,274)
140 2,283 161 2,626
308,160 5,026,090 299,787 4,889,526
17 (52,534) (856,830) (56,172) (916,165)
255,626 4,169,260 243,615 3,973,361
@
(296) (4,828) 593 9,672
120 1,957 N/A N/A
43 701 208 3,392
(133) (2,169) 801 13,064
@
35,887 585,317 N/A N/A
N/A N/A (38,151) (622,243)
N/A N/A 9,230 150,541
303 4,942 N/A N/A
(149) (2,430) N/A N/A
N/A N/A 3,403 55,503
(267) (4,355) 470 7,666
C )
2,573 41,966 (4,748) (77,440)
38,347 625,440 (29,796) (485,973)
( ) 38,214 623,270 (28,995) (472,908)
293,840 4,792,530 214,620 3,500,452
254,655 4,153,423 242,264 3,951,326
971 15,837 1,351 22,035
255,626 4,169,260 243,615 3,973,361
292,705 4,774,019 213,837 3,487,681
1,135 18,512 783 12,771
293,840 4,792,530 214,620 3,500,452
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146 284 ( )
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12 31
2018 2017
¢ ) (¢ ) ( ) ( )
19 2,632,863 42,941,996 2,988,256 48,738,455
20 486,949 7,942,138 175,005 2,854,332
33,928 553,366 157,036 2,561,257
21 349,727 5,704,047 325,233 5,304,550
22 50,601 825,302 82,980 1,353,404
23 201,845 3,292,002 208,360 3,398,352
24 N/A N/A 116,993 1,908,156
25 13,365,430 217,990,163 12,574,473 205,089,655
26

731,217 11,926,149 578,436 9,434,291
3,272,514 53,374,703 N/A N/A
1,711,178 27,909,313 N/A N/A
N/A N/A 1,550,680 25,291,501
N/A N/A 2,586,722 42,189,436
N/A N/A 465,810 7,597,361
27 8,002 130,513 7,067 115,263
29 169,574 2,765,752 169,679 2,767,464
30 14,373 234,424 14,545 237,229
31 3,622 59,075 2,752 44,885
32 2,766 45,113 2,751 44,869
33 58,730 957,886 46,189 753,343
34 129,374 2,110,090 71,416 1,164,795
23,222,693 378,762,123 22,124,383 360,848,687
36 554,392 9,042,134 547,287 8,926,251
37 1,427,476 23,282,134 1,336,995 21,806,388
38 420,221 6,853,805 383,639 6,257,152
39 431,334 7,035,058 414,148 6,754,754
22 48,525 791,443 79,867 1,302,631
40 30,765 501,777 74,279 1,211,490
4 17,108,678 279,042,538 16,363,754 266,892,828
42 36,213 590, 634 32,632 532,228
43 77,883 1,270,272 54,106 882,469
44 N/A N/A 199,588 3,255,280
45 37,928 618,606 10,581 172,576
46 775,785 12,653,053 596,526 9,729,339
33 485 7,910 389 6,345
47 281,414 4,589,862 234,765 3,829,017
21,231,099 346,279,225 20,328,556 331,558,748
48 250,011 4,077,679 250,011 4,077,679
49 79,636 1,298,863 79,636 1,298,863
50 134,537 2,194,298 135,225 2,205,520
(26,004) (424,125)

51 18,451 300,936
52 223,231 3,640,898 198,613 3,239,378
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(44,616) (727,687) (115,297) (1,880,494)
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486,949 175,005
2018 2017
451,606 147,945
32,661 27,117
2,912 N/A
487,179 175,062
(230) G7)
486,949 175,005
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21
(@))
2018 2017
240,418 173,762
107,285 151,583
2,138 N/A
349,841 325,345
( 35 (114) 112)
349,727 325,233
@
2018 2017
187,065 276,308
160,638 49,037
2,138 N/A
349,841 325,345
( 35 (114) 112)
349,727 325,233
2018
22
()
2018 2017
302,322 1,998 1,902 332,480 980 487
4,947,440 47,749 44,772 5,307,995 78,909 78,581
@) 89,325 854 1,851 182,632 3,001 799
5,339,087 50,601 48,525 5,823,107 82,980 79,867
€3]
2018 2017
1,365 651
21,402 47,728
(@) 2,276 5,395
25,043 53,774
12,493 20,545
37,536 74,319
2013 ( )
CBRC
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@
(©)
2018 2017
46,452 559 (88) 49,087 469 (98)
325 12
344 17

45,146 324 (330) 33,193 1,051 (418)
51,684 918 (69)

4,007 238 ®)

17,156 37 (79)
113,105 1,175 (503) 134,289 2,450 (585)

@
/(
2018 2017
/C )
an
71
2018 2017 12 31
)
2018 12 31
267 (2017 )

23
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2018

24

25
@

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2018 2017
62,775 106,541
77,639 94,461
28 2,618
1,051
140,442 204,671
61,302 3,689
145 N/A
201,889 208,360
(44)
201,845 208,360
2017
1,354
680
145
39,583
69,550
5,681
116,993
2018 2017
13,405,030 12,903,441
(417,623) (328,968)
@) 12,987,407 12,574,473
(b) 308,368 N/A
©) 32,857 N/A
36,798 N/A
13,365,430 12,574,473

194/455



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
@
2018 2017
7,309,538 7,365,095
136,071 122,737
7,445,609 7,487,832
4,844,440 4,252,698
214,783 203,218
37,287 41,417
655,190 567,683
205,845 214,878
5,957,545 5,279,894
1,876 135,715
13,405,030 12,903,441
(183,615) N/A
(93,624) N/A
(140, 384) N/A
N/A (113,820)
N/A (215,148)
( 35 (417,623) (328,968)
12,987,407 12,574,473
®
2018 2017
308,368 N/A
©
2018 2017
32,857 N/A
€))
2018
12,808,032 396,117 200,881 13,405,030
(183,615) (93,624) (140, 384) (417,623)
12,624,417 302,493 60,497 12,987,407
308,346 22 308,368
(944) ©) (946)
2017
12,711,150 22,493 169,798 12,903,441
(201, 346) (13,802) (113,820) (328,968)
12,509, 804 8,691 55,978 12,574,473
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®

2018

)
)
)

2018 12 31

2017

2017 12 31

)

)
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OooooOodd
62(1)
2018
149,249 65,887 128,666 343,802
3,153 (2,578) (575)
(4,241) 5,041 (800)
(1,476) (16,077) 17,553

88,574 88,574

() (60,428) (9,578) (40,718) (110,724)

() 8,784 50,929 73,514 133,227
(43,879) (43,879)

6,623 6,623

183,615 93,624 140,384 417,623

2017

155,949 13,275 99,453 268,677

45,602 7,524 88,831 141,957
(18,568) (18,568)
(3,143) (3,143)
() (205) (2,919) (24,352) (27,476)
(5.270) (31,721) (36,991)

1,192 3,320 4,512

201,346 13,802 113,820 328,968

(PD) (LGD) (EAD)
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)
2018
13,719 12,734 4,547 825 31,825
13,461 27,875 21,495 3,206 66,037
25,407 22,671 19,243 5,188 72,509
2,458 1,983 685 224 5,350
55,045 65,263 45,970 9,443 175,721
0.40 0.47 0.33 0.07 1.27
2017
8,701 6,594 5,640 1,138 22,073
15,569 20,668 24,730 3,047 64,014
28,556 22,547 22,715 2,658 76,476
564 1,072 1,458 215 3,309
53,390 50,881 54,543 7,058 165,872
0.42 0.40 0.42 0.05 1.29
®)
2018 12 31
36,136 (2017 45,522 )
®)
2018 16,910

197/455



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OoOoOoOoOodno
@
2018 2017
) 731,217 578,436
® 3,272,514 N/A
©) 1,711,178 N/A
N/A 1,550,680
N/A 2,586,722
N/A 465,810
5,714,909 5,181,648
@
2018 2017
(i) 218,757 189,447
() 1,706 1,312
220,463 190,759
) 14,909 10,211
23,076
() 350,578 354,390
365,487 387,677
2018 2017
) 14,257 N/A
) 31,740 N/A
() 99,270 N/A
145,267 N/A
731,217 578,436
)
2018 2017
8,361 10,812
543
41,068 22,395
52,288 58,485
117,040 97,212
218,757 189,447
) 218,757 189,447
1,091 26
218,757 189,447
)
()
2018 2017
453 152
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()

()

()

()

oOoOooodn

1,253 1,160
1,706 1,312
1,677 1,171
1,150 1,067
29 141
1,706 1,312

2018 2017
14,909 10,211

2018 2017
257,813 218,322
92,765 136,068
350,578 354,390

C 28(2)

2018 2017

14,257 N/A
2018 2017

4,094 N/A
27,646 N/A
31,740 N/A
31,279 N/A
461 N/A
31,740 N/A
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)

2018

39

©

)

)

377,065

7,158

371,316
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O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

2017

62,156
37,114

N/A
N/A

99,270

N/A

2018

2017

44,027
1,143
55,243

N/A
N/A
N/A

99,270

N/A

364,158
2018 12

31

2018
2,623,081
447
372,422
33,972
152,404
49,200
3,231,526
47,823
3,279,349
(5,171)
(509)
(1,155)
(6,835)
3,272,514

3,121,678
5,903
150,836

3,272,514
3,124,407

2018
I1AS
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OooooOodd
2018
() 1,707,884
() 3,294
1,711,178
)
2018
1,015,579
38,483
351,329
112,860
145,290
19,900
1,683,441
24,443
1,707,884
) 1,681,048
65,938
26,836
1,707,884
)
)
2018
750
696 44
VISA 569 1
290
258 25
221 16
510 7
3,294 97
2,495
799
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2018

2018 12 31

(b)

2018

2018 12 31
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O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
2018
3,237,512 786 650 3,238,948
(3,896) 3,89
(1,979) 1,979
380,371 380,371
(388,976) (1,053) (153) (390,182)
2,346 12 31 2,389
3,225,378 3,641 2,507 3,231,526
2018
1,280,486 1,280,486
829,334 829,334
(433,457) (433,457)
7,078 7,078
1,683,441 1,683,441
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OoOoOoOoOodno
€))
@)
2018
2018 4,049 83 523 4,655
/C )
/C ) (342) 342
/C ) (345) 345
1,166 1,166
(691) (64) @n (782)
() 359 77 252 688
975 71 62 1,108
2018 12 31 5,171 509 1,155 6,835
()
2018
2018 2,139 2,139
/C )
/C )
/C )
501 501
(182) (182)
) (303) (303)
(65) (65)
2018 12 31 2,090 2,090
)
Q)
2017
1,461,824
31,723
57,133
1,550,680
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1999
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O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

2017
985,559
36,742
228,104
89,327
122,092
1,461,824

1,428,927
22,662
32,897

1,461,824

2017

913
30,810
57,133

88,856

54,172

1,957
34,684
88,856




EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)
oOoOooodn

®

2017
1,908,032

434

552,057

27,045

102,564

2,590,132

( 35 (3,410)
2,586,722

() 2,575,216
4,000

11,506

2,586,722

2,522,112

)

(©)

2017

@) 49,200

304,554

20,000

13,462

29,096

(b) 51,612

467,924

( 35) (2,114)
465,810

406,864
1,181
58,946
465,810

@) ccB 1998 ( MOF )
49,200 2028 2.25
PBOC PBOC

Q)
2017 2026 11 2.95 9.50
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)
@
( CCBFI
CCB
Participagdes Ltda
( CCBFLCL
( CCB
CCB ( CCB
( ) ( CCB
(
( ) ( CCB
(
( ) (
)
( ) ( CCB
( ) ( CCB
)
( ) ( CCB
(
( CCB
( CCBIG
(i) 2018 12 25 27
1 6,060

)
- Investimentos e
)
)
)
)
)
)
cCcB
)
)
)
)
)
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OoOoOoOoOodno
2018 2017

12,000 12,000
9,542 9,542
8,163 8,163
3,902 3,902
3,409 3,409
2,861 2,861
1,955 1,955
1,629 1,629
1,502 1,502
1,340 1,352
1,334 1,334
976 976
851 851
676 676
130 130
) 1,378
50,270 51,660




EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodd
(b) ccB
CCBFI 12,000 100 100
CCB 4,281 99.99 0.01 100
Investimentos e
Participacoes
Ltda
CCBFLCL 8,000 100 100
CCB 4,496 51 51
CCB 1,527 67 67
CCB 200 100 100
1,500
2,300 85 85
CCB 200 100 100
2,000 75.10 75.10
ccB 1,663,146 60 60
CCB 823 100 100
ccB 199 100 100
ccB 4,200 100 100
50,000 100 100
ccB 200 65 65
CCBIG 100 100
( ) 601 100 100
(
CcBl
)
( 6,511 100 100
) 17,600
( CCB
)
( 2,957 100 100
)
(
CCB
)

(c) 2018 12 31
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Ogoooood
@
@
2018 2017
7,067 7,318
1,352 1,544
(252) (1,549)
140 161
(202) (42)
(103) (365)
12 31 8,002 7,067
®
10,000 50.00 50.00 2,029 1,805 277 121
1,080 43.48 16.67 1,079 3 @)
(
(
)
( 900 37.50 40.00 947 26 34 21
(
)
720 49._67 33.00 716 17 10
( )
28
@D
2018 2017 12 31
2018 2017
68,499 17,405
54,884 N/A
896 N/A
N/A 79,231
N/A 48,356
4,196 3,430
N/A 178
3,510 3,398
131,985 151,998
2018 2017 12 31
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2018 2017
3,356 2,661
12,326 19,760
( ) 471
309 1,486
/C H)C ) 1,932 (3,623)
21 55
17,944 20,810
2018 12 31 1,841,018
(2017 12 31 1,730,820 )
3,334,455 (
)(2017 12 31 3,006,555 )
2018 12 31

©)
¢ 26(O)@@C N
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OooooOodd
29
/
2018 122,870 26,646 54,989 22,855 43,636 270,996
1,205 6,651 5,104 2,502 2,476 17,938
/¢ ) 9,745 (12,386) 82 2,559
(342) (1,197) (5,057) 204 (2,820) 9,212)
2018 12 31 133,478 19,714 55,118 25,561 45,851 279,722
2018 (34,156) (36,351) (2,250)  (28,141)  (100,898)
(4,964) (5,904) (1,271) (4,579)  (16,718)
172 4,893 113 2,714 7,892
2018 12 31 (38,948) (37,362) (3,408)  (30,006)  (109,724)
« 3
2018 (415) @) ®3) (419)
@ 13) 14)
9 9
2018 12 31 (406) @) (14) 3) (424)
2018 88,299 26,646 18,638 20,604 15,492 169,679
2018 12 31 94,124 19,713 17,756 22,139 15,842 169,574
/
2017 119,972 25,543 54,987 20,501 42,193 263,196
1,082 6,305 4,109 6,229 2,309 20,034
/¢ ) 3,111 (4,568) 59 1,398
(1,295) (634) (4,166) (3.875) (2,264)  (12,234)
2017 12 31 122,870 26,646 54,989 22,855 43,636 270,996
2017 (30,328) (34,598) (1,478)  (26,201)  (92,605)
(4,192) (5.791) (1,058) (4,066)  (15,107)
364 4,038 286 2,126 6,814
2017 12 31 (34,156) (36,351) (2,250)  (28,141)  (100,898)
3
2017 (418) (75) ®) (496)
@ @
3 75 78
2017 12 31 (415) @ 3) (419)
2017 89,226 25,543 20,389 18,948 15,989 170,095
2017 12 31 88,299 26,646 18,638 20,604 15,492 169,679
@
(2) 2018 12 31 18,645 (2017 12 31 19,512 )
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31

31

31

35)
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ooooOoog
2018 2017

21,495 21,206
444 499
(79) (210)
21,860 21,495
(6,810) (6,322)
(565) (535)
26 47
(7,349) (6,810)
(140) (142)

2 2
(138) (140)
14,545 14,742
14,373 14,545
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31

OooooOodd
/
2018 8,424 1,211 9,635
1,519 214 1,733
(29) (153) (182)
2018 12 31 9,914 1,272 11,186
2018 (6,429) (446) (6,875)
(754) 7 (811)
29 101 130
2018 12 31 (7,154) (402) (7,556)
3
2018 ®) ®)
2018 12 31 ®) ®)
2018 1,995 757 2,752
2018 12 31 2,760 862 3,622
/

2017 7,688 1,128 8,816
851 121 972

(115) (38) (153)

2017 12 31 8,424 1,211 9,635
2017 (5.851) (358) (6,209)
(628) 107) (735)

50 19 69

2017 12 31 (6,429) (446) (6,875)

¢ 3B

2017 @ @ ©)
@ @

1 1

2017 12 31 (8) ()
2017 1,836 763 2,599
2017 12 31 1,995 757 2,752
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@ ccB

12 31

@

2018 12 31

33

€))

EDINETOOOO

O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

OooooOodd
CcCB
2017

2,751 2,947

15 (196)

2,766 2,751

(2017 12 31 )
2017
58,730 46,189
(485) (389)
58,245 45,800
2018 2017
C ) C )
/C_ ) /C_ )

(25,347) (6,464) 31,341 8,162

260,308 64,823 153,278 38,023

21,265 5,276 23,511 5,814
(20, 363) (4,905) (26,160) (5.810)

235,863 58,730 181,970 46,189
(1,271) (193) (1,446) (343)
(1,751) (292) (556) (46)
(3,022) (485) (2,002) (389)
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OooooOodd
@
2018 () 5,332 46,906 5,814 (5,856) 52,196
31 17,917 (538) 659 18,069
(12,020) (12,020)
2018 12 31 (6,657) 64,823 5,276 (5.197) 58,245
2017 (43) 27,959 6,188 (3,612) 30,492
(233) 10,064 (374) (2,244) 7,213
8,095 8,095
2017 12 31 7,819 38,023 5,814 (5,856) 45,800
2017 12 31 IFRS
34
2018 2017
@
1,721 1,589
624 624
765 953
3,110 3,166
18,517 6,095
11,305 9,463
6,318 3,194
3,232 3,254
3,19 3,401
87,633 46,865
133,311 75,438
( 3%
(1,165) (1,035)
(2,772) (2,987)
129,374 71,416
(1) 2018 12 31 550
(2017 12 31 606 )
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OooooOodd
2018
/ 12 31

C ) )
20 129 107 (6) 230
4 31 72
21 115 13 14) 114
23 15 29 44
25(3) 343,802 142,595 (24,895)  (43,879) 417,623
26(3)(a) 4,655 1,072 1,108 6,835
41 41
29 419 14 ) 424
30 140 0 138
31 8 8
34 4,022 1,509 (1,594) 3,937

353,346 145,411 (23,801)  (45,490) 429,466

2017

/ 12 31

C ) )/

20 66 ©) 57
27 14 41
21 123 11) 112
25(4) 268,677 123,389 (26,107)  (36,991) 328,968
1,309 457 57 1,823
4,076 307 119 (30) 4,472
26(5) 3,049 413 (52) 3,410
26(6) 1,351 796 (33) 2,114
29 496 1 (78) 419
30 142 ©) 140
31 8 1 @ 8
34 4,340 1,613 (1,931) 4,022

283,664 126,971 (26,016) (39,033) 345,586

)/

2018 2017
495,004 484,657
50,441 62,630
8,947 N/A
554,392 547,287
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oOoOooodn
37
€))
2018 2017
161,393 149,749
1,257,303 1,187,246
8,780 N/A
1,427,476 1,336,995
©)
2018 2017
1,277,120 1,181,374
141,576 155,621
8,780 N/A
1,427,476 1,336,995
38
(€))
2018 2017
379,785 353,317
38,259 30,322
2,177 N/A
420,221 383,639
€))
2018 2017
130,596 148,424
287,448 235,215
2,177 N/A
420,221 383,639
39
2018 2017
351,369 354,382
37,832 39,927
42,133 19,839
431,334 414,148

2018 2017 12 31

216/455



EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
40

2018 2017
20,473 63,322
3,569 3,632

29
24,071 66,954
765 401
5,774 6,924
155 N/A
30,765 74,279
41

2018 2017
5,922,676 5,767,595
3,313,664 3,204,950
9,236,340 8,972,545
3,037,130 3,312,456
4,657,959 4,078,753
7,695,089 7,391,209
177,249 N/A
17,108,678 16,363,754

2018 2017

@

63,385 83,365
76,609 97,050
19,260 22,491
170,860 290,235
330,114 493,141
2) 15,341 29,635

217/455
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42

OooooOodd
2018

12 31
23,628 66,788 (66,643) 23,773
3,973 11,187 (10,478) 4,682
163 6,390 (6,371) 182
2,738 2,820 (2,027) 3,531

€Y
893 14,850 (13,062) 2,681
(440) 326 (44) (158)
1,674 52 (206) 1,520
3 2 ®) 2
32,632 102,415 (98,834) 36,213
2017

12 31
24,813 64,274 (65, 459) 23,628
2,735 10,213 (8,975) 3,973
193 6,214 (6,244) 163
2,252 2,609 (2,123) 2,738

(€))
964 12,923 (12,994) 893
970 25 (1,435) (440)
1,940 76 (342) 1,674
3 4 ) 3
33,870 96,338 (97,576) 32,632
@
@
2018

12 31
589 9,896 (9,724) 761
37 298 (296) 39
267 4,656 (3,042) 1,881
893 14,850 (13,062) 2,681

2017

12 31
664 9,622 (9,697) 589
42 312 (317) 37
258 2,989 (2,980) 267
964 12,923 (12,994) 893
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/(

12 31

)

)

( ) 2018 12 31
7.9 )

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

(2010

OooooOodd
)
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
6,197 7,131 6,637 6,161 (440) 970
221 212 235 187 (14) 25
326 (519) 326 (519)
30 74 (30) 74)
(605)  (627) (605)  (627)
842 (842)
6,139 6,197 6,297 6,637 (158)  (440)
2018 2017
3.25 4.00
7.00 7.00
12.0 12.4
2013 )
0.25 0.25
(123) 128
48 (46)
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OooooOodd
()
2018 2017
411
532
5,675 5,557
137
6,297 6,637
43
2018 2017
66,670 44,359
8,986 7,549
2,227 2,198
77,883 54,106
44
2017
175,126
7,550
2,307
14,605
199,588
45
2018 2017
31,224 2,402
6,704 8,179
37,928 10,581
2018
2018 19,523 4,228 1,984 25,735
/¢ ) 260 (260)
/¢ ) 147) 147
/¢ ) ®) (215) 218
18,361 18,361
(11,770) (2,009) (215) (13,994)
) (3,880) 4,080 922 1,122
2018 12 31 22,344 5,971 2,909 31,224
@) PD LGD EAD
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Ogoooood
46
2018 2017
@ 371,583 321,366
0) 111,447 71,331
®) 145,169 144,898
) 142,681 58,931
4,905 N/A
775,785 596,526
@
@
C ) 2018 2017
2014 28 2019 28 1.375 2,093 2,002
2014 2019 3.25 4,123 3,904
2014 2019 3.75 600 600
2014 2021 4.00 600 600
2014 11 18 2019 11 18 3.75 1,000 1,000
2014 11 18 2021 11 18 3.95 1,000 1,000
2014 11 18 2024 11 18 4.08 600 600
2015 20 2020 20 3.125 4,810 4,555
2015 11 2020 11 1.50 3,929 3,902
2015 18 2018 18 4.317 231
2015 18 2019 18 4.30 7 7
2015 18 2020 18 115 115
1.2
2015 16 2018 18 3.935 69
2015 28 2020 28 3.25 3,437 3,253
2015 10 2019 10 3.945 57 57
2015 18 2018 18 2,031
1.15
2015 12 2018 18 15
1.15
2015 12 29 2020 27 3.80 92 92
2016 30 2026 30 4.08 3,500 3,500
2016 16 2019 16 3.10 46 47
2016 31 2019 31 2.38 1,513 1,434
2016 31 2021 31 2.75 2,075 1,967
2016 18 2020 18 2.95 476 475
2016 10 18 2020 10 18 3.05 7 7
2016 10 21 2021 10 21 2.25 4,483 1,757
2016 11 2019 11 3.05 3,200 3,200
2016 11 2021 11 3.05 800 800
2016 12 22 2019 12 22 3.35 46 46
2017 17 2020 17 0.63 3,928 3,902
2017 2022 26 A 1,012
CNLR
0.18
B
CNLR
0.64
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2017 31 2020 29 8,246 7,808
LIBOR 0.77
2017 13 2022 13 2.75 4,123 3,904
2017 2018 1.87 163
2017 27 2019 27 2.37 515 488
2017 10 25 2022 10 25 3.15 687 651
2017 10 25 2020 10 27 2.20 82 78
2017 10 26 2020 10 26 2.08 2,522 2,432
2017 11 2022 11 3.93 693 692
2017 12 2020 12 2.29 5,497 5,205
2017 12 2020 12 2.75 3,436 3,253
2017 12 2022 12 3.00 2,749 2,603
2017 12 22 2018 12 21 3.25 2,798
2018 13 2021 13 3.20 46
2018 17 2019 17 2.97 69
2018 17 2021 26 550
LIBOR 0.75
2018 18 2021 18 4.88 6,000
2018 19 2019 26 275
LIBOR 0.45
2018 30 2021 30 137
LIBOR 0.75
2018 2021 172
LIBOR 0.80
2018 2021 6,184
LIBOR 0.73
2018 2023 4,123
LIBOR 0.83
2018 19 2023 19 4.01 462
2018 12 2023 12 2,749
LIBOR 1.25
2018 20 2021 20 4.48 3,000
2018 21 2023 19 4.005 162
2018 23 2021 23 4.25 2,500
2018 21 2020 21 2.643 1,513
2018 24 2021 24 6,871
LIBOR 0.75
2018 24 2021 24 3,924
LIBOR 0.60
2018 12 20 2021 12 20 688
LIBOR 0.75
2018 12 24 2020 12 24 1,099
LIBOR 0.70
111,611 72,255
(164) (924)
12 31 111,447 71,331
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(©)
PBOC CBRC HKMA
( 2018 2017
2009 24 2024 26 4.00 @ 28,000 28,000
2009 2024 1 4.04 ®) 10,000 10,000
2009 11 2019 11 354 303
©
2009 12 18 2024 12 22 4.80 @ 20,000 20,000
2010 27 2020 27 8.50 © 1,728 1,713
2011 11 2026 11 5.70 ®© 40,000 40,000
2012 11 20 2027 11 22 4.99 %) 40,000 40,000
2014 20 2024 20 4.25 0 5,154 4,880
145,236 144,986
(67) (88)
12 31 145,169 144,898
() CCB 2019 26
) 2019 11
2019 11 7.04
© BIC
©) 2019 12 22
2019 12 22 7.80
©) 2021 11
) 2022 11 22
) 2019 20
®
( 2018 2017
2014 15 2029 18 5.98 (@) 20,000 20,000
2014 11 12 2024 11 12 4.90 (b) 2,000 2,000
2015 13 2025 13 3.88 (©) 13,746 13,014
2015 12 18 2025 12 21 4.00 (d) 24,000 24,000
2018 25 2028 24 4.86 ®©) 43,000
2018 10 29 2028 10 28 4.70 %) 40,000
142,746 59,014
(65) (83)
12 31 142,681 58,931
@) 2024 18
() 2019 11 12
2019 11 12
12 CNH HIBOR
© 2020 13

2020 13
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2.425
() 2020 12 21
e) 2023 25
) 2023 10 29
47
2018 2017
116,463 112,914
21,696 13,986
14,548 11,731
9,486 8,887
9,248 9,552
7,630 16,136
6,973 5,032
3,728 3,382
91,642 53,145
281,414 234,765
48
2018 2017
( ) 240,417 240,417
( ) 9,594 9,594
250,011 250,011
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49
o
) )
2015 2015 12
16 4.65 20 152.5 3,050 19,711
2017 2017 12
”n 4.75 100 600 60,000
(15)
79,636
¢))
@
()
4.65
20.4850
()
CBIRC
2020 12 16
)
(
5.125
5.125
)
)
CBIRC ()
CBIRC
(),
)
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CBIRC

5.125

€Y)
@

CBIRC

5.125 )

CSRC

2017 12 27 )
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(©)
2018 2018 12 31
( (
( ) ) ) ( ) )
2015 152.5 19,659 152.5 19,659
2017 600 59,977 600 59,977
752.5 79,636 752.5 79,636
Q)
2018 2017
1. 1,976,463 1,779,760
) 1,896,827 1,700,124
@ 79,636 79,636
3,936 1,045
3,936 1,045
2. 15,131 16,067
(€Y 11,678 12,645
@) 3,453 3,422
50
2018 2017
134,537 134,537
320
368
134,537 135,225
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51
2018
2018 2018
12 31
( (25)) ) ) ()
@
(110) (296) (406) (296) (296)
479 120 599 160 (40) 120
478 43 521 43 43
@)
(18,420) 35,585 17,165 47,816 (199) (11,879) 35,585 153
1,976 301 2,277 404 (101) 301 2
/€ 320 267) 53 (267) 267)
)
(4,322) 2,564 (1,758) 2,573 2,564 9
(19,599) 38,050 18,451 50,433 (199) (12,020) 38,050 164
2017
2017
(1,381) 405 (976)
« )
(39,394) 9,541 (29,853)
1,896 474) 1,422
(37,498) 9,067 (28,431)
764 (191) 573
4,048 (1,012) 3,036
274) 68 (206)
4,538 (1,135) 3,403
12 31 (34,341) 8,337 (26,004)
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52
2006 15  MOF
10
53
MOF
(1) MOF
( [2012] 20 )
1.5
)
@A)
54
2018 29
2017 12 31
2018 10 23
) 157,583,333.33
1,086 ( )
( ) 2,850
2019 27 2018 12 31
(1) 2018 246,184

EDINETOOOO
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2018 2017
) 272,001 254,104
@ 2,124 2,124
(©) 4,908 2,866
692 586
279,725 259,680
30  MOF
2017 12 31
72,753
(4.65 ( )
( ) 2018 12 17
4.75
2018 12 26
10 24,618 (2017 23,168
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56

) 17,897
3) 0.306
2018 12 31

2018 12 31

(

(2017

EDINETOOOO
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OooooOodd
13,943 ) MOF
(2017 0.291 ) 76,503
2018 2017

65,215 73,876
389,425 209,080
60,531 60,910
211,186 59,220
134,345 168,253
860,702 571,339

2018 12 31

(2017 12 31 35,938 )
447,278 (2017 12 31 153,397 )
49,017
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(2017 12 31

€))

13,175

)

2018 12 31
47,515
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2018
56,645 52,140 41,781 59,244 56,944 14,066 188,612 16,846 486,278
19,917 15,545 32,295 26,350 24,542 10,289  (123,248) (5,690)

76,562 67,685 74,076 85,504 81,486 24,355 65,364 11,156 486,278
16,983 17,338 17,995 15,775 10,535 4,178 36,987 3,244 123,035
369 608 408 336 257 58 11,250 (672) 12,614

112 7 1 52 10 60 531 773
(1,367) (571) (504) 29 (103) €0 4,157 1,840 3,444

13 1 (2,391) 136 (2,241)

(410) 574 2,138 516 2,245 107 an 4,716 9,869
92,262 85,641 94,114 102,303 94,430 28,661 115,410 20,951 633,772
(27,709)  (22,399)  (26,989)  (30,949) (29,138)  (11,302) _ (18,254) (8,024)  (174,764)
(14,799)  (14,364)  (33,980)  (30,650) (22,661)  (16,577)  (15,584) (2,373)  (150,988)

1 427 (288) 140

49,754 48,878 33,146 41,131 42,631 782 81,572 10,266 308,160
1,530 1,874 3,017 2,987 2,240 1,261 2,112 2,944 18,865
2,594 1,819 2,583 3,536 2,837 1,495 2,522 488 17,874

2018

4,552,907 3,568,020 5,294,858 4,200,214 3,448,750 1,179,534 9,090,812 1,693,490 33,029,485
1 6 6,966 1,029 8,002
4,552,908 3,568,920 5,294,864 4,207,180 3,448,750 1,179,534 9,090,812 1,694,519 33,037,487
58,730

(9,873,524)

723,222,693

4,545,367 3,572,390 5,280,416 4,208,014 3,453,631 1,189,598 7,280,378 1,574,344 31,104,138
485

(9,873,524)

21,231,099

512,137 461,552 653,558 495,996 378,075 143,531 100 203,775 2,848,724
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2017

48,813 44,573 38,519 52,282 53,586 12,290 186,954 15,439 452,456

) 23,973 19,223 33,632 28,890 25,935 11,576 (136,706) (6,523)
72,786 63,796 72,151 81,172 79,521 23,866 50,248 8,916 452,456
17,095 15,584 18,332 16,872 11,383 3,813 31,780 2,939 117,798
/C Y ) 1,022 1,567 637 362 407 189 (1,392) 2,066 4,858
1,288 5 189 11 245 457 2,195
C Y ) 481 35 658 199 (2,846) 638 (835)
) 58 790 1,569 561 2,625 149 3,394 8,413 17,559
92,730 81,742 92,724 99,814 94,146 28,017 81,429 23,429 594,031
(25,727) (21,426) (26,204) (30, 140) (27,754) (11,324) (16,748) (7,720) (167,043)
(13,724) (16,877) (31,377) (21,669) (20,555) (14,243) (5.324) (3,593) (127,362)
100 61 161
53,279 43,439 35,143 48,105 45,837 2,450 59,357 12,177 299,787
1,932 1,916 7,655 2,666 2,006 1,054 1,687 6,209 25,125
2,581 1,750 3,166 3,343 2,704 1,417 1,624 829 17,414

2017

4,687,992 3,479,166 4,916,680 4,058,155 3,294,459 1,100,318 8,672,547 1,723,881 31,933,198
1 4,904 2,162 7,067
4,687,993 3,479,166 4,916,680 4,063,059 3,294,459 1,100,318 8,672,547 1,726,043 31,940,265
46,189
(9,862,071)
22,124,383
4,675,179 3,479,313 4,887,516 4,058,490 3,303,501 1,110,903 7,050,551 1,624,785 30,190,238
389
(9,862,071)
20,328,556
600,582 422,504 767,363 492,226 348,508 155,452 242,537 3,029,172
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2018
171,838 123,046 170,952 20,442 486,278
/C ) 65,135 59,385 (116,334) (8,186)
236,973 182,431 54,618 12,256 486,278
28,713 72,303 12,251 9,768 123,035
«C Y () (285) (91) 4,652 8,338 12,614
773 773
C Y () (3,929) (4,373) 15,220 (3.474) 3,444
« )Y < (2,691) 184 116 150 (2,241)
« ) 13 619 8,511 726 9,869
258,794 251,073 95,368 28,537 633,772
(64,005) (85,083) (11,014) (14,662) (174,764)
(120,621) (26,256) 381 (4,492) (150,988)
140 140
74,168 139,734 84,735 9,523 308,160
5,616 8,076 955 4,218 18,865
6,535 9,399 1,111 829 17,874
2018
7,555,369 6,043,043 8,252,601 1,526,264 23,377,277
8,002 8,002
7,555,369 6,043,043 8,252,601 1,534,266 23,385,279
58,730
(221,316)
23,222,693
10,098,929 8,256,278 1,058,771 2,037,952 21,451,930
485
(221,316)
" 21,231,000
1,771,513 873,436 203,775 2,848,724
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2017
150,924 101,139 173,958 26,435 452,456
/C ) 73,083 74,348 (139,552) (7.879)
224,007 175,487 34,406 18,556 452,456
30,739 61,298 19,850 5,911 117,798
; C v (6,128) (1,357) 11,687 656 4,858
2,195 2,195
/C YC ) 681 (1,516) (835)
C Y () (556) 526 (700) 18,289 17,559
248,062 235,954 65,924 44,091 594,031
(59,291) (83,839) (9,582) (14,331) (167,043)
(106,047) (14,379) (1,725) (5.211) (127,362)
161 161
82,724 137,736 54,617 24,710 299,787
5,110 7,974 849 11,192 25,125
5,701 8,897 947 1,869 17,414
2017
6,837,261 5,377,252 8,475,693 1,648,535 22,338,741
7,067 7,067
6,837,261 5,377,252 8,475,693 1,655,602 22,345,808
46,189
(267,614)
" 22,124,383
10,072,832 7,502,694 900,534 2,119,721 20,595,781
389
(267,614)
20,328,556
2,016,432 761,613 251,127 3,029,172
58
2018 2017
2,922,226 2,736,842
2,922,226 2,736,842
59
@
@
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60

oOoOooodn
2018 2017
948
765 401
639,922 628,172
5,773 6,924
647,408 635,497
©)
2018 2017 12 31
€))
2018 2017
150,257 192,768
306,838 396,467
923,508 801,618
1,380,603 1,390,853
230,756 276,629
51,422 60,821
1,006,748 898,422
34,159 41,216
130,195 266,865
14,841 94,366
2,848,724 3,029,172
@
CBRC
2018 2017
985,503 1,110,481
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®
2018 2017
6,353 5,720
4,876 4,289
3,571 3,024
4,175 3,350
3,376 2,423
22,351 18,806
®
2018 2017
11,792 5,882
®)
2018 12 31 (2017 12 31
)
O)
MOF PBOC
2018 12 31
81,331 (2017 12 31 79,431 )
©)
2018 12 31 9,070 (2017 12 31 10,499 )
( 49
®

( as)

61
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€))
cIc
cic 1 5,500 2007 29 cic
2003 12 16 828,209
2018 12 31 57.11
145,236 (2017 12 31 144,986 )
@
2018 2017
1,980 0.24 1,096 0.15

95 0.03 128 0.04
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2018 2017
N/A N/A 140 0.12
28,000 0.21 28,000 0.22
8,097 0.25 N/A N/A
N/A N/A
11,563 0.68
N/A N/A 2,199 0.14
N/A N/A 9,140 0.35
1,627 0.11 6,114 0.46
3,675 0.02 55 0.00
N/A N/A 0.00
288 0.01 288 0.01
2018 2017
22,526 2.78 32,102 4.28
4,748 1.46 10,237 3.44
171 0.12 667 0.51
208 1.39 198 1.46
884 0.53 724 0.46
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2018 2017
40,591 8.34 36,672 20.95
96,352 27.55 71,066 21.85
4,811 9.51 7,522 9.06
10,110 5.01 62,500 30.00
N/A N/A 21,747 18.59
68,382 0.51 30,553 0.24
17,067 2.33 22,323 3.86
294,975 9.01 N/A N/A
229,510 13.41 N/A N/A
N/A N/A 215,607 13.90
N/A N/A 458,789 17.74
N/A N/A 28,925 6.21
211 0.16 15 0.02
60,518 4.24 194,730 14.56
117,661 28.00 109,661 28.58
6,961 14.35 6,739 8.44
1,486 4.83 1,255 1.69
18,633 0.11 14,455 0.09
N/A N/A 423 0.21
4,467 1.59 1,251 0.53
8,443 0.29 10,231 0.34

(

~

)

o
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@
2018 2017
399 604
322 571
197 27
239
2018 2017
8,634 7,497
16
98
35
1,669 2,223
N/A 2
419 264
10 82
®
M ®)
2018 2017
1,002 1,320
739 577
1,769 1,820
575 542
311 65
399
(192) (94)
990 811
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2018 2017
3,640 4,871
77,992 90,481
327 1,424
2,130
N/A 120
10,918 10,653
2,127 N/A
10,336 N/A
N/A 9,074
N/A 656
N/A 455
39,105 38,480
6,688 19,547
38,999 58,017
45
344 1,288
1,334
7,233 3,821
N/A 94
824 840
281 1,033
2018 12 31
38,733 (2017 12 31 53,726 )
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
2,509 (2017 12 31 4,613 )
2,509 (2017 12 31 10,721 )
©)
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®)
2018 2017 12 31
2018 12 31 3,760 (2017 12 31
3,183 ) CCB 15.63 (2017 12
31 10.59 )
©)
2018 2017 12 31
15 (
)
2018
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
491 55 107 653
491 50 95 636
665 55 149 869
788 55 149 992
657 47 122 826
205 22 38 265
205 22 38 265
113 18 131

3,615 306 716 4,637
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( )2018 12 31

( ) 2017 12 31

( ) 2015

Q)
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O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

ooooooo
2017
2015 2017
)
) ( ) ( ) ( )
671 139 518
671 139 518
671 139 518
392 74 109
671 139 411
1,759 157
2,110 187
352 30
2,110 131
9,407 1,135 2,074
(
2018 12 31
2017
2017 12 31
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12

(B) ( SICR )

15
30

©
90

PD EAD LGD

(D) ECL
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ECL
12
PD LGD EAD
PD
LGD
EAD
ECL
PD ECL
(E) ECL
SICR ECL
M2 PPI
GDP
PD LGD PD
LGD
2018
12 ECL
ECL ECL
®

@
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2018 2017

2,567,648 2,914,380
486,949 175,005
349,727 325,233
50,601 82,980
201,845 208,360
N/A 116,993
13,365,430 12,574,473
630,241 554,048
3,272,514 N/A
1,707,884 N/A
N/A 1,461,824
N/A 2,586,722
N/A 465,810
123,629 65,238
22,756,468 21,531,066
2,848,724 3,029,172
25,605,192 24,560,238
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90
01 180
180
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2017

169,798
(113,820)
55,978

22,493
(13,802)
8,691

30,483

30,483

() (3.164)
27,319

3,856,502
2,035,372
5,441,687
1,347,106
12,680,667
() (198,182)
12,482,485
12,574,473

2018

1,737
1,482

15,239 22,581
10,757 150,459

3,219

25,996 173,040

2017

4,112
3,523

14,678 29,810
8,170 139,988

7,635

22,848 169,798
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©

2018 2017
1,435,520  10.42 497,172 1,429,583  11.08 516,193
1,260,179  9.14 338,453 1,318,827  10.22 410,706
1,048,235  7.61 367,530 981,704  7.61 347,367
840,381  6.10 201,001 867,818  6.73 199,689
630,192  4.57 312,305 522,242  4.05 284,608
426,948  3.10 188,993 477,404  3.70 266,890
409,137  2.97 203,576 395,163  3.06 193,538
311,157  2.26 75,368 280,721  2.18 70,228
254,241  1.84 21,878 250,608  1.94 28,685
70,578  0.51 9,406 107,297  0.83 18,035
67,256 0.49 21,355 74,831  0.58 24,972
66,476  0.48 15,071 70,981  0.55 16,912
658,166  4.77 163,219 710,563  5.50 87,281
7,478,466  54.26 2,415,417 7,487,832  58.03 2,465,194
5,957,545  43.22 5,004,794 5,279,894  40.92 4,429,426

310,244  2.25 135,715  1.05
36,798  0.27 N/A N/A N/A
13,783,053  100.00 7,420,211 12,903,441 100.00 6,894,620

10
2018
16,500 (17,555) (8,509) (10,339)  (13,930) 545
2017
/
( )

76,557 (51,220) (39,504) (47,638) 15,896
13,844 (8,651) (26,573) (10,184) 549
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2018 2017
2,386,931  17.31 1,491,555 2,288,830  17.74 1,476,742
2,418,013  17.54 1,505,629 2,176,159  16.86 1,346,200
2,277,666  16.53 1,299,688 2,117,740  16.41 1,206,486
2,292,606  16.63 1,109,429 2,131,045  16.52 1,024,363
2,085,684  15.13 1,454,487 1,941,337  15.05 1,370,326
712,310  5.17 357,228 672,309  5.21 341,388

685,733  4.98 574,506  4.45
887,312  6.44 202,195 1,001,515  7.76 129,115
36,798  0.27 N/A N/A N/A
13,783,053  100.00 7,420,211 12,903,441  100.00 6,894,620

2018
42,331 (28,558) (19,930) (29,548)
36,092 (31,323) (15,091) (24,688)
34,087 (33,900) (14,904) (25,313)
26,234 (34,526) (18,960) (18,543)
24,077 (29,859) (10,630) (14,627)
25,850 (9,996) (11,195) (19,095)
8,123 (11,317) (2,112) (6,395)
4,087 (4,136) (802) (2,175)
200,881 (183,615) (93,624) (140, 384)
2017
38,302 (22,645) (39,339)
34,973 (19,205) (37,230)
32,154 (19,135) (35,432)
31,460 (21,038) (40,866)
27,777 (18,022) (31,612)
18,920 (11,925) (15,798)
5,867 (394) (10,640)
2,838 (1,456) (4,231)
192,291 (113,820) (215,148)
57(1)
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2018 2017
4,301,972 3,885,329
2,024,072 2,123,492
6,218,435 5,539,863
1,201,776 1,354,757
36,798 N/A
13,783,053 12,903,441
@
2018 2017
5,818 0.04 4,001 0.03
% 1,866 0.01 998 0.01
@
2018
12 ECL ECL ECL
13,112,857 12,230 13,125,087
3,521 383,909 387,430
200,881 200,881
13,116,378 396,139 200,881 13,713,398
(183,615) (93,624) (140,384) (417,623)
2018
12 ECL ECL ECL
2,759,992 2,759,992
84,082 84,082
4,650 4,650
2,759,992 84,082 4,650 2,848,724
(22,342) (5,971) (2,909) (31,224)
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2018
12 ECL ECL ECL
4,915,168 4,915,168
65,689 222 63,920
3,564 2,590 8,145
4,980,857 3,786 2,590 4,987,233
(7,261) (509) (1,155) (8,925)
2018
12 ECL ECL ECL
1,038,909 1,038,909
1,038,909 1,038,909
(388) (388)
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2018

@

958,266
14,103
61,345

5,195

1,038,909

(388)

1,038,521

1,038,521

2017

25
(25)

646,592
489
61,661

708,742

(144)

708,598

708,598
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2018
AAA AA A A
344 344
2,246 2,246
2,590 2,590
(1,155)
1,435
1,512,484 2,186,322 13,049 20,556 25,719 3,758,130
16,362 4,549 16,735 853 400 38,899
764,358 3,160 2,901 21,313 791,732
291,519 135,189 10,795 40,327 7,729 485,559
238,441 262,728 14,652 19,278 5,465 540,564
2,823,164 2,591,948 58,132 102,327 39,313 5,614,884
(5,680)
5,609,204
5,610,639
2017
AAA AA A A
632 632
200 200
832 832
(434)
398
2,042,536 1,158,184 8,698 24,490 25,461 3,259,369
6,891 5,837 25,089 37,817
803,872 3,665 1,545 13,491 822,573
253,410 100,733 12,765 31,369 8,443 406,720
164,026 282,420 29,681 15,708 5,319 497,154
8,278 22,641 19,218 695 454 51,286
3,279,013 1,573,480 96,996 85,753 39,677 5,074,919
() (6,913)
5,068,006
5,068,404
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a
ECL
()
12 ECL ECL
ECL
2018
12 ECL

267,782 9,457 277,239

7,266 504 7,770
()

GDP 2018 12 31

10 ECL

6)
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2018
12 31
327 179 336 92
85 59 104 32
() 323 176 332 77
6 39
2017
12 31
112 167 252 105
59 84 148 50
() 90 117 226 70
1 8 21
VaR
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
99
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR
()]
(
) 100
32,453 (2017 12 31 46,727 )

69,138 (2017 12 31 50,694 )
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AIR ) ( )
2018
@®

1.53 119,043 2,513,820 2,632,863

3.34 5,050 664,234 159,581 7,811 836,676

2.85 126 201,719 201,845

) 4.34 36,798 8,324,410 4,827,130 118,889 58,203 13,365,430
) 3.75 193,041 644,118 815,599 2,428,596 1,641,557 5,722,911
462,968 462,968

3.82 817,026 12,348,301 5,802,310 2,555,296 1,699,760 23,222,693

3.21 8,947 205,692 338,978 775 554,392

2.72 10,970 1,325,178 424,822 80,644 6,083 1,847,697

3.42 22,977 233,450 165,395 9,512 431,334

2.87 154 24,045 1,268 4,611 687 30,765

1.39 233,879 11,289,878 3,365,791 2,210,178 8,952 17,108,678

3.62 4,905 289,858 197,857 259,087 24,078 775,785

482,448 482,448

1.64 764,280 13,368,101 4,494,111 2,564,807 39,800 21,231,099

2.18 52,746 (1,019,800) 1,308,199 (9,511) 1,659,960 1,991,594
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2017
(O)

1.51 122,593 2,865,663 2,988,256
2.64 364,272 128,267 7,699 500,238
2.99 208,360 208,360
) 4.18 7,514,939 4,660,444 336,579 62,511 12,574,473
) 3.74 120,309 460,631 522,564 2,362,479 1,722,732 5,188,715
664,341 664,341
3.66 907,243 11,413,865 5,311,275 2,706,757 1,785,243 22,124,383
2.99 204,808 341,709 770 547,287
2.49 1,462,200 202,473 51,471 4,490 1,720,634
3.37 19,854 234,157 153,549 6,588 414,148
3.33 67,469 1,892 4,632 286 74,279
1.33 121,264 11,569,194 2,987,851 1,674,005 11,440 16,363,754
3.69 251,877 79,399 210,334 54,916 596,526
611,928 611,928
1.56 753,046 13,789,705 3,766,873 1,947,800 71,132 20,328,556
2.10 154,197 (2,375,840) 1,544,402 758,957 1,714,111 1,795,827

/ /

2018 12 31 ( )59,455
(2017 12 31 64,750 )
(2017 12 31
)
@
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2018
( (
) )

2,412,254 116,273 104,336 2,632,863

() 800,852 198,616 39,053 1,038,521

12,390,275 545,594 429,561 13,365,430

() 5,452,573 174,263 96,075 5,722,911

395,762 48,020 19,186 462,968

21,451,716 1,082,766 688,211 23,222,693

503,669 33,184 17,539 554,392

() 1,433,725 309,123 135,614 1,878,462

408,623 20,972 1,739 431,334

16,347,860 442,304 318,514 17,108,678

438,158 230,548 107,079 775,785

463,483 14,590 4,375 482,448

19,595,518 1,050,721 584,860 21,231,099

1,856,198 32,045 103,351 1,991,594

(244,071) 270,379 (14,750) 11,558

2,538,090 188,121 122,513 2,848,724

2017
( (
) )

2,796,711 102,635 88,910 2,988,256

() 538,969 151,775 17,854 708,598

11,304,255 832,693 437,525 12,574,473

() 4,927,815 167,193 93,707 5,188,715

589,623 31,493 43,225 664,341

20,157,373 1,285,789 681,221 22,124,383

484,657 35,805 26,825 547,287

() 1,378,896 277,483 138,534 1,794,913

392,984 20,628 536 414,148

15,453,722 593,332 316,700 16,363,754

269,389 226,549 100,588 596,526

511,113 77,123 23,692 611,928

18,490,761 1,230,920 606,875 20,328,556

1,666,612 54,869 74,346 1,795,827

268,286 (294,407) 55,765 29,644

2,673,845 153,622 201,705 3,029,172
)

) 62(2)(c)( )

)
(€))
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2018
2,177,053 454,640 1,170 2,632,863
82,941 492,206 93,405 160,187 7,937 836,676
201,103 742 201,845
70,252 717,226 475,109 567,815 2,799,488 3,203,135 5,532,405 13,365,430
85,036 31,322 76,537 104,992 227,632 144,658 61,040 731,217
82,489 57,223 274,510 1,704,067 1,154,225 3,272,514
3,294 18,383 48,472 246,776 888,772 505,481 1,711,178
8,002 8,002
252,935 50,974 14,966 27,156 52,093 16,831 48,013 462,968
2,596,572 1,337,103 1,360,793 900,975 3,760,686 5,965,400 7,301,164 23,222,693
99,813 109,258 344,546 775 554,392
929,855 246,048 152,645 427,102 83,943 8,104 1,847,697
18,839 148,784 87,018 167,065 9,628 431,334
23,189 918 1,274 4,694 690 30,765
10,372,640 873,288 926,854 2,545,389 2,368,005 22,502 17,108,678
66,392 133,875 155,634 16,458 372,359
16 13,669 94,526 4,095 112,306
28,952 35,742 82,278 146,972
2,011 121,709 20,428 144,148
485 162,924 47,670 47,416 174,763 1,389 47,801 482,448
485 11,484,258 1,505,184 1,486,952 3,867,195 2,783,405 103,620 21,231,099
2,596,087 (10,147,155) (144,391) (585,977) (106,509) 3,181,995 7,197,544 1,991,594
64,199 47,984 96,775 82,458 10,906 302,322
1,203,631 872,879 2,738,985 127,182 4,763 4,947,440
33,130 31,688 22,014 2,493 89,325
1,300,960 952,551 2,857,774 212,133 15,669 5,339,087
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2017

2,705,300 282,956 2,988,256
85,221 194,429 80,625 128,814 11,149 500,238
203,910 4,450 208,360
72,933 631,065 445,807 581,601 2,641,172 2,881,396 5,320,499 12,574,473
24,386 150,934 103,563 150,580 128,825 20,148 578,436
88,855 37,644 31,627 127,903 931,628 333,023 1,550,680
13,953 36,360 220,316 1,186,295 1,129,798 2,586,722
2,841 11,479 23,610 207,401 220,479 465,810
7,067 7,067
244,725 76,990 42,548 85,403 127,317 48,817 38,541 664,341
3,143,266 1,076,232 1,092,066 935,108 3,419,712 5,395,511 7,062,488 22,124,383
97,125 107,684 341,708 770 547,287
764,478 347,584 287,101 250,648 65,779 5,044 1,720,634
19,854 136,833 97,323 153,550 6,588 414,148
66,125 1,344 1,892 4,632 286 74,279
9,783,474 1,117,271 1,101,977 2,636,627 1,699,395 25,010 16,363,754
60,085 150,190 91,918 19,140 33 321,366
162 3,715 63,355 4,099 71,331
140,044 4,854 144,898
12,967 45,964 58,931
4,022 135,125 74,668 78,171 255,819 49,822 14,301 611,928
4,022 10,702,931 1,899,601 1,823,952 3,735,877 2,062,492 99,591 20,328,556
3,139,244 (9,626,699)  (807,625) (888,844)  (316,165) 3,333,019 6,962,897 1,795,827
30,749 45,943 145,336 98,848 11,604 332,480
870,778 893,633 3,430,481 110,477 2,626 5,307,995
33,184 61,192 84,471 3,513 272 182,632
934,711 1,000,768 3,660,288 212,838 14,502 5,823,107
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2018

554,392 562,405 100,667 110,809 350,154 775
1,847,697 1,878,423 930,363 246,832 155,573 441,916 93,123 10,616

431,334 438,124 18,839 151,389 87,702 169,994 10,200
30,765 32,323 23,209 926 1,405 5,782 1,001
17,108,678 17,367,636 10,373,070 883,249 941,884 2,615,420 2,529,230 24,783

372,359 378,674 66,811 135,146 159,820 16,897
112,306 121,149 258 433 16,153 100,205 4,100

146,972 163,059 29,230 41,479 92,350
144,148 172,588 8,756 142,636 21,196
317,810 317,810 84,604 34,266 28,583 122,706 47,651
21,066,461 21,432,191 11,406,876 1,506,681 1,490,286 3,927,803 2,991,198 109,347
1,380,603 1,126,654 93,138 27,583 24,320 79,865 29,043
1,468,121 226,985 176,721 442,485 591,866 30,064

2017

547,287 563,332 99,448 110,503 352,611 770
1,720,634 1,751,770 766,491 351,816 291,385 260,618 74,705 6,755

414,148 418,613 19,854 138,903 98,501 154,750 6,605
74,279 75,774 66,326 1,374 2,030 5,658 386
16,363,754 16,725,423 9,785,489 1,131,863 1,138,058 2,735,162 1,905,745 29,106
321,366 359,190 63,261 150,660 104,893 40,339 37
71,331 82,226 201 1,796 8,139 67,539 4,551
144,898 204,878 36 1,224 5,913 175,336 22,369
58,931 80,778 2,758 28,842 49,178
216,642 216,642 24,349 26,551 28,197 124,193 13,352
19,933,270 20,478,626 10,596,183 1,878,405 1,821,698 3,751,067 2,305,539 125,734
1,390,853 1,133,818 85,704 8,111 37,721 83,073 42,426
1,638,319 398,492 232,930 425,987 542,427 38,483
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2018
®
@
©I0) 24)(c)
2018 12 31
2017 12 31
®
( )
( ) (
)
(
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O
2018
50,566 35 50,601
32,857 32,857
308,368 308,368
1,711 217,046 218,757
1,706 1,706
595 14,314 14,909
265,938 84,640 350,578
13,004 1,253 14,257
31,553 187 31,740
28,300 27,009 43,961 99,270
187,632 1,520,252 1,707,884
1,819 73 1,402 3,294
221,763 2,466,666 145,792 2,834,221
429,706 1,628 431,334
48,490 35 48,525
478,196 1,663 479,859
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2017

2,050 187,397 189,447
1,312 1,312
10,211 10,211
837 22,239 23,076
228,995 125,395 354,390
82,881 99 82,980
176,791 1,282,194 2,839 1,461,824
8,181 63,806 4,419 76,406
189,171 1,845,273 165,202 2,199,646
413,676 472 414,148
79,769 98 79,867
493,445 570 494,015

2018 2017 12 31
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2018
2018
99 10,164 125,395 267 1,098 19,462 623 157,108
( (25))
an (135) 235 (85) 194)  (1,106) (1,302)
18 18
7,263 487,445 1,073 34,688 761 531,230
@7n  (2,978) (528,435) 0) (717)  (9,083) (541,262)
2018 12 31 35 14,314 84,640 1,253 187 43,961 1,402 145,792
2018
2018 (98) “72) (570)
( (25))
17 146 163
(1,418) (1,418)
46 112 158
2018 12 31 (35) (1,628) (1,663)
2017
2017 8,600 16,132 264,856 466 5,719 9,349 305,212 (708) (545) (1,253)
114 162 2,398 (243) (264) 46) 2,121 204 242 446
(1) (50) (131)
3,546 19,532 396,578 715 5,160 425,531 (287) (287)
(2,139) (13,587)  (538,437) (124)  (3,250)  (9,994)  (567,531) 319 205 524
2017 12 31 10,211 22,239 125,395 99 2,839 4,419 165,202 “72) (98) (570)

275/455



@
)

()

)/

EDINETOOOO
O000O000o0OoO0Ooo(Ees9r2)

oOoOooodn
2018 2017
/ (741) (398) (1,139) 1,964 603 2,567
2018
2017
2018 2017
3,272,514 3,272,774 47,794 3,156,789 68,191 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 465,810 480,353 466,521 13,832
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

2,586,722 2,535,280 23,186 2,512,094

3,272,514 3,272,774

47,794 3,156,789 68,191 3,052,532 3,015,633 23,186 2,978,615 13,832

291,104

2018 12 31
293,466 (2017 12 31
(2017 12 31 203,829
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CBIRC ( ) 2013

CBIRC ( )

2014 CBRC
( IRB
) IRB

CBRC ( )
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2018 2017
(@) (b)(c) 13.83 13.09
(@) (b)(c) 14.42 13.71
(@) (b)(c) 17.19 15.50
250,011 250,011
[C)) 134,511 109,968
223,231 198,613
279,627 259,600
989,113 883,184
2,744 3,264
©) 19,836 (4,256)
) 2,572 2,556
) 3,156 2,274
53 320
3,902 3,902
79,636 79,636
84 152
) 206,615 138,848
@ 172,788 92,838
133 266
) 1,889,390 1,691,332
) 1,969,110 1,771,120
) 2,348,646 2,003,072
O) 13,659,497 12,919,980
(a) 2014
®)
©) (ccB
)
(d) 2017 12 31 ( )
(e) 2018 12 31 ( ) 2017 12 31
Q)
(g) 2014
W)
(i) 2018 12 31
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2018 2017
2,619,762 2,973,506
463,059 126,766
33,928 157,036
354,876 286,797
47,470 75,851
183,161 194,850
N/A 111,436
12,869,443 12,081,328
529,223 395,536
3,206,630 N/A
1,614,375 N/A
N/A 1,402,017
N/A 2,550,066
N/A 575,994
50,270 51,660
161,638 187,486
140,865 144,042
13,443 13,657
2,690 1,831
55,217 43,821
147,305 91,671
22,493,355 21,465,351
2018 2017
554,392 546,633
1,410,847 1,323,371
323,535 318,488
429,595 413,523
47,024 73,730
8,407 53,123
16,795,736 16,064,638
32,860 29,908
74,110 51,772
N/A 197,153
36,130 8,543
702,038 538,989
6 39
141,985 95,324
20,556,665 19,715,234
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2018 2017
250,011 250,011
79,636 79,636
135,109 135,791
(24,463)
21,539
223,231 198,613
272,867 254,864
954,297 856,109
(444)
1,936,690 1,750,117
22,493,355 21,465,351
2019 27
(
¢ )
2017 12 31 250,011 79,636 135,791 (24,463) 198,613 254,864 856,109 (444) 1,750,117
(682) 24,463 (14,120) (28,686) 444 (18,581)
2018 250,011 79,636 135,109 (14,120) 198,613 254,864 827,423 1,731,536
35,659 24,618 18,003 126,874 205,154
w 35,659 246,184 281,843
@
24,618 (24,618)
18,003 (18,003)
(72,753) (72,753)
(3,936) (3,936)
2018 12 31 250,011 79,636 135,109 21,539 223,231 272,867 954,297 1,936,690
2016 12 31 250,011 19,659 134,520 (1,213) 175,445 206,697 766,312 (188) 1,551,243
59,977 1,271 (23,250) 23,168 48,167 89,797 (256) 198,874
W 1,271 (23,250) 231,680 (256) 209,445
@
59,977 59,977
(€)
23,168 (23,168)
48,167 (48,167)
(69,503) (69,503)
(1,045) (1,045)
2017 12 31 250,011 79,636 135,791 (24,463) 198,613 254,864 856,109 (444) 1,750,117
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2019 26 2009 4.00 280 )
2019 27 18.5
10
65
66
cIc
67
IASB
2018 12 31
(1) IFRS 16 2019
(2) IFRS 2019
(3) IFRIC 23 2019
(4) 1AS 28 2019
() 1AS 19 2019
(6) IFRS 2015-2017 2019
(7) IFRS 17 2021
(8) IFRS 10 1AS 28 N/A
(1) IFRS 16
IFRS 16
IFRS 16
IAS 17
IFRS 16
(2) IFRS

2017 12 IFRS
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(4) 1AS 28
IAS 28
IFRS
(5) 1AS 19
IAS 19
(6) IFRS 2015-2017

2017 12
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER 2018 [EXPRESSED EN MILLIDNS OF RME, UINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Moge 2018 27

Interest income 811,026 TS 154
Inteiest expenne {324,748) (29T 508)
Het interest incame 6 485,278 457455
Fewr and commission income 138017 131,322
Fee and Cormmission experse {14,982) {13,524)
Het fee and commisslion incame ! 123,035 107 7as
Het trading gain B 12,614 4858
Deddend Income q 773 2,195
Mt gainhoss) aeising From iFestment securiies 10 3444 (B35)
Met losses on derecognition of financia assets measured at amonised cost i 12,241) WA
b Operating iNcome, net:

- Ot pperating Income 35,918 L]

= Oiher operating expense |26.049) (314500

Other operating income, net LF] 9,869 17,559

Opaerating income 633,772 G453}
Operating expenses 13 1174, 764) {16704

R i e

Fmipsirnent |owses o

= Laans dncd achinces (o Cusiomens 1143.045) {123,38%
R {7,943) (3,978

s e S S B s naea.
S D B B S s s st e i jal
Prafit before tax 308,160 2o Tavy
o tay eepense 17 {52,534) {56,178

255,626

Thuet fytes o fuacies 146 bo 284 foem part of these financial staterments

(Chira Construction Bank Corporation 139
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 {EXPRESSED M MILLIDNS OF RME, LRNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

Mo 2018 017
Other comprehensive income:
(1 Oher comprebensive indome that will not be mclsified to peohit o o
Pemegamements of post-employmsent Bene obigatons (296} 553
Changes of equity insruments designated as measured a1 Garwahee thicasgh other
ConmprehEsie ncome 120 A
Cibwsrs 43 a8
Subtotal (133} B
@ Ciher comprehendive indome that may be reclassilied subsequently 1o proli o loss
Fair value changes of debr inaruments measuned fair value thigiigh athey comiprefenave incomss I5.BET A
Losses of available-for-sale financial assets arising during the perind A [3E151)
income tax impact relating to avadable-foe-sabe financlal assets MiA 8330
Allnwvances for credt losses of debt instrumenis measuired at fale value through othe
£ O e Pierisive ioodme 303 MSA
aclassificatoon adjustrents inchudad in peolic or loss due o disposals {149} e
Reclassification adjustrents included in proficor loss WA 3403
et (losshfgain on cash fow hedges (267} 470
Exchange differende on transiating foreign opesations 1573 748
Subitotal 36,347 {29,796}
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 3214 (285655}
Total comprehensive income for the year 103,840 40
Met peofit attributalde to
Ecpuity shinehalders of the Bank 154,655 M6
Mor-Coniling infehesns an 1,351
2155626 243415
Toal comprehenase income mtributable 1
Ecuity shuretoldes of the Bank 193705 FELER
Mar-gantrolling inbsesrs 1,135 TE3
193,840 21460
Basic and diluted eamings per share [in RMB Yuan) 18 1.00 056

Thie niotes on pades 146 to 284 form part of these fmancial statements.

140  China Cemtruction Bank Comgseation
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMEER 2018 [EXPRESSED BN MILLIONG OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

Moge 2018 27
Assels:
Cash and deposits with centel banks (L3 2,632,863 2088756
Dhegetits with barks amd mon-Bank financia instimations r,i ] 486,949 1 T5005
Precious metals 33928 157036
Flacermenss with banks and non-tank Enancial institutions 21 349,727 335033
Posivve fair value of detivatives n 50,601 B2.580
Financial assets held under resale agreements n 201,845 208,360
Inberest recesvable | M 116593
Loans and advances to customers 25 13,365,430 12574473
Financial ivvestmenis. 6
Financial assets medsured at Lt vahes thronsgh profit o lss mmar STRAZE
Firpncisl astets measted at amomised cost 3272514 KA,
Firkancial assers mensued af fair valie through other comprehensive ingome 1,711,178 WA
Available-for-sale financial assets N& 1,550:680
Held- fo-matutity investments NiA 2586722
Irvesgrnents classified as receivables Nk A5.E10
Long-term equity irmesbments F.r 8,002 Toad
Fiued assets ¥l 169,574 168679
Land use rights £l 14,373 14,545
Intangilile assets n 3,632 2752
Groaochwill k¥ 2,766 2751
Disferrind fax assers 1 58,730 46,185
Other assers 4 129.374 nag
Total assets 23,222,693 12124383
Liabilities:
Bosrowinags feom cemaral bands i 554,392 L e
Depasits from banks and non-bank financial institutions w 1,427 476 1,336,995
Flacements from banks and non-bank financial Institutions L 420,221 EI630
Financial Eabilities measured at fair value though peofit orloss 3 431,334 414,148
Megative fai value of deratives 22 48,525 TaRaT
Financial astets sold under repaschase agieements 41} 30,765 I
Durpscnits figsenn custoemies 41 17,108,678 16,363,754
Accryied stall costs 42 35,213 32632
Taes punyable 43 77883 54,106
Interest payake e Ni& 159,588
Preeasions A5 37,928 13581
Dbt securities issued 46 775,785 596 526
Defermed fax iabikties 33 485 L
Cther liakilities 47 281,414 134,765
Total iabilitics 21,231,099 HL32855

The notes an pages 146 to 284 form part of these financial statements,

(Chira Construction Bank Corporation 141
Anrrasl Rapot 2018
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Mo 2018 017
Equity:
Share capital a8 250,011 250011
O equity instrumnts
Preference Shares 49 TRE16 7636
Capital resenne £ 134,537 135225
Irveerstrriend resvaluation rede e = (26,004}
Okt comprahiesnsnsg moome 51 18,451 -
Suipdus nesarve 52 21323 E613
General resenve 53 179,735 259660
Retained parmengs GR0ET2 E86921
Exchange resepve - {4322}
Total equity agtributable 1o equity sharsholders of the Rank 1,976,463 L7TED
Mon-controlfng meress 15131 16067
Total equity 1,961,594 L5827
Tetal liabilities and equity 23,222,693 22134383
Apgroved and authonsed for Bsue by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2014,
Tian Guali Chung Shui Ming Timpson Anita Fung Yuen Mei
Charfrrman Independens nonexeculive difecior Indlependend norevecutive direcior

(Airthorisedd representiive)

Thie rsates on pages 146 1o 284 form par of these financial tatements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMEER 20118 [EXPRESSED EN MILLIDNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

deritable 1o pguy thadhekders of the B
Dt pusty
- It o] Hon
prifitence Colal  rpedeaton  oeprehennve kit (el Fanmeed boange  controllng Tetad
Share caprial st e elgin niame 1B tesr ] T Ielels ety
Asat 31 December 2017 B Tils 1383 008 [l T4t FLEE ] 5N LETH Tater LIs5aT
hanges in pecounting pocied ot &) - 158 i st . B30 an i [18451)
Asat 1 lanvgary M08 R TS 1345 - (15 [ T4t b1 ] 857,58 - 1550 LM
Mttt drif the yead - - - - B A Mo 1113 - T8 NLXE
(1 Totaloempnsherciive income fot the year - - - - W - 14455 - hRE) bzt
1 Crangeindar gt
v Aaguniten of wintn . - - : . . . . . & w
1 gy i shaeehoiiey, madine. . . - . . . - a e 3 k]
i Oepoulof wdnidins ! . . . . . = - ! [166T; [LGETY
3 el detribition
| RIpEDRa I gk e - - - - - HEu - L - - -
b s b gemed were - - - - - - K5 (20045 - - -
B hpepraton modngy hashoden - - - - - - - s - a [raksid
& oo pad b eelreece
Vaehoie - - - - - - - (L8] = - (538
¥ e pad o soe-orling
rieEh - - - - - - - . - 1 1
s o 31 December 2018 5a THAS 13337 - 18431 23 et WL - 15131 I
Mittridatee po ety share hokden of the Bark.
oot pguity
iminments - Irirene b
prelesence Coptal  eevdhidtion Saphn oenaty Feraned Dufange  conmling
Care el e 20 12 [E5s Ieene gl fesene ey Tordeguty
Rsal 31 Deember 2318 B 15658 13155) [un] 175805 LENL! L e 18 I5HEM
Movements duning the yea - ey i ] (] Bl Lo h s T 253 KBRS
(1] Total comprebarsive ncome for the year L7 50 Hi {457 = JI45R
[ Changesinshare capital
| Ensbisherent o wiiadne, - - . - - - - - r wr
1 Chargeindhaehoideas in witclanes - B - 1k R Kb
w  Capetalimection by othes equity holden, st - - un 5]
(31 Peofit dstribution
I Aproprton i aaphs e - - - - 116 - % 168
i Appmiriron b gened e Eea e
B Approprigcn o ooy Sarehotden e i
b Dedends nid i peelerence dasehobden, - B {10645) k]
] Diwidends piaid 30 om0 D 108G IMGasls . . a in (57}
At 31 Decerber 2017 il L 13505 L] [§ -] putli] A (KRR 1608 [Ry g

The notes on pages 146t 284 forrn pan of these financial staternents,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWAISE STATED)

Mo 2018 017
Cash flows from operating activities
Pricit befom tax I0E16D ot
Adferstrnents for
= | it iomses Td 150,968 127363
— Degreclation and amornisation 17,874 17414
~ Inberest income from impained finendal assets [3.312) 3082
= Revalization (galniloss on financial mstumenis at fair value throwgh predit or loss [144) 2
= Share of profit of assoclates and joint ventures. (140} {161}
= Dividend income G (7731 (2.1585)
= Uinrealised foreign exchange gain 6581} (531}
= InbefesT eagairiag an bonds Baudd 12975 12110
= Wt (gainkloss on disposal of inesEment secures [3had) 833
- Meg gain o disposal of fed assets and other kang-tesm assers {135} {133}
475068 451,333
CIRiges & orerang aseTs;
Meq decrease in deposits with central banks amd with banks and non-bank nancial insimutons 367,756 2837
Met {increaselfideciease in placements with banks and non-bank financial instinutions (50,3904 A7 A48
Metincrease in Inans and advances 10 customers [BS. 102} (1289971}
Met decreased{increase] in fimancial asseds held under resale agreements 6778 {105.468)
Med increase in financial asseds measured at Tai walue throwgh peofit of loss [35,256) (G7424)
Miet decrzasi in other operating assets 47,322 56,168
(516,492) (1350210}
Chavges v openatig Sabeites
et (decreaselincnense in bornowings from central anks (3,927} 11473
it incregse in placements fremn banks and non-bank financisl institatisng 16821 TARST
Mt increass in degosits from customierns and from banks snd non-bank financial instimtions 602,520 66,1590
Met decrease i financial asers sold under repurchase agieements (44,616} ms2en
Met increass in cenificates of deposit ssued 40,963 141,011
Incorme tax paid (49,174} (54551}
Met increase in financal Babilitkes measured at falr value threugh mmofit of loss 11,912 18583
Met increase In other opesating llabdities B.550 42,159
657,255 QRRSGT
Mt cash from operating activities 61581 79050

Thie notes on pages 146 to 284 form part of these financia statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Moge 2018 2017

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale and redemption ol financial investments 1,202,207 {446,737
Divacdercls e s 1,037 2237
Prooeads fiom disposs of fiosd pasers and other lorg-bErm aiels 2,612 a7
Purchiase of msestmenT secuifies 11,553 4921 [1.5355299
Purchase of fized assets and other long-term assets {20,783) {23 263)
Acquisition of subskBarles, associates and jolnt vantmes {1,364 {1.544]
Nt cash used ininvesting activities (369,779) {97456
Cash flows from financing activities

Fssue of bonds 123,524 34589
Capital contributicn by non-controlling interests - 3,564
Contritaution by peelerence sharcholders - o577
Consideration pald for scquisition of non-controlling interests [128)

Devacdends paid 76,811} {Feas)
Repuryrrent of bortcnwvings 16,319 5, 24.7)
Fveiest paid on bonds saed 111,335) {82081
Met cash from financing activities 2891 b
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equi 14,390 {18211
Met increase/{decrease} in cash and cash equivalents 289,363 (27,785)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 55 571,339 55, 1 24
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 Decernber 55 860,702 571339
Cash flows from operating activities includa:

Bruteied receraed 825 904 FAA1Y
Imterest pald, excluding interest expense on-bonds Bsued (308,323) [297.536)
The notes on pages 146 10 284 form pant of these financial staternants,

Chiraa Conslruction Bank Cerporation
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSED IN MILLEDMNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

1 COMPANY INFORMATION

The histary of China Canstruction Bank Corporation (the "Bank’} dates back ta 1954, which was previously knonn as the People's
Consrruction Bank of China when it was established. It administered and disbursed government funcds for construction and infrastruciure
relared projects under the stare economéc plan, The Pecples Construction Bank of China gradually became a full senvice commencial bank
following the enablithment of China Develapment Bank in 1994 1o assume its policy fending functiens. In 1996, the People's Condtruction
Bank of China changed s name 1o China Construction Bark ("CCB™). On 17 Sepremiber 2004, China Construction Bank Corporation was
formed as 2 joint-stock commercial bank in the People’s Republic of China (the "PRCT) as a result of 3 separation procedure undemaken by
its predecessoe, China Construction Bank In Octaber 2005 and September 2007, the Bank's H-shares and A-thares were fisted on Hong
Hong Stock Bechange (Stock Code: 0390 and Shanghad Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 601935 respectiviely, As at 31 December 2018, the
Bank issued total ordinany share capital of RMB2S0011 million, with a par value of RME1.00 per share,

Thiz Bank obained its finance permit NeB3004HT 11030007 from the China Banking Regulatory Commission ("CBRC) (i 2018, It was
renamed a5 China Banking and Insurance Regufatony Commission, herainafter refamed ta as the "CBIRCT) of the PRC The Bank obtalned its
unified social credit code MNa911100001000044477 from the Begiing Administration for industny and Commerce. The registered office of the
Bank is located at Mo.25, Finance Street, sicheng District, Beijing, the PRC

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) are the provision of corporate and personal banking
Lervices, conducting treasuny butiness, the provision of asset managerment, rustes, finance easing, imvestrrent banking, insurance and
ather financial senvices. The Group malnly operates In Mainland China and also has a numiber of overseas branches and subsidiaries. For the
purpose of these financial statements, Mainland China refers to the PRC excluding Hong Kang Special Administrative Region of the PRC
("Hong Kong'), Macau Special Admenistrative Region of the PRC ('Macau”) and Tanwan. Overseas rafers 1o countses and regicns other than
Mazenland China,

Thie Bank is under the supervision of the Banking regulatery bodees empenwened by the State Councit of the PRC (the "State Cauncil”), The
overseas financial operations of the Bank are under the supervision of thewr respective local jursdictions. Central Huljin Imsestment Lid,
{Hugin, a wholly ewned subsidiany of China Invessment Cosporation (1007, exercises its rights and obligations a5 an invessar on behalf of
the PRC government.

Thiese financial statements were authorsed for lsswe by the board of directors of the Bank on 27 March 2019,

Z BASIS OF PREPARATION
The Group uses the calendar year as the accounting year, which i from 1 Januany 1o 31 December,
These financial statements comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries and the Group's inTerests in associates and joint ventures,

(11 Basis of measurement

These financial statermnents have been prepared on the histonical cost bass except that ) financia! instrurments at falr value through
prafit ar loss: (i) derivative financial instruments are measuned at fair value; (17) financial assets measured at fair value through other
camprehensive income ane measured at fair value: and (iv) certain ron-financial assets are measured at revalued amaunt. The
measurement basis of magor assets and liabdities are further explained im Mote-4.

(] Functional and presentation currency

These financial staterments are presented in BMB, unless atherwise stated, rounded 1o the nearest million, which is the funcrional
currency of the domestic operations of the Group. The functional curenciss of overseas branches and subsidianss are determined
in accordance with the primary economic environenent in which they operate, and are translated into RMB for the preparation of
thesa financial statements acconding to Note 42,

(3] Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management 1o make judgements, estimates and assumptions thar affect the
application of accounting policles and the reponted amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenges Actual results may differ
frorm these estimates.

The estimates and assoclated assumplions are reviewed on an enpaing basis. Revisions (o acoounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimares are revised and in any future pericds affected.

Judgements that have a significant effect on the financlal statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adpustments in
the subsequent period are discussed in Mot 4{24).

146  China Comtruction Bank Copseation
Annigsl Repart 208

293/455



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooood

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (1FR3s7 a5 issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (FASETL. These financial statemants also comply with the disciosure reguinsments of the Homg
Kong Companies Crdinance {Cap, 623 and the applicable disclosure pravisions of the Rules Govemning the Listing of Sscurities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,

The Group has adopted the following new of revised IFRSs and Interpretations effective for the cument year, There is no eadty adopeon of
any new IFRSs and Interpretations not vt effective for the year ended 31 Decermber 2018,

IFRS 9, "Firandal Bstruments®

IFRS 9 classifies financial assets into thiee categones: amontised cost, fair vatue through other comprehensive income (SO0 and fair value
through profit o loss, based on the entity's business model for managing the assets and their contractual cash flaw characteristics. It also
intreduces a new model for the recognition of impasment lesses - the expected credit losses (ECLT) madel,

IFRS 15, "Revenue from Contracrs with Customers”

IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive frarmewor for determining wihen to recognise revenue and how much revenue to recognise through
a 5-step approach. Besides, it also provides specific quidance on capitalisation of contract cost and licence aangements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
{1} Consolidated financial statements
{a)  Business combinations

The consideration trarsfarad by the acquires for the acquisition and the identifiable asse acquired, liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in-a business combinanion are measured initathy at their fair values at the acquisition date. Where the
cost of a business combination exceeds the Groug’s interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the
difference i recogrised as goodwill i accordance with the accounting policies set out in Mote 4(9); where the cast of a
business combination is less than the Group's interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets, the difference
is recognised in profit or loss.

Acguisition date rentioned abowe is the date that the Graup effectely obtaing contral of the acquiies,

(bl Subsidiaries and non-controling interests
Subsidianes are afl entities Encluding structured entities) over which the Bank has control. The Bank controls an entity wien
the Bank has the power over the entity, and Is exposed 10, o has the rights to the variable repurns from its involvement with

the entity, and has the ability 10 affect those returs through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consalidated from
the date on which control is rransferred to the Bank They are deconsaolidated from the date that control ceases.

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that vating or similar rights are not the dominant factor in deciding
wha controls the entity, such as when any vating rights relate 1o administrative tasks only and the relevant activities are
directed by means of contractual avangemeants,

For the separate financial starements of the Bank, investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost. At initial recognition,
Irnestrment in subsiciaries is measured at the coot of acquisition derermined at the acquisition date when the subsidianes ane
acquined throwgh business combination or the capital Injected into the subsidiaries set up by the Group. Impairment losses
aninvestments in subsidiaries are accounted for inaccardance with the accounting policies a5 set aut in Note 4(17),

The financial results and performance of subsidiaries are included in the consclidated financial statements from the date
that control commences until the date that controd ceases, When preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Bank
miakes necassany adjustments on the accounting pencd and accounting policies of subsidiaries 10 comply with those of the
Bank,

Significant intragroup balances and transactions, and any sigrificant profits or lodses arising from intragroup transactions are
eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.

The portion of a subsidiang's net assets that & attributable to equity interests that are not owned by the Bank, whether directly
or indinactly thraegh subsidiaes, s treated as non-controlling interests and presented a8 “non-controlling interests” in the
conscidated statement of financial position within total eguity. The pomeon of net profit or doss and other comprehensive
income of subsidiaries for the year attributable to non-controlling interests 15 separately presented in the cansalidated
sraternent of comgdehansive income a8 a companant of the Group's net profit.
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED N MILLICNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{11 Consolidated financial statements {continued)
fc)  Associotes and faint arrangements

Ar aseoriare 15 an entarprise in which the Group has significant influence, Sigrificant influience is the power 1o paricipate in
the financial and operating poficy decisions of the investee but i not control or joint control aver those policy decisions,

Jaint arrangement is an arrangément of which two or mone parties have joint cantrol. The classification of a jaint
alrangement as a joinl Operation or a joint venture depends upon the rights and obligations of the parties 1o the
arrargement, Joint contral is the contractually agreed sharing of contral over an econamic activity, and exists only when the
strategic financial and aperating decisions relating 1o the activity reguire the unaninmaus consent of the parties tharing the
control The Group has assessed the nature of it joint arrangements and determined them to be joint ventures,

Investments in associates of joint ventures are accounted far using the eguity methed in the consolidated financial
staternents and ame initally recorded 31 acquisition cost, and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the
Group's share of net assets of the associates of joint ventures, The Group's share of the post-aoquisition, post-tas resudts of the
asseciates or joint ventures for the vear i recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive incame, The Group's
interest in associates ar joint ventures is included from the date that significant influence or jolnt controd commences until
the date that significant influence or jeint control caases,

Profits and bosses resulting from transactions between the Group and its associates or jaint ventures are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interest in the 35s00iates of joing veniues.

The Group discontinues recognising its share of nat losses of the associates ar joint ventures: afier the camying amount of
invEStIsents in associates and joint ventunes together with any long-terrm interests that in substance form pam of the Group's
net investrment in the associates or jolnt ventures are reduced to 2en0, except 1o the extent that the Group has incumed lbegal
of constructive obligations to assume additional losses. Where the associates o joint ventures make nat profits subseguently,
the Gioup resumes recognising its share of those profits only after its share of the piofits equals the share of losses not
recognised.
{21 Translation of foreign currencies
fal  Translation of foreign currency fransactions

Foreign curmency Transactions are, on initial recognition, translated into the functional cumency at the spot exchange rates
at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated In forsign currencies
ane transiated into the functional currendy a1 the spot exchange rates at that date. The resulting 2xchange differences are
recognised in profit of loss. Mon-manetary items dencminated in foreign curmencies that are measured at historical cost are
translated into functional currency using the spot exchange rates at the transaction dares. Non-manetary iterms denominated
in foneign cutrencios that are measured at fair value ane wansdamed using the spot exchange rates at the dates the falr walues
are determined; exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss, except for the differences assing from the translation
of eguity instruments designated at fair value through other comprehensive income, which are recognised in other
comprehensive Income,

bl Transtation of financial statements denominated in foreign currencies

Fareign cumency financial statements of overseas branches and subsidiaries are transiated into RMB for the preparation of
consalidated financial statements. At the end of each reporting perind, the assets and liabilites in the financial statements
denominated in foreign curencies ane translated into RME at the spot exchange rates ruling at that date. All items within
equiny except for retained earnings are vransiated at the exchanoe rates ruling a1 the dates of the inital ransactions. Income
and expenses in the statement of comprehengive income ace transiated at the weighted average exchangs rates for the
year. Fareign exchange differences arising from foreign coerations are reccanised in “ather comorehansive income” in
the shareholders’ equity in the statement of financial position. The effect of exchangs rate changes on cash is presented
ceparately in the staterment of cash flaws.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3}  Financial instruments
) Classification

The Groug classifies financial instruments into different categonies based on the business model used 1o manage financial
assets and contractual cash flow characteristics or the purpases for which the liabilities were incurred, The categories are:
financial assets measured at amartised cost, financial assats meatured at fair value through other comprehersive income
{PVOCIT, financeal assets and habilities measured an fair vatue through profit or loss (FVPLT), and other finarcial Eabilites.

The business model of the Group's management of financial assets refers 1o how the Group manages financial assets 1o
aenerate cash flows, The Business modeal deterrmines whether the cash flowe of financial assets managed by the Group i
derived fror contractual cash flows, sales of financial assets or both, Factors considered by the Geoup in determéning the
business model for a group of financial assets inchude past experience on how the cash fiows for these assets were callected,
oy the asset's performance is evaluated and reported o key management personnel, how risks are assessed and managed
and how managers are compensaied,

The characteristics of the contractual cash fiow of financizl assets refer 1o the cash flow attributes agreed in the contract of
fimancial instruments that reflect the economic characterictics of the relevant fimancial assets, that is, the contractual cash
fiows generated by the refevant financial assets on a specific date are only for payment of the principal and the interest based
on the amount of principal outstanding. Of which, principal refers to the fair value of financial assets atinitial recognition, The
payrnent of the underlying interest, where the principal Is the falr value of the financial asser at the time of inftial recognition,
and its amount may change during the lifstima of the financial asset due to prepayment and other réasons; Interett includes
the time vakue of maney, the credit risk associated with the outstanding principal amaunt for a specific period, and the
consideration of other basic bomawing risks, costs and prafits,

Financial assars magsured at amortisad cost
Financial assets are classdied as financial assets measured at amoitised cost if both of the following conditions are met: (i the
assets are managed within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order 1o collect contractual cash fiows; (i)

the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flenws that dre solely payments af principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assers measured ar fair value throwgh other comprehansive income (FEOCT

Financial assets measured at FYOO inclede debt instruments measured at FVYOC! and equity instrument designated as
measured ag FYOCL

Financial asgets ara classified as financial assets measured at FVOCT IF both of the fallowing conditions are met: (i) the assets
are managed within a business model whose obyactive is achieved by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
aszets; (i) the contractual terms of the financizl assets give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest &n the principal amount cutstanding.

AL inception, the Group may designate non-trading eguity instruments as financial assets measured at PVOCL and recognise
dividend income in accordance with the relevant policies specified in Note 4(18)(d), Once the designation s mads, it cannot
be revoked.
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED N MILLICNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(3] Financial instruments {continued)
fa}  Classification fcontinued)
Einancial assers and fabilires measurad ar fir value through seolft o loss (FUPL)

The Group classifies the financial assets ather than financial assers measured at amaomised cost and FVOC as financial assers
megsurad st FVPL.

Financial assets measured at FYPL include those held for trading purposes, those designated as measured at FYPL, thase
could nat pass the Solely Payment of Principal and Interssts ("SPPT) testing and the remaining eguity investments which are
not desigrated as rmeasured ar FWOCL

Financial liabilities measwred at FYPL include negative fair valwe of derivatives, and those Sesignated a5 measwued at FYPL

Financial assets or financial Rabilities are classified as Held for trading if they are: )} acquired e incusred principally for the
purpase of selling or repurchasing it in the near termy (i) part of a portfolio of identified financial instrurnents that are
managed together and fior which there is evidence of a recent actual pattem of shorr-tesm profit-taking; o i) a derivative
fexcept for a derivative that is 2 designated and effective hedging instruments or a financial guarantee contract),

At initial incepticn, the Group may designate financial assers ac financial astets measured a1 FVPL if the designation can
eliminate or significantly reduce accounting mismatch, Once the designation is made, it cannat be revoked.

Financial liabilities are designated as meatured at FVPL upan initial recognition when: (i) the designation can eliminate
or significantly reduce accownting mesmatch; or (i) the fomal wiitten file of the Group's risk management or investment
strategy hawve clearly stated that the financial llability portfolio, or the partfolio of financial assets and financial liabilitles, are
managed, evaluated and repomed 1o key management persannel on the basis of fair value. Once the designation is made, it
cannot be revoked,

Crher financial habilities

Other finarcial liabelities are Anancial labilines othar than thase measured 31 FYPL and mainly comaete borrowings from
central banks, depasits and placemeants from banks and non-bank financial institutions, financial assets sobd under repurchase
agreements, depasits fram customers and debit securities issued.

ib}  Derivatives and hedge accounting
The Group uses derivatives 1o hedge its exposure 1o foreign exchange and interest rate risks. Derivatives are recognised at fair

walse at the trade date upon indtial recogninion, and subsequently measured at fair value, The positive Tair valie is recognised
28 an asset while the negative falr value & fecognised as a liataility,

The method of recogniging the resulting fair value gain or loss depends on whether the dedvative is designated and qualified
a5 a hadging instrument, and if 50, The nature of the item being hedged, For derivatives not designated or quatified as
hedging instrurments, including thase that are imtended to provide effective economic hedges of specific interest rate and
fareign exchange risks, but not qualified for hedge accounting, changes in the fair value of these dervatives are recognised in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,

The Groug decuments, at inception, the relationship between hedging instrumments and hedged items, as well s its risk
management chjective and strategy for underaking vasous hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment,
both at hedge inception and an an ongoing basis, of whather the derivatives that are used in hadging transactions are highly
effective in offseteng changes in fasr values or cash Aows of kedged imerns, Thee criteria should be mer before a hedge can
be qualified 1o be accounted for under hedge accounting,

i Fair valne hecge
Fair value hedge is a hedge of the exposure 1o changes in fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an

unrecognised firm commitment, or an identified portion of such an asset, liability or firm commitment, that s
attributable to & particular rsk and could affect profit o lass,

The chamges in fair valee of hedging instruments thar are designared and qualify as fair valuee hedges are recorded
in profit ar loss, togsther with the changes in fair value of the hedged itemn attributabie 1o the hedged rigk, The net
differance is recogrased as ineffectivenass in the profit or loss.

If the hedge no konger meets the critera for hedge accownting, the adjustment 1o the camying amaunt of 2 hedged
irern far which the effective intedest method is wsed s amartised to profit or loss over the pericd to maturity. if the
hedged mem is de-recognised, the unamartised canying value adjustrment & recogaised Enmediately in the peofit o
loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWASE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3} Financial instruments [continued)
bl Dervatives and hedge accounting (Continued)
i Cash flow hedge

Cash flow hedge is a hedge of the exposuse to variabilin in cash fiows thar i anributable 1o @ pamicular risk associated
with 2 recognised agset or liability (such 25 all or some future inferest payments on variable rate debt) or a highly
probable farecast wansaction that could ultimately affect the profitor foss

The effective portion of changes In the fair value of hedging Instruments that are designated and qualify as cash
flenr hizdiges 45 recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity in the “other comprebensie
income”. The ineffective pomion is recognised inmediately in the profit or boss,

Amcunts accurnulated in equity are reclassified to the profit or loss in the same periods when the hedged item affects
the prodit o lows.

When a hedging instrument expires of is sold, or the hedge designateon is revoked of when a hedge no longer meets
the crireria for hedge accounting, any cumalative gain or loss on the hedging instrument existing In equity at that
Erne fermaing in equity and i reclascfied to the profit or loss when the forecast wansaction ultimanely oocurs, When
a forecast wansaction is no longer expectied o ofcw, the cumulative galn or loss existing In equity Is iImmediately
wraneferred to the profit or loss,

fe)  Embedded derivatives
An emibedded derivative is 2 component of a hybrid contract that also includes a nan-derivative host. If a hybeid contract
containg a host that is an financial asser, the embedded derivarive shall not be weparated from the host and shall be classified
and measured 25 a whole,

If a hybrid contract contairs a host that is nat an financial asset, an embedded derivative shall be separated from the hest
and acoounted for & a derivative I, and only ift () the economic chasacteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not
clossly refated to the ecanomic characteristics and risks of the host; (§) a separate instrument with the same terms as the
embedded derivative would meet the definition of 3 derfvative; and (i) the hylorid contract i not measured a1 fair value with
changes in fzir value recognised in profit of boss The Group coutd choose to measurs the separated derivative at FVPL, o
clesignate the entire hybwid contract as at FVPL

{dl  Recognition and derecogmition
All financial assers and financial labifities are recognised in the statement of financial position, when and anly whien, the
Group becomes a party 1o the conractual provisions of the instnement.

The Group derecognises a financial asset if the part being considered for derecognition meets one of the following
conditians: (i) the contractual rights 1o receive the cash flaws fram the financial asset expire; i) the contracteal rights 1o
recelve the cash flows of the financial asset have been transferred and the Group transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownarship of the financial asset; or (i) the Group retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the
financial asser, but assumes a contractual oblgation to:pay the cash flows 10 the eventual recipient in an agreement that
meets all the conditions of transfer of cash fiows and transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
firancaal asset.

The difference between the camying amount of the financial asset derecognised and the consideraticn received and the
cumigkative changes In fair valus previously recognised in equity are recognived in profit or loss,

[f the Group neithar vransfers nor reains substantially all the sicks and rewards of ownarship of the financial asset, but retains
controd, the Group continues 1o recognise the financial asser 1o the extent of its continuing involvement in the financlal asser
If the Group has not retained contred, it derecognises the financial asset and recognises separately as assets or liabdfities any
rights and obligations created of retained in the transfar

The financial lizbility is derecognised anty when; (il the underlying present chligation specified in the contracts is dischasged,
cancelled or expired, or i) an agreement between the Group and an existing lender 1o replace the crdiginal financial llabdity
with a mew financial liability with substantially different terms, or a substantial modification of the terms of an extting
financizl liability is accounted for a5 an extirguishment of the original financial liability and recegnition of a new financial
Eabiliny.

The difference betwesn the camying amount of the financial Rability derecognised and the consideration paid is recognised
in profit or oss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{EXPRESSED IN MILLEDMNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

{31 Financial instruments {continuad)

el

Measurement

Financial instrurnenits are measured inttially at fair value plug, in the case of a financial instrument not measured at fair value
thegiegh profit ot loss, transaction costs that are directly atributable to the acquisition or ssue of the instrument, Transaction
casts far financial instruments meatured at fair value theaugh prafit or loss are expensed immediately.

Subsequent 1o initial recognition, the Growp measures different categarnies of financial assers ar amomised cost, fair value
throtsgh other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss respectively, Financial llabilities other than those
measured t fair value thaaugh profit or less are measuned at amartitad cost using the effective intedest mathod,

Financial assers measured at fair value through profit or loss

Gains and lostes from changes in the fair value of financial assets measured at fairvalue through prafit or bose are recognized
in profit of foss.

Financial fiabiines measured at fair value through grofit or foss

Financial liabifities measued at FYPL are measured at Tair value, where the gain or loss arose are recognised in profit or
loss. For the financial liabilities designated as measured at FYPL, they are accounted for in acoordance with the following
reguirernents: (i) the amount of charges in the fair value of the financial labifity arising from changes in the Group’s o
credit risk should be included in other comprehensive income; (i} ather changes in fair value of the financial liabdlites are
recognised in current peofit or less, If the treatment of the impact of changes in the financial liabilities’ cwn credit rigk wil
cfeate of enlarge the accounting mismatch in-profit or kass in accaedance with [f), the Group shall recognise the entirg Gain
or loss of the financial lizbilities (including the amount of the impact of changes in its own credit risk) in profit or loss, When
the financial liakilities designated as at fair value through peofit or loss is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previoushy
recognized inother comprehensive income Is reclassified from other comprehensive income 1o retained earmings.

Financial assets measured at FYOC!

The Impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and losses and Interest Income catulated using effective wntarest method of
financial assets measured at FVOC are recognised in profit or loss, Besides, other changes of canying amount are recognisad
in other comprehinsive income,

Whien the debt Instrisments measured at FWOCI are sold, gaing or losses on disposal are recognised in profit or loss, Gains
o losses on digposal includs those previously recognised in other comprehensive income being trarsferred 1o the profit or
loss. For equity instrument investments designated as measuied a1 FYOC, once the designation is made, fair value gairs and
Iosses are recognised in other comprehensive income and are not subseguently reclassified to peafit or koss (the changes
int fair value are recogniced in retained earnings on disposal). Dividends, when reprasenting a retuin on such investments,
continge to be recognised in profit or loss as other ingome when the Group's right 1o receive payments is established.

Financial assels measured at amovtised cost

The amamsed cost of a financial asset should be measuted with the initial recognition after the following adjustments: (i)
deducting the repaid peincipal; [7) adding ar subtracting the cumulative amortisation wsing the effective interest method of
any Jefference betwesn that initial amount and the matusity armaunt; (i) the loss provision for the accumulated accrual,

Far financial assets measured at amartised cost, a gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss when the financial asset or
financial liability is denecognised or impaired, and thraugh the amiontization process,

Effecnive interest rate

The effactive interest rate is the rate that exactly discount estimated future cash payments ar raceipts through the expectad
lifetime of the financal asser 1o the carnying amount of a financial asser (i.e. its amornised cost before any Impairment
allgwange), The caitulation doss not consider expected credit losses but includes transaction costs; premiums o disgounts
and feet and paints paid of frecened that are integral 1o the effectve interest rate,

The Group determines interest income based on the book balance of financial assets muitiplied by the effective interest
rate, except (i) for purchased or sourced financial assets that have suffered credit impairment, from the initial recognition,
interest incoamne |5 calculated wsing the financial assets” amoniced cost and credit-adjusted effective interast rate; fi) for 3
purchased o sourced financial asset that has not suffered credit impairment but has become credit impaired in subseguent
pefiods, intenest income 1 detenmined using the inancial asser’s amostsed cost and the effective interest rate. if the financial
instrument na longer has credit impairment due ta the improvement of its credit risk In the subsequent period, and this
impeovament can be objectively related to an event that occurs after the application of the above provisions, intenest income
should be recalculated weang the effective interest rate multiplied by the book balance of the financial assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{3} Financial instruments (continued)
el Measurement (Continued)
Effecrive interest rate (Continued)
Credit-adjusted effective interest rate i the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected |ife of the fimancial asset 10 the amartised cost of a financiad asser that i a purchased o ariginated
credit-impaired financial asset. When calcuiating the credit-adjusted effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate the

expactad cash flaws by considening all contractual terms of the financial asset (for axarmple, prépayment, extension, call and
sirmilar oprions) and expected credit losses.

i) Impairment
Ar the end of the repoing period, the Group performs Impaimeent assessment based on expected credit Ioss on financial
assets measured at amortised cost and FYOC), a5 well as lpan commitments and financial guarantee contracts,

The expacted cnedit loss refiers to the weighted average of the credit losses of financial instruments that are waighted by
the gisk of default. Credit loss refers o the diference between all contraciual cash lows receivable from the contract and all
cash flows expected to be received discounted at the ariginal real interest rate by the Group, that is, the present value of all
cath shomages, Among them, financial assets that have been puschased or sourced by the Group and have tuffered cradit
impainment shall be discounted acconding [o the effective intenest rate of the financial assets after credit adjustments.

The Groug's method of measuring expected cradit losses of financial instrurments reflects the following elements: () unbiased
weighted avedage probabdity determined by the results of evaluating a range of possibie cutcomes: i) tirme value of money:
(i) reazonable and evidence-based information abouwt past events, current canditions, and future economic forecasts thar ane
avaitable at ro additional cost or effort at the end of the réporting period,

At the end of each repoming period, The Group measuses the expected credin losses ("ECLT of financial instrumants at
different stages and recognises its [oss provision and its changes in the following cases: the financial instrument is in Stage 1 if
the credit sk of the financial instrument has not increased sanificantly since the initial recognition and the Group mMmeasunes
iits loss provision based on the amount of expected credit loss of the financial instrument In the next 12 months; the financial
fristrument is in Stage 2 if the credit risk of the financial instrument has increased significantly since the initial recognition
and the Group measures its koss provision based on the amount of lifetime expected credit loss of the fimandial instrument;
the financial instrument i in Stage 3 if the financial instrument has credit impaired and the Group measures its loss provision
based an the amount of lifetime axpected cradit [oss of the fimancial instrument. Regardless of whether the Group's
assessment of credit losses is based on a single financial instrumment o a comibination of financial insuments, the increase o
reversal of the loss provision resulting therefrom should be inchuded in the current profit or oss as animpairment |oss or gain,

For dabt instruments measured at FVDC, the Group recognises the allowance of impairment in other comprehansive
income and impairment losses o gains In profit and loss, which showld not change the boak value of the financial assets set
out in the staternent of financial position.

For loss provision measured at the amount equivalent to the lifetime expected credit boss of the financial instrument
previgusly, if, at the end of the current reporting period, the financia! instrument is no longer having significant increass in
credit risk since the initial recagnition, the Group measwres its loss pdovision based an the amaunt of its expected credit
lorsses fof the nest 12 maonths, and the reversal of the loss provision arising from it is recognised in profit or Ioss for the current
repoing period,

For fimancial assets that have been purchased or sourced for credit impairment, the Group only recognises cumularive
changes in fifétime expectad credit kosses after Initial recognition at the end of the reporting period a5 Ioss provision. At
the-end of sach reporting period, the Group recognises the amount of the change in lifetime expected credit losses as an
impainmient lpss or gain inourrent prolit o loss,

fg)  Wiite off
When the Group determines that 3 loan hias no reasonable prospect of recowvery afier the Group has completed all the

recessary begal or ather proceedings, the koan is written off against its allowance for Impairment losses. f in a subssquent
pericd the foan written off is recavened, the amount recovered will be recoanised in profit or loss thaough impairment losses.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{31 Financial instruments {continuad)

b Modification of contracts
The Group sometimes reregotiates or otherwise modifies the contracts with counterparties. IF the new terms are
substantially different, the Group derecognises the origingl financial asset and recognises a new’ asset under the revised
ferms.

If the renegonation o modificanon does not result in derecognition, but lkad mchanges in contractual cash flows, the Group
assesses whether a significant Increase in credit risk has oocurred, besed on comparing the risk of a default cocuring under
the reviged tarms a4 at the end of the reparting penod with that a2 at the date of initial recagnition under anginal terms.

il Fairvalue meagsurement

If there is an active market far financial instrurments, the fair value of financial instruments is based on the prices within the
bid-ask spread that is most representative of fair value in the drcumstances, and without any deduction for transaction cosis
that may pocur on sales or disposals. A guoted price Is from an active market where price information s readily and reguiarly
avallabla from an exchange, dealer, industry aroup o pricing senice agency and that price infarmation repredants actual and
regularly ocourming orderdy transactions.

if a quated market price is not available, the fair value of the financial instruments is estimated wsing valuation technigues.
Valuaton techmigues apphied include the price used by market parbapants inan Sidady trandaction, refarence 1o the fair
value of another instrument thar is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models. The
Graup selects valuation techniques that ane commanly accepted by market participants for pricing the instruments and
these echnigues have been demonstrated 1o provide reliable estimates of prices obtained in actual market transactions.
Periodicaly, the Group reviews the valuation techniques and tests tham for valigity,

W Offsetti
Financial assets and financial Babilities are offset and the net amaunt is reparted in the staternent of financial position
whien the Group has a Bgally enforceabile right 1 offset the ecognised amounts and the wansactions are intended 1o be
seftied on a net basis, or by realising the asset and settling the Rabilfty simuitaneousty, The legally enforceable right must
niot be contingeant on future ewents and must be enfarceable in the nomal course of business and in the event of defaulr,
insalvency or banknuptcy of the company o the COENTEIpay.

K Securitisotions
The Group secusitises certain loans, which generally irvolves the sale of these assets 10 structured entities, which in turmn
istue securities fo investors. Intenssts in the securitised financial assets may be retained in the form of credit enhancement
oo subordinated tranches, of other residual intenests (retained intenests’). Gaing of l0s4es on Securitisation ae the difference
between the carmying ameunt of the transfered financial assers and the consideration recefved (including retained interest)
which is recognised in prefit o loss.

{l}  Financial assets held under resale agreements and financial assets sold under repurchase agreements
Financial assets held under resale agreements are transactions where the Group acquires financial assets which will be resald
at 3 prageterrmined phce at a future date under resabe agreements. Financial asets told under repurchase agreamants ane
transactions where the Group sells financlal assets which will b2 repurchased at a predeterminad price at a future date under
repurchase aqreements.

The cash advanced o receivied is recognised as amounts held wnder resale or sold under repurchase agreements in the
statement of financial position, Assets held under resale agreements are not recognised, Assets sold under repurchase
AqrERmMEnts continue o be recognized in the statement of financial position.

The difference between the purchase and resale consideration, and that between the sale and repurchase consideration, is
amortised over the period of the respective transaction wsing the effective interest method and ks included in intenest income
and Interest expernses respectively.

(4]  Predous metals

Precious metals comprise gold and cther precious metals. Pracious metals that are acquared by the Group principally for trading
purpose 3 initially recognisad a1 fair value and re-measured at f2ir value less cost 1o sell, The changes in fair value less cost 1o sell
e recognized in profit or loss, Precious mietals that are not acquined by the Group principally far rading purpose ane carried at
lowver of cost and net realisable value,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWASE STATED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{5}  Fived assets
Fixed assets are assets held by the Group for the conduct of business and are expected 1o be used for more than ong year,

Construction in progress is the property and equipment under construdtion, which is transfermed o fiwed asssts when ready for its
intended use.

fal  Cost

Fixed assers ane immially recognised ar cost, except for the fixed assers and construction in progress obtained from CCB by
the Bank which were recognised at the revalued amount a5 cost on the date of restructuring, The cost of a purchased fixed
asset comprises the purchase price, ralated tawes, and any directly attributabile expenditune far bainging the asset 1o wirking
condition for its intended use. The cost of a self-constructed fixed asser comprises those expenditures necessarily incured for
Eringing the asset to warking condition for its intended use,

Whiese the individual compenents of an itern of Ted aseer have difierent useful fves of provide bBenefis 1o the Gieup in
differant patiems thus necessitating use of different depreciation rates or methods, they are recognised 25 separate fixed
55615

Subsaguant casts, Inchuding the cost of replacing part of an itern of fed assers, a0e recognised i the carmying armaunt of
the item if the recognition criteria are satisfied, and the carmying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. Expenditures
retating to ordinary maintenance of fixed agsets ane recognised in profit or lass.

{b)  Depreciation and impairment
Depreciation is calculated 1o wite off 1o the profit or loss the cost of items of fived assats, less thelr estimated resicisal value, if
any, Lsing the straight line method ower their estimated wseful lives, Impaited fixed ass21s are depreciated net of accumilated
impairment losses, No depreciation is provided on ConstICTion in progress.

The estirnared weeful lives, redidual value rares and annual depreciation rates of respective fived assers ane as follows:

Estimated
Estimated net residual Annual
Types of assets useful lives value rates  depreciation rates
Ik premises 30-35 years £l J8%-1.0%
Fquipment -8 years £ 121%-324%
Others 411 yeais £z BE%-24.3%

Aircraft and vessels are used for the Growp's operating lease business, depreciated using straight-fine method over the
expacted useful life of 20 10 30 years (lewx the years in service at the time of purchase) with the estimated reddual value rate
warying from 2.5% 10 4.58%.

The Group reviews the estimated useful life and estimated residual value rates of a fived asset and the depreciation method
applad at least once & finangial yeas.

Impairment lpsses on fixed assets are accounted for in accoedance with the accounting poficies as set outin Note 4{11),

fe]  Disposal
Gains or losses ansing from thi retirement ar disposal of a fiwed asset are determined as the difference between the net
dispasal proceeds and the carmying amaunt of the fived asset and are recognised in profit o loss on the date of retirement or
dispasal
(&) Lease
A finance lease is & lease that transfers substantially all the rsks and rewards incidental to awnership of an asset to the lessee,

imespective of whether the legal title to the asset is eventually transfemed or not. An operating lease is a lease other than a finance
leage.

fa)  Finance lease

Wherne the Group it 3 lBssor under finance eases an amount reprétenting the-sum of the minimum lease receivables and
initial direct costs at the commencement of the bease term, is inChuded in Toans and advances (0 CustomMEers” on statement
of financial position as a lease recefvable. Unrecogrnised finance income under finance leases is amanised wsing the effective
Interest rate method over the lease term. Hire purchase contras having the charactenctics of finance leases ae accounted
for in the same manner as finance leases.

Impairmient loeses on lease receivables ane accounted far in accordance with the acoounting policies as set out in Note 33K
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED [N MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

i SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
6] Lease (Continued)
{b)  Operating lease
Wiere the Group has the use of assets held under operating leases, payments made urdier the leases are charged 1o the
profit or loss, using the straight-line method, over the accounting periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the feased assets, Lease incentives
received ane recognised in profit or boss a5 an mtegral pam of the aggregate et lease payrments made. Contngent rentals are
charged to the inceme staterment in the accounting peniod inwhich they are incured,

(7] Land userights

Land use rights are Initially recognised at cost, The land use rights obtained from CCB by the Bank on the date of restructuring were
recorded at the révalued amount. The cott of the land use rights is amortised an 3 straight-fine basis aver thei autharised useful
lives, and charged to the prodit of loss. impaired kand use rights are amortised net of accurnulated impaimsent losses.

Impairmeant losses on land use rights are accounted for in accondance with the accounting policies as set out in Note (11},

8] Intangible assets

Software and other intangible assets are Initizihy recognised at cost, The cost less estimated residual values, if any, of the intangible
ssots s amarited on a staight-line bas ower their useful lives, and charged o the prefit or loss. Impaired intangible assets ane
amomised net of accumulated impatrment losses.

Irmpairment losses an intangible assets are acoounted for in accordance with the accouniting policies as set aut in Note £(1 1),

% Goodwill
Goodwill reprasents the excess of the cost of a business combination over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the acquires’
wentifiabie net asers. Goodwill B nat amorised. Goodwill ansing from a business combination is allocated (o each cash-generating
unit (FCEUT o growp of CGUS, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination, The Group performs an
irmpairment test on goodwill semi-annwally,
Any excess of the Group's interest in the net fair walue of the acquiree’s identifiable net assers over the cost of a business
combination is recognised immediatsly in profit or loss.

On dispersal of the melated CGU o group of CGUS, any attibutable amaunt of goodwill net of allawances for impaisment lasses i
any, s included in the calculation of the profit or koss on disposal.

Impairment loss on goodwill is accounted for in accordance with the accounting palicies a5 set out in Moge 4(11),

(10) Repossessed assats
In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may take possession of assers held as collateral through count
procesdings of valuntary delivery of possescion by the bamowars, Repossessad atots ae recognised and reparted in “other assets”
in the starement of fimancial position when the Group intends 1o achieve an orderly reafisation of the impaired assets and the Group
is nalonger seeking repayment fram the borrower,

Whien the Group seizes assets 1o compensate for the losses of loans and advances and interest receivable, the repossessed assets
are inltially recognised at fair value, plus any taxes paid for the ssizure of the assets, fitigation fees and other expenses incuered far
collecting the repossessed assets. Repossessed assets are recognised at the carrying value, net of allswances far impairment losses
accounted for in aocondance with the accounting policies as set out inNote 4(11),

(11 Allgwances for impairment losses on non-financiat assets

At the'end of each reporting period, the Group assesses whether these is any indication that 2 non-financlal asset may be impainad.
If arry indication exists that an asset may be impaired, the Group estimates the recoverabile amount of the asset,

If there is any indication that an asset may be impalred and it is not possible 10 estimate the recoverable @mount of an individual
asser, the Group determings the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs,

Gl s the smallest identifiable group of et that genaeates cash inflows that are largaty independent of the cash fiows fram other
#55605 Or groups of assets,

156  China Comtiution Rank Compseation
Annigal Repert M08

303/455



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooood
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
11} Allowances for impairment losses on non-financial assets (Continued)

The recoveratle amount of an asset (or CGL., group of CGEUs) is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and the present value of
the expected future cash flows, The Group considers all relevant factars in estimating the presant value of future cash flows, such &
the expected future cash flows, the useful life and the discount rate.

fal  Testing CGU with goodwil! for impairment
For the purpose of impament testing, goodwill acquited in a business combinaton is allocared 1o the CGU or group of
CGUs that is expected 1o benefit from the synergies of the combination,

A CGL er group of CGUS to which goodwill has been allocated is tested far impairment by the Group sermi-annually, or
whenever there is an indication that the CGU or group of CGls are impaired, by comparing the carrying amount of the
CGLU e graup of CGUS, Including thie goodwill, with the recoverable amount of the CGU or group of CGUS, The recoverable
arnaunt of the COU o group of CGUS are the estirnated future cash fiows, which ate discountad 1o their present value using
adiscount rate that reflects cument market assessments of the time valiue of money and the risks specific to the CGLU or group
af CGUs with alipcated goodwill

At the tirse of impaiment testing of 3 CGU o graup of CGUS to which goodwill has Been sllocated, there may be an
indication of an impairment of an asset within the CGU containing the goodwill. In such circumstances, the Group 1ests
the asset for impairment first, and recognises any impalrment [oss for that asset before testing for impairment an the CGU
or group of CGUs containing the goodwilll. Simiarly, there may be an indication of an impainment of a CGU wathin a group
of CGUs containing the goodwill. In such circumstances, the entity tests the CGL for impairment first, and secognises any
impairmient Joss for that CGL, befane testing for impairment the group of COUS to which the goodwill is allocated,

{b)  Impairment loss
If the récoverable amount of an asser is kets than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the ateat s reduced to its
recoverabie amount. That reduction |s recogrised a5 an Impairment boss and charged o the profit or loss.

For a CGUF or a group of CGLS, the amount af impairment loss firstly recuces the carmying amaount of any goodwill allecated
o the CGU ar group of CGUs. and then reduces the carmying amaunt of other assets (other thany goodwill) within the CGU or
group of CGUs, pro rata on the basis of the camyng amount of each asser.

e} Rewersing animpairment loss
i, in 3 subseguent pediod, the amount of impalrment loss of the non-finansial ayset except for goodwill decreases and the
clecreass can be inked objectively ta an event occuming after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss i5 reversed thaough the profit or loss. A reversal of impairment loss s limited 1o the asset’s Camyang anmunt
that wauld have bean determined had no impairment lass been recognized in pricr periods,

Arvimpairmant kass in respect of goodwaill is nat reversad,

{12} Employee benefits
Employes benefits are all forms of consideration given and compensations incurred by the Group in exchange for services
rendered by emplovees or the termination of the employment relationship. Except for termination benefits, emplovee benefits are
recognised as a liability in the pedad in which the associated services are rendered by its emplovees, with 2 corespanding increase
i cost of relevant assets of the expenses in profit or loss, Where payment o settlernent 1 deferred and the effect of discount would
be material, these amounts are stated at their present values in the statement of financial position.

fa)  Post-employment benefits
The Group divides post-employment benefit plans into defined contribution plans and defined benefit plans, Defined
contribution plans. are post-amplovment benefit plans under which the Group pays fixed contributions inta a separate
entity {a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obiigation o pay further contributions, Defined benefit plans ane
post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution plans, For defined contribution plans, the Group pays
contibutions 1o hadle retinemant MSUFaRoe, annuily swheme and unemployment insurance fof the emplovess dinng the
reporting peried, while defined benefit plans are mainly supplementary retiremant bengefits,
Deefined corribution retirement sohemes
Fursuant to the relevant lzws and regulations in the PRC, the Group has joined defined contribution retirement schemes
for the emplayees arranged by local government labour and security authorities. The Group makes contributions to the
retirernent schemes at the applicable rates based on the amounts stipulated by the local government organizations, The
contributions are charged to the profit or loss on an accrual basis, When employees reting, the bocal government labour and
security authorities ane regpansible for the payment of the basic retirerment banefits to the retined employess.
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i SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(12} Employee benefits (Continued)
{al  Post-employment benefits (Continued)
Arnuity contribLtions
I adidition to the statutany provision contributions, the Bank’s employess have joined the annuity scheme set up by the
Bank under “CCBC Annuity Scheme” (the "schenma’} in accordance with state enterprise annuity regulations. The Bank has

made annuity contributions in proporion 1o its employees” gross wages, which are expensed in profit or loss when the
contribations are made.

Supyementans retirement benefrs

The Group pays supplementary retirement benefits for its emplayess in Mainland China who retired an' or before 31
December 2003 in addition 1o the contrbutions made 1o statutory insurance schemes. Sech supplementary retirement
benefits ane defined benefit plans

The Group’s abligations in respect of cupplementary retirement berefits are calculated by estimating the amount of
chligations that the Group is commatted 1o-pay 10 the empioyees after their retirement using actuarial techniques, At the
end of each reporting peried, such obligations are discounted with interest yisld of govemment bonds with similar duration,
The service cost and met intarest from the supplementary retirement benefits are recognided in profit of lass, and the
remeasLremEnts are recognised in ather comprehensivie income,

The liakility recognised in the statement of financial position in respect of supplementary retirement beniefits is the present
value of supplementany etirernant benefit obligatons at the end of the repoaeng penod less the fair value of plan assers.

(b} Termination benefits
Whare the Group terminates the employment reiationship with employesc before the end of the employment conacts or
prowvides compensation as an offer (o encowrage employees 1o acoept voluntary redundancy, 2 provision is recognised for
the compensation aisng from termination of employment relationship, with a comesponding charge to the profit or loss
for the current pericd. An entity |s required 10 recognise termmination benefits ar the earlier of when the entity can na longer
withdrawy an offer of those benafits and when it recognises any selated restructuring costs.

fc}  Early retirerment expenses
The Group recognises the present value of all its liabilities to employees who voluntarily agreed 1o retire early. The early
retirement benefit payments e made by the Group from the date of eary retirement to the regulated retirement date.
Diferences arising from changes in assumptions and estimates of the present value of the Rabilities are recognised in profic or
loss when incurnmed.

(d}  Staffincentive plan
hs appraved by the board of directars, for the purposes of praviding incentives and réwards to eligitle emplayees for their
past services, the Group awards a specified amount of staff compensation 1o the staff incentive plan independently managed
by a designated st2f committes for those eligible participating emplayess. The Group recognises its contribution to the plan
whien it has a pretent kegal or constructive obligation 1o make such payment and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be
made.

(13) Insurance cantracts
Insurance contracts classification

Under the contract the insurer signed with the palicyholder, the insurer may undertake inturance risk or other risks, or both
inswrance risk and other risks.

Where the Group undertakes bath the insurance risk and ather risks, and the insurance risk and other risks can be separately
measured, the nsurance risk shall be sepanately accounted for as insurance contracts while the ather risks shall be accounted for as
either investment contracts or senvice contracts. Where the insurance risk and other risks cannat be distinguished from each other,
of can be distinguished But cannot be separately measured, sgnificant insurance risk test shall be perfarmed at the contrace’s initial
recognition date. If the insurance risk s significant, the contract (s classified as an insurance contracr; otherwise, i & classified as an
investment coniract of senvice Contract,
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{13} Insurance contracts (Continued)

INSLAANCE INCNTIE ECognition
Irsurance premiurm income is recognised when 2l of the following criteria ane met:
i The inswrance conract is ssued, and related insurance risk is undenaken by the Group;
il The relsted economic beneafits are likety @ flow to the Groug; and
{iif)  Relazed income can be religbly measured,
Insurance contract liabilities
When reasuing insurance conwract liabilities, the Group identifies insurance contracts where insurance risks are of similar nature
35 3 MeasLrement umit, Ensurance contract liabHities are measured based on a reasonably estimated amaount of payments that the

Group is cbliged ta pay in arder o fulfil relevant abligations under the insurance contract. Structured product that cannat be sold
separately is classified as one measurement umit.

The Group performs lability adequeacy test at the end of each reporting perind. If the insurance contract Babilities re-calculated with
the insurance actuarial method excead their carrying amounts on the date of the liability adequacy test, an additional pravision
shall be made for the respective insurance cantract liabifities based on the differences. Othervise, no adjustiment is made 1o the
respeciive insurance contract liabilties,

{14} Provisions and contingent liabilities
A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position if, as the result of a past event, the Group has a present lagal or
coastructive obligation that can be reliably estimated and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefirs will be required 1o
settle the obligation, A provision is initially measured at the best estimate of the expenditue required (o sertle the related present
abbgation. Factoes pertaineng to a contingency swuch as the risks, uncartainties and time value of maney 3 1aken intd acdount a4
a whole in reaching the best estimate, Where the effect of the time value of money is material, the best estimate 5 determined by
discounting the related future cash cutfiows,

A patential abligation ansing from a past transaction or event whose existence can anly be confirmed by the occurence o
nonoccurrence of futune uncenain events: or 2 present obligation that arises from past transactions or events whars it is not
probable that an outflow of ecenomic benefits &5 required to settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured refiably, is disclosad as a contingent liability unless the probabiity of cutflow of economic benefit is remote.

{15} Equity instruments

An equity Instrurnent s any contract that evdences a ressduald interest inthe assers of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
A financial instrument issued is an eguity instrument if, and only if, bath conditions () and (i) below are met; (i) The financial
ingtrurment includes no contractual obligation 1o deliver cash or anather financial asset to anather entity, of 1o exchange finangial
assets of financlal liabllities with another entity under conditions that are patentially unfavorable to the Group; and (i) If the
financial instrument will or may be settled in the Group’s cwn eguity instrements, it is @ non-dervative instrument that includes no
contractual obligations for the Group to deliver a variable number of its cwn equity instruments; of a denvative that will be sertled
anky by the Group exchanging a fived amaount of cash or anather financial asset for a fved numiber of its own equity instruments.

Equity instrurments Bswed by the Group are recarded at the fairvalue of proceeds received, net of ditect Bsuance expenses.

16} Financial guarantees and loan commitmaents

A financial guarantes contract is a-contract that requires the issuer to make specifisd payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it
imours because a specified debror fadls 1o make payment when due, in accordance with the terms of a debt instrurment.

Financial guarantess are initially recognised at fair value on the date the quarantes was given, Subsequent 1o initial recognition,
the Group's Ratbilities under such guarantees ane maexured at the higher of the initial amaount, less amonisation of guarantes fees,
and the best estimate of the expected credit loss provision requited 1o sertle the guarantee, Amy increase in the Rability relating to
guaraniees s taken to the consolidated statement of prafit and lass.

The impaisment allowance of loan commitments provided by the Group is measured by ECL. The Group has not provided any
commitment 19 provide loars at @ below-market interest rate, or that can be settled net incash or by delivenng or issuing another
financial instrument.

For loan commitments and financal guaraniee contacts, the koss sllowance is recognised a5 & provision. However, for contracts thar
inghude both a foan and an undrawn commitrment and the Group can not separately identify the BECL on the undrawn commitment
component from thase on the [oan component, the ECL on the undrawn commitment are récognised together with the loss
allowance for the oan. To the extent that the combined ECL excesd the gross canrying amount of the foan, the ECL are recognised
a5 a pravision,
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i SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(17 Fiduciary activities
The Growp's fiduciary business refers 1o the management of assets for customers in accordance with custody agreements signed
by the Group and securities investrnent funds, insurance companies, annuity plans and other organisations. The Group fulfils its
fiduciary duty and receives relevant fees in accordance with these agreements, and does nol take up any risks and rewards related
1o the assets under custady, which ane recorded as off-balance sheet items.

The Group conducts éntrusted lending butiness, whereby it enters into entrusted loan agreaments with custamers, Undar the
termis of these agreerments, the customars provice funding {the "antrusted funds”) 1o the Group, and the Group grants loans 1o third
parties (the "entrusted loans”) according to the instructions of the customers. As the Group does not assume the risks and rewards
of the entrusted toans and the coresponding entrusted funds, entrusted loans and funds are recorded as off-balance sheet items at
thesr principal amounts and no impasment assessmants are made for these entrusted loang,

(18)  Income recagnition

Prowided the control of goods or services have been mansfermed 1o customers in an amount reflects the consideration to which the
Group expects to be entitled, revenug s recognised in the income statement a5 fallows:

fa)  Inferestincome
Interest income for interest bearing financial instruments is recognised in profit or loss based on the effective interest
methad, Interast incarme includes the amartisation of any discount of premium or other differences betwesn the initial
carrying amount of an interest-beaning instrument and its amount at maturity calculated on an effective interest basis, The
effective interest method & a method of calculating the amonised cost of financial assets and liabiities and of alocating the
interest income and interest experse over the relevant perlod.

b} Feeand commission income
Fee and commission income s recognised in profit of 1oss when the coresponding seivice |5 provided. Orgination of
cammitment fees received by the Group which result in the creation or acquisition of a financial asset are deferred and

mecognised as an adjustment 1o the effective intenest rate. If the commitment expires withaut the Group making a loan, the
fee is recognised & commission an explny.

fe)  Financeincome from finance fenses and hire purchase contracts
Finance income implicit In finance lease and hire purchase payments is recognised as inftarest income over the period of the
lpases 20 as to praduce an approximataly constant periodic rate of raturn on the curstanding et investment in the lexses for
each accounting perod. Cantingent rentals receivable are recognised as imcome in the accounting period in which they are
eamed.

[l Dividend income
Dividend income from equity Investments Is recognised in profit or ka5 on the date when the Group’s right 1o recehve
payment is estabilished,

(19)  Incoime tax

Cument incorme tax is the sxpected tax payable on the taxable income for the pedod, wsing tax rated enacted or substantially
enacted at the end of each repoing period, and any adjustment 1o tax payable in respect of previous periods. Deferred 1ax assets
and liabilities arise from deductinle and taxable femporary differences respectively, being the differences betwaen the canmying
amounts of assers and Babilivies for financial reporing purpases and their tax bases. Defierred tax also arnises fram unused tax losses
and unused tax credits. A deferred tax asset s recognised 1o the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be avaltable
against wiich the assat can be utilised,

Current income rax and movements in defered 1ax balances are recognised in profit of loss except to the extent that they relate o
iterns recognized in gther comprehensive income or dinectly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in
ather cormprehierdive Income ar directly in Squity, respectiely,

Arthe end of each reporing period, deferred tax assers and ceferred tax llabdities are measured a1 the tax rates that are expected
1o apply 1o the period when the asset is realised or the Rability i settled according 10 the requirements of tax laws, The Group also
considers the possibelity of realisation and the setlement of defemed tax assets and deferred tax liabilities in the calcutation.

Current tax assets are offset against curment tax labilities, and defered tax assets against defered tax llabilities if the Group has the
legally enforceatle dght 1o affset current tax assets againgt cutrent tax Rabilites and the deferred tax assets and liabilities retate to
income tades levied by the same faxation authority on the same taxable entity, Crhendse, the halances of deferred ta assets and
deferred tax Fabilities, and mavements therein, are pretented separately from each other and are not offset,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

(20]  Cash eguivalents
Cash equivalents are shom-term, highly liquad investments that are read@y corvednitle into known amounts of cash and which ae
subect 1o an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three menths of maturity at acguisition,

{21)  Profit distribution

Propased dividends which are declared and approved after the end of sach reporting pariod are not recognised 26 a [ability in the
staternent of financial position and ane instead disclosed as a subsequent event after the end of each repoming period in the note 1o
the finangial statements, Dividends payable are recognised as Rabilities in the pericd in which they are approved,

{22} Related parties
If the Group has the power, directiy or indirectly, 1o contral, jointly control or exercise significant influence over another party, or
vice werea, or where the Group and ane ar mare parties are tubject to camemon conteol or jaint contrad fram anather pary, they ane
considered 10 be related pamies. Refated parmies may be individuals or enterprises. The Group's related paries inClude but are not
fimited to the following;
fa)  the Bank's parems;
B} the Bank's subsidiaries;
e} otherentities which are cantrolied by the Bank's parents;
(@) aninvestor who has joint control owver the Groug;
gl aninvestor who can exercise significant influence over the Group;
iff  anassociate of the Group;
(gl ajoint ventue entity of the Group;
ihi

principal Incvidual investors of the Group, and close family mambers of such individuats {principal indiidial investons are
the individual investors who have the power, divectly ar indirectly. 1o control, jeintly contral of exercise significant influence
over another pamy);

M key management personnel of the Group and close family members of such individuals (key management personnet
represent those persons having authoriny and responsibility for plannimg, derecting and controlling the activities of the entity,
directly or indirectly, including any director of that entity);

i key management personnel of the Bank's parérts and close family members of such indnidualy;

(k) other entities that are controlled or jeintly controlied by the Group's principal individual investors, key management
persennel, or close family members of such individualy, and

i apostemployment benefit plan for the benefit of emplayees of the Group, or of any entity Thar is a related pany of the
Group.

(23] Operating segments
The idemification of aperating segments of the Groug is on the basis of internal repoms that are regulaty reviewed by the Group's
chief operating decision makers in crder to allocate rescurces 1o the segment and assess its performance, On the basis of the
opesaling segments, the Growp identifies the reportable segments, using a combination of factors mcuding products and senvices,
geographical areas, requiatany environments etc, which the management has chosen for organization, The operating segments
that meet the specified criteria have been aggregated, and the operating segments that meet quantitative thresholds have been
repoed separately.

The amount reparted for each operating segment item i the measure reported to the chief operating decisipn makers for the
purposes of allacating resources 1o the segment and assessing its performance. Segment information is prepared in confarmity with
the accounting policies adopted for preparing ard presenting the financial statements of the Group.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{24) Significant accounting estimates and judgements

fal  Classification of firancial assets

The Group's significant judgrments in determining the classification of financial assers include the anabysis of business models
and contractual cash flow charsctenstics,

The Group determings the business model far the management of financial asets ar the level of partfalios and considers the
factors such as how the asset’s perfiormance is evaluated and reported 10 key management persannel, the risks affectng the
peformance of financial assets and the way inwhich financial assets are managed, and how managers are compensated,

In assesting whether the contractual cash flow of financial assets i cansistent with the basic ending arrangemant, the
Group uses the foflowing key judgments: whether the principals may change because of the changes of nme distibution or
amount during the Fe peried due to the reasons such as prepayment; whether the interests includes only the time value of
maney, cradit fick, athed Dadke bormwing sks and the consideration of costs and profits, For example, whether the amaunt
prepaid reflects only the principal that has not yet been paid and the interest besad on the cutstanding principal, as well as
reasonabile compensation pald for the early terménation of the contract,

(bl Expected creditlosses
The measurement of the expected credit loss allowance for the investment in finangial assets and debs Instruments
meatured at amostised cost and FVOC i an area that requives the use of comples reodelc and significant assumptians
#bour furure economic conditions 2nd credit behaviour (e.g. the likefihood of customers defaulting and the resulting lossesh
Explanation of the inputs, assumptions and estimation techniques used in measuring expected credit lasses is further
detalled In Mowz 62{1).

A number of significant judgements are required in applying the accounting requirements for measuring expected cradit
losses, such as:

B Determining crirera for significant increase in credi risk;
. Choosing appropriate models and assumptions far the measuement of expected cradit losses;

. Establishing the mumber and relative welghtings of forward-locking scenarios for each type of product/market and
the associated expectad credit losses: and

- Estatlishing groups of similar financial assets for the purpose of measuring expected credit losses.

Detailed infoomation about the judgerments and estimates made by the Group in the above areas 1 52t out In Note 62(1)
credit rish

fc}  Fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments thar are traded in an active market is based on thelr quoted market prices in an active
markes at the valuation date, A quoted markes price is a price from an active market where price infarmation is readity and
regulary available from an exchange or from a dealer quaration and where this price information répresents actual and
recurring crdery TEnsactions,

Faor all other financial instrements, the Group determines falr values using valuation technigues which include discounted
cash flow models, as well 25 other types of valuation miodel, Assumptions and inputs used in valuation techniques Include
risk-free and benchmark interest rates, foreign curency exchange rates credit spreads and the liguidity premium, Where
discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated cash flows are based on management’s best estimates and the
discount rate used is a market rate at the end of each réporting pediod applicable for an instrurment with similar terms and
conditions. Where ather pricing modals ae used, inputs are based on the maximising observable marker data at the end of
each reparting period, However, where market data is not avatlable, the Group needs 1o make the best estimates on such
urclsenvabile market inputs,

The objective of valuation techniques is 10 arive at a fair value determination thar reflects the price of the financial
instrument at the repoming date that would have been determéined by masket participants in an orderly transaction.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS CTHERWASE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{24]  Significant accounting estimates and judgements (Continued)
{d]  Income taxes

Determining income tax provisians invohes judgement on the future tax reatment of certain transactions. The Group
carefully evaluates the tax implications of transactions and tax provisions are set up accordingly, The tax treatment of such
transactions is reconsidered periodically to take into account all changes in tax legislations. Deferred tax astets are recognised
for tax lowses nat yer used and termnporany deductible diferences. As those deferred tax assets can only be recognised 1o the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be avatlable against which the wnused tax credits can be utilised,
management's judgement is required to assess the probability of future raxable profits, Management's assessment is
constanthy reviewed and additional defesred tax assers are recognisad if it becomes probable that future taxable profits will
allcew the defemed tax assets to be recovered.

fel  Employee retirerent benefit obligations
The Group has established liakilities in connection with benefits payvable to certain retired employess. The amounts
aof emplayee benefit expense and liabilities are dependent on assumptions wsed in calculating swch amounts. These
assumiptions include discoient rates, pension benefit inflation rates, medical benefit inflation rates, and other factors. While
management believes that its assumptions are appropriate, differences in actual experence or changes in assumgtions may
affect the Group's cther comnprehenshae incame and liabdity related to its employee retirernent benefit chiigations.

i Scopeof consolidation
The Group has taken into consideration all facrs and circumstances in the assessment of whether the (roup, as an invastor,
controds the investes, The principle of control includes three elements: () power over the investes; (il exposuse, of fights, 1o
wvariable retums from invohement with the investes; and (i) the ablity to use power over the investee to affect the amount
af the fvestor's returns, The Group reassesses whether or not it contiols an investee if facts and crcumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or mare of the three elements of contral listed abave.

(25} Changes in significant accounting palicies
The Group has adopied IFRS. 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customiens” as Bsued by the International Accounting Standard
Board {"IASE") in May 2014, IFRS 15 unifies the previous income standard and the construction contracts standard inta ang
revenue recognition model, replacing the previous “rransfer of risk-reward” with the “ransfer of controt” as the criteria for revenue
recognition, and clarifying some spacific applications in revenue recegrition. The date of transition is 1 January 2018 The adeption
of IFRS 15 does not have a significant impact on the Growp's consolidaned financial statements.

The Grougp has adopted IFRS % "Financial Instruments™ as issued by the 1ASE in July 3014 with a date of transition on 1 Januany 2018,
wihich resultad i changes in accounting palicies and adjustrrents 1o the amounts previausly recagnised in the financial statements.
The Group did not early adopt any par of IFRS 2 in previgus periods,

As permitted by the ransitional provisions of IFRS 9, the Group elected not 1o restate comparative figures, Any adjustments 1o the
camying amaunts of financial assets and liabilities at the date of transition were recognited in the apening retained earmings and
other reserves of the cument perod, Any differences between the book value at | lanuary 2018 and that as at 31 December 217 &
due 1o the implementation of IFFS 2.

Consequently, for note disclosures, the cormequential amendmients 1o IFRS 7 "Financial Instramenes: Disclosune” disclosures have
also anly been applied 1o the cument peried, The comparative pericd note disclosures repeat those disciosures made in the priar
year.

The adoption of IFRS 9has also resulted in changes in accounting policies for recognition, classification and measurement of

financial assets and financial labilities and impairment of financial assets. For the impact of the adoption of IFRS 8 on the Group's
financial statements, please refer 10 Mode 4(26) Impact of changas in signficant accounting policies.
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED N MILLICNS OF RMB, UNLESS CTHERWISE STATED)

i SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(25) Changes in significant accounting policies (Continued)

Before 1 January 2018, the accounting poficies related 1o financial instruments wnder the original 1A5 39 "Financial Instrumenis:

Recognition and Measurement” used by the Group:

Financial instruments

@ Categorization
The Group classifies financial instruments inta diferent categories at inception, cepending on the purposes for which the
assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred, The categories are: financial assets and financial fiabifities at fafr valus

through profit ar loss, held-to-maturity investments, loans and receiables, available-for-sale financial aszets and other
financial liabilities.

Financial assers and financial liabifities at fair value through profft or loss

Financial assers and financial Babilities a1 fair value throwgh profin or koss include those classified as heid for trading, and those
designated as at falr value through profit of ioss,

A financial asset or financial lisbility is classified as held fior trading IF it Is: ) acquired or incurred principally for the purpose
of salling o repurchaging it in the near teom; (il pare of a ponfolsa of identified financial instruments that are managed
together and for which there is evidence of a recent acthual pamem of shor-term profit-taking or (i) 3 derivative (except fora
derivative that is a designated and effective hedging instrument ar a financial guarantes contracth.

Financial assers of financial labilites are designated at fair value thiowgh profit or loss upon nitial recogniton when: () the
financial assets or financial Eabilities are managed, evaluated and repored internally an a fair value basis; (i) the designation
eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch in the gain and loss recognition arising from the difference
in the mezsuremant basis of the financial assets o fnancizl liabilites; or i) if 2 contract contains one or more embedded
derivatives, an entity may designate the entire hybrid (combined) contract &5 a financial asset or financial Eabslicy at fair
wvalue thiaugh prafit or loss wnless the embedded dervativeds) does not significantly modify the cash flows that athensise
would be required by the contract; oc it 15 clear with little or no analysis when a similar hybed (combined) instrument is first
considered that separation of the embedded derivative(s) is prohibited.

Held-to-mariy nvesiments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with foed or determinable payments and fised maturity
that the Group has the positive intention and ability o hald 1o maturity, other thane () those that the Group, upen initial
recognition, designates as at fair value through profit or Joss or as available-for-sale; or (i) those that meet the definition of
lears and raceivatles.

Loans and receivalbies

Loans and receivables are non-derivative fimenclal assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market, ather than: (i) thase that the Grougp intends to sell immediately of in the near futune, which will be classified
a5 held for trading; (i) those that the Group, upan initial recognition, designates as at Tair value through profit or loss or as
avallable-for-sale; or (i) those where the Group may not recover substantially all of its initial investmenit, other than because
of credit detedoratian, which will Be classified as available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly corngeite depogits with
central banks, depasits and placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions, financial assets held under resale
agreaments, loans and advances 10 customers, and investment classified as recehvables,

Avadabia-for-safe fnancial assers

failable-for-sale financial assets are non-gderivative financial assets that are designated as avallable-for-sale or are not
classified as: (1} financial assets at fair value throwah profit or loss; (i) held-to-maturity investrments; of {iii) loans and receivables.
Orher fnancial labilites

Cther financial liabilities are financial Rabilities other than those designated a5 at fair value through profit or loss and mainky
comprse Borowings from central banks, deposits and placerments i Banks and non-bank financial institutions, financial
55815 5000 under repurchase agreements, deposits from: customers and debt securities ssued.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{25] Changes in significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)}
B Measurement

Firancial instrurnenis are measured initatly at fzir value plus, in the case of a financial instrumment not a1 fair value through
profit or oss, trangaction costs that ane divectly attibutable to the acquisition or issue of the instrumant. Transaction costs for
financial instruments. an fair value theough profit o koss ane expensed immediately.

Subseguent to Inliial recognition, held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables and other financial Rabilities are
rriadured ar ametieed cost, while ather categodes of financial instruments are meacurad at fair value, without any deduction
for Transactoon Costs that may ocour on sale or other dsposal, Investiments in available-for-sale equity instruments that do nog
have a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be refiably measured, and derivatives that are
lenkend 10 anid eust be setbed by dedivery of such unguoted eguity IRstUmeEnts ae measuned a1 Cost 1ass impairent losses, if
any.

Gaing and losses from changes in the fair value of financial instruments at fair value through profit o koss are recognised in
profin of lass.

Uneealised gains and losses arsing from changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financlal assers are recognised In other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately in equity, except for impairment losses and foreign exchange gaing and
basses of monetary iterns woch as debt securties which are frecognsed in profit of loss.

When the available-for-sale financial assets are soid, gains or losses on disposal are recognised in profit or Ioss. Gains ar losses
an disposal include those préviously recagnised in ather comprehensive income being transfented o the profit or loes.

For financial assets-and financial liabiligies carried at amortised cost, a gain or loss is recognised in profit o loss when the
firarcial asset o financial liabslity is devecognised or impaired, and through the amartisation process,

fc)  Impaiment

At the end of each reporting pericd, the Group assesses the carying amount of financial assers (Bxcept for those ar fair
walue thraugh profit or loss). If there & any objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired, the Group will recognise the
impairment loss In profit or loss. Losses expected as a result of future events, no marter how lkely, are ot recognised as
impairment losses,

Chijective evidence that a financial asset is impaired includes one or mare events that occurred 2fter the indtial recognition
of the asset where the event (or evenits) has an Impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset that can be
refiably estimared. Objective evidence includes the foliowing evidence:

- significant firancal dificulty of the barmower o issuer;
- a breach of contrac, such as a default or delinguency in interest or principal payments;

- the Group, for economic or lagal seasons relating to the bormower's financial difficulty. granting 1o the barrower a
concession that the Group weuld not otheraise cansider;

- it becoming probable that the bormower will envter bankruptoy or ather financial recrganisation;
- disappearance of an active market for financial assets because of significant financial difficulties;

- observable data indicating that there 54 meaturable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a group of
financial assets since the initial recoanition of thase asssty, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the
individual financial assets in the group, including adverse changes in the payment status of bomrowers in the group,
an increase in the unemployment rate In the geographical area of the bomowers, a decreass in property prices for
mioatgages in the relewant area, or adverse changes in industry conditions that affect the borrowers in the group;

- signdicant changes in the technological, market, economic or legal envircnment that have an adverse effect on the
issuer of an equity instrument;

= a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investrment inan egquity instrument below s cost and
- other objective evidence indicating there is an impairment of the financial asset.
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4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(25) Changes in significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments {continued)
fe}  Impairment (continuee)
Loans and receivabiles and held-to-maturity investments
Inctividual assessment

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investrnents, which are considered individually significant, are assessed
individually for impairment. If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables or
held-te-maturity fivestments camied a1 amortised cost has been incured on an individual basis, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference batween the asset's carrying amaunt and the pretent value of estimated future cash flows
dacounted ar the asser's onginal effective interest rate, and recognised in profit or koss,

Cash fiowes relating to short-term loans and recefvables and held-to-maturity imvestments are not discounted if the effect of
dscounting is immaterial The caloulation of the present value of the estimated future cash fiows of a collateralised foan or
recevable reflects the cash flows that may result from foreckoswre less costs for obtaining and selling the collaters], whether
or net foreclosure is probable,

Callscma asiossmant

Homageneous groups of loans and advances to customers nat considered individualty significant and individually assessed
and loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investrnents with no chiective evidence of impairment an an individual
basis are assessed for impaimant loswes on a collective Basis, [F there ic obsorvable dora indicating that thee i 3 measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of those financial
aggets, the impairment i recognived and recorded in profit or loss,

Far homogereous growps of lnans and advances that are not considered individually significant, the Growp adopts a rodl rate
methodology to assess impairment losses on a collective basis, This methodology utilises a statistical analysis of historical
trends of probabifity of default and amount of conseguential loss, as well a5 an adjustment of abservable data thar reflects
the curent economic condeions.

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments which are individually significant and therefare have been
individually assessed but for which no impairment can be identified, are grouped together in ponfolios of simalar credit
risk characteristics for the purpose of assessing a collactive impairment loss, The collective impaiment loss is assessed
after taking into accownt: (i) Mstoncal boss expenence in pontfolios of similar ek characteristics; (i) the emesgence period
between a loss occurring and that loss being identified; and (7} the curent economic and credit environments and whether
in mManagemant’s experience these mdicate that the actual losses level i likely to be areater or less than that suggested by
historical experience.

The emergence peried between a loss oooanming and its identification is determined by management Dased on the historical
experience,

Impairment losses recognised on a collective basis represent a mansitional steg which identifies the impairment losses on
individual assets (which are subject to individual assessment) in the poo! of financial assets that are collectively assessed for
irrpalrrrent,

AT the end of each reporting period, collective assessment covers those loans and receivables and helg-to-maturity
investments that were impaired but were not individually identified as such until some time in the future, As soan as
irformation is avallable to specilically identify obsective evidence of impairnent on indvidual asgets i a pool, thode assets
ane removed from the pool of collectively assessed financial assets,
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{25] Changes in significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)}

el impaiiment fcontinged)
Loars and receivabiles and hald-to-maturity investments (continued)
Imparment reversal and loan wiile-oifs
If, in a subsequent period, the amaount af the impairmant loss on loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investrments
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively 1o an event occurming after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment Ioss i reversed, The amount of the reversal is recognised in' profit or koss, The reversal
shatl nat result in a camying amount of the financial asset that exceeds the amortised cost at the date of the réversal had the
imnpainment not been recognised.

When the Graup determines that a loan has no reasonable prospect of recovery after the Group has completed all the
riscetsary lsgal or ather proceedings, the faan is written off against its allawance for impairment lasses. If in a subsequent
pericd the loan wiitten off is recoverad, the amount recovered will be recognised in profit of foss theough impairment losses.

Rescheduled foans

Rewcheduled koans ame oans that have been restructuned due to deteriaratian in the barrower's financial position to the
extent that the bomower is unable 1o repay acconding 10 the onginal terms as appropriate, Rescheduled loans are assessed
individually and classified as impaired loans and adwvances upon restructuring. Rescheduled loans are subject to ongaing
misaitanng. Once a reschaduled loan has mat spacific conditions by the end of the obseration peried of nomally & months,
with the approval friom management. they would no longer be consigdenad as impaired,

Availabile-for-ale fnancial assers

When an available-for-sabe financial asset s impaired, the cumulative ioss arising from decline in fair value that had been
recegnisad in other comprehensive income is reclassified to the profit or loss even though the financial asset has not been
derecegnised. The amount of the cumulative loss that is removed from equity 4 the difference between the acquisition
cost (net of any principal repayment and amaortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previausty recogrised in profit ar loss. For available-for-sale investments in equity instruments measured at cost, the
amount of any impairment loss & measured as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the
present value of estimated future cash fiows discounted at the current markst rate of retum for 2 similar financial asset and
racoanised in profit or loss.

i, In 2 subsequent pericd, the fair value of avallable-for-sale financial assets increases and the Increase can be objectively
refated 1o an event accuning after the impairment 1035 was récognised, the impairmant loes shall be treated in accordance
withs the follovirsg principies: () the impairment foss on debt instruments classfied as available-for-wale dhall be reversed, with
the @ampunt of the reversal recognised In profit or loss; (i) the impalment loss on equity instuments classified as aveilable-
for-sale shall rot be reversed thraugh the prafit arlass, Any subsegquent increase in the fair walue of such assets B recognised
in other comprehensive income; or (il the impairment loss in respect of available-for-sale aguity emvestments canied at cost
shall not, be reversed,

il Finanoal guarantees

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Group as the guarantor {the “ssuer’) to make specified payments to
esirnburse the Berehiciany of the guarantes the "halder®) for a o the holder incurs when a specified debitor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. The fair value of the guarantee (being the quaranies
fees received) is initially recognised as deferred income in “ather liabilities”, The deferred income is amartised in profit ar
foss aver the term of the guaraniee as income from financial guarantees issued, Provisians are recognised in the statement
of financial position if and when It becomes probable that the holder of the guarantes will call wpon the Group under the
guarantes, and the amount of that claim on the Group s expected 1o exceed the canying amaunt of the deferred income,
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLICNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{26) Impact of changes in significant accounting policies
Se1 qut below are dischosures of the impact of the adoption of IFRS 9 for the Group:

o} Classification and measurement of financial instruments
The classification and the camying amount of financial assets and kabilities in accordance with 1AS 3% and IFRS % on 1 January

2018 are comparad as follows:
I1AS 39 IFRS 9
Classification Carrying amount  Classification Carrying amount
Financlal assets
Cash and deposits with central banks.  Amexeitised cost JUBRIGG  Amortsed oost 2088256
Daoposits with banks and non-bank Armtised cost 175005  Amortiesd oost 174933
finandcial institutions
Macerments with banks and non-bank  Ameontised cost 325233 Amortised cost 335230
Tinandcial instivutions
Positive fair value of derivatives FviL BroH0 VL £2980
Financial assets held under Amaitised cost BN Amortised cost AE 345
Tesale ByIeemens
Intenest ipceivable Amoitised cost 116,508 Amortised cost 1156543
Loans and advances o customers Amiortisad cost 12574473 Amaortised cost 124201262
[Real 122358
FvPL 15902
Financial investrments FYOCT [Avadalileloe- L5S0GA0  FVPL T6,956
sarbe financlal asséts)
vl L0513
Amortised cost BT
A5 39 IFRS @
Classification Carrying amount  Classiflcation Carrying amount
Financial assets
Famancial imvestments Armeitised cost 1586727 Amortsed cost 2454799
[Hestd -1 riatutity
Investments)
Fheal 129460
FVPL )
Armianised cost 465810 Amorlised cost 401521
[Frvwestments
classified as
recehables)
ateal 41513
FVPL 23348
P STRAGG  FWPL 3TRA3G
Damer financisl assers Arniitised cost 65738 Amorised oo 8576
FPL 2

There were na changes 1o the classification and measurarment of financial Rabilities, osher than the changes in the falr value
of financial xbilies designated as measured at FYPL that are attributable to changes in the ingtrument’s cedit rigk, which are
N presented in other comprehensive income.

168  China Comtiuction Bank Compseation
Annigal Repert 208

315/455



4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)

EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

(26} Impact of changes in significan accounting policies {continued)

ibl

Reconciliation of statement of financial position balances fram [AS 39 ta IFRS 9

The Group performed a detailed amabysis of it business models for manageng fimancial assets and analysis of thear cath flow

charactenstics

The following table reconciles the canrying amounts of loans and advances to customers and financial investrments, from the
classification in accordance with [AS 39 10 the e measurement Calegones upon mansticn (o IFRS 9.on 1 Januany 2018:

1AS 30

carrying ameount
as at

31 December

IFRS. 9

carrying amount
asat

1 January

2017 Reclassifications  Remeasurements FLOE ]

Loans and advances to customers (measured at
amaortised cost)

Crpeniing balance under [AS 39 12574473
Subtraction ©
Transter 1o loans and advances 1o cuslomers
[measamied at FVPL (15835
Subtraction
Transfer 1o loans and advances 1o customers
imeasaed at FVOCT (22,3830

Remeasuiement: ECL dlowance

{14989

Closing balance under IFRS 9

12421362

Loans and advances to customers (measured at
FWPL)

Ohpenianey Balanc e under |AS 30 MAA
Arddition =
Tansfer from loans and advances 1o Customers
(measueed AL amonised cost) 15839
Remeasuement: From measured ar amonised cost to
fait wakier

63

Closing balance under IFRS 9

15902

Loans and advances to customers (measured at

FWOCH]
Ohpenaney Balanc e under |AS 39 MAA
Arfdition =

Transfer froen loans aid acdvanices 1o Cusioemers

(measuwed aramamised cosl) 132,383

Rameasurement: Froam measured ar amoimised cost 1o

i v

{25

Closing balance under IFR5 9

122,358
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLEDMS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(26) Impact of changes in significant accounting policies [continued)
) Reconciliation of statement of financial position balamces from IAS 39 to IFRS @ fcontinued)

1A5 39 IFRS 9
carrying amount carrying amount
as at 31 December as at 1 January
7 Reclassifications 08
Available-for-sale financial astets
Cipening bakance under 1AS 39 1550680
Sapbtraction: Transfer to amorised oost [(364,158)
Substraction: Tranafer to FyYPL {77005
Sultaction: Transfer (o FYCO) (1 10%513)
Chorsing balance undes IFRS 9 M
Held-to-maturity investments
Cypening Bafance under LG 35 FAT SR
Subtraction: Trarvdes fo armontsed oot [2454.401)
Saltractane: Trandler 1o PV (X232
Subtacton; Transfer o FYOC! (131,599
(Eorsing balance undey IFRS & hiA
1AS 39 IFRS @
carrying amount carrying amount
as at 31 December asat 1 January
2017 Reclassifications 2018
Investments classified as receivables
Cipening Datance under RS 39 dh5E10
Subtractson: Transler 1o amontised Cost (401053
Sutstraction: Transher 1o FYPL {23,290
Sadtraction: Transer o FYOO! 1520
Chessing balsnce under IFRS 9 AR
1A5 39 IFRS 9
CAITYing amaunt carrying amaount
a% at 31 Decembér as a8t 1 Janliary
2017 Reclassifications  Remeasurements 2018
Financlal assets measured at amortised cost
Cpening bafance under 1AS 39 MR
Adcditicre
Transfer [rom held-to-maturity 2454400
Bemeaanement: EOL lowance =hE
Addinao
Transfar fromm irmvesoments clagsifd
as red ereables 401,053
Remneaiurement; ECL allinwanse A
At
Transfer [rorm avallabie-for-saka 364,158
Remeasuremen:
ECL alfomance {594)
Reclassificaton:
Fram measurad M fair value 1o amorised cost 14,409
Chonsing balance under IFRS 9 334093
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(26} Impact of changes in significan accounting policies {continued)

bl Reconciliation of statement of financial pasition balances from [AS 39 ta IFRS 9 (continued)

145 39 IFRS 9

carrying armount carrying amount
a3 ot 31 December asat 1 January
X017 Reclassifications  Remeasurements 2018

Financial assets measuned at FVPL

Opening balance under [AS 39 578436
Addition:

Transfer from available-fod-sale 100
Remedaaement: Measuied a2 fair value (LT}
Aciclitions

Teanades from investrment s classified

o receiabies 13230

Remeasutement: From mciduned a2 drmorised

cost o falr value (a3
Reclagsificatione From meassisd at amoised

cost bo falr value A
Additiorn:

Transher from bl -Toemea iy T
Addinon:

Tramsles fiom orhed assets 712

Closing balance undbor IFRG 9 G801 74

14539 IFR5 9

carrying amount carrying amount
as at 31 Decembar as at 1 January
2017 Reclassifications Remeasurements 208

Financial assets measured at FYOC!

Opening balance under [AS 39 M/A
Addition:

Trans{es from available-foe-sale 1109513
Additior:

Tearster from held-to-matuiny 131,554
Remeasuement:

From measured at amoetlsed cost o falr value [2.206)
Reclassification

From measured at amortised cost o falr value &7
Additiorn:

Tearsfer from investmients classilied

as receivables 41,527

Remeaswement:

From measured at amoetised cost 1o fair value (143
Peclassifcation

From measured at amortised cost to fair value 12

Chosing Balance under IFR 9 1. 280486

The impact of classification and measurement of adopting IFRS 9 15 not material for ather financial assets ather than Ipans
and advances 1o customiers and financial imvestments.

For the Gnoug, foflowing the adoption of IFRS 9on 1 January 2018, equity reduced by RMB19.451 million as compared to the
firancial staternents.as of the end of 2017,
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

({EXPRESSED M MILLEDRS OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
{(26) Impact of changes in significant accounting policies (continued)
Reconciliation of statement of financial position balarces from IAS 39 to IFRS @ fcontinued)

The fallcraing explaing how applying the: new classification requinremnents of IFRS 9 led 1o changes in classification of cenain
financial assets held by the Group:

]

i

i

fiii)

fivt

Bond irvestments

Mest bonds held by the Group could pass the 5PR testing. With regard to the sequirements of the new standand, the
categery of financial assets should be determined based an the business modal of managing those assets, which was
evaluated accoding 10 the established facts and circumnstances on the implementation date of the standard. Amaong
the bends imvestments, pan of held-to-maturity investments and investments classified as receivables are reclassified
to financial assets measured at FYOCI becauts their business modsl is 1o hold financial assets in ardet to coliect
contractual cash flows and sell financial assers. Some of the avzilable-for-<ale bonds are reclassified 1o financizl assets
measured at amartised cost due 1o their business medel is achisved by collecting contractual cash figns, In addition,
& small number of bands with subordinated terms and wiiting-down natures are reclassified 10 financial assets
measured at FVPL due to the inability to-pass SPR testing,

Discounted tills

Discounted bills held by domestic branches of the Group are in line with the business model as achieved by both
callecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, Therefore, they e reclassified from loans and advances
1o custonners o financial assets measuned ar FVOCL

Exquity investments

The Group has elected to irevocably designate sTategic investments in non-trading equity securities in cleading
houses and exchanges at FVDO as permitted under IFRS 9. The changes in fair value of such securities will no longer
be reclassified to profin or loss when they are disposed of. Thete securitios wene previously classified as available far
sale. in addition o the above + the remaining equity imestments of the Group were reclassified to financlal assets
rmeasured at FYPL from available-for-<als fimancial asats.

Cithers

The Group's haldings of cther banks” wealth management products with floating income, fund investments, trust
plans and assel management plans are unable 1o pass the SPP testing, so they &e reclassified from investraents
classified a5 receivaloles and available-for-sale financial assets 1o financial assets measured at FVPL,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS CTHERWASE STATED)

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(26} Impact of changes in significant accounting policies {continued)
{fc)  Reconciliation of impairment allowance balance from (A5 3910 (FRS 9

Allowance under
1A% 39/ Provision Allswance
Measurement category under 1A% 37 Reclassification  Remeasurement under IFRS 9
Deposits with banks amnd
non-hark financial institutions 57 - 2 14
PFlacements with banks and non-bank financial
institutions 12 - 3 115
Financiad assets heltd under resale agreements - - 15 15
Loans and achamoes to austomens
Lizaris amedd dchyamoss 1o customens mssasuned
at amaatised cost IIR5eA [155) 14989 343,802
Lcxared anecd dchyamcs 1o CUATOMEs musasunid
at PO MAA 112 384 A5
Financial investmients
Financial assets measured at armoetised cost B 4927 (274 4555
Financial assets measuesd ot FWOC MAA 443 1595 2136
Hild-po-maturity irvestments A0 (E ] -
Auailable-for-wale financial e 295 [6,295) - -
Irvesermeents classified as receivabiles FARL] (FAREH - -
Other financial assets 209687 - - 20987
Off-halance sheet businbss 2402 - 233313 25,735
Total 46,345 6ARZ 40,230 IB0O73

(27} Changes in significant accounting estimates and assumptions

On 1 January 2018, the significant accounting estimates and judgements of IFRS © used by the Group include the measurement of
expected credit ksses and the classification of financial assets. Detafed information is set out in Note 4{24),

The significant accownting estimartes and judgements used by the Group before 1 lanuary 2018 included:

fal  Impairment losses on loans and advances, available-for-sole and held-to-maturity debt investments

The Group reviews the pontfolias of loans and advances, and avallable-for-cale and held-to-maturity debt investments
periodically 1o assess whether impairment losses exist and if they exist, the amounts of impairment losses. Objective evidence
for impairment inclhudes abservable data indicating that there s a measurable decrease in the estimated future cach flows
identified with an individual loan and advance, an avallable-for-sale or a held-to-matusity debr investment, It also Includes
obsenable data indicating acverss changes in the repayment status of bomowsns or issuers inthe assets pontfotio or nationat
of lecal econaenic conditions that carelate with defaules on the assets in the portfolio.

The impairment loss for @ loan that is individually assessed for impaimment is the decease in the estimated discounted future
cach flows, The same principle is adopted for impairment loss on 2 held-to-maturity debt imwestment which is individially
assessed, except that as a practical expedient. the Group may measure the impaimment oss on the basis of the instrument’s
fair value using an obsenvable market price at the measurement date. The impairment loss fior an available-for-sale debt
imvestment is the difference betwesn the acquisstion cost (net off any principal repayments and amortisation) and the fair
value, less any iImpairment koss previously recognised inprofit-or koss at the measurement date.

When lgans and advances and held-to-maturity debt investrnents are collectively assessad for impairment, the estimate
it based on histoncal loss experience for assets with credit risk characreristics Sirmilar to the loans and advances and
held-to-maturity delt investments that are being assessed, Historical Inss experience & adiusted on the basis of the relevant
absenvable data that reflects current economic conditions. Management reviews the methodoiogy and assumptions used in
estirnanng future cash Bows regularly 1w reduce any difference between kss estirnates and actual losses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

i SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES (CONTINUED)
(27) Changes in significant accounting estimates and assumptions (Continued)

b} impairment of available-for-sale equity instruments
For available-for-sale equity instruments, a significant or other-thans-ternparary decline in fair value below cost is
considered 1o be objective evidence of impairment, In determining whether a decline in fair value has been significant
of ather-than-temporary, the Group considers i the fair value of an available-for-sale equity instrument as &t the énd of
reparting peniod is kower than S0% Encluding 50%) of its nitial cost of investment or kower than its inifeal cost of investhent
for mare than a year ncluding one year} together with other relevant considerations;

fc)  Reclassification of held-to-maturity investments

In evaluating whether the requirements to classify a financial asset as held-to-maturity are met, management makes
significant judgerments. Change of the Geoup's intention and abslity to hold specific investments wntl mmaturity may result in
reciassification of the whole portfolio 2s available-for-sale.

5 TAXATION

The Gioup's main applicable taxes and 1ax rates are a5 follows:

Value added tax ("VAT")

Pursuant to the Tircular on the Comprehensive Plan for Levying VAT in place of Business Tax" (Cai Shui [2016] No,36) jointly issued by the
Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation, business tax that used to be levied on taxable income of the Bank and its
subrsidiaries in Mainlard China was replaced by VAT from 1 May 2016, Accordingly, the income and expanse undar VAT wene reparted on a
net basis. The main VAT taxaton raie is 6%.

City canstruction tax

ity construction tax is calculated as 1% - 7% of VAT,

Education surcharge
Education surcharge is caloulated as 3% of VAT,

Local education surcharge
Local education surcharge s caloulated as 2% of VAT,

Incame tax

The income tax rate that is applicable to the Bank and its subsidiaries In Mairdand Ching is 25%. Taxation on overseas operatons is charged
at the relevant local rates, Tax paid on averseas operations is et off 1o the extent allowed under the relevant income ta laws of the PRC A
1ax exemptions are determined upon approval fromn the relevant tax authorities,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

6  NETINTEREST INCOME

Mot e 27
Intenest income arising from:

Depoiats with central banks 38,892 43027
Deposits with banks and non-bank financial nstEutions 12,23 FA L
Placerrenns with banks and non-bank financial instinutions 11,765 Bin3
Financlal assers measuned an fair value theough prolfit or loss M 11046
Financlal assers held under resale agieements 9,049 508
Inestment secutities () 172047 159567

Loans and advances to customers
= Conpoaate loans and adwances 322,082 301520
= Persangl loans and achrandes 239,888 6598
Déscounted kals 4,972 E508

811,026

Interest expense arising from:
Bowrowinicys from central banks {15.671) {14,485
Deposans lrorm banks amd non-bank financial instingions 136,441) {34,738)
Placernents from baniks. and non-bank financial institutions 113,684) {11,885)
Financial assers sold under repurchise SEeements (1.340 {3.391)
Dabt securities maued {24,735) {19880
Deposits from customers
- Conposate depaonsits {118,392) {1 10551)
= Personal depisits {114,485) (102 5633
Toal (324,748) (207 A98)
Mt interest income 486,278 452456

(al Al this fepoit, the interest income of investment securilies nchade those generated Brom bonds measured 2t amonised oot and FVCCT (in X017,
they weere interest incomee from held-to-maturity bonds, avallable-foe-sale bonds and bonds dassified as receivablosy

{1} trverest income froim imguainesd Finoneial asers i lsted os follows:

2018 27
Impaired loarns and achances 309 1143
Cithet imipasined financial adsets b2 ] v
Tonal 3312 1183

[l Iriererst eperise on finandcial Rabilites with maturity over five years mainly represented the intevest expense on debt secuitles ssued.
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({EXPRESSED M MILLEDNS OF RME, UINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

7 NET FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

018 a7
Fee and commission income
Bank card fees 46,192 42242
Efactronsc banking serdce fees 16,585 9341
Agency senvice fees 16,044 16,256
Commissizn on trust and fiducian: activities TLT48 11,857
Settlernent and diearing fees AFA L] 1321
Wealth management senvoe fees 11,113 20040
Consuttandy and schasony lees 10440 0006
Cuarantee fees 3414 3330
Credit comminment Tees 1.573 1525
{xhess 5.E06 i614

Torad

126017

Fee and commission expense

Bank card ransaction fees (8,000} {7700
Intet-bank ransaction fees [1.360) {1.284)
Crhers [5.623) (45304
Teaad (14,982} [13.534)
Met fee and comméssion Income 123035 LRRL

B NETTRADING GAIN

.
2018 Hn?
Dt seciaiities 11,486 ,138)
[herivarives [8i1aH] 1404
Ecquity Investrments (450) 4
Cahers 1.634 411
Teaad 12,614 4858

9 DIVIDEND INCOME

1018 Pl

Divieterd income from equity imaetments meadursd at firvaiue thiough paofit o los 66 MM
Dhivichersd income from equity instruments investrnents measered af Rair valee throwgh

other compeehensoe intome ar MM

Toral 773 A

Dhvicfend income from Bisted trading equity investments MR ARG

Divichend incoma eom mailabie-foncile equity imaestments

Listed MR 1310

- Lirilisresd MA irs]

Toaal ik 21485
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WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

10  NET GAIN/LOSS) ARISING FROM INVESTMENT SECURITIES

2018 2007
Ber gain refated (o financial assers designated a5 medsaned an bairvalue throogh poofic o loss 15,567 WA,
Bt loss related to financlal liabanies designated as measured af fair vabue through prolit of loss {14,781) MAA
Met gain refated to other finandal assets measied at fair vahes thiowgh puofit o loss 1938 WA
Het gain refated to financial assets measured at fale vahee throwgh other comprehenssee Income 499 LY
Mt ravabation gatndlloss) reclassified from other comprehensive incomie on disposal 204 (4.048)
Het gain on sale of avallable-lor-sale finandal assets M 1549
Het gain on sale of held-to-maturity investments M 7B
Bt gairy o sk ol wsceiiables M 31
Oisers 13 353
Toal 3444 (B35)

11 NET LOSSES ON DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT AMORTISED COST

For the year ended 31 Decembper 2018, the net losses on derecognition of financial assets measured at amortised cost mainly attributes to
the Group's issuance of atset-backed securities, which lad to the RMB2 507 million net losses arising from the derscagnition of customery’

loans and advances (for the year ended 31 December 2017: NFAL
12 OTHER OPERATING INCOME, NET

Other operating income

2018 2007
Irsurance selated income 21,495 26,349
Fonsign exchange gain 5,153 14455
Reerial income 2,790 1448
Chivrs 5,440 5756
Tortal ELEAE] 005

Fossign exchange gain of koss includes gains and losses in connection with the tanslation of foreign curmency dencminated manazary
assets and liabilities, and net reafised and unrealised gains and kosses on foreign exchange denivatives including thase foreign exchange
swaps, foreign exchange options and currency swaps entered into in arder 1o ecenomically hedge fong positians in foreign currency

355813,
Other operating expenses
 —————————
2018 27
Ersurance selated oost 20,714 L
Cirhers 5335 4,504
Total 26,049 31450
Chira Cansirugticn Bank Carporation
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({EXPRESSED M MILLEDNS OF RME, UINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

13 OPERATING EXPENSES

1008 a7
Srafl cessts
- Salaikes, bonuses, allowances and subskes 66, TRE hal 24
- Caher social Inserance and wellare 11,187 10213
- Housinig funds 6,390 bB214
= Lintor mning costs and employee education costs LEX0 2508
= Defined contribution plans 14850 12573
= Ealy retirement expenses 20 £
Comprendation 10 empliyees for termination of employment relationdip 2 4
102,057 02T
Premises andl equipment eapenses
- Drespieciation chadges 15447 1449
= R anch propemy Managerment expenses 9926 EAT
- Mamtenance 3,000 2887
- Litilites 1,953 1988
- Cahers 2,064 1,964
32350 ARS
Tawes and surcharges 6,132 767
Amortisation expenses 2417 2306
At fpes 162 1n
Caher genesal and admsinistrative expenses 31,596 32039
Tenal 174,764 167,043
14 IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
2018
Credit smpairmient losses
Lo and adhvancies o custamien 143,045
Financial investments
Financial assers measired a1 amerised cost 1.072
Finarcial assers measured at fair value thigugh other Comprehensive incomse 16
Cfl-balance sheed business 5435
Crbvars 1.541
151,109
Caher mmpamment losses )
Tt 150,988
i
Lot and scheancis 1o customien
= AuckdiTions 141 957
- Releases [TES6E)
Irvestrment classfied as recohablas 196
Avallable-for-sale debt securitses 457
Hedd-to-mabwity imeestments 413
Aailable-for-sale equity imestments o7
Fiaieed assety 1
Cahers 19499
Toqal 137363
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WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS CTHERWASE STATED)

15 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS
The aggregate of the emoiuments before individual incame tax in respect of the difecton and supenvisces wha held office during the year

i@ follows:
2018
Contributions.
te defined Other
cantribution benefits
Remuneration refirerment in kind Tokal
Allowances paid schemes [Mote (v]) iMote (i}
RMB'000 RMEG00 RME'000 LR ] RMB O
Executive directars
Tian Guoh (Note (vl = 546 55 1o i
Warg .?.'up (Mot (i) - 546 55 o Fall
Jhang Gengsheng (Note (d)) - 491 55 107 653
Non-executive directors
Feng Bing (ote {il) . " ~ B ~
Ty Hafin (Note (&) - - - - N
Li Jun (Mot il - - - = -
W Min (Nate i) - - - - -
Jhung O Mete & (i) - o a - =
Independent non-executive directons
Anita Fung Yuen Mei 413 - - - 413
Malcolm Christopher McCarthy A0 - - - 410
Carl Walltey 440 - - - A4
Chung Shui Ming Tempson 2] - - - 4440
Eeninith Patrick

Chung (Mote i) 1 - - - 70
Murray Hom 470 . - - 470

Supervisors
Wu lianhang (Mote (Wl 7= 330 9 70 429
Fang Ciuyue {(Mote ()] - 330 29 74 433
Lu Kegui (Mote (v ¥l - - - 29
Cheng Yuanguo (Hote fiv) il - - - 2%
Wang Y1 (Mote (vl i) - - - 9
Bai Eanjun 150 - - - 250

Former executive director
Parwy Xiurhéndg (Note [5) & b - 365 a1 76 485
Former non-executive director
Hao Alqun {Moce (0 & (il - - - - -
Former supervisors

Guer Yoou (Mate ()] - 182 18 n EEY
Lins Jin {Mote (vil) - 330 26 G 422
Li ¥haoling {Mote {vil) - 268 - 49 nz
L Mo (More (W) i - - - ey
Jin Yanmin Mote (v il - - - 21
LE Fhenyu (Mote fiv) 21 - - - 21
1641 3.392 308 6593 1,036
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICONS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

15 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)
The aggregate of the emaluments befare indhidual income tax in respact of the directon and supeniiars who held affice during the year

it a8 follows:
2017
Social Insurance,
COTpOEETE annuity,
supplemerntary
redRCal indurance Team
ardd housing fund Incentive
Acomed ] by Ohes Incormie during
cost {Allowances) the Bank monetany Income JON5-2H7
RMBDO0 RAAEON0 ARBI0N RIBT0
Executive directors
Teain Gasli 1B 61 = B
Wang 2uji 76 £} - 0
Pang Xiusheng ete (i) 61 139 - 5i8
Zhang Gengsheng il 139 - 518
Man-executive directors
LE Jum {Nobe (@) - - - -
Haes ddcpuan (Mote (i) B (il - . - -
Feern Biney (Mote (iil)}
Fhu Hailif (ot {iil) - . . -
W Min (Mot il . .
?M‘rgDHND{{‘Eiiil:l - - - -
Independent non-executive directors
Areta Fung Yuen Mel 350 - - -
Canl Walted 240 - = =
Chapng Shui Ming Timpson i) - -
My Hom 470 . - S
Aaskeodm Chistopher MoCanthy 1M
Supervisors
Gun You b 141 - 5%
Liuy oy 1,759 1% - -
LE XEaoling 1754 158 - -
LE Xk 50 = - i
Jn Yanmin 50 - - =
Li Zheriyu 50
Bai Fanjuin 250
Former executive director
‘Wang Hongrhang 447 Fk - 58
Farmer non-executive directors
Gua Yarpeng . . i =
Drarwg She - - L
Farmer independent nan-executive directors
Wim Kok 140 H =
Lhang Long 137 . - i
a.75a 1,039 - .78
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RMB, UNLESS CTHERWISE STATED)

15 DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)
Motes:
® The amatnts of ematuments for the yedr ended 31 December 2018 i eespect of the senvioes metdened by the difectons: and supenisons ane subject 1o
the appeoral of the Annial General Meeting.
() Asdisclosed in the Bank's announcemient on 20 kne 2018, Ma Hab Asqun ceased [0 sere as non-executhe director of the Bank duse 1o exping of tesm.

A hisclossd inthe Bank’s announcément on 3 September 2008, My, Pang Kiusheng ceased to Sense 0% executive directorn and executive vioe president
of the: Bank dhe to retirermsent.

Lipon slection at the 27 Annal Genecal Mesting of the Bank, Mr, Kenneth Pamick Chang commenced his position a5 independent non-executive
director of the Bank from | Mosember 2018

iy The Hank does not nesd 1o pay the emoluments of non-edeculive deecos appoinbed by Husjin for the sendcesrendered in 2018 and 2017,
i The amounts oy included fee forther sendices as superison,

] Crher bersefigs in kind included the Hank's contributeons to medical fund, housing furd and other sedal insurances, which ase pavable 10 labor and
secuiity snhonities based on the kower of cemain percentage of the salaries and allowance or the peesoribed upper limas as eequired by the refevant
requilations isweed by the government authonties. Cther benefits also included the Bank's congribation to its own compoeate anmuity plan twhich was
s g in acooedance with the refevant polficies ssued by the govemment authorities) and supplsmentany medical insuance

() The total compernsation package for these directns and supendsors R the yiar ended 31 December 2018 has not yet been inalised in sccordance
with regulations of the PRC mlevant authorities, The amount of the compensation not provided for 1s not expected to hawe a significant impact on

the Gieoug's financial sratements for the yeas endad 31 Decernber 7018 The final compensation will be dsclosed in 2 separate annoencement when
determined.

(il The ol compensation package for certain directons and supenasors for the year ended 31 December 2017 had not been finaksed in accordance
with regularions of the PR relevant authorities il the date that the 2017 financial satements were announged, The sforesaid tegal compensation
pacieadpe for the directors and supenisoss for the yes ended 31 December 2017 was the final amount.

() From 2015 ormvards, semuneration of the Bank's leaders adminéstened by central authorities are paid in aocoedance with refevan polickes relating to
thie central remuneeation seom,

Mone of the directors and supesvisons received any inducements o compensation fior boss of office, oo watved any emolements during the years
encfed 31 Degemnber 2018 and 2017,

16 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Mone of the five individuals with the highest emoluments are directors or supenddsors whose emoluments are disclosed in Mote 15, The
aggregate of the emoluments before individual income tax in respect of the five highes paid individuals during the year is as follows:

2018 2017

RME'000 FMEDOD

Salaries and albowance 15,861 15,589
Vatiabda compensation 34,352 31514
Contiibutions 10 defined contibution retitement schemes 1,144 1 056
Orther benefit in kind 67 G54
51,984 113

The number of these individuals whose emoluments befone individual income taxare within the following bands is set out below,

—
2018 2017
FMVEBE.D0000T = RMES,S00,000 - 1

FAVER 500,001 - RMBS000,000 =
FAGHD 00001 — RMED 500,000

FAER, 500,001 - RME10,000.000

FABIO000000 — AMBT0,500,000
AMB0,500,000 - RMBT 1,000,000
FRAELT 1 DODCEH — RMET |, 500,000
ARABRY 1500000 - RMEL 2000000

Mone of these indhviduals recened any inducements, or compensation for loss of office, or waived any emocluments during the year ended
31 December 2018 and 2017,

Jio=et) il =ty
o= =
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

17 INCOMETAX EXPENSE

{11 Income tax expense

EDINETOOOO
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0B 207

Cudrent tax 7253 63,737
- Masndand China 69,949 6,753

~ Hizng Kong Tokad a0

- Caher cotnmries and reglons 1.138 1607
Mdjurstrments for peior years (1.928) 352}
Dhefeied fax [1E.069) {7213}
Tonad 52,534 172

The provisions of income taxes for Mainland China and Hong Kong are calculated at 25% and 16.5% of the estimated taxable
inceme from Maintand China and Hong Kong operations for the year respectively. Tasation for other overseas operations is charged

at the appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the relievant tax jurisdictions,

(2]  Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting profit

008 A7
Profit before rax 30E,160 209,787
Income tax calculated at 25% statutorny tax rate 7r.040 T4 947
Effects of different applicable rates of 1ax prevaiing in other colnmie s/ regions {40} {573}
Mon-deduaibie expenses 9212 9,340
Mon-tazable income (31,050} (27160}
Addjustrmeents on income tax for price years which affect profit of loss (1,928} EL ¥
InCOrmne T expense 55534 56,172

ik Hon-deductible expenses primanily include non-deductible losses resulting from write-off of kans, and items that ane in exces of deductible

amount uncher the refevant PRE tax reguiations such as stalf costs and entertainment ecxpenses.

{iih b rasable inoorme primaiiy iIncludes intersst income friom PRC gavemment bonds and local govemment bonds.

18 EARNMINGS PER SHARE

Basic eamings per share for the year endad 31 December 2018 and 2017 have been computed by dividing the net profit stiributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Bank by the weightad awerage number of ordinary shares outstandeng during the yeads.

For the purpese of caloulating basic eamings per share, dwidends on non-cumulative preference shares declared in respect of the period

should be deducted frgm the amounts attributable 1o equity sharehalders of the Bank

The conversion feature of preference shares is considenad 1o be contingently issuable ordinary shares, The riggernng events.of conversion
dicd mot ocour a5 at 31 December 2018 and 2017, therefore the conversion feature of preference shares has no effect an the basic and

dituted earnings par shase caleulation,

01E 2017

Net puofit ammibutatde 1o equity shaneholders of the Bank 254,655 2420064
Less: predfit for the year afviwralile 1o preference shareholders of the Bank (1,936} {1.045)
MNet profit aitributable to ordinary shareholders of the Bank 250,719 M1219
Weighted average number of erdinany shares {in millons of shares) 250,01 250011
Basat earnings per share athimdoble-to-ordinary shaseholders of the Bank (in AMB Yan) 1.00 056
Diluted earrings per shane attributalble to ordinary sharcholdens of the Bank {in AMB Yieen) 1.00 (.56
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

19 CASH AND DEPOSITS WITH CENTRAL BANKS

Mote 08 2007

Cash 65,215 T1E76
Dweposits with central banks

Statutory deposit rsssves [} 2,130,458 2565738

= Sl deposit M 2 389,425 209080

= Fiscsl ddeposits and othies 46,095 39562

Accrued inheest 1.170 Wea

Total 1,632,863 2 TER IS

(1 Tt Group places statutony deposit resenes with the Peogle’s Bank of China (PBOCT and overseas. central bands wihere it has operations. The
sTatoly deposit fesenees ale N0t avaiainba for wse in the Group's dally busness.

A al the end of the reponting period, the statutony degsosit resene rates inanlind Chirg of the Bark waere o follows

2018 2007
Reseree rate fon RMVIB deposts 13.00% 17 00F%
Reseree rate Tor foreitn cunrency depodits 5.0 500

This SEarusoey FME cleposit resere rlas applcaible 1o domesic wobddiries of 1he Geoup are determined By the PROC
The amounts of statutory deposit reserves placed with the central banks of overseas counbries ane deterrmined by kocal jurisdictions.
1] The: sLipius deposit resenve maintained wizh the PBOC s mainly for the parpose of clearing
20 DEPOSITS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
{1 Anafysed by type of counterparties

ama 2007
Banks 453,564 163,521
Mon-bank financlal Instinutions 15,703 1,541
Accruid BnTenes] 292 WA,
Geoss balances 487,179 175062
Allowances Tos inspalment kosses (Mote 35) 1230 (51
et balandes 486,949 175,005

{2)  Analysed by geographical sectors
e ———————————————

L0 207
Mainlang Chana 451, 606 147 545
Chersess 32,661 FrARKS
Accrisd interest 28412 Wih
Ceross balanses 487,179 175067
Allowances o impalment losses (Note 35) {2300 157
oot baksnoes 486,949 175005

Im 2018, the boak value of deposits with banks and nan-bank financial institutions is in the first stage. The book valus and the
ImpairmEnT loss allowances do nat nvobve the ransfer between sEages.
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
({EXPRESSED M MILLEDNS OF RME, UINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

21 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
(1] Analysed by type of counterparties

Z01B A7
Banks MO 4B 173062
Man-hank financial institutions 107,285 151 583
Ao el incedest 2138 A
Gross balances 345841 325345
Allowrances for impasment losses [Note 35) (114} {112}
Mt Balances 45,727 135233

(21 Analyzed by geographical sectors

2018 A0
MEirdand C hing 1ET.065 AT6.308
Crowrseas 160,638 A9037
Accreed inTedess 1138 BLA
Grass balances 145,841 115345
Alkrevances for impalment losses [Note 35) [AREY] {112}
Mt Balances 349,727 315233

In 2018, the book value of placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions 15 in stage 1. The book value and the
impairment hoss alowances do nat involve the transfer between stages,
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS CTHERWASE STATED)

22 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING
{1} Analysed by type of contract

2018 a7
Natianal Motional
Mote amounts Assets LiakwlEties AMIOLNts. Assafs Liabiliies
Interest /@le contracts 302,332 1,998 1,902 F312 480 980 487
Exchafide ralbe contracts 4,047 440 47,740 44,772 5307 505 TRO0G JRAEE
Other contracts {a) §9.325 B54 1.851 182432 3081 199
Total 5.339.,087 50,600 48,525 SRIA07 B2 980 FRRaT

12 Analysed by credit risk-weighted assets

Moe 208 anr

Counterparty credin default risk-weighted assets
Inleies] tale Contracts 1,345 651
- Exchange rate confracis 21,402 4T 28
= Ot contracts (4] 2276 5395
Subtotal 25,043 53,774
Crdin vatue adjustment 12,493 20545
Total 37,536 4319

The notional amounts of derivatives only represent the unsettied Transactons volume as at the end of the repoming penod, instead
of the amount of risk assets. Since 1 January 2013, the Group has adopied Administrative Measunes for the Capital of Commercial
Banks (fas Teral Implemantation) and other related pehicies. According to the fuléd <81 cut by the CBRC, the credit risk-werihted
assets inclueded credit valuation adjustments, with the considerations of counterparty status and maturity characteristic, and
back-to-back clisnt-driven ransactions,

(al Crbux contracts mainky conaist of precious metals contracts
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

({EXPRESSED M MILLEDNS OF RME, UINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

22 DERIVATIVES AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)
(3]  Hedge accounting
The following desigrated hedging instruments are inclueded In the dervatives financial instruments disclosed above,

2018 207
HNotional MNotiomal
AmMounts Assets Liabilitles Ao Assety Liakdlities
Fair walie hedges
Enterest rade swaps 46,452 559 E:2:1] A9087 450 (%)
Foareign exchange swaps - - - 125 12
CIGAs CUsrEncy SwWaps 344 17 =
Cash Nowe hednes
Foreign exchange swaps 45146 124 (3340 LEN L] 1051 [#18)
Fareign exchange fonsards - - - 51684 aTE Eah
CIoRs CUMTENCY SWaps 4,007 238 [&] - < =
IPIEIEST FAlE SWARS 17,156 En) 9 - - -
Total 113,105 1175 (503] 134,289 7450 [SHE)
fal  Fair value hedge

(&)

The Group uses interest rate swaps and cross currency swaps to hedge against changes in fair value of financial assets
measured at VOO, cemificates of depasit Issued, deposits from customers and non-bank financizl instinutions, and loans and
acvances 1o custamers arising from changes in interest rates and exchange rates,

Ner gainslosses) on fair value hedges are as follows:

2018 A0
Met gainsf{losses) on
- hedging instruments T2 i
= hedged items (&9} A

The gain and loss arising from ineffective pormion of fair value hedge was immaterial for the year ended 31 December 2018
and 2017,

Cash flow hedge

The Group wtes forgign exchange swaps, Cross curendy swaps and interest rate swaps 10 hedge aqalnst expaiures to cash
Fow variability primarily fram interest rate and forsign exchange risks of Seposits from customers and non-bank financial
institutions, koans and advances 1o custamers, certificates of deposi issued, placement from banks and non-bank financtal
institutions and placements with banks and nan-bank financial institutions, The maturities of hedging instrurments and
hedged itemns are both within fve years.

For the year ended 31 Decembser 2018, the Group's net koss from the cash flaw hedoe of RMBIET millian were recognised in
ether comprehensive incame 017 net gain from the cach flow hedge of RMB470 millian) and the gain and loss arising from
ineffective porion of cash flow hedge was Emmaterial,
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WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED B MILLIONS OF RME, UIMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

23 FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD UNDER RESALE AGREEMENTS
Financial assets held under resale agreements by underying assets are shenam s follows:

2018 27
Darlat securities
= Giwernmenl bovds 62,775 106,541
- Dbt securinies ssued by policy banks, banks and non-bank financiad mstinutions 77,639 4461
- Conporie bonds 8 21518
- Chears - 1,051
Subtatal 140,443 204671
Dascounted bty 61,302 1585
Accrued menesT 145 MAA
Total 201 889 208,360
Alwances [or impaliment basaes (Nobe 35) 44)
Het balances 201,845 MB350

In 2018, the book value of financial assets held under resale agreements is in stage 1, The book value and the impairment loss allowances
do not invohe the transfer between ages.,

24 INTEREST RECEIVABLE

2m7
Deposis with central banks 1,354
Depotits with banks and non-bank financial institutions &30
Financial adsets hidd under resale sgréements 145
Loans and acviandoes 10 customens 583
Dbt seCuriries B350
CHhers 5641
Gross.and net balances 116593
25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS
{1} Analysed by measurement
Moge 2018 a7
Ladns and advances to customers measured ag amontised cost 13,405,030 12903441
Less: Alloswances for impairmeent losses 1417.6213) [328.5968)
The carmying amount ol ians and advances o cusomers measured al amodized cos [al 12,987 407 1257073
Thee canying smount of foans anc sduesnces (oo s mearsd
it fair value through other comprehensiae incomie b 308 368 MA
The carmying amount of kans and advances 1o customers measured
ar i walhe throwgh rofit o ks [} 32,857 MR
Accruied interest 36,798 Y
Thix carmyineg amourt of Kxens and ahances Do Cussormens 13,365,430 257473
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICONS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED]

(1] Analysed by measurement (continued)

[H] Lo and achiances, bo customers as meriuned ab amortised cos

20M8 JO007
Corporate loans and advances
] 1.305.518 FI65085
Finance leases 136,01 (PrREY
7 A45,609 TARTAL2
Personal loans and advances
- Resichential momgoges 4,844,840 4,252 658
- Personal conaume loans 214 7TE3 J032 18
= Parsonal Drisireas inand 37.2B7 41417
= redhit Cangls 655,190 5675683
- {ehrg 205845 43m
5,957,545 5279854
Dscounted bills 1,876 135 15
Girerss loans and advances 1o clsSTomers measited at amonised ost 13,405,030 13503441
Stage 1 (183,615} WA
Srage 2 93,624} B
Srage 3 {140,384} WA
Indivichaal assessment MiA (113800
Collective assassmen NiA {305,144}
AMScrsances bon impainment losses (Nobe 15) [417.623) (328,968
Met loans and advances to customens measured at amonised cost 12,987 407 125MA73
e Lozans and advances to customers measaeed ot faivalue throwgh other comprehensive income
e 7
Dhsceminted bills 308,368 MHAA
{ch Loans and advances to customers af fagr value throogh prodit o loss
2018 07
Corparane kans and achvanoes 32.B57 MHA
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WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS CTHERWASE STATED)

25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
{2} Analysed by assessment method of expected credit losses

018
Stage 1 Stage 2 Slage 3 Tatal
(oss |nans and advances to oustomers measured at amortised cost 12.608,032 396117 200,881 13,405,030
Less: allowances foe impatrment losses (183.615) (93.624) {140,384) 1417.623)
Thie carrying amount of ko and SOVances 1o CUsmes
giysidend af anonised cost 12,624,417 302,493 60,497 12,987 407
The carmying amount of loans and advances measuned
ar fair value through othar comguehenshve income 08,346 22 - 304,368
The inpairrmient losses of loans and advances messued
at fair walue through other comprehensive income (9a4) [Fi] - [9d4]
an7
Loans and .
Sk s Imguaited loans and achvances
foe which fou wihich For which
allowanges allowances allwances
arecollectively  ame collectively  are individually
assesied assessed ansessed Tomd
(eoes loans and acdhvandces to customens 127111150 249 16a,Hah 12503440
Allowances fos impaimment kxses (300 346) {13802 (1138230 (128.968)
et loans and advances 1o customens 12509504 2691 55978 12574473

For loans and advances (o customens at Stage 1 and 2 and personal Ipans and advances at Stage 3, ECL modsl is used to calculats
the ECL amount while for corporate oans and advances at Stage 3, discounted cash flow mode! s esed,

The segmentation of the loans mentioned above i defined in Note &2(1),
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25 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED]

Movements of allowances for impaimment losses
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s
Purchased
impaired
fimancial
Mot Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 assels Tatal
Asat 1 January 2078 149,249 65,887 128,666 - 343,802
Translers:
Transfers in (o) to Stage 1 3,153 (2,578 (575} - -
Transhers in (owt) to Stage 2 14.241] 5041 [B00) - -
Trarsfers in (o) to Stage 3 (1,478) 16,077 17.553 - -
Mewdy originated or purchased financial assets 88574 - - - BESTA
Transher cutdiepayrnent ik (S0,428) (9.578) (40,718} - {100, 724)
Rermeasurements i 8784 50,929 73,514 - 133,227
Wiize-ofl B - {43,879} - [43.873)
Regenvetazs of kiens and achvances previoushy wrinen off - - 6,623 - 6,633
As at 31 December 2018 183,615 93,624 140,384 - 417,623
a7
i for loans rvrances for
il aehvance impaired koans and achances
which are which ae witich ane
colfectively collecthvely incfivicdisally
ot e atsiihed aideiiied Total
Asar | January 2007 155,040 13375 Ga453 MBATT
Change for the ypear A5607 1524 381 141857
Refease during the yaar - . (18,558} [ 1B.568)
Urmwinding of discount - - {3,143} LEREE
Transfers aut m {205) (2519 [24.352) (A7 AT}
Write-cifs (5270 (31721 (36,991}
Reconeries 1,497 1330 £512
B a1 31 December 2017 01,346 13800 113820 118068

i Translers outfrepayment fefeys 1o ranster of alowance of non-pedormaendg koans theouah package sale, secuntisanion of sses, and a5 a et
of forechosunes, a5 well as repaymen of alfowance of retums of the laar

{il} Remeasurernents camprise the impact of changes in PD (Probability of Default), LGD (Loss Geven Default) or EAD (Exposure ar Default);
chumges in madel asdumptions and methodology; credt lois changes due 19 aage-tiainles; urminding of the Time value and the imgest of

eachange rate changes.

The allowances for impaimment Iosses disclosed above are for foans and advances to customers measured at amartised cost.

190 China Ceraiuciion Rank Corps stion

Annigal Repert 208

337/455



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED B MILLIONS OF RME, UIMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

25 LOANS AND ADVAMCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
{4}  Overdue loans analysed by overdue period

FLUE]
Oerd e Onerdue
Ovendue between between
withinthrea three months  one yearand  Overdue over
months  and one year three years thres years Tatal
Uhnesestuenésd boant 13719 12734 4,547 825 31,825
Craraeed loansg 13.461 37 E7S 21,495 1,206 665,037
Loans secuted by
tangibli assets other than monetary assets 25,407 26N 19,243 5,188 72,509
Loans secueed by monetary assets FE L] 1.9683 Ga5 224 5,350
Tatal 35,045 65,263 45,970 9,443 175721
As a petcentage of gross koans and advances to cusiomerns 0.40% 0.47% 0.33% 007 % 1275
27
Ohveiue Orenghue
Ot hetwesn beEteaen
withinthree  theisg ot obgyearand  Cheirdue over
momthas  and one year thiese yoars Hhelee years Toqs
Urnsecused doans B0 BAR 550 1,138 2073
Cararanteed loans 15569 200568 24730 3047 B4004
Laans secueed by tangible assets ather than
MONelady 35sets 28556 Jis47 12715 2558 Ted 6
Laans secuged by monetary assers St 1072 1454 215 3,308
Total 53350 SOLRET 54543 7058 165872
s 3 percentage of gross koans and advances o customess 0:4.2% (409 0429 0.05% 1250

Cwerdue loans represent loans of whach the whoie or pan of the principal or interest ane cverdue for 1 day or mare.

i5)  Package sale of non-performing loans
During the year ended 31 December 2018, the total amacent of nar-performing loans sold through packaged safes 1o extemal assey
an@gement companies was RMB26,136 million (2017 RMB4S,522 million),

B)  Write off

According to the Groug's wiite-off policy, it s required to continue recover the bad debts that ane written off, Im 2018, the amount of
the financial assets that Group has wiitten off but still under enfarcement is RME 16,310 million,
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
({EXPRESSED M MILLEDNS OF RME, UINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINAMCIAL INVESTMENTS

(1] Analysed by measurement

—

Note 2018 07
Famancial assers measuaned at fai value throogh profic of ks {a) Tinng TR
Frnancial assers measised af amonised oost (] 3,272,514 BA
Fanancial assets maasuted ar fair value through other compeehensive income i 1.711.078 BfA
Available-for-sale financidl assets WA 1550580
Hedd-to-matipity Imeestments A 2586722
Investrrients classified as ieceivables N 45810
Toral 5,714,909 5,181,648

(8] Financial assets measuned at fair value through profit or lass

Analysed by nature
Mot 2018 2007
Heded e tiadinug punposes
- [heiod SeCLNifHS i 218,757 189 A7
- Equity sstrumens and funds i} 1,706 1312
220,463 15,759
Fnancial assets designated as measured at falr vatue thepugh profin oo loss
- Dhebot securities (i} 14,5909 13,211
~ Equity instrumenits and funds - FEH]
= {ther debt Instruments ] 50578 354390
365 4B 67N
Mote 08 w7
Crbiers
= L rechl smnestments v 14,257 MA
- Deb secutities i 31,740 BAA
- Funads and othars {ilk 99,270 A
145267 A
Toaal Inany 578435

192 China Comtiution Bank Compeation
Annigal Repert 208

339/455



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

26  FINANCIAL INVESTMEMNTS (CONTINUED)

{11 Analysed by measurement (Continued)
{a]  Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or boss (Continued)

Analysed by type of issuers
Held fow reacting puipose

i} Dot securities

2018 2007

Gowememeng 8361 10E12
Central banks - 543
Pelicy bariks 41 068 22395
Bxndes ancd non-bank finandial institutions 52,2848 5E485
Enberpres 117,040 g9r
Tonal 218,757 189447
Listect (haode) 218,757 Taadar
of wahiich i Horg Kong 1091 M
Total 118,757 189447

Mobe: Debt securities raded on the China Domestic Interbank Bond Madket are classified in the listed category.

() Ecpuny irsturnents and funds

2018 207
Bardet sincf mor-hank firargial ingtituicns 453 152
Eriperpiises 1,253 (A1 ]
Total 1,706 1312
Lisrec 1.677 LT
- el which in Honhg Kong 1.150 167
Linhoied el 41
Total 1.706 1312
Firwamigial assers desgnanid ds rossanedt o i vk Bnoucs peoir o ioss
@y Dbt securities
1018 27
Entenprses, unisbed 14,9049 10211
8] Crher debt instnemenss
08 27
B anct nor-bank
linancial irstitions 157813 ne3an
Enterpises 92,765 136068
Tatal 150,578 154390

Dt chebd instruments wiere msalnhy the deposing with banks, Bonds and cridin sisets irestad by principasl guatanieed wealth
managerment products and bonds Note 28071
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MNOTES TO THE FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLEOMS OF RME, LMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINAMCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(1] Analysed by measurement (continued)
la)  Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or lass [continwed)

Analysed by type of isswers fcontinued)
Cinhers

vl Creit mwemeents

2018 2007
Banks and non-bank inancial instiutions, unlisied 14,257 e
] Dbt securities

2008 207
Podicy banks 4,094 LT
Banks and non-bank financial institutions 27,646 LTE
[[=F ] 1,740 A
Listed n.zre A
Unlisted 461 LXTEY
[[a:F ] 3,740 BUA

P} Fundsand others
2016 217
Bariks and nor-bank irancil instilutions ﬁi?i‘; A
EniBiprises ETARE] BA
Tetal 99,270 A
Listed 48027 M
ol whiach in Hong Kong 1,143 WA
Unisted 55,243 A
Toaal 99,270 A

There wids nd dgnificant limitation on the ability of the Group 1o dispose of financial ety measersd 5 FVAL
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26  FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

{1} Analysed by measurement [continued)
ib)  Financial assets measured at amortised cost

WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

Analysed by type of issuers

08

Genennimient 2,623,081
Central banis &4a47
Policy banks 1rrAX2
iHanks.and non-bank finandcal institutons 33872
Erterpuises 152,404
Special gemaenumen Dond 45,204
Subrgtal 3,231,526
Accrued interess 47,823
Gaerss balanoes 3,279,349
- Slage | (5.171]
- Stage 1 (509)
Sage 3 (1.155]
Allpwances for impatrment losses (6.635]
Ret balances 1272514
Lisbed (o) 31678
- pf which in Hong Kong 5,503
Unlisted 150836
Toal 1.272.514
Market valwe of listed bonds 3124407

Mobe: Debt securities traded on the Chiva Domestic Interbank Bond Market ane classfied as listed,

Cen 1 lanuaey 2018, net canying value of RMBI54,158 milkon debe sacurities held by the Growp were reclass#fied fom available-for-sale
finasucial assers to fingrcial assets rmedaapiad al amorised coss, On 31 Decerniaer 20018, thes net valipes of above-mentioned debe secuimies was
AMBIT?065 milion s the falr value was AMEIT 316 million. Assuming that these debt securities wese not reclassified on | January 2008,
the amount charged to other comgeehenshe income Tor ths year as a result of far value changes would be RMEY, 158 million under 145 38

342/455
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED I MILLEONS OF RAME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

{11 Analysed by measurement {comtinued)
el Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Analysed by nature
Mo 2018
[l sECLnies i 1,707,884
Ecpuity irstiurments fiih 3,294
Teal 1.1M11,178
Analysed by type of suers
i Detit secuities
2018
Carverniment 1015579
Central banks 38,481
Podicy banks 351,329
Banks and non-bank financial institutions 112,850
Enterprises 145,250
Aocumulared change of fairvakie charged in 001 19,900
Sulbmotal 1683441
Arciyed intenest 24443
Cairyireg valuee 1,707,884
Eisted (Moteh 1.687,048
ol which in Homg Kong 65,938
Lnlisce) 26,836
Total 1,707 484
Mote Dl secuiiies traded on the China Domestic inteibxank Bond Markey are clhdsified a5 Tiaed.
iy Frquaity mstrenmens designanad 4t fae value through ather comprehensie Scome
108
Drividensd
Fale value Income
Srae Financing Guarantee Fund Co, Lid. 750 -
Chana Clric Bank Co, Lid. 696 44
WISA Ine_ 569 1
Ping An Bank Co._ Ltd. 290 4
Bank ¥T8OW0 Co., Lid 258 Fi
China UinionPay Co Led, Fhi] 16
Crhers 510 7
Total 3294 ar
Ciont 2,495
Currilaeee changes in L value 709

The G resthes scld any investments abowe nod transfemed any curmadasive poofin o 105565 among the equity.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
20 Movement of financial investments
fal  Financial assets measured at amortised cost

2013
Purchased
impaired
fimancial
Stage ¥ Stage 2 Stage 3 assels Total
Asat 1 January 2018 3237512 Tas 550 - 3238948
Transters
Tearsfiers in {outh 1o Stage 1 - - - - -
Teamaders in (outh 1o Stage 2 [1.ED9E) 3,896 - - -
Translers in {fourh 10 Stage 3 (1.979) - 1,979 - -
ey onginated or purchased financial assets 180371 - - - 380,3M
Financial assets derecognized during the year (366,976} (1.053) {153) - (390.182]
Fx and other movements 1,346 12 N - 2,389
Asat 31 December 2018 31335378 164 1,507 - 331,526
bl Firancial assets measured at fair value through other comprehiensive fncome
208
Purchazed
mpaired
financial
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 assets Tatal
Asatl .llll.larj' 2018 1,280,486 = = = 1,280.486
Transfers:
Tearmsfiers. in {outh 1o Stage 1 - = = = z
Tearsfersin {outh 1o Stage 2 - - - - -
Translers in {outh 10 Stage 3 = : o L -
ety cusginated of purchased fnandcial asseqs B29.334 - - - 829,334
Financial assets derecogaised during the year [433.457) - - - {433457)
X and cthes movemenis 7078 - - - 7078
As at 31 December 20018 1663441 - - - 1,683,441
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
({EMPRESSED M MILLEDNS OF RME, UINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
{3 Movements of allowances for impairment losses
fal  Financial assets measured at amortised cost

EDINETOOOO
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2018
Purchased
impaired
financial
Mote Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 assets Total
As at 1 Janwary 2018 4049 B3 523 - 4,655
Traralors;
Transhers in foun) o Srage | 1 i = - &
Transfars in (o) to Siags 2 [342] 342 - - -
Transfers i iout] o Stage 3 [345] - 345 - -
Mewdy caiginated oo purchased financlal asssts 1,168 - - - 1,166
Financial assets desecognised duing the yeal [891] [B4] (27} - (782}
Remeasurements [ 359 Er) 152 - BEE
F¥ and other mowvements 475 n G2 - 1.108
As at 31 December 2018 3aM 509 1.155 - 6,835
() Fingrcial assets measured at fair valve through other comprehensive income
2018
Purchased
Impaled
financial
Mote Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 assiets Tatal
As at 1| January 2018 2139 - - - 2,139
Transfers:
Transfers in (out] to Stage 1 - - - - -
Transhers in (o) to Stage 2 - - - - -
Transhers in (o) 1o Seige 1 = = o B o
ety caigjingted oo parcEased financal aisers 5 = - - 501
Financial assets deeconnised duibndg the yeai [182] - - - {1B2}
Remeasuremens 1] (303] - - - (303)
F¥ and orfser movenenis (651 - - = (G5
As at 31 December 2018 2,000 - - - 1.0%0

iy Remeasurerments mainly comprise the impact of changes in probabdity of default, loss given default and exposuse at default, credit

lorss chaniges due (o stage-tansler,

198 ChinaCeraiuciion Rank Corpes stion
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26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
{4} Awailable-for-sale financial assets

WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

Analysed by type of nature
2017
Dbt securities 1461 824
Eqquity instruments 11,7323
Funds 57,133
Toral 1,550:5680
Dbt securities
Arncrfysecd by type of iSsLers
amr
Caovernment 85,550
Central banks EL YL
Pelicy bartks 228,104
Bands and non-bank financial institutions i K E)
Entesprises 122092
Total 1,461 824
Liskech (Mote) 1AZBS2T
- o whiich in Hong ong 2AN6F
Undigted 32847
Total 1461 824
Mate: Debi securitees traded on the China Domestic Interbank Bond Market are dlassified in the isted categorny.
Equity instruments and funds
eI
Deba-to-equity swap %13
Other épily Instnumsngs 30810
Furds 57133
Total ERESG
Listed 54,172
of which in Hgng Kong 1 557
i el 24584
Total BABLG

Mainty pursuant 1o the debl-1o-eguity swap arangemant by the PRC government in 1999, the Group obiained equity intevesrs of
certain entivies in Beu of repayments of logns granted to them, According 1o the relevant reguirements, the Group s prohibited from
Being invilved A management of the operations of these entities. In subttance the Graup does nat hawe any cantral, joint contiel

of significant influence over these entities.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLEOMS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

26 FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
(5]  Held-to-maturity investments

Analysed by type of isswers
il
Govemment 1908032
Central banks LE"
Policy banks 552057
Bariks and npi-Bank financial msipgtions J7 a5
Erterprises 107 564
Grods balances 2560,132
Adicerances fon impairment losses [Note 33) {34100
Met balances 2586752
Listed (Mote) 2575216
= of which in Hong Kang AL
Lnlistied 1506
Toaal 2586172
Mmtipt varlue of listed secunities FATFARF]
hote Db secyrities traded on the Ching Domestic interbank Bondd Market are classilied in the isted catiegony
(6]  Investments classified as receivables
Mote 17
GErvsrment
—Special government bond (al 49,200
— Ohers 304554
Policy banks H0
Banks and non-bank financiad institions 13467
Enteruises 0
Crhers it 51612
Gross balances 4o aM
Adlovarances for impaarment losses (Mote 35} {201 44)
Met balances AE5 810
Listed 06 564
— of which in Hong Kong 1181
Unlisted 58946
Toral dESATO

(3 This regretents o ron-translerable bond with a nomingl volue of RWEE.200 miloe issued by the Ministey of Finsnoe ('MOFT in 1998 to
strengthen the capital base of CCR. The bond mabwes in 028 and bears a fied infevest rate of 2.29% per annum, The PBOC approved the
Bande's use of the spedial government bond & eligible assets equivalent 1o the surplus deposit reserve at PROC Fr clearing puarpose.

b Otheys inchede asset management Hans and capital trast plans with fixed or deteimined payments, They mature from. Jangary 2017 to
Wovernber 2036 and bear interes rates anging from 295% 1o 9.50% per annum Duiing the reporting perod, matured plans have been
repricd witheonat crvetciue,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS CTHERWASE STATED)

27 LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS
{1} Investments in subsidiaries
fal  Investment cost

Miora 2ma ant
LB Financial Asset investment Conpoeation Limited ("CCBFT 12,000 12000
CLB Brasit Financial Holding = Invedimentose Particiagies Lida 9,542 9542
CLB Financeal Leasing Corporation Limited ('COBFLCLT B,163 163
CCB Life Insurence Company Limiced ("CCB Lile) 3,902 1807
CCA Trus Conporation Limited ("CCB Trust) 3409 Ja09
China Constiuction Bank fLondan) Limited ("CCB Lordon? 2,861 BT
{8 Pensoon Management Coiporation Limited ("CCB Pension”) 1,955 1455
China Construction Bank (Europs) SA ('CCH Europe 1629 1629
Sino-German Bausparkasse Corporation Limited ("Sing-German Bausparkasse”) 1,502 1,502
PT Bank China Construction Bank Indonesia Thk ("CCB Indonesds”) 1,340 1,352
China Consteuction Bank (Malaysia) Beshad ('CCB Mataysia’) 1334 1,334
China Construction Bank [New Zeatand] Limited (SOCB Bew Zealand?) 976 976
Ching Ceswstruction Bank (Russia) Limited Liability Company ("CCB Rusia®) a5 851
Gelden Fountain Finsnce Limited ((Golden Fountain? 676 L
CCH Principal Asser Management Corporation Limited ("CCH Principal? 130 130
CLB International Growp Holdengs Limited [CCBGTY - -
futal Banks i = 1,378
Teatal 50,270 51660

i} On 25 Docernber 2008, the Bank sokd all the interest in the 27 rural banks 1o Bark of China Linted and Fulienon Finencial Hoikdings
Pre Lid, for a consideration of HMB 1604 bilkan, Upen complation of the ransaction, the above-mentioned miral banks were no longes
susichiaties of the Bank,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

27 LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
{11 Investments in subsidiaries (continued)
) Except for CCB Indonesia, major subsidiaries of the Group are unfisted enterpaises, detalls of the investrments in subsidiaries

e a5 follows:
ol el
ooy pwnership LT}
Farsodarsof deetly ety wating
Pl e el e bedly  bedly  ogebed  Mtholdl
Nain ol compiey el bt pidup ciplal Pecpalactites Bk HeBmk  bytwBwek  weileel
o B feFL BRI rdon Pr— I : 0% fichdme
(B B el Mok - i “Sacs P Bl PR il Invesmena T (K% iy bt
Farscipagies Lt
;i B et PRC ARG el Francullapng L - W% Eushiieen
{Chie Shunghel, e PR VL4 allion Fhpaee L - i At
funhin] Hokus e FRL FNED 507 o Tnnr s N - 51 LT
{(BLonde Loncdon, e Mingdom (LN el Commesial Baeiiing % - 1% Esabisfmen
R S il
(L Peosim Befing e PR WELNln  Fevsan Meragemins o . o Fuabimen
(LB Eucpe laserbong TUBE millin Commeeial B % . 1% Erstbstmen)
e on Bt Tigen thes PR FEN mlln Hinse b el - fic Futpbintmnt
({Bledoresia el R L 4 b (ol Baing iR - s LA
(TBMdapia fel Lormpur Mol AR il Commopwal Bariti 1 : % Fsbismen
(LB i Togand Backiare] Mew ndard W reillon (omrescial Baritrg T - i} Estabiésbmen
(B Futnia Moo Rl RN milion [iwericil Epiiing L 0% Erabifitmin)
{en e B W i IS st i . i1 S TS
(CBPircgd Bt et PR R el fard maraprming Y - % Fbinimen
WS
fii: 3 g Koy e 51 e 1 - H%  Ebisimen
(T raeratioral $idng Lmeed FLTE g g e R g mikon Inment 3 1.3 (5.3 Sy
(i Coveirartion: Bard Jsas) Conpenition Horig g thee PRC 511 milioy (ol Bariking - 2] 5] bnpriion
[ e L Ve A ln
Chors {iredrac e Eo B B Mkl S Bl FEYET oalliny Loyl Bt : L] Fs Batpinin
Ak (UL B

fe)  Asat 31 Decemnber 2018, the amount of the non-controlling inerests of the subkidiaries was immaterial i the Groug.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS CTHERWASE STATED)

27 LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
(2} Interests in associates and joint ventures
&) The movement of the Group's iInterests in associates and joint ventures is as follows:

2018 7
Asat 1 lanuary 7067 FEYE]
Acuishion during the yéar 1352 15444
Diisposal during the year 1252) (1.54%)
Share of profits 140 11
Cash dividefu regebealale 1202) (43
£t of exchange difference and others {103) (365
As at 31 Decernber 8,002 TiGT
(&)  Derails of the interests In major sssoclares and joint ventures are as follows:
Fastioalars of
Pinciplplice  ismedared paid %ol Yol Tollaits  ToldEablite: Fmron Hed profit
Narse of Commpary albwsines woptdl  Picpdathtis  omediphed  wingheld  atpuiodend  atpeiodmd  hetepeiod S
[ e Lot o) e RO Prgerty medmes b Filin um 185 Hrd H
e
Mo Tandng Seghy PPl ML e Festen ity T LES § - ®
gty Wrreberesl Fur MrlETes
rrhoi Prrenbip oo
Jmited Parnenitig]
Mot {CET e biqaty Lty FMES iy L] k] LU W & o il
Fatd Lot Pirtremshil hePi g
ad oy
Doy i Rernauion. Dhudfas Mt PR PVET ) i [ ] A et '] hi 0
Doveopment Furd g
Lmisd Parerti adinmasncy
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICINS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

28 STRUCTURED ENTITIES

{11 Unconsolidated structured entities
Unconsolidated structured entities of the Group include trust plans, asset management plans, funds, asset-backed securities and
wealth management products held for investment purpose, and non-principal guaranteed wealth management products, trst
plans and funds, e1c. which are mswed or astablished by the Group for providing wealth management senvices 1o customers and
eaming management fees, commission and custodian fessin retum,

A at 31 December 2018 and 2017, the assets recognised for the Graup's intérests in the uncansolidated structuned entities above
inclizded related invastment and management fee, commission and custodian fee receivables accrued. The nelated Carrying amount
and the maximum exposure were s folliows:

2016 7

Fanamicial irnesstme ity
Financlal assets mesuned a1 birvalue theough profic or loss G455 ¥ A0S
Financial assers mexsuned ar amnorised cos 54,BEd B
Firancial asets measuned & fair value theough ather comprehensive income B96 MeA
Availabla-for-sale inancial assets A e
Ivwestments classified as recevablies A A8,356
Intenests in assoclates and joint vendures #1096 3430
Intenest recehalbies WA 11
Crher assets 3510 330
Teral 131,985 151,993

For the vear ended 21 December 2018 and 2017, the incarme from these undonsolidated structured entities held by the Graup was

a5 follows:

2008 207
Intenast income: 1,356 2561
Fee and comanission income 1326 19,760
Mt tracfing gain - 4
Eivichersd incoms 109 1485
Met gaindioss) arsing from investment securities 1.532 {3623}
Shusier 0l profit of associates and jeirl veftures M 55
Tonal 17944 A

Ag at 31 December 2018, the balance of the non-principal guatanteed wealth management products set up by the Group
amounted 1o AMB1,841,018 million (35 3t 31 Decemiber 201 7: AMB1 730820 millkan), and the balance of wust plans, funds and asset
managernent plans issued or established by the Group amounted to AMBZ,334,455 million (including the Group's nan-principal
guaranteed wealth management products issued by the subsidianes) (as ar 31 Decernber 2017 RMB3,006,555 millan). For the wear
ended 31 Decernber 2018, there were debt securities purchased and sold between the Group and the non-principal guaranteed
wealth management products mentioned above, These tramsactions were hasad an market prices ar general commercial terme.
The profit ard koss from these transactions was not material o the Group.

(2] Consolidated structured entities
The consolidated structured entities of the Group are primarily the principal guaranteed wealth management products (Wote 2601)
(@)l and cenain asset management plans and frust plans et

204  China Cortiuction Bank Copeation
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS CTHERWASE STATED)

29 FIXED ASSETS

Bank  Construction Aircraft

premises in progress Equipment  and vessels Others Total
Cost/Deemed cost
Asar 1 Jarmsary M08 122,870 6,686 5,989 21,855 43,636 270,996
Additions 1,205 6,651 5,104 2,502 2A75 17938
Transfer infout) o745 [123B6) 82 - 2,559 -
Oither mowements (342} (187 [5.057) 04 12,5200 19.212)
As at 31 December 2018 133,478 19,714 55,118 25,561 45,851 279732
Accurnulated depreciation
Asat 1 farsary 2018 [34,156) - (36,351) 2,250 {28,141) {100,898)
Charge for the year (4,564} - (5.504) (1L,21) 14,579) {16.718)
Crtbeir manvermients 7 - LRk 113 2,714 7892
As at 31 December J01E 38,948} - {37.362) {3,408 {30,006) {109,.724)
Allpwances for impairment losses (Mote 35)
Azt 1 Rarasany 2018 415} - = n 13 (419
Charge for the yean E 11} - (L] - [14]
CXwer Tredrsrmenils b = = - - 9
As at 31 Decemer 2018 (404} 1} = L) 13] [424]
Het carrying value
A& a1 Rarnsary 2018 BR.200 26,646 1B.638 20,6504 15,492 169,679
Asat 371 Decembaer 208 94,124 19713 17,756 22139 15,842 165574
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29 FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED)
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Bank  Comatinction Aarcraft
ey i peogress Equipment and yessels Dahers Total

CostiDeermid cost
Asan 1 Januany X017 119472 25541 54,987 20501 ERRL MHEEG
Ackaineonsg 1082 6,305 4,109 6219 2309 20034
Teansfer nfout) i [4,568) 59 - 1348 -
Caher movements (1.295) (&34} (4,056) {3E75) (2264) (12234)
A ot 31 Decembe 2017 13280 Pt ] 54,585 22855 43636 P
Accumulated depreclation
As at 1 Januany 2017 {30.328) - {34,508 (LATE) (26301} (0 05
Charge for the year (4,192 = {5,740 (LL5E) {4066} {15107
Cahar mowements Ji 4038 2865 AP LELd
Asar 31 Decernber 2007 (34,155 - {36,351) {22500 (28141} {100,394
Allowances for impalrment

losses (Note 35}
Asat 1 January 2017 (ang) (75 3 [#56a)
Chuange: for the year - - - in - [
(bt movements 3 - - s kL
Asat 31 Degember AN T A5 = - ) 2 {419}
Met carrying value
Asar 1 January 2017 B2 25543 20389 1648 15580 170,095
Asat 31 December 2007 B2 it 18638 20604 15452 165679

Motex

m Otser mcresenents inclisde disposaty, regirements and exchange gains o lrsses ol feed assers

[P} As ot 31 December 2018, the ownetship docurmentation for the Group's bank premises wish a net canying valee of BMEIEGAS million (as a1 31
December 200 7: RME 9512 millon) was being finalised. However, management is of the view that the sforesald matter woukd nod affect the rights of
the Group i thise assets nor hane any sgnificant impact on the business operation of thi Groug,
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

30 LAND USE RIGHTS

2018 2017

Cost/Deemed cost
Asar 1 Jamisary 21,495 2,06
Additions 444 A%

Disposals (73] g lv]

As at 31 December 21,860 21495

Amortisation
s at 1 farmsary 15810 B32H

Charge for the yiear 1565) (535)
Disposals 6 47

As at 31 Decembser {7,349 (&R109
Allowances for impairment losses (MNote 35}

As a1 Jarnzary (145 (143
Disposals 2 [

As at 31 Decemiser [138) [ EH]

Net carrying walue
Asal 1 katmasry 14,545 14,742

As it 31 Decembser 14,373 14,545
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AEXPRESSED M MILLEDNS OF RME, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

31 INTAMNGIBLE ASSETS

Software Others Total
CostiDeermed cost
Asat 1 January 3018 8424 1,211 9,635
Addineons 1.519 114 1.733
[Hsponsals (29} (153} (182)
Aot 31 Decembser 2018 9914 1.272 11186
Armartisation
As-at 1 lanuany 2018 (64219} (B2 (6.875)
Chauge for the year (754} (57} (811)
DHspionsals % 101 130
A5 ar 31 December 2018 {7054} (02} [7.556)
Allowances for impairment losses (Mote 35)
A at 0 January 2018 - (&) &)
Achcfitions a - -
DHsporals = = =
Az at 31 December 2018 - 1] iB)
MNet carrying value
As a1 Janiary 30018 1,595 757 2,752
As at 31 December 2018 1760 B&2 1,622

208  China Certiuction Bank Compeation
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

31 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Softwarne Chhers Tead
Cost/Deemed cost
Asar 1 hansany 2017 fhEs 1,128 8816
Additions A5l 121 P
Disposale [115) ) (153)
As al 31 December 20717 8,474 1211 P63
Amortisation
Asal | faruany 2017 {5851) (358 (5,200
Charge for the year [628) (17 (7355
Disposals L) 9 649
As at 31 Decemiper 3017 L () BB75)
Allawances for impalrment losses (Mote 35)
As at 1 karnsary 2017 {1 (6] 1B
Ardditions = n n
Desposals 1 - 1
As al 31 Decomber XH7 - (8 8
Net carrying walue
Asal | famsary 2017 1835 63 2559
As a1 31 Decombser 2017 1,995 757 2752

32 GOODWILL

{1} The goodwill is maindy amtributable 1o the expected synengies arising from the acquisition of CCB Asia, CCB Brasil and CCB Indonesia,
The mievement of the gaodwill is fbed as follaws:

2018 207
AL Al | larsary 2751 J0a4F
Effecy aof exchange diffcrence 15 (196
As at 31 December 2,766 FL1]

i  Impairment test for CGLY containing goodwill

Thi Groug cakculated the recoverable amount of CGU using cash fiow projections based on financial forecasts approved by
management. The average growth rate used by the Group is consistent with the forecasts included in industry reports. The discount
rate used reflacts specific risks relating to the relevant segments.

Mo impasment losses on goodwill of the Group were recognised as ar 31 Decemnber 2018 {as at 31 December 2007 mil),
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED M MILLEDNS OF RME, UINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

33 DEFERRED TAX

018 7
Dlerecd Tan assets 5E,730 46,189
Dedered tax labilites [4E5) (383}
Torad 58,245 45800
(11 Analysed by nature
2078 a7
Drrductibles Beductitle!

(tanable} Daofermed [nacabie) Delened
temiporary tax assets tesnparany tax aysegs
differences Mliabilities) diffensnces (Rabifities)

Deécfesinind tax pise1s
Fair waloe sfustments 125.347) [G.a64} AN BIED
- Alloveances for impastrment losses 260,308 &4.823 153278 8023
- Eatly tetirement
benefits and aconued salares 21,265 5276 23501 5814

~Crhers {20,363) [4,505) [26,160) {5810}
Tonal 235,863 58.730 181,970 46,189
Drefesved 1 Habilities

- Fair value adfustments [1.271] (193} {1446 (343}

= Cthass. {1,757) (292} {556) faap
Texal 13.022) [AE5} [PALEE (389}
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33 DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED)
20 Movements of deferred tax

Early
Allowances for retirernent
Fair value impalrment benefits and
adjustrents losses  accrued salaries Others Tatal
Asat | Jarmeary 2018 (Mote) 5332 46,5906 5814 15, 856) 52,196
Recogrised in profi o ks k1] 1797 (538) 659 18,069
Recognised in atber
el L B R e T [Ya.0%0) - - - 112,030
As at 31 Decemiber 2018 (6,657} 64,823 5,276 15,197) 58,245
As a1 Jareary 2017 (43 TS 6,188 EE A9
Recogrised in profit of koss {233 10,064 [374) [2.244) f3
Recoanised in ather
comgiehenshve income RG9S - - = A5
Asat 31 Dedemien 2007 FE19 /03 SA4 (5854 45,800

The Group did not have significant unrecognised ceferred tax as at the end of the reporting period.

Mate:  The différences betespen the opening batances of deferred tax of this year and the balances at 31 December 2017 were due 1o the adopticn
ol IFRS 9,

34 OTHER ASSETS

L
MHote 208 27
Hepowsessed assers mn
- Buillelings 1.7 1,589
- Land use rights 624 G
— Ohears 765 w53
EREL 3,166
Clearing and settlement accounts 18,517 695
Fee and commissian receivabies 11,305 Ga63
Policyholder account assets and accounts teceivable of insurance business 5,318 3,194
Deterred expenses 3232 3,254
Lessehold imiphovements 3,196 ERI
Orihwers BY 633 Aa.B65
Gross balance 133.35M TSA3E
Allowances [or Impaloment bosses (Nobe 35)
= Repossesand aisets 11,165) {1,035)
= Chihers (2,772) (2,587
Toal 129,374 A6

{n For the year ended 31 December 3018, the oiginal cost of 1epossessed assers dispased of by the Group amounted 10 AMBSS0 million (for the
year enched 31 December 20017 AMBEDS millian), The Growd intends to dapose of repossessed dvsets throwgh vasious methods including auction,
comgeetitioe bidding and disposal
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MWOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPRESSED M MILLEDNS OF RME, UINLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

35 MOVEMENTS OF ALLOWANCES FOR IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

e
Charge for
As at the yeard Transfer As at
Mot 1 January  (Wirite-back] (outlfin Write-offs 31 Decembeer
Dreposits with banks and non-bank financial instlourions ol 129 o7 - [6) 230
Precious metals 41 EL - - 72
Placements with banks and non-bank
financial institutions 21 115 13 14) - 114
Financial assets hald under resafo agreements 23 15 i | - - LS
Loans and advances to Customers 2503 343,802 142,595 (24,895) [43.879) 417,623
Financial assets measmed at amoitised cost FLIER ] 4,655 1.072 1104 - 6,835
Lot exuily investments - a1 - - 41
Fianesd assets % 419 14 - 9 424
Lassd wse righis n 140 - - (b 138
Intangitde assets il B - - - B
Oehes assers 4 4,0FF 1,504 - (1,504 3,937
Toaad 353,348 145411 (23,807) [45.490) 479,466
a7
{Wibe-backls
Asat | Change for Trepsfer hs at
MNote Jandsay the year {outpfin Write-offs 31 Decernber
Depasins with Banks and non-bank linsncial institutions bt 66 h 5
Precious metals el 4 41
Placermnénts with banks and non-bank
financial instinations n 123 1] 112
Livaris and sdvances [0 Cusomens 2504} AREETT 123389 [26,107) {35991 TBOES
Available for sale debi securities 1,309 a5 57 - 1853
Avallable for sale equity instument 4076 307 119 30 e vl
Hefd-to-maturity investmeents Jo() EXC] 413 (5 - 3410
Investment classified as recenvables. Jel) 1,351 16 (33 - FANE]
Fiaesd sty 29 496 1 - {78 419
Lan wsee rights a0 142 [¥4] 140
Intangibile fsets i B 1 i |
Oehif sgsets M 4340 1613 .33 4082
Toad 283564 1364951 Lae01E) [ ER ] 345586
Trarsefer (out)in includes exchange differences.
36 BORROWINGS FROM CENTRAL BANKS
20N 2017
Mainkand China 495,004 440657
Croersmas 50441 62630
Aocresd inrerest E.247 MFA
Tonal 554,392 47287
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37 DEPOSITS FROM BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

{1} Analysed by type of counterparties

—_—

2018 2017
Bani 161,393 145 740
Hon-bark financial instimutions 1,257,303 1187246
Accrisd inferest 8,780 LT
Total 1,427,478 1,336995
{2} Anabysed by geagraphical sectors
2018 207
Malnland Chana 1277120 108130
Chverseas 141,576 155521
Arcrged Edenedt B.780 KAA
Total 1,427 476 1,336595
38 PLACEMENTS FROM BANKS AND NON-BANK FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
i1 Analysed by type of counterparties
2018 2017
Banis 379,785 353317
Ron-bank financial Instinutions 38,259 W32
Accnisd interest 2177 LY
Total 420,221 IBI63

(2} Analysed by geographical sectors

203 207
Mairdare Chana 130,596 | 4B A2
Chelseas 287.448 135,215
Accrued inders 2177 WA
Total 420,221 IB1630
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39 FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

018 7
Primcipal quarantecd wealth management prochcrs 151,369 154387
Financial llabilities relared 1o precious metals 37 B3z 39037
Structured fnancial Instruments 42113 19839
Teaal 411,334 14,148

The Graup's financial liabilities measured at FYPL are those designated as measured at FVPL, As at the end of reporting perbod, the
difference between the fair value of these financial liabilities and the contractual payables at maturity is not material. The amounts of
changes in the fair value of these finandial liabifities that are-attributable 1o changes in credit risk are considered not significant dusing the
year presented and cumulatively as at 31 Decernber 2018 and 31 Decernber 2017,

40 FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD UNDER REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements by underlying assets are shown as foliows:

2018 27

Dbt secunities
- Ginviniment bonds FURERES BI322
- el sespuatities isauied By policy banks, Banks and non-bank firancial ingigutions 1.569 LN
- Corporate bomds 9 -
Subtotal 24,071 66954
Discoumed bills T65 01
Cahers 5774 L)
Acereed interest 155 M
Tewad I0TES FEk |
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[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

41 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

2018 2017
Demand degosits
— CONPORTE CUSTENTIEES 5,922 676 5,M67 595
- Personal clstomers 3,313,664 3204550
Subbatal 9,236,340 BOTL 545
Time deposits {including call deposigs)
- Conpidate CLstomeds 3,037,130 33124%
- Personal customers 4,657 959 A0TETS1
Subtatal 7.695 089 £A91.08
Accrued interast 177,149 LY
Total 17,108 678 V6,363,754

Deposits from customers ingluds:

208 27
(1) Pledged deposits
D priits for aoceptance 63,385 B3,365
= Deposits foe quarantee 76,609 Q7os0
- Deposits Tor leter of credin 19,260 23491
- Oithers 170,860 290,735
Tonal EERRE! 493,141
kil Chutweard remittance and remittance payables 15,341 Fh35
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42 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS

ims
Asat st
Mot 1 Jarupary Increased Decreased 31 December
Salaies, bonuses, allowances and subsidies 23,628 &6.7TER (6,643} 23,773
Cahver social insueranaoe aod wellane 3973 111087 [YOL4TE} 4,682
Fhasinieg furds 163 6,390 (6,371} 182
Lnign iunning costs and employes education cosid 2,738 2820 [2.027) 353
Past-eenployment benefits (n
- Defined contribution plans b3 14,850 [13.062) 1681
- Drefined benefic plans (444 126 [dd} (158)
Eatby retirement benelits 1674 52 (2DE} 1.520
Compersation to employees for termination of
employment relationship E) 3 (3p F]
Teand 32632 102,415 (9E.B34) 35,213
2017
s ar Asat
o 1 Rarwzary Incrizaed Decreased 31 Decembsr
Salares, bonuses, aliwances and subsidhes 24813 G 7 [65.455) 23678
Caher social ingEance and velare Pl 1 103 {8975} 3073
Hinwising fund 93 G214 {6244 163
Unipn running costs and employee education costs 2,152 2608 {2123 2038
Posg-employrment bensfits (n
- Defined contribution plans S 13523 (12.954) 893
- Dedfined benefit plans 0 5 {1435 {440}
Eanly retiemaent benaolins 1,540 76 {342 1674
Comperaation to employees for termination of
employment relationship i i (4 3
Tonal 33470 96,338 {7506 32632
The Group has no overdue balance of accrued staff costs as at the end of the reparting period.
{11  Post-employment benefits
fa)  Defined contribution plans
ms
As at As at
1 Janwary Increased Decreased 31 December
Basic pension insurance 589 G006 (@724} 7a1
Unemployment insuance 37 198 (296} 39
Aninusity confribution 67 4,656 [3.042) 1.4881
Tonal B33 14,850 (13062} 2,681
an?
s at A at
| Farwiary Increased Decreased 31 Decembaer
it pensian inurance &6l Q62 {5.697] 5B
Urismnployrmend insiranoe 4z nz {317 kD
Animusity contribution 58 2069 {2.5m0) 267
Total S5 12523 (12954 853
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[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

42 ACCRUED STAFFCOSTS (CONTINUED)
{1} Post-employment benefits {continued)
bl Defined benefit plans - Supplementary retirement benefits

The Group's abligations in respect of the supplermentary retirement benafits as at the end of reparting period were
calculated wsing the projected unit credit actuarial cost method and reviewed by qualified staff (3 member of Society of
Actuaries of the United States of America) of an external indepandent actuany: Tawers Wation Management Consulting

(Shenzhen) Co, Lid.
Fresent value of defined Fair value of Met liabilities of defined
benefit plan chiigations plan assets beneflit plans
2018 M7 2018 A7 2018 2017
Asar | fanuary 6,197 LA K] 66837 fi, 161 (440} 400
Cost of the net difined benefit llablity
I prodit or loss
~ lenerest costs an Nz 235 1837 (4} 25
Remedsunements of the defined benefi
Hability
In other comprehenshe ncome
- Actuarial lossesfigaln] 316 5149} - - 126 (515
Restunrys On plin assels - . £ 74 (30} (74
Other changes
- Benefis paid {505] {627 (6405} 152 E =
- Contriwition o plan assets - - - 42 - B4R
A il 31 Decermiar 6,139 6197 6,297 6537 (158} (SR

Intarast cost was recognised in ather general and administrative sopenses.
it Principal actuorial gssumptions of the Group as at the end of reporting period are os follows:

2018 a7
Diiscount race 125% 4 00
Health case cost increase 1ate 7.00% 1 00%
Average expected futuns Betime of eligible employees 12.0years 124 yoars

Mormality astumptions are based on China Life insurance Moraliny Table (20010-2013). The Table publisked histonical
statistics in China.

il The sensitivity of the present value of supplementary retirement berefit abligations to changes in rhe weighted

princioal assurmption is:
Impact on present value of
supplementary

retirernent benefit obligations
Increase in Degrease in
assumption assumption
Ty 0.25% by 0.25%
Diiscount rate {123) 128
Health case cost increase rate 48 (48]

il Asar 37 December 2008, the weighted avergge duration of supplamentary retinernent benefit obiigations of the Group
i 8.2 years (as ar 31 Decermber 2017 7.9 years),
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42 ACCRUED STAFF COSTS (CONTINUED)
(1] Post-employment benefits (continued)
b} Defined benefit plans - Supplementary retirement benefits (continued)
fivh  Planassetsof the Groupare as follows:

2018 A7
Casks ard Cashy equnalénts 232 L1
Efyuity mvsTiummens 161 512
Debi instruments 5675 5557
Chibears 19 137
Total 6,297 Gad7
43 TAXES PAYABLE

2018 207
Ineome fax 66670 44359
Walue added ras E.QES F 5449
Cuhers 2,227 2158
Totad FrBE3 5106

44 INTEREST PAYABLE
A8
Dreposits from customess 175,106
Deposits from banks and non-bank finarcial institutions. 1550
Drebis secuirities issaed 2307
Crahers 14505
Testal 194 588
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45 PROVISIONS

FLLE ] A7
Expected crod lodses on off-balance dheet activities 1,224 P
Iﬂ'ii;alhlpll;wi\.ilm'\nrd[,ﬂht'l‘- 5,704 81
Total 37.928 581
Movernent of the provision - expected credit losses on off-balance sheet activities
ma
Purchased
Impaired
financial
M Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 assely Total
As at 1 lanuary 2018 19,523 a,228 1,984 - 25,735
Transhers
Transfors in fout) to Stage | 260 {260} - - -
Transfers in fout) to Stage 2 (147} 147 - - -
Transhers in (out) to Stage 1 1] {215) s - -
Hewdy oigginated 18,361 - - - 18,361
Matuned [VFrop [Z.009) 215) - 113,904)
Fesine phudements tah (EED) d.080 923 = 1.122
Az at 31 Decemnber 2018 22384 5an 2,909 - 31,224

(al Rermeasuwements comgiise the impact of chamages in PO, LGD o EAD: chamges in moded assumpaions. and methodology: credit loss due o transher

brespviien cliffiarént STaced
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{EXPRESSED IN MILLEOMS OF RME, LMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

46 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

Note 2018 J7
Cenificates of deposi Peued in 3T1.563 371366
Bonds issued [¥2] 1144y an
Sulsordinated bonds ssued {3 145,169 144 853
Efigjibe Tiew 2 cogitad Bonds issued () 142,661 58,931
Accnued intenest 4,905 MAA
Toaad TI5 788 S50
[} Certificates of deposit were mainly bsued by head office and overseas branches.
1 Bondsissued
—
lssue date Maturity date Interest rate per annum lusue place  Currency 2008 i
ZRA5/2004 FAMEFANG 1375% Switzerland CHF 2.093 200
Q20372004 QX070 305% Hong Kong (Fte] 4,123 004
052014 L=t el ] A75% Tagwsan RMEB 600 &0
052004 L st el | 4000 Taiwran RMB 600 &0
18112004 1811739 375% Tarpran RME 1,000 10600
1841152014 (TR Prvrd ] 195% Taswmn RAAR 1,000 1,000
TR152004 VES 1A A48 Taiwnin AME BO0 &0
J01, A5 J00,3020 3A125% Heng Kong [Fts) a,810 4555
110202005 1023020 1500 Lukermbeurg EUR 3925 3802
[ER e R a8 #31 M Auckland NZD - FEd|
TADA01S 184G 3019 A30% Auckland NED 7 !
18060015 180G 0H) I moirth Mew fuackland NFD 115 115
Jealand benchmark
Eveesl rate+ 1 M
T 2015 184G 018 1935% Auckland NZD - &4
FRAIANS FA07 0N 1.25% Hong Kong usD 1437 33253
BT A0S 12019 39455 Auckland NID 57 57
TR NS IaAar01s I month dstralia Eycdney AUD - 2031
benchmark interess
rabe +1.15%
O S 18042018 3 maonth Asralia Sydinery ALD - 5
benchmark imteness
rate-+1,15%
2088 Pfd B ] 3500 Auckand MED a2 L
E R R L] IR 408% Manland China RKAE 3500 3500
16052016 A0S 010 ERLIY Auckland NED 46 47
AR IS 238% Hong Kong L8] 1,513 1434
ARt A0 021 L75% Hong Kong usD 2075 1967
A NG 1 BADR 020 285% Auckland MDD 476 475
TaN0 2016 181000 305% Ausckland WD 7 7
EARR [l 1] Jnoon 2255 Haorg Kong UAD 4,483 1,757
11530106 Q912019 305% Matnland China HME 3,200 300
91 1078016 (=R Proied | 305% Mainland China RME BOO 800
FAN G b 335% Auckland M 46 A
VAR T | 7GR0 (53% Lumemincaing EUR 3928 3902
CADLAH0 2T Senior Tranche & Mainland China RME - 1012
CHLRIT4+0.1B%
Sendor Tranche B
CINLRT Y-+ G
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(EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS CTHERWASE STATED)

46 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)
(] Bonds issed {oontinued)

lsguie date Maturity date Interesd rate per anniim lisue place  Currency M8 27
AE01T 2HTAS2020 AMLEAORHLT 7% Honeg Kong LS 8,244 TEOR
1 3006/3017 130652022 2.75%, Hendg Kong LISy 4123 1004
a1 0502018 1B Hcanag Koy 5783 - 63
2haamsr 2T08200% 23% Hong Kong usD 515 438
250027 250002 315% Hoag Kiong LISC G687 51

25102017 2T 200% Honeg Kongy LD 82 8
26N02017 260020 208% Sinapapone SG0 1,522 2432
09 5017 O 172022 393% Ausckland M2 693 2
O 2017 2020 200, Hong Kong LIS 5497 5305
G207 O X0 275% g Koneg LSO 3,436 763

1 2017 DA 242022 100% Hong Kong USo 2749 E03

AT 2 HAME 115% Haong Kong LSOy - 28
13032018 1370372021 ERrn Auckiand MED a6 -
17042018 170452009 29 Haong Kong S0 [ -

170042018 002 M LIBOR+0.75% Hecry Kooy Lis0 550 -
18X 042008 TR 207 4 B Maindanci China [ 5,000

19042018 LA IMLBOR+L45% Hong Kang LS 275

II01E HWDA 021 IMLIBORHD.T5% o Kordg Lso 137 :

IR 2018 (70542021 AMALIBOR 0B Haneg Kondg ush 172 -
ORNG/I01E O/ 2021 IMLIBOR+0.7 3% Hieng Kong L5 6,184 =
ORAG201E DR X231 AMLIBOR+0E Heong Kong s 4,133 -
159062018 1023 A01% Ausckiand MZD 453 -
12052018 12072023 IMLIBOR+ 1.75% Howng Fong LIS 2749 -
H02018 20N 4.48% Mainland China AhE 3,000 -

2108208 10023 A005% Aapcidanc MZD 162

ZANE0E FE | 4 15% #iinkanc] Chinda FME 2,500

2105208 21T 2HAE% Singapore G0 1513 .

2405018 TR0 AMLIBOR+0.7 5% Hon) Koneg LI 6871 -
2AEN01E 24T AMEURBOR +0.60% Ll EUR 3924 -

0N MIE XN AMLIBOR40.75% Avscidane L0 688 -
2AHANE 24 1080 IMLIBOR+0 R Heznag Kong usD 1089 -
Total nomingd value 111,611 72255
Less: Lnamotised BLance costs [164] E34)
Carnyirny vaalue a5 a1 31 Decermiber 111,447 71331
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

46 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)
B Subordinated bonds issued

The catrying value of the Group’s subordinared bands Bwed wpon the spproval of the PBOC, the CBRC, the HEMA and Brasil Conral Bank i as

Tollowrs:
Bssue date Maturity date Interest rate per annum Currency Mot Z01E o7
2402005 A A% Fvia (0] 28,000 28000
07T 200 TR0 44% Fiviel (i 10,000 1000
Ben hmark mare released by
037172009 a1 e firasil Central Bank BAL ich 354 393
181250009 TV A B e [t 1] 20,000 20000
2HAAN0 204 HN A.50% Lis0 [[4] 1,728 1.3
03117200 Q7N A6 5.700% FivE e 40,000 40000
A 102012 FriiRFr oty LR Vi in 40,000 40000
JO0R2004 ARSI 4.25% LISy {al 5154 4380
Total nominal value 145,236 144986
Less Unamanised e oot 67 =H
Carmying valnz as at 31 December 145,169 144,854

12 {CCH has chosen (o exercise the option toredesm all the bomds on 26 Febany 019

B Thiz Gxoup has an aption 1o dedeem the bonds on 11 August 2015, 1 thiy are rct eedderned by thie Geoup, the interest rate will indiease fo
F0% et g froem T August 2019 for the nead live years,

e} The suboedinated bonds wens issued by 00,

1y The Growg has an option to redeem the bonds on 22 December 2009, § they are not redeemed by the Group, the interest rate will increase 1o
F 8 pet annum from 27 Decemnber 2019 for the nest fve yeans

(5] This Gigeg Pus an option e redenm the Bonds on 7 Mavember 2021, subiect 1o an sgaoval rom relevant mthony,

n The Greug has an opgion 1o redeem the Bonds on 22 Novernber 2022, subject ioan appiovat fiom relevant authosiny,

iy The Greaug has an opgion 10 redesm the bonds on 20 August A0E9, subpect 1o an appeoval from rebevant authonty,
4 Eligibe Tier 2 capital bonds ivaed

bssue date Mabuwrity date Interest rate per annum Currency Mote T0NE W7
15082014 1AM 3029 595% Fva 1) 20,000 20
1241142014 r TR P2 4500 RS [ 2,000 2000
V052015 13,06/ 2035 889 U150 {ed 13,746 13004
TR 2015 VTS 4005 va () 24,000 24 00)
2502018 FATAAE ABE% Vi o] 43,000 -
20 JESOSHE 4.0 FE i 40,000 -
Tetal nominal value 142,746 04
Less Unamorised leuance cost {65} &3}
Caryimg walue as at 31 December 142,681 SA031

1a) The Greasp has an option o redeem the bonds on 18 August 2024, subject to an approvad from relisant authority, These eligible T 2 capital
borcds have the write-ciown feature of a Tier 7 copital instrement, which allows the Bank towrite down the ertire principal of the bondswhen
A vegulareey triggesing even occurs, Ay accumulated unpaid interest will rot b paid, ether,

[15] Thie Geoup has an option o redeem the bonds on 13 Novemnber 2009, subject 1o an approval from relevant authoricy, § they ane not
recheamied by the Group, the ingerest rate per annum will increase by 1.538% on the basis of the bevehee months CNH HIBOR apgiicable on the
interess reset date from 12 Movembes 2019 for the nesd e years. These digible Tied 2 capital bonds have the wite-down feature of a Tier
2 capntal instament, which allows the Bank 1o weite down the eotine principal of the bonds when J seguiatony Iggening event oocurs, Ary
accumulated unpaid Intenast will not be paid, either,

{ch The Geoup has an option to redeem the bonds on 13 May 2020, subject to an apgeoval frorm relevant authority, IF they ee not redeemed by
the Group, thee inteiest rate will Be reset on 13 May 2020 and increase by 2425% on the basis of fve years USD frsssury benchmark applicable
o the interest e date, These eligitde Tier 2 capital bonds e the write-down feanue of a Tier 2 capital instrrisent, wiich allovs the Bank
b0 wwrite clowwns the entie prencipal of the bonds when 3 iegutatony TRjgeing event oocur, Ary sccumulated unpgid interest will rot be g,
gither.
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46 DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED (CONTINUED)
(4 Efigible Tier 2 capiral bonds issued (continued)
1] Thet Growap has an option 10 redeem the bonds on 21 Decernber 2020, subpect 10 an approvil from relevant authority, These eligiile Tie
2 capital bonds have the write-cown featune of & Tier 2 capital instrument, which allows the Bank to wiite down the entins principal of the
Exnds when a regulatony tiggesing event ooours. Any accumulated unpaid interast will not be pakd, efther,

(e} Ther Croups Baw ancoption to redeem the bonds on 75 Septambser 2003, suliject to s appeoval from relevant suthority. Thise cigible Tier
£ capital bonds have the write-down feature of a Tier 2 capital instrument, which allows the Bank to wiite dovwn the entine principal of the
bonds when a requlatay treggening ewant oo, Ay accurmaitated unpald imerest wil not be paid, either,

[} Thee Growup has an option to redeem the bonds on 29 October 2003, subject to an apgeoval from relevant authority, These eligible Tier 2 capital
bands have the waite-dovn feature of a Tier 2 capital instrument, which allosws the: Bank 1o waite doswn the entire pincipal of the bonds when

A TEGUIALOny Iriggeing event Goouss, Any scourmsated ungasd interesd will nat be paid, either,
47 OTHER LIABILITIES

2018 anz
Insurance related Fatiltios 116,463 112514
PFayment and collection cdhearance accounts 21,695 13506
Daderred income 14,548 1,731
Cash pledged and rental incomie recepdid in advance 9,486 BEa7
Capital expenditure payable 9,248 $557
Cleaaing i 48emant ACCounts 7.530 16,135
Daorrmant accounts 6,973 5032
Accrued expenses 3728 3382
Onhers 91,642 53,145
Tatal 281,414 234,765

48 SHARE CAPITAL

2018 2007
Listed in Hong Kong (M share) 4047 M7
Listerd in Mainland China (A share) 4,594 G504
Total 250,011 FLTiLR]

Al H and A shares are ardinary shares, have a par value of RMBT per share and rank par passu with the sarme rights and benefies.

49 OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
{1} Preference shares cutstanding as at the end of the reporting period

Total amcunt

Iritial Original

inberest Quantity  Currency Conversion
Preference shanes hsue date Clegsification réde  Baseprice  [milica) (i1 [RME]  Matusitydate  conditions
H 5 Cfishere Prefperce 16-Oec-15 Equigy a5 S0pe 1525 3050 Tl Momameky  Mone
Srukes HTumens shere dare
20 T Dorretic Prefpserce i-Oec- 17 Equigy A% RMAND B0 G000 Momanery  Mone
Srufe, ETUmEnts et s dare
s e e 5
Caimyleny amdure TGA3S
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49 OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS
(2] The key terms
fa}  Offshore Preference Shares
M Dnidend

The initial annual dividend rate is 4.65% and i5 subsaquently subject 1o reset per agreement, but in no case shall
excead 204550%. The dividend i measured and paid in dallars. After such dividend being paid at the agreed dividend
pavout atio, the holders of the above offshore preference shares shall not be entitled to share in the distribution
of the remaining prafits af the Bank together with the holders of the ordinary shares, The dividends far offthara
preference shares are non-cumulative. The Bank shall be entitled 1o cancel any dividend for the offshore preference
shares, and such cancellation shall not be deemed a default, However, until the Bank fully pays the dividends for the
current dividend pericd, the Bank shall net make any dividend distributicn 1o odinany shareholders.

(i} Redemption
Subject 1 receiving the pricd appeoval of CBIRC and satidfaction of the redemptian conditicns precadent, all o seome
only of the Cffshore Preference Shares may be redeemed at the discretion of the Bank on 16 December 2030 of on

any dividend payment date thereafter at the redemgtion price which & equal to Issue price plus dividends payable
but net ver distributed in curent period.

fif)  Compusonycomersion of preference shares

When an Addimional Ther T Capinal rstrument Trgger Event accurs, that is when Cave Tier ¥ Capatal Adequacy Ratio
of the Bank falling to 5.125% {or below), the Bank shall (without the need for the consent of offshore preference
sharehalders) convert all or some only af the preference shares in issue into such number of H shares which will
be sufficient 1o restore the: Bank's Core Tier 1 Capital Adeguacy Fatlo 1o above 5.125% according to the contract;
when a Tier 2 Capital Instrurment Trigger Evertt ocours, the Bank shall (without the need for the consent of offshore
preference shareholders) convert all of the offshorne preference shargs inissue im0 such number of H shares accarding
to contract. Teer 2 Capital Instrument Trigger Event Is defined as the earfier of; (i) the CBIRC having decided that
without a corversion or write-off the Bank would become nan-viabie: and (i) the relevant autharities having decidad
that a public sector injection of capital o equivalent suppor 15 necessary, without which the: Bank would become
non-viable, Once & preference share has been comverted, it will not be restored in any circumstances, When the
campultany conversion of offthome preferance shanes socurs, the Bank shall report 1o the CBIRC far appraval and

decision.
b Domestic Preference Shares
m Divigersd

The nominal dividend rate of the Domestic Preference Shares ic adjusted on a phase-by-phase bagic it is the sum
of the benchmark rate plus the fixed intenest spread, and is adjusted every five years, The ficed interest spread i
determined 25 the nominal dividend rate sef for issuance less the benchmiark rate at the time of issuange, and will not
b subject 1 futune adjuctmants. The divicends foe dormestie peofarenee shanet ane pon-Cumulatiee. The Bank has the
right 1o cancel dividend distribution on Domestic Preference Shares, and the cancellation does not constitute a default
event, The Bank may, a1 its discretian, use the cancelled dividends 1o repay other indebitedness due and payable, If the
Bank cancek all or pan of the dividends on the Domestic Preference Shares, the Bank shall make no profit dstiburion
1o shareholders holding oedinary shares from the day after the canceliation proposal is adopted by the General
Shareholders Meeting 1o the day when full distribution of dividends is resurnaed, The cancellation of dividends on
Domestic Preference Shares will not constitute other restrictions 1o the Bank except for the distribution of dividends o
ordinary sharehaldars.

The dividends on the Domestic Preference Shares are distributed annually,

(i)  Redemption
The Bank rmay, subject 1o CBIRC approval and compliance with the Redemption Precanditions, redeem in whale or
in part af the Damestic Preference Shares after at least five yéars from the compistion date of the issuance (i, 27
December 20171, The redemption peried beging from the first day of the redemption and ends on the day when all

Domestic Preference Shares are redeemed or convened, The redemgtion price of the Domestic Preference Shares
shall be their issue price plus any dividends acorued but unpaid in the curent pericd,

224  China Certiuction Bank Compseation
Annigal Repert M08

371/455



49 OTHER EQUITY INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

2

{3)
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The key terms (continued)
bl Domestic Preference Shares foontinued)

i) Compuliory conversion of preference sheres
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

i an Additional Tier 1 Capital Instrument Trigger Event oocuss, 18, the Cose Tier | Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank
has falben 1o 5.1.25% or below, the Bank has the nght o, withaut prics consent from the sharehalders of the Domestic
Preference Shases and a5 agreed, comvert all or pan of the Domestk Preference Shares issued and outstanding to
ardinary & shares, to restose the Bank’s Core Tier § Capital Adequacy Ratio to abave the triggar paint (e, 5.125%). In
the cave of partial conversion, the Domestic Preference Shares shall be subject o the same proportion and conditons
of conversion, Once Domestic Preference Shares are convented to crdinary A shares, they shall not be convened back

10 preference shares under any circumstances,

When 2 Tier 2 Capital Instrument Trigger Event occurs, the Bank has the right to, without prior consent of the
sharehalders of the Domestic Preference Shares and as agreed, convert all the Domestic Preference Shares Isswed
and autstanding 10 ordinary A shares. Once Domestic Preference Shares are converted 1o ondinary A shares, they shall
not ke converted back to preference shares under any Circumstances. A Tier 2 Capital Instrument Trigger Event is
the earlier of the following two scenarios: (1) the CBIRC having decided that withcut a conversion or writecff of the
Bank's capizal the Bank would become non-viable; and (2) the relevant authorities having decided that a public sectar
injection of capital or equivalent suppor is necessary, without which the Bank would become non-viabie. When the
compulsony conversion of preference shares oocurs; the Bank shall report 1o the CBIRC for approval and decision, and
perfior the announcement oligation accceding 10 the regulations of the Securities Law and CSRC.

The Bank classifies preferance shares Hsued as an squity instrument and presented a5 an equity tem on statemsnts
of financial position. Capital raised from the ssuance of the above preference shares, after deduction of the expenses
relating to the issuance, was wholly used 1o replenish the Bank's additional tier 1 capital and to increase its capitat

adeuacy 13150,
Changes in Preference shares outstanding

1 January 2018 Increase 31 December 2018
Amibunt Amaunt Amaunt
(million Camrying {million Carrying {million Carrying
Preference Shares sharas) value shares) value shares) value
2015 Offchoe Proference
Shares 1525 15,655 - - 152.5 19,659
2017 Domesic Preference
Shares. G00 59,977 - - 0% 59,4977
Total 75205 TR636 - - 525 79,636
Interasts attributable to the holders of equity instruments
ltems 2018 2007
1, Total equity attifbutabie 1o equiry hobders of the Bank 1,976,463 1,475 160
{n Ecyieny amiibaitabde 1o oidinay equity holders of the Bank 1,896,827 1,700,124
[e}] Equity anvibutabde 1o other equity holdes of the Bank 79,636 To636
O swhach met paodic 3936 1 a5
dividends received 3,938 1045
2 Todal equity attributable to non-controling inteiests 1513 16067
n Equity attributable to non-controlling interests of ordinaey shares 11,678 124645
) Eqquiity atributabde 1o non-controlling interests of Other équity instruments 3,453 3423
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50 CAPITAL RESERVE

2018 217
Shaie premium 134,537 134,537
Cash Merr hedgee reserae - i
Drhiery = A
Tofal 134,537 135.225
51 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Other comprehensive insome af
statement of fnandial pasition Other comprehensive income of 218
Lisgai:
Reclassification Met-of-tax
MRet-od-tax adjusiments Netaltax amouant
amaunt included amaunt  atbibutable
Vlanuary  attributable The amaunt iy predit ar attributabile by pn-
2018 toequity 30 December beeifieste: loess dise te Less to-equity contralling
{Note 4251] sharsholders 18  income laxes desposals  income taes  shareholdens interests
{1) Otkeer compretereive income:
tha will not be reclassified to
pocit i Jss
Reenppements of pesl
ey benelit
chligation mo [296) (406 (296] - - {296} -
Changes of equity inmsuminis
chesigralioo] s meadrid
at fair value theough othe
compechenste ncome 474 120 5 160 - (4] TR -
ity 478 42 i 41 . * Fil A
(5 Oty comguehennive income
thiad narg be o Lassilied
stsbsequenily to profit of loss
Faie value changes of debit
Insiruments meaiueed at
fesr vl [Fwowegh other
compeehenshe income (18,420} 35,585 17,165 AT A6 (194 (11.879] 35,585 153
Alkerwvances o e losses of
el s measned
ot fair vadue Thocugh othesy
compehinshe mcome 1,976 30 F 1y 404 - 1] kel 1
et gairaThodies o cash fiow
hasciges I [267) 5 (267) - - 1267) -
Exchange dilfenéno on
trarekating loceign 14,322) 1564 [1.758) 573 - - 2564 9
Toasl 119.599) 38050 18451 50,433 (194] (12,000) 35,050 L
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OTHER COMPREHEMNSIVE INCOME (CONTINUED)
The changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial assets were recognised in “investment revaluation reserve” in 2017, Movaments of

irnvestnent revaluation reserve are as follows:
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[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

2007
Before-tax heest-ol -t
amount Taw imipact ATeaE
Asal | Jaruany (138T) 405 (576)
il osseshGainn during this year
- Db sacuines {39.304) 8,541 (20853)
- Bqquiny instruments and funds 1856 474y 1423
(37 A5 S {28431
Haclassificarion adjustmentd
- Impament 7 {191y 573
- Dispasaly a4 My 3038
- Onwirrs. [274) o8 (206)
4538 1,135 ER
As at 31 December {34341} #2337 {26,004)

SURPLUS RESERVE

Surplus ressnves consist of statutany surplus resenve fund and discretionary surplus resenve fund,

The Bank i mequirad 1o allocate 10% of its net profit, as detemined under the Accournting Standards for Bugness Enterprises and othar
refevant requirements issued by the MOF on 15 Februany 2006, After making appropriations 1o the statutcny suipbus resende fund, the Bank
may also allocate its net profit 1o the discretionany sunplus reserve fund upon approval by sharehalders in annual general mestings,

GEMERAL RESERVE

The general resanve of the Group s a1 the end of the repening period is set up based upon the requirements of

Mo 08 2amr
MOF i} 272,011 154,104
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance [ 2,124 FAF]
Other requlatony bodies In Mainkand China (£} 4,908 2865
Cithver ovenseas requlationy bodies 592 R85
Total 279,725 159680

{1} Pursazant (o rebesang regqulations ssued by the MOF, the Bank has 1o appeopiiate a certain amount of its net profit as general reserse oo cover paterntial
vy, painat irs assets, In accordance with the ‘Regulatian on Managernent of Firuncisl Inditutions for Rewsnies’ (0 Jin [2017] Mo, 200, issed by
the MOF on 30 Masch 2012, the genetal reserve balance for financlal instinutions should not be lower than 1,5% of the ending batance of gross

rhak-lparing aser

(i} Pursuant to requiremends of the Hong Kong Banking Cedinance, the Group’s banking operations in Hong Kong ane required to set assde amoamis ina
requilanony reserve i respect of losses which it will, or many, incur on loans and advances o oustome s, in addition to impalrment osses recognised in
accerdance with the acodunting poicies of the Group, Transders to.and from the requlateny resenve ane rade [l'll'mh,]h retained S nings

(3 Pursuant to the relevant requlatory requirements in Mainland China, the Bank's subsidiaries are iequired to appropriate a certain amound of s net

peodit a5 genes reserve,
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54 PROFIT DISTRIBUTION

In the Annual Genéral Meeting held on 29 June 2018, the sharehalders approved the paofit distribution for the year ended 31 December
2017, The Bank appropriated cash dividend for the year ended 31 December 201 7 inan aggregate amount of RMBET 2,753 mallion:

In the Board of Directors’ Meeting, held on 23 Ociober 2018, the directors appraved the payment of dividends 1o offshore preference
thareholders and domestic preference shareholders, The dividends far the offehore preférence shares distributed were US5157,583,333.33
{including taxes), calculated using the initial dividend rate of 4.65% (after taxes) as set in the werms and conditions, and equaled RMB 1,086
million (including taxes), at the exchange rate on 17 December 2018, the dividend payout date, The dividends for damestic preference
shares distributed wene RMB2850 millian, calculated using the nominal dividend rate of 4.75% fincluding taxes) as set in the terms and
conditions, and the dividend pavout date was 26 December 2018

On 27 March 2019, Board of Directors proposed the following prafit distributian scheme for the year ended 31 December 2018;

{1} Appropriate statutory suiplus reserve amounted © RMB24.618 million, based on 100 of the net profit of the Bank amounted to
RMEZ46,184 million for the year 2018 [2017: RME23,168 million), It has been recorded in “Surplus reseeve” as at the end of the
reparting pericd.

{3 Appropriate general reserve amounted to RMB17,897 millicn, pursuant 1o relevant regulations ksued by MOF (2017 AMB13,943
miiign),

{3 Declare cash dividend AMBOZ0G per share before tax (2017 RMBI291 per share) and in aggregation amount of AMBTE503 millicn
10 all shareholders. Proposed dividends as at the end of the repoming period are not recognisad as a liabiling

Above proposed profit distriibution scheme s subject to the approval of the shareholiders in the Annual General Meeting, Cash dividends
will be distributed 1o all sharehoiders registered at the relevant date upon approval,

55 NOTESTO CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash and cash equivalents
2018 2017
Cash 65,215 R8T
Supius deposin reserves with cential banks IE9.425 A0a.080
Demand depasits with banks and non-bank financlal instinutions. 60,530 0910
Deposits with banks and non-bank financial irstitutions with
eeiginal maturity with o wighin three months FANRL G920
Placements with banks and non-bank financial instiutions with orginal matueity
with arwithin three months 134,345 168253
Toaad E&D,TO3 5n3wW

56 TRANSFERRED FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Group enters into fransactions in the nommal course of businets by which it transfers recognised financial assets to third parties o 1o
structured entities. In some cases where these ransfers may give rise 1o full or partial derecognition of the financial assets concerned. In
aiher cases where the transfered assets do not qualify for derecognition as the Group has retained sulbstantially all the rsks and rewards of
these assers, the Group continued 1o recognise the rransferred assers.

Securities Lending Transactions

Transferred financial asseqs that do not qualify for derecognition mainky include debt securities kent 1o counterparies under securities
lending agreements. The counterparties are allowed 10 sell or rapledge those securities lant under agreements 1o repurchase in the
absence of default by the Grouwp, but has an obsgation 1o retum the secunties at the maturity of the contract. The Group has determined
that it retaing substantiafy all the risks and rewards of these securities and therefore has not derecognized them. As at 31 December 2018,
the transactions of debt securities lant to caunterparties have all matured and with no camying value (3s at 31 December 2017 RMB35,938
milliank
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56 TRANSFERRED FINANCIAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Credit Assets Securitisation Transactions

The Group enters intg securitisation transactions in normal course of business by which it transfers credit assets to structured entities which
issue asset-backed securities to investors. The Group retains interests in the form of subordinated tranches which would give rise to the
Group's continuing invohvement in the transferred assats, Those financial assets are recognised on the statement of financial positions to
the eient of the Group's continuing involvement,

As at 31 December 2018, ksans with an original camying amount of AMBA47,278 million (a5 at 31 December 2017 AMB153,397 million)
have been securitsed by the Group under arrangerments in which the Group retaingd a continuing. invahement in such assets, As at 31
December 2018, the camying amount of assets that the Group continued to recognise was RMEBSS0NT million (35 at 31 December 2017;
FB13,175 million). The carying amount of continuing invelvement assers and liabilities that the Group continued to recognise was
REAT 515 million a5 at 31 December 2018 (a5 at 31 December 2017: RME13,352 million),

57 OPERATING SEGMENTS

The Group has presented the operating segments ina manner consistent with the way in which information i3 repored intemally to the
Group's chief gperating decision makers for the purposes of resource allogation and padomrmance assessment, Measurement of segment
assers and llabifities and segment incomie and resuls it based on the Group's accounting policies.

Transactions between segments ae conducted under normal commergial terms and conditions, Intemnal charges and transfer prices are
determined with reference 1o market rates and have been reflacted In the pedarmance of each segmeant. Net interest incarme and expense
arlsing from Intemnal charges and transfer pricing adjustments are referred to as “internal net interest income/expense”, Interest income and
experse eamed from thitd parties are refered to & "external net intedest income/expense”,

Segrment revenues, results, assets and liabifities include iems directly attriburable 1 & segrment 25 well as those that can be allocated on a
reasonable basis. Segment income 2nd results are determined before infra-group transactions e eliminated as pan of the consolidation
process. Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire fived assets, intangible atsets and ather
long-term assets,

{1} Geographical segments
The Group operates prncipally in Mainland China with branches covering all provinces, autonomaouss fegions and municipalites
directly under the central government, and several subsidiaries located in Mainland China. The Group also has bank branch
OpeAtons in Horg Kong, Macau, Taiwan, Singapore, Frankfurt, Johannesbung, Tokyo, Seoul, Mew York, Sydney, Ho Cha Minh City,
Lugembourg, Toronto, London, Zurich, Dubal, Chile, Auckland and certain subsidianes operating in Homg Kong, London, Moscow,
Lumembiourg, British Wirgin Isfands, Auckland, Jakanta, San Paulo and Kuala Lumpur.

In presenting information on the basis of geographical seqments, operating incom is allocated based on the location of the
branches and sulbsidianies that generate the income, Segment assets, lizbilities and capital expenditure are aflocated based on thair
geographical kacation,

Geographical segments of the Group, as defined for management reporing punposes, are defined as follows:

- “Yangize River Delta” refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the Bank operate:
Sharghai Municipality, Bangsu Prevince, Zhejiang Proviece, City of Ningbo and City of Suzhouw:

= “Fearl River Delta” refers 1o the following areas where the tier-1 branches of the Bank cperare: Guangdong Province, City of
Shenzhen, Fujian Pravince and City of ¥iamen;

= “Bohai Rim® refers 1o the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the Bank operate: Beijing
Municipality, Shandong Province, Tianjin Municipaling, Hebel Province and City of Qingdan;

- the"Ceniral® region refers to the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the Bank cperate: Shari
Fronince, Guanga Autenomaus Reglon, Hubel Province, Henan Frovinge, Hunan Provinge, liangxi Province, Hasnan Proviece
and Anhui Provinge;

- the “Western” region refers to the following areas whene the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the Bank operate:
Sichuan Province, Chorgaing Municipality, Guizhou Provinge, Yunnan Provinge, Tibet Autonomous Region, Inner Mongolia
Autgnomaous Region, Shaansi Province, Gansu Provinge, Qinghai Province, Ningda Autonomaous Region and Xinjiang
Autonomcus Region; and

- the "Morheastern” region refers 1o the following areas where the tier-1 branches and the subsidiaries of the Bank operate:
Liaaning Province, lilin Pravince, Heilongjiang Pravince and City of Dalian,
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57 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(1] Geographical segments (continued)
A
Yargtze Pog|
Rimr River
Diafta Delts  Bohal Bm Central Western  Northeasterm  Head Office  Owerseas Total
Extiatrgi e e noome 56,645 52140 41,781 5R344 56,944 14,066 188612 16,845 4B6ITE
Il ret inbenest incomefempense] 13917 15,543 32,295 16330 1542 MIEs  RE [5.690] -
Net interest income 76562 67,645 e 85554 £1,486 24,355 55,384 11,156 ABAITE
et Tee and comemisiion income 16553 17,338 17,935 15175 13,535 4178 15,587 3,244 123038
e eraing gabilos) 18 603 a8 15 137 58 11250 16721 12814
Dadend iroome 112 7 1 52 il = 2] 531 T3
P (ot et i from

et Prles |L3E7] 5 1504) k] (103} [EL] 415 1,440 T4

Pt gainyfloriad o dedecognition

of firancial asets meavared
ATHNTGE (8 13 - - 1 - - [FEL ] 136 {141
Cther ppesating ispemayinooms, ret i i 1138 F20] 1,245 1ar [m 416 EE ]
Mﬂlﬁg Income G162 Eh641 94,114 102,303 94,430 28,661 115410 20,951 633,772
Opetacing experass {2778 (¥2.39%) (26,968 (30550 (39,138} 111,303 (15.254) 8029 ITATE)
Impaament insses 1147595 {14364 [33,980) (LG50 32,667} V65771 {15534y RT3 150568

Share of profitfess] of assoctm
I jodt LS - 1 ar - 1268 140
Frafit bedore tax 49,754 4EETE 33,146 41131 AL637 TE2 B1L5T2 10266 308.160
Capial evpenditrs .53 1874 7 L1987 1240 1,261 FRLF 1984 1B855
Depeecation and amonination L5 1,889 1,583 1536 1837 1435 1511 4BR 1744

2078

Sepment ety 4550907 RLEROX0  S294BRE  AD00N4  R44ETS0 179,524 GO90EN] 1883400 33029485
Liomg-teem equity imestments 1 ] 173 - 1029 8501
4552908  35ARG20 5294864 4207080 3448750 L1795 9090812 LEM,510 33037487
Cooflemand tam ariseds 58,730
Emiration {RETLEM)
Tonal amsets 13120693
Seqment Labitiey 4545367  BETLIS0 5280416 AJOBONA 3451601 LIBO.S8E 7280378 1574344 31104033
Do Taoe Foshi s 485
Elemirantion {3B73504)
Tostal Habiities 2231058
(- bt sheet oradh commitmes 512137 451,552 553,558 405,556 ATR0TE 143,531 100 WA795 LB4RTH4
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57 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
{1} Geographical segments {continued)

AT
Yangiae Pl
et Firver
Dusta Dela  EohaFm Certrdl Wettern  Modhedsten  Head Office Ot Tetal
Enerral nes e income BEELE 5T ALY L) 331556 13350 155554 i5479 A51455
i et i el IRCOMmeiperE) FillrE ] 14323 13632 SEEE] J5015 11576 [1 36,1085 B.513] -
Hetinterestincome 11786 G179 12151 R Al FE+ 2 s 39K AR1A
et S and commmission incoma L] 15,584 L-ELH 16877 1383 -1k ] kL 1] 51 LAy -]
et tradirg gaindios] o 1567 a1 36 & 1 (r3an A5 4E58
Dhvidird indbme 1,788 § 7] 1 s &y AL
et gainuor] arinirg hom
Frasiment wecwitie 41 35 ] 1% (3131 KR =35
Chher cperating inopme, ref 38 v 1 64 561 65 149 13 LELE] 17553
Operating income L] GETM W4 414 =T aax 248 S04t
Cpecring mpernies .00 LI1.826) (24,204 3000 LT (13,324 L] 77201 (vaTia3)
imparment kriies (13,724 {16877} (3130 28669 LS55 (14243 EIM) (3555 (haf3ad
Chare of profit of auacinge and
joint venlunes - - {11] - &l 1]
Profit before tax 53T 41339 15143 AR5 43837 2450 5357 R ST
Capine expenaiium 1532 1 918 TH55 LhEE 1008 1054 168} 6404 PR
Depreision and amansation 1581 1,750 3168 3343 Lt 417 1L&M BN |FATS
.11k
SETEE ety ARG 1475166 4515680 A A 158 1254450 1Li03ia BAT154T 17585 ALAY3108
Long-{emm egaly Fra-smerel 1 - 4594 - L62 1067
ARATT 3ATRIEE 49165 BRI 1759435 1,E00.318 BATISET T70M3 3150065
Dielpriedd Lon astety 1B
Ebmination BEENITY
Tt ansers 12124383
Segment Rtz AEIENM 1478313 LEET LG A 0AZ 400 L] L1050 il TAMFEE AR
Deferred ram labefties £
Efmanation (RBalITT)
Tots Babakries WAL
(Of-balance sheet credit comrritments BO0EED a715M T67. 363 HULINE MRS 155453 41517 e
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

57 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
(2] Business segments

Business segments, as defined for management repcering purposes, are s follows:
Corporate banking
This segrment represents the provision of a range of finandal products and services 1o corporations, government agenches and
financial institutions. The products and seevices include corporate foans, trade financing, deposit taking and wealth management
SEICES, agenty senvices, financial consulting and achisony SBrices, Cash Management Services, emittance and seement services,
custody services and guarantes services, eig.

Personal banking

This segment represents the provision of a range of financial products and services to individual customers. The products and
senvices comprise persanal loans, deposit taking and wealth management services, card business, remittance sarvices and agency
SEMVICes, 1.

Treasury business

This segment covers the Group’s treasuny operations. The Treasuny enters inlo inter-bank money markel rransactions, repurchase
and resale transactions, and invests in debt securities, It also trades in derivatives and foreign cumency for its own account, The
Ireasury Caried out custemar-driven derivatives, foreign currency and precious metal tading. its function alss includes the
management of the Group's overall Bquidity position, including the ksuance of debt securities,

Others

These represent equaty investments and the revenues, results, assets and liabilities of overseas branches and subsidianes.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF AME, UMLESS CTHERWISE STATED)

57 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

{2} Business segments (continued)

018
Corporate Parsanal Treasury

banking banking business Orthers Total

Extednal nel Wvees] foomne 171,838 123,046 170,952 20442 485278
InTamal PeT iRlEfesr INComeN e nise) 65,135 50,385 (116,334) 18,188 -
Met interest income 236,973 184N 54,618 12,156 486,278
ket fee and commission income 28711 73303 12,281 9.768 123,035
Mt prading (ssh'gain [2B5) 91} 4,652 B,338 12614
Cividend income - - - 773 773
Mg (foss)foain atisendg friom inwespment secufities [3.929) [4373) 15220 13.474) 3,444

et fossifgain on derscognition of
firvandial aeters megsued AT amoised cost [2E9T) 184 116 150 12.241]
e Cxpe Al N, P 13 a1 B511 Ta6 9869
Operating incoms 258,194 151,073 95,368 28,537 633,772
CIEating Expesses (63,005 (B5,083) (1,004) {14d,662) (174.764]
Impantrmeng losses [T20.621) [26,256) 3a {4,492) {150, 988]
Shaie of profic of asseciates and joint veniures - - - 140 140
Profit before tax 74,168 135,734 B4, 735 9,523 3048, 160
Capital expenditure 5616 B.076 455 4.8 18 865
Depreciation and armomisation £.535 9,399 11 B9 17,874
2018

SEqmEnt assets 7.555,.369 6,043,043 BE.252,6010 1.526,264 23377237
Long-term equity imestments - - - 8,002 8,002
7.555.369 6043.,043 B.252.601 1,534 266 13,385,279

Defered rax sty 58,730
Eliménanion {221,316]
Total asseds 23222693
Seqgment Eahilines 10,09E8,929 B.256,278 1.058.771 2,037,952 21,451,930
Deferred tax liablities. 485
Elimination 1221.3186]
Total llabilities 21,251,099
CHf-balance sheet credit commitements 1.771.513 873,436 - 203,775 2848734
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57 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
2] Business segments (continued)
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a7
Conporale Perions Tresasury

lw::kil:nj Exaanineg Tnusiruess Crheers Tatal

External ner intedesy income 150024 101,138 173958 Mogis W92 A50
Intermad et interest incomeTexpense) 73,083 74348 {13655% {7819 -
Mt infenest income 2x007 1 #5487 LRI 1B556 A5 ASE
Met fee and commission income LTI 61,298 19850 5911 117,754
Mt peaadiong (hosslgain [, 1 28) (1,350 11687 G5 48548
Dividend Income - - - 2195 2,195
Met gainTloss) arising from irmvestment secuiities - - Gal {1.516) (35}
Ciher operating (expenselfincome, net (556) 526 {00 16,289 17559
Operating income 248,06 235,954 65524 4401 S0
Operating expenses 158,291 {BI.E39 1058% [14.331) {167 043)
Impairment losses (106040 (14,379 (1725 {5211) {127 362)
Shane of profil of associpdes andt [ging wenhpes - - - 161 161
Profit before tax B2, 724 137,736 S4e1F 24010 bt
Capital expenditue 5110 1574 B49 11,192 FLR LT
Crepreciation and amortisation 570 BEaT 4T §BsS 17414

7

Segment assets 5837 261 5377252 BATSEA 1648535 22338741
Loy tesrn exquily investrments 7067 Te7
837 261 5377252 BA75693 1,655,602 22345808

Diefeted tax assets 46,18
EEsniination {67 L&)
Toal assers 2RV I43ES
Segment liabilities 10072 832 7502554 G534 201972 20565781
Drefedred tax liabilires k1]
EEmination (M7 H14)
Tt Ralailities J0EIRE56
Off-bafance sheet oredit COMEMITMEnts 2NeA3F Mota13 - FaLAF 0M052
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF AME, UMLESS CTHERWISE STATED)

58 ENTRUSTED LENDING BUSINESS
A the end of the reparting period, the amaounts of the entrusted loans and funds were as falfows:

2018 2mr

Entiusted foans 2,922,236 2736842

Ertronted Furds 2022236 2 TR

59 PLEDGED ASSETS
(1) Assets pledged as security
fal  Carrying value of pledged assets analysed by asset type

2018 2017

Cash deperil 943 -

Diiscountisg B TES A1

Bench 639,922 628,177

s 5773 B0

Tatal 647,408 635497

#  Collateral accepted as securities for assets
The Group conducts resale agreements under usual and custamary terms of placements, and holds collatesal for these rransactions.
As at 31 December 2018 and 2N 7, the Group did not hold any coliateral for resale agreements which was permitted 1o sell or
rapledge i thie abtence of default for the transactions.

60 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGEMT LIABILITIES

{1} Credit commitments

Credit commitments take the form of undrawn fean facilities which are approved and contracted, unutilised cradit card Amits,
financial guarantees, lenters of credit etc. The Group assesses and rakes allowance fior any probable losses accordingly,

The contractual amounts of loans and credit card cammitments represent the cash sutfiows should the cantracts be fully
drawn upan. The amounts of guarantees and letters of credit reprecent the maximum potential koss that would be recognised
if counterparties failed completely to perform as contracted, Acceptances comprise underakings by the Group 1o pay bills of
edchange drawn on custarmeans.

As credlit commitmients may expire without being drawn uporn, the toral of the contractual amounts st cut in the following tabie
donot represent the expected future cash outfiows.

2018 2007

Loan Coemimilments
= with an original maturity within one year 150,257 192,768
= with am eriginal matwity of one year o dver 306,838 95467
Credit card commetments 923,508 so1eE
1,380,603 1,390,853
Bank scoeptanies 230,756 TG00
I'i|1:||'||:inrl| Ut antees 51,422 GBI
M- Brancing quaranieds 1,006,748 BOR A2
Sight letres of credn 34,159 41,116
Lsance letters of credit 130,195 JEEBA5
Ohers 14,841 B, 366
Total £.848,724 30FRNT2
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

60 COMMITMENTS AMD CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)
(2] Credit risk-weighted amount

The credit iek-weighted amount refers to the amount as computed in accordance with the rubes set out by the CBRC and depends
on the status of the counterparty and the maturity characteristics,

2018 Pl F)
Credit sisk+wiighted amount of contingent Rab@ities and commitments 585.503 L0EY

(3] Operating lease commitments

The Group leses certain propeny and equipment under operating leases, which typically run for an inftial period of one to fve years
ang may include an optiaon to renew the lease when all terms ane renegotiated. As at the end of the repoting perod, the future
minimum lease payments under non-canceflable operating leasss for property and equipment were as follows:

2018 v

\Within gne year 5,353 5130
After one yead but within pao years 4876 4288
Adter owen years bur wathin three years 35N 30M
Adter three years but within free years 4175 3350
After fve years 1376 2413
Fotad 2233 IBA0G

(4] Capital commitments
As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had capital commitments as follows:

2018 017

Comtracted for 11,7682 SA82

(5]  Underwriting cbligations
As at 31 Dacernber 2018, these was no unexpired undenwriting commitment of the Group (as a1 31 December 2017 nil).

(6]  Government bonds redemption abligations

As an undenwriting agent of PRC govemnment bonds, the Group has the responsibility 1o buy back those bonds sold by it should
the helders decide to early redeem the bands held, The redemption price for the bonds at any time befare thelr matwrity date is
based on the coupon value plus any intérest Lnpaid and accneed up to the redemprtion date, Accruad interest pavables to the bond
holders ae calcuiared i accondarce with relevant ruses of the MOF and the PBOC. The redemption price may be different from the
fair value of similar instruments traded at the redemption dane,

The redemgtion abligations, which représent the naminal value of govermment bonds underwritten and soid by the Graup, but net
yermatused as at 31 Becernber 2018, were RMBA1,331 million (35 a1 31 Decembar 2017 AMBY2431 million),
(71 Cutstanding litigation and disputes

As at 31 December 2018, the Group was the defendant in cerain pending litigations and disputes with gross claims of RMESOTD
rmillion {as at 31 December 2017; AMB10,499 million]), Pravisions have been made for the estimated lgsses arising fram such
lItganard based upon the opinisas of the Greup's intednal and extemal legal courdels [Note 45), The Group considers that the
provisions made are reasonable and adeguate,

(8  Provision against commitments and contingent liabilities

The Group assessed and made provisions for any probable outflow of economic benefits in relation o the commitments and
contingent liabilities in accordance with their accounting palicies (Note 4014,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS CTHERWASE STATED)

61 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS
{1} Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates
The parent companies of the Group are CIC and Huljin,

Approved by the State Council, O was established on 29 September 2007 with a registered capital of RMB1 S50 billion. As a wholly
orwrned subsidiany of CIC, Huijin exercises its rights and obfigatnons as an imsestor on behalf of the PRC government.

Huljin was incorporated on 16 December 2003 a5 a wholly state-cwned investment company. It was registeraed in Beijing with 2
reqistarad capital of AMBEZE 209 milliar. fs principal acthities ane equity imestments a3 authorised by the State Council, without
engaging im other commercial operations. As a1 31 December 2018, Huljin directy held 57,1 1% shares of the Bank.

The related companies under parent companies include the subsidianss under parent companies and other associates and joint
VENTUMES,

The Groug's transactipns with parent companies and their affiliates mainly include deposit taking, entrusted asset management,
operating leases, lending, purchase and sale of debt securities, money market transactions and inter-bank clearing. These
rancactions are priced based on market prices and conducted undar normal commercial terms.

The Group has issued subcrdinated debis with a nominal value of RMB145,236 million (a5 at 31 December 2017 RMEB144.935
millian). These are bearer bonds and tradable in secondary market, Accardingly, the Group has na infarmatian in respect of the
amaunt of the bonds habd by the affiliates of parent companies as at the end of the reporting penod.
fa)  Tronsactions with parent companies

I the ordinary course of the business, material wansactions that the Group entered into with pafent ComMpanies are as

foligws:
Amounts
2018 T
Ratio to simitar Ratia ta similar
Amount transactions Amoaing trandactions
InTenest ncome 1.980 0249% 109 0.15%
Il rest s pernse 95 0.03% 128 0043
Balances outstanding as at balance sheet date
2018 a7
Ratio to simitar Ratio ta similar
Balance transactions Balance transactions
Irnerest iecenvable WA N 140 01 7%
Loans ard achanges B oustomers 28,000 0.21% J2000 03r%
Financial investmesnts
Financial assets measuted at amoised cost B.097 0.25% WA Y
Financial assets measueed at fair valse thiough
other comprehensive incoms 11,563 0.68% WA Y
Awallable-for-sale financlal assers MA NiA FAL 0.14%
Held-to-maturity irvestmenis NiA NI G140 0.35%
Depasits fiom banks and non-bank financial institutions 1,627 0.1 1% 114 045%
Diepasits from customess 1675 0.03% 55 0.00%
It rest payabile LT WA 0000
Credfit commitments 88 0.01% 1E8 0.01%
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61 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
(1] Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates (continued)
b} Transactions with the affiliates of parent companies

In the ardinany courte of the business, material Transactions thar the Group entered inmo with the affiliates of parent
companies are as followes:

Amounts
2018 oz
Ratio to similar Paticr fo similar
MNote Amount transactlons Amaount transactions
InCeses incorme 22,516 2.7E% EFALEE 4.78%
I EnEl R 4,748 1.46%: 10237 3, 44%.
Fee and cormmision ingoms: m 012% BaT 0.51%
Fee and commission espense 08 1.39% 148 | A%
Operating expenses L1} B84 0.53% T4 465
Balances outstanding as at balance sheet date
2018 2017
Ratio to similar Fantiicy £ sarmiilar
Mot Balance transactions Balance transactions
Deposis with banbe and non-bank
financial instituticns 40,591 B.34% 66T 20.95%
Placements wirth Banks &g ooh-tank
financial instituticns %6,352 I7.55% 71066 21.85%
Positive e value ol derhatives 4811 2.51% 512 S0E%
Famardial 55 heldd inder ieasle Mg sements 10,110 5.01% G500 200
nredesr recetvabie MiA MIA 4z 18.59%
Loans and advances [0 CUSTmiers 58,362 0.51% 30553 (4%
Fenancial investments.
Financlal assets measured at falr value
thioagh peofit of loss 17,067 1.33% 1233 3.5
Financlal assets measured at amortised cost 294,975 9.01% A M
Financial assets measured at falr value
thigugh other comprehensive income 229,510 1341% M M
Available-for-sale financial assets MiA A 215600 13.90%
Held-to-maturity investments MiA MiA 458,789 17.74%
Investmient classified as receivables MIA NAA JE9I5 6.21%
Crihrr assets [ m Q6% 15 002%
Depasits rom Banks and non-bank
financial institutions [y G518 4,245 194730 14.56%
Placements rom banks and nor-bank
financial institutions 117661 28000 109661 28 58%
Megative fiir value of dedvatives 6,561 14.35% 6,734 BAa%
Fafatdial assets wobd yidesy
repunchase agresments 1486 4.83% 1.255 |
Drpsits foom customess 18633 0115 14455 0
Ingesessy panaldie MiA A LrE] 0.21%
b Babilities A 467 1.59% 25 053%
Creght commitmeants #443 0.29% 10 0.34%
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[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF AME, UMLESS CTHERWISE STATED)

61 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AMD TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
{1} Transactions with parent companies and their affiliates (continued)
bl Transactions with the affifates of parent companies (continued)

i} Cyperaling expenses mainty represent tental cxpenses paid by the Groug o beased assets, induding properties and motor vehlcles,
ownied by patent companies and his affiliates, and fees fos related serdoes provided by parent companies and irs afffiaies.

=) Crher dsseds mainhy iepaesent othér segenabhes om thi alfikates of paeend companies,

(8 Deposits from the affiliates of parent companbes ane unsenwed and ae repayable under normal commercial tedms.

) Transactions with associates and joint ventures of the Group

Transactions between the Group and its associates and joint ventures aee conducted in the normal and ordinary course of the
business and unger normal commercial terms as those transactions conducted between the Group and non-related companies
ourside the Group. In the ordinary course of the business, material transactions that the Group entered into with asseciates and jaint
ventures are as follows:

Amounts
2018 a7
Interest noome 399 G
Imterest expenss 322 sn
Fee and cormmission income 197 a7
Opetating expenses 239
Balances outstanding as at balance sheet date
1L 217
Loans and advances 1o customens 8,634 FagF
Cther assets 16 -
Flacements fiom baniks and nen-bank financlal institutions - a
Regative fair valee of derivatived a5 -
Dreprosits frorm customers 1,669 2223
Interes] panyable M F
Ot liakifitiess 419 b
Creclit commitments 10 B2
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
{31  Transactions bebtween the Bank and its subsidiaries

Transactions etween the Bank and its subsidiaries are conducted in the nommal and ordinary course of the business and under
narmal commercial terms as those ransactions conducted between the Group and nan-related companies outside the Group.
All the inter-group transactons and inter-group Dalances ane eliminated when preparing the consolidated financial statements ac
mentigned in Mote 4(1 o)

Iri the ardinary course of the butiness, material transactions that the Bank enterad inta wath its subsidiaries are as fallows;

Amounts
Z018 A7
INEEFEEE INCome 1.002 1.3H)
Intefest expense 739 SR
Fee and commission incomse 1.769 1820
Fee and comanission expense 575 542
Mvidend incomss in &5
Met gain arising from investment secunities - £
Cither operating expense, net (152} 211
Oipérating eapendds o990 an
Balances outstanding as at balance sheet date
2008 207
[eposits with banks and non-hank linancial instingticns 1,640 #8101
Placements with banks and noonbank financal institutions b ik GAR
Positive fair vabue of dervatives 317 1424
Famandial assets held under esabe agieements 2130 -
Intefest recehable A 140
Loana and dvances bo custonmens 10918 HL653
Fanancial investments
Financial assers measuned a1 amormised cos 2127 B
Financial assets measured a1 falr value theough other comprehenshve income 10,336 BA
Avallatde-for-sale financkal assets HiA oM
Held-to-rnaturity invvestmenis A 656
Evvestment classified as recefvables A 455
Crbet assets 39005 8480
2018 27
Depersits from Banks and non-bank Bnancial inaitutions BGEE 19547
Placements lrom banks and non-bank finandcel mstinaons 3B.999 sR017
Famancial liabilivies maaswed ar fa value throwgh profit o loss 45 -
Megative fair value of detivatives a4 1268
Femanclal assets sold under repurchase agreements 1,334 -
Depasits from customers T.233 38N
Intesest payabie LI o
[Crshit secunitiees issued B4 840
Caber Eabilities 281 1033

As at 31 December 2018, the rotal maximum guarantee limit of guaraniee letters issued by the Bank with its subsidiaries as
berieficiary is AMB3S,733 millian (a5 at 31 December 2017; AMES3,726 miliian).

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the transacticns between subsidiaries of the Group are mainly deposits with banks and
non-gank financial institutiars and deposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions. As at 31 December 2018, the balances
of the above transactions were RMB2.509 millson (35 at 31 December 2017 RMB4.,613 million) and RME2,509 millian (as at 31
December 2017: AMBI0.721 million) respectively,
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61 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

i)

=

&)

Transactions with other PRC state-owned entities

State-owned entities refer 1o those entities directly or indirectly owned by the PRC govemment through its govemment authorities,
agencies, affiliations and other organisations. Transactions with other state-owned entities inchede but are not limited to: lending
and depasit 1aking: taking and placing of inter-bank balances; entrusted lending and othet custody senvices; insurance and securities
agency, and other intermediany services; purchase, sale, undenwriting and redemption of bands lssusd by other state-owned
entities; purchase, sale and leases of propeny and other assets; and rendering and receiving of utilities and other services,

These transacions are conducted i the ordinary cowrse of the Group's banking Dusiness on terms semilar 1o those that woukd have
been entered into with non-state-owned entities. The Group's pricing strategy and approval processes for major products and
services, swch as boans, deposits and commission incame, da nat depend on whether the customerns are state-cramed entities of not
Having due regard 1o the substance of the relagtionships, the Group is of the opinion that none of these tamsactions are maresal
related party transactions that réquire separate dischosure,

Transactions with the Annuity Scheme and Plan Assets

Agpart from the obfigations for defined contributions to the Annuity Scheme and regular banking transactions, there were no other
rrandactions betwesn the Group and the Annuity Schema for the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017,

As 2t 31 December 2018, RMB3,760 million of the Group's supplamentany retirement benefit plan assets {as a1 31 December 3017
MBS, 183 million) were managed by CCB Principal and management fees from the Bank was RMB15.63 million (a5 at 31 December
2017 RMEY0.59 million)

Key management personne|

Key management personnel are those persons having suthorities and responsibilites for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including directors, supervisors and senige executives, The Geoup enters into banking
trarxactions with kéy management persannel in the normal course of business. For the years ended 31 Decermber 2018 and 2017,
there were na materal ransactions and balances with key management personnat,

The compensation of directors and supervisors is disclosed in Note 15, The senice executives’ annual compensation before
indevidual income tax during the year is s follows:

2018
Contributions
to defined
contribution
Remuneraticn retirement COther benefits
pald schemes  inkind (Notedil]  Total (Note (i)}
RMB'000 RMBEQ00 RME 00 RIB 000
Executive Vice President
Hugang Yi &91 55 107 653
Fhang Lilin 491 50 a5 636
Executive Vice President and Chief Risk Officer
Liac Lin BG5S 55 149 BED
Chief Financial Officer
¥ Yiming TBE 55 149 2
Sectetary to the Board
Huang Fhiling 657 a7 122 826
Fosmer Executive Vice President
Yang Wensheng 205 22 38 265
Y Kb 05 22 38 265
Former Secretary to the Board
Chen Caibiong 13 - 18 13
3,615 306 716 4,637
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

61 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS AND TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
6] Keymanagement personnel (continued)
7

Social insusance,
CONPXO T annLiry,

supplementary
miedical insurance Tesm incentive
Acomped and howsing fured  Other monetary Income dufing
cost {ABomaances] jpaid by the Bark income J0N5-2047
RMABT00 RAED00 RMETI0 REABTH0
Executive Vice President
Yang Wersheng 671 139 - 518
Huarg Yi 61 39 - 58
Y lgho ar1 139 - 518
Zhang Lilin £ 4 - 104
Chief Disciplinary Officer
Tt Kepeng 6 134 - 41
Chief Risk Officer
Liaw Lin 17549 157
Chief Financial Officer
Xu Yieming 2110 1ar - -
Secretary to the Board
Huang Zhiling - - - -
Former Chief Risk Officer
feng Kandnea 352 30
Farmer Secretary to the Board
Chess Caihong 2110 LE]] - -
0407 1,135 - 2074

{i} Other benefits in kind included the Bank's contributions 1o medical fund, housing fund and other social Insurances, which
ane payabds 1o labour 2nd security authoritiss based on the lower of certain percentage of the salaties and allowance or the
prescribed upper limits as required by the relevant requiations issued by the govermment authorties. Other benefits also
included the Bank's contribution 1o its o corpoeate annuity plan {whisth was set upin accordance with the relevant policies
issued by the government authorities) and supplementary medical insurance,

(i} The total compensation package for these key management personnel for the year ended 31 Decerriber 2018 has not
yet been finaised in accordance with regulations of the PRC relevant authorities. The amount of the compensation to be
adjusted for s not expected 1o have significant impact anthe Group's financial staternents for the vear ended 31 December
2018, The final compensation will be disclosed in a separate announcement when detenmined,

{5} The tatal compensation package for cenain key management personnel for the year ended 31 Dacember 2017 had not bean
finalised in accordance with requlations of the PR relevant authornties till the date that the 2017 financial statements were
anngunced, The aforesaid total compensation package for the key management persannel for the vear ended 31 Decemiper
2007 was the final araunt,

) Fromn 2015 onwards, remuneration of the Bank's leaders administered by Central authorities has been paid in accordance
with relevant policies relating to the central remuneration reform.

(7] Loans, guasi-loans and other credit transactions ta directoss, supervisorns and sanior executives

The Group had no material bafance of loans, quasi-ioans and other credit transactions to directors, supervisors and senior executives
a5 at the end of reparting period. Those loans, quasi-lcans and other credit anactions (o directons, supenisars and serior
Executives were conducted in the normat and ordinary course of the business and under normal commercial terms or on the same
terms and conditions with those which are avallable to other employees, based on terms and conditions granted 1o third paries
adjucted for risk reduction,
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT
The Group has exposure o the follawing risks,
- CIeR risk
- maeket risk
liqueddity risk
- opeatonal fisk
- Imsurance risk

This note presents infoematicn about the Group's exposure 1o each of the abowve risks, the Group's objectives, poficies and processes for
measering and managing risk, and the Group's capaal management.

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors carmy out their responsibilities according 1o Articles of Association and other refated regulatony reguirements. The
Board of Directors of the Bank has estabfished the Risk Management Commities, responsible for making risk management strategies and
policies, monitaning the implermentation, and evaluating the cvarall risk profile on a regqular basis. The Board of Supenviscrs has owversight
of the establishment of the overall risk management system and how well the Board of Directors and senfor managemsent Camry out risk
management respansibilities. Senior managament is respongibla for camying aut the risk strategy established by the Board of Directorns
and the implementation of the ovesall risk management of the Group, Senior management appoints Chiefl Risk Officer who assisted the
president with the corresponding risk management wark.

T identify, evaluate, manitee and manage risk, the Group hat dedgned a compeshansive gevernance frameawark, intemal conerol poficies
and procedures, Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly 1o reflect changes in market conditions, products and
services offered, The Group, thraugh s training system, standardised management and process management, aims at developing a
disciplied and constructve control anvitanment, in which all emplovess undestand their rales and obligations,

Risk hanagement Depariment is the overall business risk managemsent department. Credit Management Department is the overall
credit risk management department. Credit Approwal Department is the overall credit business approval depantment. Internal Cantrol
and Comphance Depattrment is the coorBnation deparment fof operating risk management, information echnology risk management,
compiance risk management and money laundering risk managerment. Other departments are responsible for variaus comesponding risks,

The Group Audit Commitpee is respansible far maonkaning and evaluating internal controls, and monitoring the compliance of care
buisiress sectos and their management procedures. Intennal Control and Compliance Depantrnent assists the Audit Cornmittes 1o execute
the abave menticned respongibilities and reports to the Audit Committee.

{1} Credit risk

Credit risk management

Credit risk represents the financial loss that ances from the fallure of 3 debitor of counterpany 1o dischange is contractual obligations
of cormmitrnents ta the Group,

Credir business

The Risk Management Department takes the lead in the development and implementation of the credit risk measurement tools
including customess rating and facilities grading. The Credit Management Departrment is respansible for establishing credit risk
marniagement palicies and monitoring the guality of credit assets, The Special Assets Resolution Center i responsiile for the special
assets resolutions. The Credit Appraval Department is regpansible for the Group’s comprehensive credit limits and credit appoeal
of varicus credit businesses. While the Credit Management Depanment takes the lead, both the Credit Management Department
and the Credit Approval Department will coodinate with the Corporate Banking Department, the SME Business Department, the
Imstituticnad Banking Department, the international Business Department, the Strategic Clients Departrnent, the Housing Finance &
Personal Lending Depamment, the Credit Card Center, and the Legal Affairs Depanment 1o implement the credi risk management
pohicies and procedures,

With respect 1o the credit risk management of corporate and institutional business, the Group has accelerated the adjustment of
its credit portfolio structure, enhanced post-lending menitoring, and refined the industry-specific guideline and policy baseline for
ciedit appooval, Managernent also fine-tured the credic acceprance and exit policios, and optimised s econcmic cagital and cradic
risk Bmit management. All these policies have been implemanted to improve the overall asset quality, The Group manages credit
risks throughout the entine credit process including pre-lending evaluatians, credit approval and post-lending manitaring, The
Group performs pre-lending evaluations by assessing the entity's credt ratings based on internal miing oriteria #nd assessing the risk
and rewards with respect 1o the propased project, Credit approvals are granted by designared Credit Approaal Officers, The Group
continually carries-aut past-lending menitonng, particularly those related to tageted industhies, geographical segments, producss
and dlients. Any adverse events that may significantly affect a bosower's repaymnent ability are reported timely and measurnes are
implemented to prevent and control risks.
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&2 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{11 Credit nisk (Continued)
Credit risk management (Continued)
Credit buginess (Confinued)
With respect to the personal credit business, the Group refies on credit astessment of applicants as the basis for loan approval.
Customar relaticnship managers are required [0 assess the income leved, credit history, and repayment ability of the apgplicant. The
customer relationship managers then forward the application and recommendations 1o the lnan-approval depanmments for corsent,

The Group manitors barowers repayment ability, the status of collaténal and any changes to collateral value, Once a lean becomes
overdue, the Group starts the recovery process according 1o standand recovery procedurnes.

Tao mitigate risks, the Group requests the customers (o provide collatersl and guarantees where approgriate, & refined management
gysterm and operating procedure for collatenal have been developed, and thete is a guideline to specify the suitabsdity of accepting
specific types of collateral Collateral values, structures and legal covenants are reguiady reviewed to ensure that they still serve their
intended purpases and confonm 10 market practices.

Treasury business

Far risk managernent purpases, credit risk ansing from debt securities and derivatives exposures is managed independently and
irformation theteon i dsclosed in Notes (110 and (TH)) belaw. The Growp wets credit limits for treasiny activities and manitons them
regularly with reference to the fair values of the relevant financial instruments,

Measurement of Expected Credit Loss (ECL)
Al Segmentation of Financial Instruments

The Group adopts a “threg-stage” model for impaiimant Based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition, 1o
estimare the expected credit bosses.

The key definizion of the three stages are summarised below:

Stage 1: For financial instourments with no significant increase in credit risk after initial recogniteon, expected cradit losses in
the next 12 months are recognised,

Stage 2: For financial instruments with significant increass in crediz ik since initial mcoanition, but thed are ro obgective
evidence of impairment, lifetime expected credit losses are recognisad,

Stage 3: For financial assets show gbjective evidence of impairment at the end of the reporting period, lifetime expected
credir ksses ane vecoghised.

B Significant increase in Cradit Risk (SACR)

The Group assessas whether the credit rick of a financial instrurment has increased significantly since initlal recognition on
& quanerly basis, The Group sufficiently considers all reasonable and supponatle information, including forwand-fooking
information, which reflects the significant increase in credit rigk. The major factors considered include requlatory ard business
envinonment, intémal and extemnal credit grading, repayment ability, operation capacity, contract temmns of the loan, assets
price, market interest raie, repayment behaviors, et The Group compares the risk of a default occurring as at the reponting
date with that a5 ag the date of initial recognition of one financial instrument or a portfolia of financial instrurnents that shares
the similar credit risk charactedstics, The key factors are as follows: 1. The change in probability of defautt (PDY, for example,
in principle, the intemal credit rating of corporate loans and advances is 15 or below, and the internal credit rating of debt
secunties has dropped by 2 .o more notches. 2. Other factors which cause significant increase in credit risk. Usually, it should
be regardad as 2 significant Increase in credit sk if the overdue exceeds 30 days.
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1} Credit risk [Continued)
Measurement of Expected Credit Loss (ECL) (Continued)
i) Definirion of default and cregit-impaired assers

The Graup comsiders a financial instriment is default, when it is crédit-impaired. Genarally, overdue for mare than 20 days on
contractual payrment teams is considered default

In order 1o evaluate whether a financlal asset is impalired, the Group considers the following critesia;
Significant financial difficuity of the barrower orissuer
Breach of cantract term, such as a default or delinguency ininterest.ar principal payments;

- The Group, for economic o legal reasons relating to the borrower's financial difficulty, granting to the borower 2
concession that the Groug would not otherwise consider;

= It becoming probable that the bamower will enter bankruptcy or other financlal receganisation;
& Disappearance of an active market for financial assets because of financial difficulties:
A gubstantial discount on purchasing o generating a financal asset rmay reflects the fact that credit osses occus

- Dhbservable data indicating thar there i a measurable decrease In the estirmated futude cash flows from a group of
financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannat yet be identified with the
ingividual financial assets inthe Group, induding adverse changes in the paymrent Sates of bormowens in the Group,
an increase in the unemployment rate in the geographical area of the bomowers, 2 decreass in property prices for
mierigages in the relevant area, or adverse changes in industry conditions that affect the borrowers in the Group;

- Cher objective evidence indicating theng is an impaérment of the financial asset
The Groug's definition of default has been consistently applied to the modalling process of PD, EAD and LGD during the ECL
calculation.
i) Measuring ECL - Explanation of Inpurs, Assumprions and Estimarion Tachnigues
The ECL is recognised an either a 12-manth or lifetime basis depending on whather a significant increase in credit risk has

occuered since initial recognition or whether a financial instrument is considered 10 be credit-impaied, Expected credit fosses
ara the discounted product of the weighted average of PO, LG, and EAD undar the theee scenariog, defined a5 fallows:

- PD represents after consideration of forward-looking information the likelihood of a borrower defaulting on its
financial obiigation in the future, Please refer to earfier disclosure In this note for the defnition of defaul.

- LGD represents after consideration of fonsard-looking information the Group's expectation on the ratio of extent of
loss and a defaulted exposure.

- EAD s the total amaunt of risk exposure on and off balances sheet at the time of defaull, The exposure is determined
by the repayment plan accending 1o different types of products.

- The discount fate used inthe ECL caboulation is the effective interest rate.

Flease refer 1o further disclosure in this note for forward looking informeation which is incorporated In the calculation of
expecred credit losses.

The assumptions underlying the ECL calculation, such as how the maturity profite of the PDs and how the collateral values
change et - are monitoned and reviewed an a quartsrly basis.

There have been no significant changes in estimaticn technagues or significant assumplions made during the repoting
pericd,
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&2 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1) Credit risk {Continued)

Measurement of Expected Credit Loss (ECL) {Continued)

(B} Foreard-tooking imfarmetion incoradgndared in e 8CL
The assessment of SICR and the caloulation of ECL both incorparate forward-looking infasmation. The Group has performed
histosical analysic and icdentified the key economic variables related 10 expected credit losses and made forward-locking
adjustments, such as GDP, TP, M2, PP, RME deposit reserve rate, Londaon spot gold price. average exchange rate of US Dallar
to AME and 30 on, Taking GOP as an example, the predicted value in neatral scenan acconds with the develogment goals
issued by the Central Peaple’s Government, the predicted valoe in positive and negative scenarios will Aluctuate up and
donwn on the basis of the predicted value in newtral scenaric. The forecasts of macroeconomic varables in the variables pool
ane prowided periadically by the Group. The Group constructs empirical models 1o cbrain the relationship berween historical
macroeconomic variables and PD and LGD. and the FD and LGD in a gren future horizgon are projected based on the
forecasted macroeconomic variatdes.

The Group constructs empinical modets o determine the weightings in positive, neutral and negative. In 2018, the positive,
neutral and nagative scenarios are of comparable weighting, Following this asssssment, the Group measues ECL a5 a
weighted average probability of ECL in the next 12-manth under the three scenarips for Stage 1 financial instruments;and a
waighted average probability of ifetime ECL for Stage 2 and 3 financial instruments.

{FY Grouping of instruments for bsses measured on & collective basi

For expected credit loss provisions modelled on a collective basis, a grouping of exposures is performed on the basis of
shared risk characteristics; such that risk exposures within a group are homeogeneous, In parforming this grouping. there
rmust be sufficient infarmation for the group to be statistically credible. The Group uses credit rating, product types and client
types, etc. for grouping to caloulate the losses measured on 2 collective basis.

o) Maximum credit isk exposure
The following table presents the maximism exposure 1o credst sk as at the end of the reponting period without @king into
cansideration any collateral held or ather credit enhancement. In respect of the financial assets recognised in the statement
of fimancial position, the masimum exposure o cledit risk is represented by the camying amount after deducting for any
impairment allowance,

2018 il
Deposits with central hanks 2567648 2014380
Deposits with banks and non-bank financial institutions 456,949 175005
Pacements with banks and nonebank financial nstinetions 345,727 5213
Poasitive fair vabue of dervativis 0,601 22880
Fimanial assets held wnder essle agpisement s 201,845 208,360
Inkeshisst recetvatie MR 1165493
L. ancl achairitis to customises 13365430 12574473
Famandial investments
Financial assets measured at fair value theough prafin or loss 630,247 554008
Financlal assers measured al amortised cos 3272514 M
bt securites measured at fafe value throagh other comprehensive iIncomse 1,707,664 M
Aallable-for-sale debit sevurizies WA 461 82
Held-to-maturity investments LI 2586712
Fwvestments classified a4 receivables WA AG5 81
Crbuerr financial sets 123,629 65,218
Toral 21,756,466 21,531,066
- batance sheet credit commitments 2B48. 724 BRIl R
Mandmum credit dsk exposure 25,605,192 24560238
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1} Credit risk (continued]
bl Distribuetion of loans and advances to customers in terms of crealit quality is analysed as follows

Moge amzr
Gross impaired loss
- Indbvidually assessed and impaired gross amount 168,798
= Allowances for Impalrment losses (113,620
Subeotal S5,078
= Collectively assessed and impaired gross amount 22493
= Allerwances for impalrment sses {13,802
Subtotal BE
Crverdue but not impasaed
= betyveen | day and 90 days 483
- between 1 days and 180 dis .
= g than 180 s
Cross amount 30483
Alloswances fos imipaimment losses m {3.164)
Subratal IT3e
Heither cverdue norimpaied
= ndecueed loans 3AS6502
- Caparaniteed loaans 2035372
Loans secured by tangible avsets other than monetin dsses 5,441 587
= Loans secutad Dy ImomeLany 155 1,347,106
oot amiont 12 680667
Mlowances for impaimment losses [ (198188
Subratal 12482085
Tatal 12574473

@ The Balances represent collectively assessed afowances of mmpairment losses
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{11 Credit nisk {continued)
ft}  D¥stribution of loans and advances to custormers in terms of credit quality is analysed as follows (continued)

Within cwerclee but nat credit impaired knans and advances and credit impained loars and advances, the porticn covensd or
not covered by coliatenl held ane shown as follows:

2018
Owverdue but not credit Credit Impaired
Iimpalred loans and advances loans and advances
Corporate Personal Corporate
Poaitade coraredd 1.737 15,239 22,581
Portion not cosered 1,482 10,757 150,459
Tonal 3.219 25,996 173,040
a7
Imypainedt koans and
achwanCes which are
Cherdue but not impainied keand subsject to individual
and adwances Fssessment
Conpornae Pexsonal COiponate
Porthon covered 41102 14,678 29810
Porthon not covered 3533 B0 139983
Total TH35 2848 169,754

The above collateral Includes land wse rights, bulldings and egquipment, etc, The fair value of collateral was estimated by the
Group with reference to the latest available external valuations adjusted after taking into account the current realisatian
experience as well a the market situation,
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1 Credit risk (continued]
] Loans and advances to customers analysed by economic sector cancentrations

FLE a7

Gross Balance oS Batance
Loan secured by loan secuied by
balance Percentage  collateral balance  Percentage collaterat

Conpanate loans and advances

- Trarsgsoetation, storage and postal wervices 1,435,520 10.42% AF7AT2 1439583 11.08% 516,193
- Manufachsing 1,260,179 9.14% 338,453 L3taaa? 1024 410,706
- Leasing and commercial services 1,048,235 T.61% 367,530 AR, a1 347 367
- Production and supply of electric power,

heat, gas and wade 840,381 6.10% 201,081 B&TAIE B.73% 1 ESE
- Foal estare 630,192 A57% 312,305 LY FELY A% B4 0GR
- Whaolesale and reqail trade 426,943 300% 188,993 Ar7aba 3.7 2664890

= Water, ervironment and public utiliny
rmanagement 409,137 297% 203,576 305,163 1065 193,538
- Construction 31457 L.26% 75,368 2RI FALLY T0128
= Minirg 254,241 1.84% 214878 250,458 1 54t 28,685

= Pubdic managemeent, saclal securities
and social organisation 0578 0.51% 2406 107297 B3% 18035
= Agriculbune, Forestry, laming, fishing 67,256 0.49% 21,355 TEE3 158% AT
Education 66,476 0.48% 1507 70,881 055% 165132
= Chiwirs 658,166 &.77% 163,219 TI0SG3 5,500 E7.281
Total corporate loans and advances 7,478,465 54.26% 2415417 TARTAI2 SBO03% 2465194
Parsonal loans and acvances 5,957,545 43.22% 5004799 5209804 A0ON 4420426
Discounted bills 310,244 2.25% - 135,715 1405% -
Accaued enensst 36,798 D27% - PA MAA Y
Total Ioans and ddvances to customers 13,783,053 100,00% 7420211 12903441 10000% GA54.620
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{11 Credit nisk {continued)
fc]  Loansand advances to customers analysed by econamic sector concentrations fcantinued)

Details of impaired loans, impairment allowances, charges, and amounts wiitten off in respect of economic sectors which
constitute 10% or more of rotal gross foans and advances (o CUsLOmMErs are as foflows:

2018
Charged o
Allowances for income
expacted credit losses statement Witten off
Stage 3 during the during the
Gross losns Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 year year
Transportation: stosage and
pastal services 16,500 {17.555] (8,509 10,339} (13.930) 345
Xz
Charged to
Incvicually Cofectively income
Gross assessed assessed statement
Impaired impadrment Irmpalnment during the Written off
lnans allowances Alleances yeal  duting the year
Marndfacturing 6,557 (512200 {35,504 I 63E 1585
Transportation, stoage andl postal senaces 13,84 (2651} (26573 [ELAE2H 549

fal  Loansand advances to customers analysed by geographical sector concentrations

FLO L amy
Gross Balance Gross Balance
loan scured by boan secuiriad by
balance Percentage  collateral balance  Percentage cotateral
Yangrre River Delta 1366931 17.31% 1491555 1788 B30 17 7% L6,/
Cential 231E,013 Tr5% 1,505,629 £1.26,159 16EE% 3B
Wistern 2,177 666 16.53% 1,299,688 H117.740 16:41% 1. H06 ABG
Bohal Rim 2,292 606 16.63% 1,109,429 2,131,045 165 5% 102363
Peanl River Dolta 1085684 15.03% 1,454,487 1541337 150058 3P0
Mortheastern T30 5.17% 35T.228 G300 521% 384
Head office BE5, 733 4.90% - 574,506 445% -
Dreprseas &ar.312 GA4% 202,195 1001515 FTE%% 29015
Accrued interest 36,798 0.37% - MrA WA MiA
Gross kaans and athances 1o customers 13,783,052  100.00% 74202101 12503400 100000 GEL0
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1} Credit risk (continued])
{dl  Loansand advances to custamers analysed by geographical sector concentrations fcontinued)
Details of Srage 3 loans and expectad credit losses i respect of geographical sectons are as follows:

018
Stage 3 Mlowances for expected credit losses
Gross boans Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
ok Bim 43,331 (28,558) 119.930) 12%9,5408)
Westem 36,092 {31,323) 115,081) {24,688]
Cenral 14,087 {33,900) 114,904) {25313]
Yamgize Fver Defta 26,234 (34,526) {18,960) {18,543)
Pearl Rever Diefta 24,077 (29,859) (10,6300 {14,627)
Notheastiem 15,850 (9.996) 111,1495) {19.085)
Head office B123 3 12,112] 16,395)
Ovieseas 4,087 (4,136) 1802) 12,175]
Tewal ZD0,BE1 (1B3,615) 193,624) (140.384]
2017
Indiviclually Collectety
ooy waessed s
impaied impaiment impainmient
Teans allwwances alowances
Boba Rim 38,302 R2545) [EEEE]
Westemn 34973 119.205) (37,2500
Cenaral 32,154 {191 E5) 35437
Yangze fver Dela 31 460 (31038 {40865)
Pearl Rver Deita 10T {18000 610
Homheasiem (1K) {171.825) {15,798)
Head Cifice 867 (304) {10540
Ohverseat 2538 [1.456) (4.231)
Toal 1492 (113820 [A15,14E)

The definitions of gecgraphical segments are set out in Note 57(1L
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{11 Credit nisk {continued)
fe]  Loansand advances to customers analysed by types of collateral

20WE 2087
Unsecured hoans 4,301,972 IRA5339
Guaranteed loans 1.024,072 225452
Lo secured by tangible assets other than monetary assots 6,216,435 5539863
Lo secured by monetany assets 1,201,776 1354757
A rued intenesy 316,798 MR
Gross loars and athances to custoamers 13,782,053 125075 441
{fl Rescheduled loans and advances to customers
2015 27
Percentage Parcenags
of grois ol gross
laans and leking ard
advances bo acheinces to
Total customers Total cusbomers
Rt hedhidod Inans ard aclvancas 1o Cusiomert 5818 10,0645 4001 LEENEL S
o wihiiche
Reschaduled loans and advances owerdue for
e than 90 days 1,866 D01 S 001%
gt Credit exposure
Lowans and odvances o CUstomers
2018
Purchased
financial
assels that
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 have already
12 menths ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL  been impalred Tatal
Lo risk 13,112,857 12,230 - - 13,125,087
Meadium sisk 3.5 383,909 - - 187,430
High risk - - 200,887 - 200,881
Tonal canying amount 13,116,378 396,139 200,881 - 13,713,398
Alownnece for imipaimment {183,815) 193.624) (1403840 - (417,623}

The Croup classifies asset risk characteristics according o the quality of aseete “Low risk” means that the berrawer can fulfill
the contract, and there are not enowgh reasons 1o suspect that the principal and interest of the oan cannot be repald in full
on time; “Medium risk” means that the bormower is currently abile to repay the pringipal and interest of the loan, but there are
sarree Tacoes than may adversely affact the repavment “High risk” means that the Boriowes’s repaymment abdlity has obwious
prabiems and boan grincipal and interest cannat be repakdin full by relving on normal business income, Even if the guarantes
is enforced, losses may b incurnnéd,
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1y Credit risk (contineed]
fg)  Credit exposure fcontinued)

Off Balance Sheet Items
e

Purchased

financial

assets that

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 hawe alneacy
12 months ECL Lifotime ECL Lifetime ECL  beeon impaired Total
Low risk 2,759,992 - - - 2,759,992
Medium risk - Ba,082 - - 84,082
Hiigh risk - - 4,650 - 4,650
Total caerying anouwnt 2,759,552 B4,082 4,650 - 2,848,724
Allewwance for imgairmens [22.3144) (5.971) (2,309] = 131,224]

Thee Group classifies asset risk characteristics according 1o the quality of assets, "Low risk” means that the borrower can Fulfil
the contract. and there ane nat encugh reasons to suspact that the principal and interest of the loan canmot be repaid in full
an time; "Wediumm risk” means that the bormower is cunmently able 1o repay the principal and interest of the loan, bur there are
some factors that may adversely affect the répayment; “High risk” means that the barrower's repayment ability has abvious
problenns 2nd loan pancipal and interest canrot be repaid in full by relying on rormal business income. Even if the guarantes
&5 enforced, losses may be Incurmed,

Financial investments
08
Furchased
financlal
assets that
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 have already
12 manths ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL  been impaired Total
Crechit rating
Lieww sk 4,915,168 - - - 4915168
Medium risk 65,669 222 = = 63,920
Hil;h 1k - 3,564 2,590 - 8.145
Total caerying armount 4980857 1.786 2,550 - 4,987,231
Allcmavanice fon im pairnens [7.261) (509) (1.155) - 18,925]

The Group classifies financial Investrment risk characteristics based on asset entry and internal rating changes. "Low risk”
rmgans that the issuer's initial internal rating is above the entry level, these are no reasons 1o suspect that the financial
fnwestrment is expected 1o defaudt; "Medlum risk® means that although the ssuer's internal rating is reduced 1o 2 cenain
extent, but there are not encugh reasons o suspect that the finzncial investrment is expected 10 defaudt “high risk” means
that there are hviaus problems may cause a defaulr, or the financial investment indeed is defaulted.
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{11 Credit sk {continued)
fgl  Credit exposure (continwed)
Amount due from banks and non-bank financial institutions

2ma

Purchased

fimancial

assels that

Stage 1 Sage 2 Stage 3 hawve already
12 months ECL Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL  been impained Total

Credif tating

Lo rish 1,038 90% - - - 1,036,509
Medium nisk - = = = =,
!-I;«.]ll.lis"-c - = = = =
Tonal Carying amount 1,038,909 - - . 1,038,909
Alloweance lon imipairment (388] - - - (3BE)

The Group classifies amount due from banks and non-bank financial institutions risk characteristics based on asset entry and
internal rating changes. "Low risk® means that the iscuer's initial intemal rating is above the entry leval, there are no reasons
1o suspect that the amount due from banks and ron-bank financial institutions s expected 1o default; "Medium risi” means
that although the sswes's imtermnal rating is reduced 1o a certain extent, but there are fat enough reasons to suspect that the
amount due from banks and non-bank financial institutions is expected o default; "high risk” means that there are obvious
problems may cause 3 default or the amount due from banks and non-bank fingncial institutions indeed i defaultad,

b} Distribution of amounts due from banks and non-bank financial institutions in terms of credit quality is as follows:

Amount due from banks and non-bank financial institutions includes deposits and placements with banks and nan-bank
finarcial institutions, and financial assets hald under resale agreements of which counterparties are banks and non-bank
financial Institutions.

2018
Credit impared 1
Aflowancas for impament losses i
Suatonal -
Mestihaes overdhug nor ifnpained
— geade A to AAA 958,266
—grade B 1o BBE 14,103
= unrated 61,345
Accrued intistes 5185
Toral 1,038,209
Allpiances for impalment losses {388)
Sulbstonal LO2E521
Taal 1,036,541
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1y Credit risk (continued]
thl  Distribution of amounts due from banks and non-bank financial institutions in terms of credit quality is as follows

{continued):
2007
Impaied
= Inefrvidually assessd and impaired gross amount 2%
= Allewancis foe impairment losses [25)
Subeotal -
Neither gendue nor impaied
glm!l: Ao A BB557
arade B 1o ERE 489
unraed 1,661
Total 08,747
Allowances [or impainmeént losdes (144
Subeotal TOB598
Tatal TOB598

Armncunts neither overdue noe impaired are analysed above according 1o the Group's internal credit rating. Unrated amounts
due from banks and non-bank financial institutions include amounts due from a number of banks and non-bank financia!
institutions far which the Group has rat assigned intérnal credit ratings.
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1) Credit risk {continued)

iy

Distribution of debr investments analysed by rating

The Group adopds a credit rating approach 1o manage the credit gk ol the debt immestments parfiolio hald. The ratings are
oltained from Bloomberg Composite, or major rating agencies where the issuers of the delt investments are located, The
camying amaunts of the debt investments anabysed by the rating agercy designations 25 at the end of the reparting pericd
ane as follows:

FlOES
Lower
Unrated AAA AR A than A Total
Credit impained
- Banks and nos-bank
financial institutions 344 - - - - 344
- Entenrpuited 2,246 - - - - 1246
Tonal 2,590 - = - - 2,590
Allorwances for imparment
losses (1,155)
Sarbitodal 1,435
M averdue nor impained
- (FovEnmie 1,512,484 2,186,322 13,009 20,556 25,719 1,758,130
- Central banks 16,362 4,549 16,735 B53 400 35,899
- Policy banks 764,358 3,160 2,901 21,313 - 791,732
Banks and noocbank
financial Institutions 291,519 135189 10,795 40,317 1719 485,559
= Enopuies 238441 162,728 14,652 19178 5465 540,564
Tonal 2,823,154 2,591,948 58,132 102327 39,313 5,604,584
Allovances for impakmemn
lorsses (5,680)
Subotal 5,609,204
Total 5.610.639
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{1y Credit risk (continued]
i Distribution of debt investments analysed by rating fcantinued)

M7
Lizanis
Hore Unrated Af fudy A than A Tosad
Impained
Indnadually assessed and
impwtired grods amcunt
- Enterprises fi3z - - - - G
- ihers 200 - - - - 00
Tatal B32 . - B3
Allowainoes for irmpaliment losscs (434]
Subiotal i3
ither ovirciet nor impaied
= Ginernment 2042536 1,158,184 BA0E 24490 25461 359369
- Central ks 6801 5837 25089 - - w7
- Podicy hanks B0 ET2 31665 1.545 13491 - 822573
- fands and non-bank financial
TR 253410 100,733 12,765 11,369 a443 406,720
- Enterprises 164026 24N 20681 15,708 5319 497154
- Others B el 19218 a5 454 51,286
Tatal 175013 1 573,480 ST B5.753 I367T 5074959
Alleswances loe impairmént losses m (B513)
Subtotal 5 068,006
Total 5068 406
m Tha halances represent collectively assessed alfowances of mpaiment |osses
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

&2 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(1) Credit risk {continued)
i} Credit risk arising fram the Groups derivatives exposUres
The majority of the Group’s derivatives transactions with domestic customers ara hedged backsto-back with overseas banks
and nen-bank fingncial institutions, The Group is exposed 1o credit sk both in respect of the domestic customens and the

overseas banks and non-bank financial institutions, The Group manages this fsk by monitaring this exposure an a regular
buasis.

k] Settlement risk
The Group's activities may Give rise 10 seTtiensent rsk a1 the time of the sertlement of ransactions and trades. Settlement
risk is the risk of loss due 1o the faliure of an entity to hanouwr its obligations to deliver cash, securities or other assets as

contractually agieed,

For cemain ypes of transactions, the Group mitigates this risk by conducting settlements through 2 settlement or dearing
agent to ensure that a trade s settled only when bath parties have fulfilled their contractual setdement obligations,

M Sensitivity analysis
The alfowance for impairmnent losses is sensitive to the inputs used in internally developed models, macroeconomic vaniables
in the ferward-looking forecasts, and othar factors considered when applying expert credit judgrment. Changes in these
inpus, assumptions, madels, and Judgments would have an impact on the recognition of significant increase in credit risk
and the measurernent of ECLs,

0 Sensitivity analysis of segrentation
The allowance for credit losses of pedorming financial assets consists of an aggregate amount of Stage 1 and Stage
2 probabifity-weighted ECL which are twehve-month ECLs and lifetime ECLs respectively. A significant increase in

credit risk since Initlal recognition will result in finzncial assets ransfening from Stage 1 10 Stage 2, The foliowing fable
presents the irmpact of ECLs from the second year 1o the end of the lifetime for finamcial assets in stage 2,

ana

12 months

credit hoss of

all perfarming

financial Impact of

assets lifetime Current ECL
Pedfeirning lnans 267,782 45T i
Pertaiming lmancial irvestments 7.266 504 7770

il Sensithity aralysis of mocroeconomic varisbles
The Grawep has caried out sencitivity arabysis of benchmank core econamic factors such as GDP, As at 31 December

2018, when the core economic Factars in the neutral scenario are up or down by 10%, the ECLs of financial assets wil
nat change by more than 5%.
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(EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS CTHERWASE STATED)

62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
20 Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk of loss, in respect of the Groug's on and off balance sheet activities, artsing from adverse movements in market
rates including intensst rates, foreign exchange rates, commodity prices and stock prices, Market risk arises from both the Group's
rrading and non-trading business. A trading book consists of positions in financial instruments and commaodities held either with
wrading intent or in crder to hedge other elements of the mading book, Non-trading bock reconds thase financial instruments and
commodities which are nat included in the trading boak.

The Growep contnues 1o improve market risk managensent system. The Market Risk Management Department is responsible for
leading the establishment of market risk management policies and rules, developing the market risk measumement toals, monitoring
and réporting the trading market risk and related daily work, The Asset and Liability Managerent Department (the "ALM® is
responsible for managing non-trading interest rate risk, exchange rate risk and the size and structure of the assets and liabilities
in response ta structural market risk. The Financial Markat Department manages the Bank's AME and forsign currency investrent
potfolios, conducts propeeetany and customer-driven ransactions, as well as iImplementing market risk management policies and
nules, The Audit Departmant is respansible for regularly perfarming independent awdits of the reliability and effectivensss of the
processes constituting the risk managermeant system.

The Group's interest rate iisk mainly comprises repricing risk and basis risk arsing fraom mismatch of term structuere and pricing basis
of assets and liabilities. The Group uses multiple tools such as repricing gap analysis, sensitivity analysis on net inferést income,
sCenarns analysis and stress TesTing, ec. to monitor the intenest rate risk perodically,

The Groug's forelgn exchange exposure malnly comprisss expasuses from forsign currency ponfolios within treasury proprietary
imvestrmants in delbt securities and maney market placemeants, and curency exposures from its overseas busingss. The Graup
rranages its foresgn exchange exposure by spot foresgn exchange transactions and by matching irs foreign cumency cenominated
asgets with comesponding liabilities in the same currency, and also uses derivatives In the management of its own foreign currency
asget and liabiity portfalios and structiural positions,

The Group is also exposed 1o market risk in respect of its customer driven derivatives porfolio and manages this risk by entening into
back-to-back hedging transactions with cverseas banks and nan-bank financial institutions,

The Group contsders that the market risk arising from stock prices in respect of its investrment portfolios is minimal.

The Group monitars madet risk separatety i respect of trading porfolios and non-trading portfolios, Trading portfolios include
edchange rate and interest rane derivatives as well as wrading securities. The historical simulation rmodel for the Value-at-risk (VaR")
analysis is a-major tool used by the Bank 1o measure and monitar the market risk of its wading portfolio. Net interest income
sensitivity analysis, interest rate repricing gap anabysis and foreign exchange risk concentration analysis are the major tools used by
the Group 1o menitar the marker risk of is overall businesses,
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(21 Market risk [continuad)

{al

VaR analysis

WaR iz a technique wihich estimanes the patential losses that could aocur on risk positions taken, due 10 moverments in market
interest rates, foreign exchangs rates and other market prices over a specified time horizon and at 2 given level of canfidence,
The Risk Managernent Department calculates intenest rates, foreign exchange rates and commodity prices VaR for the Bank's
trading pomfolio. By reference 1o historical movements in interest rates, foreign exchange ranes and commiodity prices,
the Risk Management Depantment calculates VaR on a dally basis for the trading portfolic and manitors it regularly, YaR s
calculated at a confidence level of 39% and with a halding period of ane day.

A sumenaty of the VaR of the Bank's irading portfolio as at the end of the reporting penod and during the respective years is
as follows:

208
Asat
Mote 31 December Average Mandirnum Minimum
Rizk valuation of trading partfelia nr 179 336 gz
d which:
— Irtetesy rare sisk &5 59 104 2
- Fexeign axchangs risk ® 323 176 332 Fr
- Commipdity risk - L) 19 -
FLilivg
s at
31 December Ayerage Maximum Minimuwm
Risk valuation of trading portfolie 12 Wa7 252 105
O wihich;
= IFEEtEs] rate nsk 50 Bl 148 50
- Ferebgn exchangs risk ® a0 17 26 m
- Loammidity fisk 1 b Fi | =

0] TheVaR i retation 1o bullion s mcluded in foreign exchange risk above,

WaR far each risk factor is the independently derived largest potential fass in a specific halding periad and at a certain
confidence level due to fluctuations sclely im that risk factor. The individiual VaRs do not add up 1o the total YaR as there is
diversification effect due to carrelation amangst the risk factars,

Althaugh VaR i an impontant tool for measuring market ek, the dsumptions anwhich the model s based give rise to some
liritations, including the folowing:

A 1-day holding period assumes that it Is possible to hedge or dispose of positions within that periad, This is
considerad 1o be a realittic asumption In almost all cases but may nat be e cace in dtuatons in which there is
severe market Hliguidity for 2 prolonged peniod;

& 8 percent confidence level does not refiect losses that may occur beyond this level, Within the model used there is
1 percent probmabiliny that bosses Could axceed the VaR;

VaR is calculated on an end-of-day basis and does not reflect exposures that may arise on positions during the rading
day;

The use of histarical data as 3 basks for detamnining the possible range of futwre outcomes may not ahways cover i
paossibie scenanos, especially those of an exceptional nature; and

The VaR measure i dependent upon the Bank's position and the volatifity of market prices. The VaR of an unchanged
pasition reduces if the market price volatility declines and vice versa,
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(2} Market risk (continued)
b Netinterestincome sensitivity analysis
In-monitoring interest rate risk oo its owerall non-dervative financial assets and liabifities, the Bank regularty measures
its future net interest income sensitivity to an increase or decrease in marker interest 1ates (@ssuming no asymmetrical
migvarment in yield curves and a condtant financial pedition). An incramental 100 basis paints paralled fall or rise in all yield
cutvies, othar than that applicable 1o batances with central banks, would increase of decrease annualised net intenest incoms
af the Group for the vear by RMB32.453 million (a5 3t 31 Decemnber 2017: RME4E,727 millign}, Had the impact of viekd curves
movernent for demand depasits frem customens been excluded, the annualised net interest income of the Gioup for the
year would decrease or increase by RMBESS.138 millaon (as at 31 December 201 7: RMBS0.604 milkon),

The above interest rate sensitivity is for lustration purpese only and is assassed based on simplified assumptions, The figunes
here indicare estimated net interest income movements under various predicted yield curve scenanios and are subject 1o
the Bank's current interest rate exposures, However, the possiDle risk management measures that can be undertaken by
the depamment wha manages the interest related risk or related business depantments to mitigate interest rate risk have
not been taken ino account. In practice, the deparmment who manage the interest related risk strives 1o reduce loss arising
from interest rata visk whils incréasing its net incomse; Thase figures are estimated on the assumption that the interest
rages on various maturities will mave within similar ranges, and therefose do not reflect the potential net interest incams
changes in the event that interest rates on some maturities may change and others remain unchanged, Moreover, the above
estimations are based on other gimplified assumptions, including that all pesitions will be held to maturity and ralled over
PO Aty

fc)  Imterest rate repricing gap analysis
Interest rate risk refers 1o the sk where the marker interest rates, term structune and other factars may experience
unfavourable fluctuations which impact the overall profitatility and fair value resulting in losses to the Bank. The key
determinants of the Group’s infenest rate risk arite from the migmatch babween the maturity pesiods of the assets and
Fabilities, and inconsistent pricing basis, resulting in repncing nisk and basks sk,

The ALM &5 resporsible for regulary manitaring the interest rage risk positions and measuring the interest rate repricing gap.
The main reason far measuring the mtaiest e Mpricing gap 5 1o assist in anakysing the impact of interest rate chanages an
meL iNterest income,
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(21 Market risk [continuad)

fc)  Interest rate repricing gap analysis (continued)
The fialicwing tables indicate the average interest rate ("AIRT) for the respective yaar, and the expected resxt repricing dates
{or maturity dates whichever are earlier) for the assets and liabities of the Group as at the end of the reparting period.

il
Between Between
Hyerage Hon- WWithin theee o year
Inlerest Inlerest three  menths and andfive  More than
b rate fi} bearing mgrths ne year years five years Tetal

Assety
[Cath and deposits with vl banks 1.53% 119043 251340 - - - LEIZBE3
Diepertind and placemients wish Banis. g

bk finarcial iratitthony 134% il ] LD 159,587 n - BIEETE
Financial assets held under resale

FprEments 185% 126 01,719 - - - 200,845
Lisans and adveroes 0 cusiomerns H 434% 8768 BIMA0 ARIIM 118,889 58203 13365430
Imveemirs [ 15 193,040 [LIRRES 559 1420.598 1,641,557 LEFFR N
Cnbeet assets 51 568 - - - - 452,968
Tontal astats. 188 BIT006 12348300 SB02310 2,555,298 1699760  FL222,693
Liabilities
Bontwings frarm entral Bk 321% 5547 205,652 338978 775 - 554382
Deperiils angt placementy froem busils

and ron-banik financisl imtintions 7% 10570 (R iRk A24557 80684 6,083 1,847,697
Fanancial bt mednured o (i vioe

thrasugh profitar lons 3AX% AT 133450 165,395 9,513 - 431,334
Finarizisl asselt 40 under nepurchiie

FFrements 18%% 154 4045 1058 4611 BET 0,785
Depnits. feam cutbomerns 3% LIETE VLIERATE 33ESTN LT BAS2 17008678
Dt wecuririess mpued 162% 4505 189558 197857 259,087 24,078 175,785
Crfey Rabsliriey 4B 448 - - - . 423,448
Tiotad Habdiities L6a% THLIED 13,368,101 4494111 1,564,607 A0 1,230,099
Rosetiablity gap FAL SLTas (L019EM0 w30A0W A1) 1E5R560 1,591,594
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
2} Market risk (continued)
{c]  Imterest rate regricing gap analysis (continued)

aiF

Beryanen Barwpen

Rerage hon Within treee e e
ittty HietEy trree  months and and e than
Tote raefl bhearing ety orE e Sy i T wezg Tom

Assels
Lh and depodits with teninal baris 15t% 1125593 JEG5EGD - - - LogElss
Drptralt, o placermis with bank and

norrbank francll imtautons L% . un ¥ T S0
Frruncial aets eld upder isie

grermeTh 15 bR - M
Losar ] acdvingest B Cusitionests ® £1E% . pETL L L5 J65TS 251 1154473
Trwestments ) 174% Pk 60531 L L61ATY 1758731 SHERTTS
Cihes ety ] - - - - 340
Fota acsery T W0rMA 1413055 5301278 LaR7sT 1524 L1430
Liabilities:
Bomowings hiom cential banks 257 . k) M0 m SETI87
Diepininy o placemaents fnomn banks

and nanbank firancll instiutionn 14 LD 2An Fan A48 | Tk
Financial liabiitiesy at 1o value through

molit or kg 1% 1988 FLLART) 151545 R5EE - EIEAE ]
Firgndial ety sold under ieputthine

agreemeiy 1M . .48 {F.-H 4537 I e ]
Diepoai frim custime 1.33% 121264 11566194 FL.28 1 674,005 124 TR3ALTH
Bt secuites ied L AT e A3 M6 IS
Chher labdites alEm = - - - (AR
Toiad akiftiey 1.5 T304 13785108 e An 1,647 800 TLIAE AIEE55
Aszet-fabifity Gap L108% 1547157 [23T58400 1544800 TSRAST LI 1 TeRET

i} Aurage inberes) rate repeesents the ratio of interest Incomeyexperse 10 average mterest bearing assetuliabilines,

(=] For loans and advances 1o cusiomers, the "within three mongha® caledgany inchedes ovérdue amounts {meg of alleveances for
Impaimmient bosses) of AMBSS455 milkon as at 31 Decemnber 2018 (35 at 31 Decermiber 2007 RMES, 750 milion),

(ai Irnvesbrruents include financial assets measured a1 FVPL, financial assels measured ar amontised cost, financial assets meawred o FVOC
3] BESTITIENIES W ASSOCRRIES ancd joint venbures, ¢1c, (asat 31 December 2007 bvestrrents inclucke financial asers measaned at fair
value through profit or loss, avallable-for-cads financial assets, beld-to-matusity Investment, iwestrments classified as recenvables and
IrVESIMETHS i ARSOCIALES e foint VeNDWEs, eich,
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(2] Market risk [continued)
fd)  Currency risk
The Group's foreign exchange axposure mainly compises expodunes that arise from the foreign curency ponfolio within the
Treasury Department’s proprietany Investimenis, and currensy exposures originated by the Group's gverseas bBusinesses.

The Group manages currency risk By spot and fonward fareign exchangs transactions and by matching it fargian curency
denominated assers with correspanding liabilities in the same currency, and also uses dervatives (prncipally foreign
exchange swaps and cross cumency swapsh in the management of its own forsign curency asset and lability portfolios and
structiusal potiticns.

The Group actively manages foreign currency exposure Tisk, and minimizes foreign exchange risk by business lines: Therefore,
the net expasure is not sensitive 1o exchange rate fluctuations and the potential impact 1o the pre-tax profits and gther
comprehensive income of the Group-is not rmatedial

The cumrency exposures of the Group's assets and liabilities as at the end of the reporting period ane a5 follows:

2018
UsD {(RMEB Others (RME
Meue RAME equivalent) equivalent] Tatal

Assets
Cash @l deposits with central banks 2412,254 116273 104,336 1.632.B63
Deposits and placements with banks and

non-benk financial insitutions m BOOB52 198,616 39,053 103852
L et arich Bchvances Lo CLUsTormies 12,390,275 545,504 429561 13,365,430
IS e S [m) 5451,573 174,263 96,075 572291
Oniher assees 395,763 H8.020 19186 462,966
Total assets 21,451,716 183,766 GEE.211 23,222.693
Liabilities
Btllll:mil'l[]i.fl-.’:lm ceninal banks 503669 33,184 17.539 554,392
Depaosits and placements from banks and

non-bank financial inssinutions (md] 1,433,725 9323 135614 1.BTB, 462
Famancial liabilities megsaed ar i value

thieawgh profic o koss 408,623 20972 1.739 #31,334
Deposits from customes 16,347 B&D a2, 304 J1ES514 17,108,678
Dbt seciitkes soed 438,158 130,548 107079 775,785
Cniher Babilites 463 483 14,590 375 462448
Tatal Kabilities 19,595,518 1,050,727 SE4.860 21,231,099
Met position 1,856,198 312,045 103,351 1,591,554
Met notional amaunt of dervatives [d44,071) 170,379 (14,750} 11.558
Cradit commitments 2,538,090 188121 121513 1B48,724
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLICME OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED}

62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
20 MWarket risk (continued)
{d)  Currency risk (continued)

any
LSO (RVE Cears (RMVE
Maite RME eduihialent) UVt Tonad

Assets
Cash and deposits with central banks P Ol 102635 B0 2588356
Deposits and placemients with banis ancd

non-bank financial instilutions i LELL 151,775 17854 TO8, 590
Loans and advances to customzs 11304255 232553 417 525 12574473
Irneesbments {iih 4927815 167,193 6307 51BET15
Cber ssets SB96T3 11,4593 43225 654,341
Tatal assets 20057373 185,789 681,221 J2124 383
Liakilities
Bexrowvinsgs from central banics ARLG5T 35805 16825 S47.287
Derposits and placemients from Banks and

non-bank financiad instilutions {iii} LATBA FrrsLE 138.58 1794913
Financial labdities measured at fair value

thicaigh peofit of loss G284 HiHTE 536 414,148
Deposits from Customers 15453722 93332 365,000 6,363,754
Dirbed securities issoed J60.385 26549 100,528 506,526
b liaksliries SIL113 FEAFE] 23592 611,928
Tatal liabilities 18490, 761 1230920 H06A75 MLIZR556
Net position LEGLGT2 Sa856% T4.345 1795827
Met notional arnount of derivaliaes 68285 (294400 55,765 Patlint]
Credil COMmMETmends 2briaas 153622 201,05 EFLr R

m fnchudineg finandial assets hoekd under resabe sgreements
(& Please refer o Note &2 cXTH for the scope of investmenis.

) I huclineg firdnsgial assets sobd wndher eeparchase agietmients,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

&2 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(3] Liguidity risk
Liqueidiny risk is the risk that oocurs when the Growp cannat obtaln sufficient funds in time and a1 3 regsonable cost 1o repay debts
when they are due, fulfill other payment obligations, or maet the other funding needs in regular business develapment. Major
factors and events affecting liquidity risks incluede: massive outflow of wholesabe o retail deposits, increase in wholesale or retail
financing cost, debtor defaults, decrease in the Biquidity of assets, and decrease in the financing abllity etc,

In managing fquidity reks, the decision-making system consists of the Bank’s Board of Oirectars and its sub-committés, and the
senior management. The Head Office’s Asset and Liability Management Depantment fakes the lead in the daily managerment of the
Bank's Hguidity risks, and warks alang with the Finangial Market Depantment, Channg! and Cperation Management Depattment,
Data Management Departmient, Public Refations & Corporae Culture Depanment, Board of Dwectors' Office, management arms
of business lines, and relevant divisions of the branches and subsidiaries 10 ensure proper exscution of liguidity risk management
actions. The Board of Supervisars and Audit Department constitute as the supenvisory camponent, These three units parfonm
decision-making, execution and supervisory functlons respectively in the Bank's liquidity risk managernent as per thieir roles and
respansibilities.

The Group’s abjective for liquidity risk management i 1o guarantes the Group's payment and settiement security, and maintain
an optimal balance berween the Bank's liquidity position and profitability. Liquidsty risks are managed on a consolidated basis,
where the Head Office centrally manages the Bank's overall liquidity risks, and in light of regulatory requirements, external
macro enviconment and the Bank’s business development status, formulares liquidity risk management policies, including lirmit
rmanagement, intraday liquidity sk management, siress testing and cantingency planning, Subsidianes are the primary owners of
their gt liquidity rith management.

The Group conducts stress Testing on its liguidity nsk position on a quaredy basis in order 1o gauge i1s fsk wolerance in adverse
situations, including imprabable extreme scenarips, The results have shown that under stress scenarios, the Bank’s liguidity risk
inereates but remains manageable,

The Group uses a vanety of methods 1o measure its liquidity risks, including liguiding index analysis, analysts of remaining contractual
maturities and undiscounted cash flow analysis.

266  China Cortiution Bank Comeation
Annigal Repert M08

413/455



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooooa

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
[EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RMB, UMLESS OTHERWASE STATED)

62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{3)  Liquidity risk (continued)
fal  Maturity analysis

The fablowing tables provide an analysis of the assets and liabilities of the Group based on the remaining periods to
repaymENt as at the end af the reparting period:

ruiiF]
Berween Between
ona and three Batween
Repaywble  Within ane thaee  monthsand oneandfive  Mosethan
indefinite  on demand manith mgniths e year JlaEs Tive yedes Toksd
Assels
Cash and diposiny with cevin banis 2,177,053 454,680 - 1170 - - - PR HE S
Reponisy aod plicements weth bnin
and nonvhack firancial imsEutions - aran 492,206 53,405 160,187 1537 - BIBETS
Fimancial gty Feld undor eile
ety - - 209,103 142 - - - 201,845
Lioans and advances to cushomars 252 Niis 45109 SE1A15  RT¥408 103,135 EIRA0R  13BE5410
Iy tmiers
- Firancial ety meanunid ot o
vakae thipugh peok o i Be.0% nai 16,537 104,992 FrEALE 144,658 61,040 manr
- Firancigl ety measmnied af
amintttad oost - - BLAEY 53,123 114,510 1,704,067 11125 AR5
- Firancial ity meatnid
# fad vabee Huough other
compeehenie mosme Liw - 10.283 43,472 146,776 =N S0R4M 1man
Lerig-inim ety Fresiments LT - - - - - - Bod
Orthe aliety 2524935 20574 14,068 1,154 5093 15831 45083 L]
T moeny 1,506,572 1,337,103 1,360,703 G00,975 I, TE0,BEE 5965 400 L3084 23222593
Liabilities
Borowings hom ceviral banks - - 5813 105,258 344,545 w5 - 558351
Deposis s plicements from baris
and ron-hank francial imsutions - 429,855 45,048 151,645 4710 51,543 8104 1. BaTE5T
Firandial Rabdithes mairiuned 3t i
waue throwagh profit o kos - 18,639 144,784 anma 167,065 9,628 - 411,34
Fimantial gty wold unda
s hase agresments - - 213,189 18 1,174 4694 1] 30,765
Deposks from costomety - 10370640 HY3.268 16854 1545389 1368105 x50 VL0BETE
Bkt secunites bund
= Cemificates of depost laund - - £8,392 133,875 155,634 15,458 - LI
Bonds Arivusd - . E 16 13,669 526 4055 NLI%
- Subot diruted bondh Hased - - - 21,852 LR H E3278 - 145572
Elyiie Tey 2 capil bond
Hiimsd = - - - .01 11,709 A 144,143
Orrher byt e 162924 AT670 AT A6 174,763 1389 AT 800 EEL 44
Toial Lalskbes 485 10484258 1,505,164 1,436,952 1887195 LTEL405 108630 11131059
Hetgaps 506,087 (10,147,155 [1a4.391) (585977 (05,509 3,181,595 1197544 1,997,554
Borona amoun] of detvanies
- Inteti= rate congiacts - - 4,199 47,584 9,775 £1,458 10,506 ik ]
- Eachange e (onmacys = - 1,203,631 griamn 1,738,985 137482 4783 4,947 440
- Cher tormann - - 33130 31,684 1014 1483 - 9305
Tot - . 1,300,960 52,551 LEET T FAFAEE 15665 5, 370.0487

China Conglruction Bank Corporation 257
Anriasl Rapot 2018

414/455



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooood

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED IN MILLICING OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(3] Liguidity risk {continued)
ol Maturity analysis fcontinued)

Xt
Betwrer one Betwieen
Fopaable  Wikinone andihuee - freemontin  Betweenone M fHan
Indafinte  ondemand manth months - andoneyes  and fveyean T Taital
Assats
Ciriby e epsits with cisniteal banks 206,30 JHLRE . . LERISH
Depérins and peaCements il h banks
arrndd e b Findecial iratinations sl 194429 BG5S EIBEIE 11,74% 500,238
Fonarclal sssets heskd undlesr ressle
Apeements = FEF0 £A50 N . . J0AAA0
Lot ] achvades 10 CUsDmEn fags 611,065 443807 38541 1547172 1E81,396 510859 12574471
- Fingnial assers midsured i fas
valiss trvsugh prolit o lom LK L1 M03563 50580 12BE3S 20148 SN
- Aaiatie-for-sabe fnangial ety ERRL ] EaT [P 6 3300 125165
- Held-to-mahurity Ereeiements - - 13553 B0 kil 1,386,295 1,129.8 258a70
- Irvestrrent dansfed
PEEREleg - - 14 1AM 13410 HTAG kral bl AEEAND
- Lngrhermn Bquely invesirments et - - - - - - 106t
Cithest asters AT TR0 THLE] H5403 (PR T aREL7 L] GEE 341
Tertal assels EREE ../ 1078232 1092065 Ga508 s 5305501 ToRLE 101343
Lishilities
Bonowdngs from ceniral banks - uriss 17684 341,708 tE | - M
Depadts and placemenss hom Banks
anedd rpn-Dank finaedial insrinumions AT Ja 54 287 bl e 544 1 7H53
Financig! Satsitkes measured a1 i
vk thpugh peoli or ks 13554 35833 Wi 153550 6588 = a14,148
Financial assers sold under
repuithase ageements - [ AFL] 134 &R 4532 oo L
Depaosins faom customen GiEIA [ RREy ] LRE FEELT 1559,135 15080 18,363754
Dbt sesgunities e
- Cerificates of deposit susd - 0088 150,150 LT 19,140 1 138
- Bonds ssued - - ik Ins 63355 Lo nail
= Susbordinaned bonds mwed - 50044 L] T4<5W
= Eligible Tiee 2 capital bonds ivued - - - - 12567 4554 L L]
Ot akilities A1 135,175 T4 | ISREI 4ER L] G110
Tonad Kabiities 400 10,02 330 1 BSE0T Laa3es2 1rREN 1062490 G541 H 3556
Nt gaps ERER [l 400 BOTEE BERA4Y AR5 1333009 LA R
Netiomal amou of dervaine
= FAEOS] e CONTICT e £33 1453136 BEEAE 11504 LERE
= ExChange fate conmrac - e ELEE 3430481 [ FLm 3095
~{iher comracis 3,64 B1,192 BLAN ki1 F] il 183433
Toaad fum 1000, 768 50 FiFLE] a5 SERIQ
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[EXPRESSED BN MILLICNS OF AME, UMLESS CTHERWISE STATED)

62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{3} Liquidity risk (continued)
bl Contractual undiscounted cash flow

The followirsg tables peovide an anatysis of the contractual undiscounted cash flow of the non-derivative financial abilities
and off balance sheet credit commitments of the Group as at the end of reponting period. The Group's expected cash fiows
an these irstruments may vany significantly frar this analysis,

g

Bétareen Between Batween
anemanth thrae one
Carrying  Grosscash Repayable Within andthree  months and yearand  Mowe than
amsnt outflew  ondemand  one month months one e Trve: yemes Frve yeans

Han-desivative financial liabilites
By foim cemral ok 554,392 562,405 - 100,667 136,809 150,554 75 -
Deposrsand placemeres bom hanks

and ngfriang brard bl naihaiom 1847647 1878423 030,263 MER32 155573 4198 93123 1081&
Froncial Epbdings o Do vafue shicugh

pifiorion LEIRE] A38,134 18,839 154,388 arin 185,994 10,200
Fririal st skl

ke s ArerTery 30785 32523 - 3,209 26 1,405 5782 1,001
Defarsiny S0 Cushomaes, 17108678  WT367636 10373070 B&3,245 541,884 L5420 LEM30 HTEL
Dt seuritess lmand

- Certficaes of depos eed LI IMB6TA - X4 135,145 155,820 16,857 -

- B e 12304 121,048 - 158 433 16,153 100,205 100

= Subordinated bonds mued 146571 163,059 - - 2,130 41,47 1350 -

- Eligrbolee Thee 1 it by i 144,145 172568 - - - 756 141634 11,096
Qeted r-devhetios Snangial Rtalties N N1E0 BaE04 14,266 28,583 125,706 - 4T85
Totadl 11066461 243091 10406876 1,506,681 1450,286 3907803 191,198 149,347
O badance sheet kg commitmeets

e et cand oomimiiments (Mot} 1,380,603 1,126,654 53,138 11,583 14320 Taass 043
Guarated, aoiptantes and dithe

et commitments (Moe) 1,458,121 - 216985 I 441,485 590,864 0054
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(3] Liguidity risk {continued)
b} Contractual undiscounted cash flow (continued)

K
Between Bertwaren Between
e mondh thieg o
Camying Groscah - Fepaabls Within andthres.  months and e and Mo than
amaun oufloes ondemand  one monih e e ye T ey fows yeats
Neer-darivative financlal Hakilties
Bomgweings bt firigl by S LR . a8 Vs 152500 T
Deposits and placements
from baeds and non-hank
firancial Instifutions 170634 78070 FobA91 ER1FaL 191,385 60618 4,705 6,755
Fanancial liabilities of Tair waloe
throegh prodit or kes 414,144 418513 19854 138,503 SES00 154,750 Gb05 -
Firsancial assets sold under
repuchase agreements AT 7o - 65,320 1374 2030 5658 3B
Creposits from customien 16363754 TRFISAXY 9785430 1131853 11380658 2735062 1005745 29106
Dbt sicurities issued
- Cenificates of deposit
imsuied 311,365 359,180 - 3,261 | S0G50 104,843 40339 w
Bond Tssied .33 B2 26 el 1,756 B 139 67,539 4551
= Subordinatied bonds
s 144868, MaATa L) 1224 593 175,336 22358
Eligjitsle Tiesd 2 cagétal
bnchy issised 585911 BO77H - - - 1,758 28,842 A5078
Crbver non-désivative financial
labilities 2 216642 14345 16,551 28,197 124,193 - 13352
Tenal 19933370 ATARMG 10596183 1 ATEA05 1a21 698 3751067 1308539 125,744
o= balanice sheet Yoan
commemments and credt
cand commitments [MNogel 1350853 1133818 85,0k &l arrn 8073 A2 400
Guarantees, acoeplances and
othes credit commimeanns.
{Monep 1438319 = o493 TE3G930 435987 S47407 ELELH

hote=  The off-balance theet loan commiiments and credit card commitments may eapie without being drawn upon Guarantees,
acceprances and other creds commitments do not fepresent the amount o be paid.

270 China Certiuction Bank Comseation
Annigal Repert M08

417/455



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00000000000(Eees972)
Oooooood

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(EXPRESSED BN MILLIONS OF RME, UNLESS CTHERWASE STATED)

62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{4)  Operational risk
Operational risk refers to the risks that resulted from flawed or erroneous internal processes, people and systems, or external events.

I 2018, the Group stréngthened statistics on violations and position maragement, continuously impeoved the level of intemal
operational risk management, promoted managemant 1ol applications and continued 10 meet operational risk management
compliance standands, More measures are took 1o reduce losses I order to meet requirements of internal risk management and
external regulatony compliance,

Srrengthen statistical anabysis of violations such as requiaony penalties and credit violations, and develop comespanding system
functions, in an effort 1o reduce operational risk Iosses caused by violations; re-examine and adjust the incompatible post manuats
to erhance the level of post checks and balances: develop a st of impatan positions for job rotation and mandatory vacation,
and strengthen the abilty of intermal controk sebact key areas 1o carry out self-assessment of operaticnal risk, especially o cany
out “Fat Finger” risk identification and assessment, and improve oparational risk prevention and contral; continue 1 promaote the
construction and related drilis of ermengency plans for impomant business Inthe New Generation Core System to inprove the abeliny
1o respond 10 emergencies like Dusiness disnuptions.,
(5)  Fair value of financial instruments
fal  Valuation process, technigue and input
The Board s responsible for establishang a robist intemal control policy of valuation, and takes the ultimate respaasibality
for the adequacy and effectiveness of intermal control system, The Board of Supervisors takes charge of supervising
the performance of the Board and Senior Management, Accoeding 1o the reguirements of the Board and the Board of

Supervisors, Senior Management is responsible for organising and fmplementing the fnternal control system over the
waluation process to ensure the effectiveness of the intermal control system of vatuation,

The Group has estabdished an independent valuation process for financial assets and financial liabalities. The relevant
depariments are responsible for performing vatuation, verifying valuation model and accounting of valuation results,

The major valuation technigues and inputs wsed by the Group ane set out in Notwe 4{3)() and Mote #24)(c). For the year ended
31 December 2018, there was no significant change in the valuation technigues of inputs uwsed to determing far value as
compared to those used for the year ended 31 December 2017,

bl Fairvalue hierarchy
The Group measurss fair values using the following fair valug hierarchy that refiects the significance of the inputs used in
miaking the measuemants:
- Level 1: Fair value based on guoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or flabilites.

= Lewvel 2: Fair value basad on inputs other than quated prices included within lavel 1 that are obsenable for the aset o
fabilizy, either directly (that is, as prices) of indirecthy {that is, dedved from prices),

= Level 3: Fair value based on inputs for the asset or liabifity that are not based on cbservable market data (that is,
unobseratie inputs),
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{5]  Fairvalue of financial instruments {continued)
fc)  Financial instruments measured at fair value
@ Fairvalue ergrchy

The tabls below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair value at the end of the reporting perod, by the level
it the fair value hierarchy nto which the fair value measurement is categoaieed:

2018
Level 1 Lewvel 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Posithve fair vahee of dervatives - 50,566 35 0,601
Lixaret and sthances o customens
= Lixares and gcheances torcustomiers measared at e
walue throigh profit o loks - 32,857 - 1r857
= Liyarres aned adhvances to customirs measured at T
walue through ather comprehensiee income - 308,368 - 108,368
Finandcial assets maeasured at fairvalue throwgh profit o koess
Finanglal sssets hedd lor tading pupoases
- Dbl SBCUriTes T 217.046 - 21B,757
- Equity instruments and funds 1,706 - - 1,706
Financial assers designated as measured at
Tair value thicugh peolit of loss
- Debr securities 5095 - 14,3174 14,509
- Cither deddt instraments - 265,938 B4,640 350,578
Other Financial assets measured at fainvalue
theough peofit of loss
- Credit investment - 13,004 1,253 14,257
- Debt securities - 31,553 187 31,740
= Funds and others 28,300 27009 43,561 5,270
Fimarscial assets moaswred at fair value through other
comprehensive incomse
- Dot sicuaritiens 187,632 1,520,252 - 1,707,884
= Firancial aesets desigrated as rneasuned a1 Eair value
through otbir comprehensiee income 1819 73 1403 3,294
Tonal 221,763 2,466,666 145,792 LB 2N
Liabilities
Fimancial llabilities measwied at falr value through
kit o boss
- Femancial labilitles designated as measured at
fair value theough peofit o loss - 429,706 1.628 431,334
Megathee falr value of dedvatives - 48,490 35 48,525
Total - ATE 196 1663 475,859
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{5)  Fairvalue of financial instruments (continued)
e} Fimancial instruments measured at fair value fcontinued)
i Fairvaiie eerarchy (continued)

A7
Levef 1 Leved 2 Lewel 3 Towd
Assets
Financial assets measuied at fai value thicugh peolit os los
Finangin) pssels ek fon fraging purpose
- Dieal seciminles 2050 187,397 - |EGA4T
- Equilty insturments and funds 1312 - - 1317
Financal dssers desapnalod a5 ar W value threegh
et o devss
- Dot securitles - - i1 102110
- Equiny instrurments and funds By - 12059 FELIEY
- Orher debt instruments - sl 135,395 354,390
Positive falr value of desivatives - B2381 o 2580
Avalable for-ssle fnanclal assets
= Db securities 176,79 1282094 2839 1461 824
Eqquity irstruments and funds 181 HRE0G 4219 Tl ALK
Tatal BN 1845273 165,202 AL
Liabilities
Financiad Rabifities measuned at falr value through
pocdit o boss
= Fimancial Kataies designated as af far
value frough prafit or iss - 413476 471 414,148
Negative [a value of derivatives - TR 3 TapaT
Tatal - 40345 550 404005

A majority of the financial assets classified as level 2 i AMB bonds. The fair value of these bonds is determined based
an the valuation resuits provided by China Central Dapositany & Clearing o, Ltel A majarity of the financial Rabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss classified as level 2 is the fund raised from pringipal guaranteed
wealth management products, the fair value of which is determined based an the income approach. The majority
of derivatives is classifiod < level 2 and valued using income appraach. For the valuation of fimancial instrurmants
classified as level 2, all significant inputs are observable marker data,

The financlal asset a1 fair value through profit o loss classified as level 3 i the underlying assats of principal gusanteed
wealth management products. These financial assets are valued using income approach and market approach, which
incorporate the non-observable assumptions including discount rate,

Asat 31 December 2013 and 2017, thede were no sigraficant transfers within the fair value hieraschy of the Group.
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&2 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(5] Fairvalue of financial instruments {continued)
fc)  Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)
(i Moverments of fairvalue of financial instruments in level 3of the fair value hierarchy
The following table shows 2 reconciliation from the opening balances ta the ending balances for fair value
raasuremient in level 3 of the fair value hissarchy:

an
oy
T Vsl
Terar s i) 2vetsd L Lt
rapedd lpapa reangh Dt Ftancl otz meanred a B e
ot oy ‘vl v ot ] B
Fratna g Bl
e e ] o e a3 Dt Fund e Tal Dy S gt el
i LU e amatn adttm (== Ly amaen wha =)
LTaF o# el b Lt " R TSI m i ] HE L1 157 e m i) -1
" gnTmn
L % ne m L ] i e (1F m L Ml
=R I - : b L
Ferum - LE T [ ar) L] - Gl i it - fif il itil]
et wTEen W ans L TEN o (i) D - 1R ] L it L]
LFdeh oo il B i L [F. [ Y LIL ] 151 HELT it TLEN LR
oy
Franoa s ek o Traruial
it o i B it ot r— ey
_— Hempumd i
ity (e et Tty P e tenjatnn
2] riramen fard arupe ol -1 Lizra ol oozt et ke Total
WO ¥ ks [als 2 deibm it mibnd Toksl ety =l 5 denatiom libdée
i | oy M7 LA (T EH] mEER o Uil ] R 1 i ] et [}
oty s oo iy
i e o s Ll 1+ e M3 o (L] FAR] ] HH =
i O CoerRRTAR NP . B B [[EL]
Furchinem e 1R BT s 1) Lreih]] =0 &
i ] e e HEE. b =1 -1 ek ne LR e ol R s = 5N
A 1 Bt 04 1 LHE b ] (.53 ] L L LF:H ury T ]
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{5)  Fairvalue of financial instruments (continued)
{c)  Fimancial instruments measured at fair value fcontinued)
iy Movernents of faievalue of iinangial ingtrurments i fevel 3 af the fair valle fiergrchy tconninued)

I kevel 3 of the fair value hierarchy, total gains or Ioses included in profit or loss for the year in the above table
are prasented inomet wading gain, et gain ansing from investment secwrities and credit impairment kosses af the
statement of comgprehensive income,

Gains o losses on bevel 3 financial assets and [abilities includad in the statarnent of comgrabansive indomes comprise:

LT 7
Realised  Unroalised Total  Pealised  Usneealised Towt
Total (lessesiigains {7a1) 1398) 11,139 1964 B0 1E6T

{dl  Financial instruments not measured at fair value
it Financial assets
The Group’s financial assets not measurad at fair value mainty include cash and deposits with central banks, deposits

and placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions, financis assets held under resale agreements, loans
and advances to customers, held-to-maturity investments and investment classified as receivables.

Dapasits with central banks, deposits and placements with banks and non-bank Saancial instiiutions and Fnancial
Fssels held unger resale agreermen(s,

Deposits with central banks, deposits and placements with banks and non-bank financial institutions and financial
assers hebd under resale agreements are mainky priced at market interest rates and mature within one year,
Accardingly, the camying values approwimate the fair valuss.

Loans and adfvances bo customers

Majority of the loans and advances 1o customers are repriced at least annually to the masket rate, Accondingly, their
carmying values approximate the fair values.

Financial ivestmens

The fallowing table shows the camying values and the fair values of financial assets measured at amortised cost of

N8 and the investment classified a8 recehvables and hield-ta-maturity investments in 2007 which ane riot presented
i the statement of financial position at thigir fair values.

8 il
Camying Lamying
walue Fairvaloe  Levell  Levell  Lowdd bt Farighee  Lewd|  ewl] L}
Francidl sses mepured 3t smosed cosl. 3TL514 3ATLTM 4T 3156780 BRI LYY L] WA LY W
mestment cinsifad # receiable Nk L MR Wik TEE L0 L KL - A5 1380
s oty imvesEnis LY LU Kk Wi RN L6000 253h0W0 De6 25hEed -
Tenal JATLS4 MITATM 47T LIBATRS BRI LIRIST  ROUERIR A1 JATEENS  MREW
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{EXPRESSED N MILLIJNS OF RMB, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

&2 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(5] Fairvalue of financial instruments {continued)
fal  Financial instruments nof measured at fair value (continued)
i) Firancial habilities
The Graup's financial labifities not measured at fair value mainly include borrowings from central banks, deposins
and placemants from banks and non-bank financial institutions, financial 2eeds sold under repurchase agreements,
deposits from customers, and debt securities issued, The fair value of subordinated bonds and the eligible Tier 2
capital bonds Bsusd as at 31 Decernber 2018 wat AMBI93 466 million (a8 at 31 Degember 2017; RMB211,511 millian),
and their carrying valee was RMB291,104 mllicn (as at 31 December 2017 RMB203 829 mallion), The camying values
of ather financial Hakifities approximated thelr falr values as at the end of the reparring period, The Group uses
chservable inputs 1o measure the fair values of subardinated bonds and aligible Tier 2 capital bonds isswed, and
classified as the level 2 of the fair value higrarchy

6]  Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

Certain fimanclal assets and financial liabilities of the Group are subject to enforceable master nerting arrangemeants or similar
agreements, The agreement between the Group and the counterparty genenally allows for net sextlemeant of the relevant financial
aseets and financial liabilities when both elect 1o sertle on a net basic. In the abwence of such an elaction, fnancial assets and
financial liabdities will be semied on a gross basis, However, each pany 1o the master netting 2Mangements or Siméar agreements
will have the option 10 settle all such armaunts on a net basis in the event of default of the other party. These financial assets and
financial iabilities of the Group are not offser in accondance with IFRS.

As at 31 December 018, the amaunt of the financial assets and financial liabilities subject to enforceable master natting
MFANGAMIENTS OF SiMalas agreements are nat matenal to the Group.

(7] Insurance Risk

The risk urer an insurance contract is the possibility that the intured event occurs and the uncertainty in the resulting claim
amount. The charactenistic of an insurance contract inherently decides randomness and unpredictabilivy of the underlying insurance
risk. For insurance cantracts where the theory of prabability & applied to pricing and provigianing of inturance contract Rabilities,
the principal risk that the Giowp faces i that the actwal claims and benefit payments exceed the camying amount of the insurance
contract liabilities,

The Group manages the uncertainty of insurance fisk throwgh its undenaTiting strategy and policies to diversify the undenwriting
risks, adequate reinsurance armangements, and enhanced uncdemwriting contrad and claim control,

The Group makes related assumptions for the insurance ks and recognises indurance contract liabilities accardingly, For long-
term personal insurance contracts and sham-tenm personal inturance Contracts, insurance fidk may be alevated by the uncemainty of
insurance risk assumgptions including assumptions on death events, relevant expenses, and interest rates, For propery and casualty
insurance contracts, claims are often affected by natural disasters, catastrophes, terrorist attacks and other factors, In addition,
the insurance risk will be affacted by the policy termination, premium reduction o policyhiolders’ refusal of payment, that is, the
insurance risk will be affected by the policyholder's behavior and decisian,
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{8) Capital management

The Bank has implemented comprehensive capital management, covering capital management poficies design, capital projecting
and planning, capital calculation, internal capital assessment, capital alloeation, capital motivation, restriction and carduction,
capital raimng, monitoang and reporming, and applications of advanced approach of capital calculation on the management of the
ordinary course of the business, General principles of capital management of the Bank & to continupusly retain an adeguate capital
lewel, retain a cenain margin of safety and a cenain leval of buffer based on that all regulatory requirerments have been complied,
and ensure that the capital can cover all kinds of risks adegquately; exencise reasonable and effective capital allocation and strengrhen
capital restraint and incentive mechanism (o support the strategic planning effectively and to restrict and conduct the business so
as 1o increase the capital efficiency and repurn level continuously; 1amp capltal strength, and retain relatively high capital quality
by achisving capital supplement with priceity to the internal accumulation and utilising varous capital Instrumenis reasonably to
optimise capital structure; continuously develop the achvanced approach of capital management on the applications in the business
management such as credit policies, credit aporoval and pricing,

Capital adequacy ratia is a reflection of the Group's ability 1o maintain 3 stable operation and resist adverse risks. In accordance with
CBIRC's “Measures for Capital Management of Cormmercia Banks {irial)” and relevant regulations, commercial banks should meet the
minEmLm Capital requiremnents from 1 January 2013, The Comman Equity Tier 1 ratio should be at or abave a minimuam of 5%, Teer
1 ratio at or above a minimum of 6% and tosal capital ratio at or above a minimum of 8%, Systermatically important domestic banks
should also meer the 1% additional capital reguirement, with their Comenon Equity Tier 1 capital, Mearwhile, in accondance with
CEIRCS "Motice of relevant transitional arrangement for implementation of Measunes for Capital Management of Commercial Banks
itrial)”, a capital conservation buffer will be introduced progressively during the transitional pariod, which will be raised through
Comman Equity Tier 1 capital. If a countercyclical buffer is required or the Pillar 2 capital requirement i raised by the requlator 1o 2
specific commercial bank, the minimum requirements shoutd be met within the fransitional period.

The Group timely monitons, analyses and repos capital adeguacy rarios, assesses if the capital managemens objectives have been
met and exercises effective management of caplial adequacy ratio. The Group adopts varous measures such as contolling asset
aroawth, adjusting the structure of risk assets, increasing intemal capital supply and raising capital through extemal channets, to
ensure that the Common Equimy Tier 1 rana, Tier 1 mio and 1otal capital ratio of the Group are in full compliance with regulatory
requirements and mest internal management requirements. This helps 1o insullate 3gainst potential risks as well as support healthy
business developments. The Group now fully complies with 23 regulatony requirerments in this respecs.

The Group's capital planning has taken the regulatory reguirements, the Group's development strategy and risk appetite into
consideration, and based on thoss factors the Group projects the capital usage and need.

The capital raising management of the Growp invohes reasonable utilisation of various capital instruments 1o ensure that bath
external requlatory and internal capital management objectives are met, faking into account capital planning and operating
erwiranment. This helps to optimize the Graup's capital strecturs.

In April 2014, CBRC has officially appraved the implementation of the advanced approach of capital management by the Bank.
Im this approach, the Bank has elected to use foundation Intermal rating based (TIRE") approach for corporate risk exposune which
is campliant with regulatony regquinernents, IRE approach for retail risk expasure, internal models approach for market rick and
standardised approach for operational risk exposuse.
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
8] Capital management (continued)

The Group's capita! adequacy ratio calculated in accordance with the “Measures for Capital Management of Commercial Banks
{trial)” sued by the CBRC &5 2t the end of the reporting period are & follows;

Waobe 2018 2007
Common Equity Tier 1 ratio [alie) 13.82% 13095
Tier 1 ratio [AH) 14,43% 13.71%
Total capital ratio (b 17.19% 15,500
Commen Equity Tier 1 capital
- Cualfyiig comman dhare capital 250,010 25001
- Capital feserve (el 134,511 109,968
= Surplus reserve 223231 198613
General reserve PP 259500
= Retained eammings 952113 BAE1B4
- Mon-contralling interest recognised in Common Equity Tier | capital 1744 e
Oy ] TR.EI6 (4256}
Deductions for Comrmon Equity Tier 1 capital
— Goodwdl i 2572 2554
- Cahe iangitde assets fexchuding land ase rights) in 3156 22M
- Cash-llow hedige resenve 53 X
= [fvestrments in commion equity of financial institutions being controlled
buk outside the scope of consolidation 3,502 3802
Additional Tier 1 capital
- et cltecthy issued qualifying additional Teer 1 instriments incheding fedated premium 79,636 A6
- Mor-contalling nteresy recognised i Addidonal Tier 1 capsral Ed 152
Tier 2 capital
= Dhirectly issued qualifying Tier F instruments including related prermiem 6615 138848
Prewisions mn Tier 2 11} 171788 G2R38
MNor-contalling intenest recognised in Tier 2 Capital 133 266
Common Equity Tier 1 capital after deduction ) 1.B89,3590 1691332
Tier 1 capital after deduction o 1.96%2,110 LA
Total capital after deduction i LIAEELE T00E0T2
Risk-weighted assets i 13,659,497 12919980
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62 RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
{8) Capital management (continued)
Mobes:

{al Since the intenm report of 2014, the Group has elecied the advanced approach 1o calculate capitad adequacy natio and implernented thi
parallel period nules,

) TheCommaan Bguety Tier 1 ratio s calculated by dividineg the Comeron Equity Tier § Capital after deduction By risk-weighted assets Tier 1 ratio
fs calcudated by dividing the Tier 1 Capital after deduction by risk-welghted assets Total Capital ratio s calculated by dividing the Tota! capital
after deduction by ik-weighied assers

) The scope for calculating copital adequacy ratio of the Group incudes all the domestic branches and subsidiaries in the Fnandial sector
(eneriudine CCB Lifia),

) Capmal réserve ot 31 Decembir 301 inchucles imvestrment ievaluation resenve (gecluding foresgn exchange resene),
(=} At 31 Decembes 2018, others indude other comprebenside income include foeign eachange reservel, At 31 December 20107, others maindy

Inclisde foreign exchange resenve,

m Both balances of goodwill and ather intangibée assets fmocluding nd use right) are the net amounts after deducting refevant deterred tax
liaklithes,

i) Since the imterirn repot of 2014, eligible exoessive loan provision wans measured based on the advanced appraach and implemented parlked
pesting npfes

(] Commen Equity Tier | capital after deduction s calculated by nerting off the conesponding dedusction ivems from the Comemon Equity Tier 1
capital. Tier 1 copital after dechuction is cabtulated by retting all the coneiponding deduction tems from the Tier 1 capital. Total capital altes
deduction b calculated by netting off the coresponding deduction Rems from the total capltal,

o] A 30 Decermber 2018, sccording 1o the e of sdvanced apgroach, idk-veaiphted atsets mclude credd ddeveeighted asseats, maiker
riskweigphted assets. opeational riseweighted assets and eocess riskeweighted assets due to the application of capital floor,

63 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE BANK

2018 27
Assals:
Cansih ared clegosits with cenaral barsic 1,619,762 2573,506
Depasits with banks and non-bank financial instiputions 463,059 126,765
Preciois metals 33,928 152 036
Macements with banks ard non-bank financial nstioueoens 354,876 86 ar
Positbee falr value of derbatives 47470 T5.B51
Financlal assers held under resale agieements 183,141 194850
Intenest reoeivable Ni# 111,436
Lioans aned achances to oustomens 12,869,443 12081328
Financial irmeestrments
Financial assets measured at fair value thiough profit o loss 529,223 395 536
Firarcisl 35ty measured at ameotised cou 3,206,630 A
Financial assets measured a1 fair value thicugh othes comprefiensig income 1,614,375 A
HAosilable-for-usle fenancial assers N 1402007
Held-to-masurity investments NiA 2550066
Investments classified as receivablies MAA ERL RS
Long-fenm equity fvestments 50,270 514660
Eveestment in consclidated structueed entities 161,638 187 485
Fied aasers 140,865 44 047
Larwd vse vights 13,443 13657
Tl gadeds 2,690 1831
Drlered tax psseas 55,217 43,821
ey a5sets 147,305 01671
Total assets 12,493,355 21465351
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63 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE BANK
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(CONTINUED)

2018 A7
Liabilities:
Borerevings from cenal banks 554,302 SAn633
Deposits from banks and non-bank financial insitutions 1410847 L3N
Pacements from banks and non-bank financa! institutions 323,535 L]
Financial liabilities meastsed at fair vakue through profit or hoss 419,595 A13503
Megative fair value of derivatives 41014 73,730
Financial assets sold undes repurchase agreements Ba07 5311
Dresposits from customesn 16,795,736 16064638
Acciued stall costs 32860 29,908
Tawés payakle A0 517172
Irretesst paniabile MA 197,153
Presasions 36,130 -LEE]
eyt sestustifies ivtued 01038 S3E0R9
Dreferred tax habilities [ 39
xher liabilitios 141,985 95304
Total liabilities 20,556,665 19715234

2018 2007
Equity:
Share capital 250,010 25001
Caher equity Instrumenis

Preference Shares T636 79636

Carpiital reserve 135109 1357191
Irvestment rvalipation iesene = (2a467)
Caher coamprEhensive incormie 21,539
Saplus sty 233,231 198613
Genéral ieserve 172.BGT 254 RGA
Retamed eanings 954,297 856,109
Excharme resene - [EE1]

T

Tetal liabilities and equity 32,493,355 21465351
Approved and authorsed for issue by the Board of Diectors 27 March 2019,
Tian Guali Chung Shul Ming Timpson Anita Fung Yuen Mel
Chairma (Authorised repressriaie) Independent non-Exectitive diector imdependant non-execuiive diecior
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STATEMENT OF FINAMNCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF THE BANK
[CONTINUED)

Oaher equity
Instruments- Irvustment Other
Share preference Capital revebmstion comprobenshe  Swphs General  Retsined  Exchange Total
capital shares Ve TV lome  mderve meserve  damings resenve equity
As at 31 Docemmber 2017 TR Al 1351 4480 = |GEAY Joi b B5E, G [FX U i B
{hanges imaccounting pobces e 1 IERFL ] r 1] L LLECT]
A5 at 1 anuary 3018 T THEM 135145 fatam  iEEAIY  MAEM @TaB - 1MW
Mosamenis during the year - - - - 15859 R 103 126504 - b AL
{1} Total comprehenive inocma for e year . - . 15,459 - 24584 - Mg
{0 Profit distribation
| - Appecgeation r naplu leserve - - - - - 4608 - el ] - -
i Appropration i gshefsl reeres - - - - - - 180803 [{-Teaki]
i Diviclends pald 10 oidinany tharshoktet . . . LEr ] Ll
he Dk i 1 peofimendie shanshalclon (B3] (3504
K a1 1 Docember JOIB oo TRA3G 135,19 3,555 i 100 EAT p e N 3 )
b ey
ainament repsimend
e prelsTendE Capra tEEton Sepa el Retainag Exchangs
apies e [Ty = P Tisire sarmings [Iareat Totsl ecpuity
R bt 30 Decernber DOIG sl | 19685 134530 5445 e 1311 B FE5E M3
Movements duricg the year = saan 17 it} 3188 & i 2y TERS
1) Total comprehensive inccee bor the pear - - 17 150 - - sl ] ] A
{2 Changes in share capital
| Coplalirpection by ot aguy hilden caqm sqarr
(30 Profit ditnibation
I Appeopriation o aphys e - - - - B - 13165 - -
¥ Appeopriation to genetal s - - - - - AL (4,167 -
i Dhvidendh puiid 10 oy thasehaoldiet - - - - - - 168500 - a5
b Diviclerchy paicd 10 peefenance dharehokden - - - - - - {1,088 - (148
A 4t 30 Decemnbeer 3017 Ham FaE3s 135791 GEE 19883 F2 ) ESR109 We s
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(EXPRESSED IN MILLIONS OF RME, UMLESS OTHERWISE STATED)

64 EVENTS AFTER THE REFORTING PERIOCD
On 26 February 2019, the Gaoup has exercised the option o redeem the 4,00% fixed rate subardinated bonds issued in February 2009, with
the nominall value of RMEZE billion.

Qn 27 Februgry 2019, the Group lssued offshore Tier 2 Capital Bonds amount to US$1.85 billlon, The bonds have a tenor of 10 years with
foved intenest rate. The Bank has a conditional rght ta redesm the Bands at the end of the fifth year,

65 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Cenain comparative figures have been adjusted to confirm with the presentation and disclkoswres in the cument period,

66 ULTIMATE PARENT
Az stated in Note 1, the immediate and ultimate parent of the Group i Huilinand CIC respectively.

67 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, MEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIOMNS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE
Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the 1ASE has ssued the following amendmenits, new standards and interpreétations
which are refevant 1o the Group, These amendments, new standards and interpretations 2re not vet effective far the year ended 31
Decerniber 2018 and have not beenadopted in the financial statements.

Effective for annual

periods beginning

Standards on or after
(1 IFRS 16, "Liaswes I Rarusary 2019
@2 Amendments to [FRS 9, "Frepayment Features with Negative Compensation” | lanuary 20149
i)} IFRIC 23, "Ungertainty over Ingoeme Tax Tiearments” 1 Xanuary 2019
{4 Amendments i 1A% 38, "Londg-Leam Intenests in Associates and Joint Ventunes” 1 Januery J119
(51 Amendments (o 1A% 19, *Plan Amendment, Curailment of Sembsmanr® I January 2019
(&) Annual Impeovemants to IFRS Standards 2015-3017 Cycle I January 2019
N IFRS 17, “insurance Contracs” 1 danuary 2021
[} Amendments to IFAS 10 and 1AS 28, *Sale or contribution of assets betwesn an B

Evwestor and iis associate of joint ventwe”

(1}  IFRS 16, “Leases”
IFRS 16, "Leases” addresses the definition of 2 lease, recognition and measurament of 18ases and establizhes principles for reporting
useful information ta users of financial staternants about the leasing activities of both lessees and lestars. A key change ariging from
[FRS 16 is that most operating leases will be accounted for on statement of financial position for lessees, The sandard replaces 145
17 "Leases”, and related intérpratations,
Thie Growp anticipares that adoption of IFRS 16 will not have a significant impact on the Group's consolidared financial starenments.

(2]  Amendments to IFRS 9, "Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation”

The narmow-scope amendmaents made to FRS 9 Financial Instruments in December 2017 enable entities to measureé cernain
prepayable financial assets with negative compensation at amortied cost. These assets, which include some loan and debt
sacurities, would othenwise have 1o be measured at fair value through profit of loss.

T qualify for emonised Cost measurement, the negative compensation must be ‘rezsonable compensation for early termination of
the contract’ and the asset must be held withina held to collect’ business model,

282  China Cemtiution Bank Compeation
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67 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, MEW STANDARDS AMD INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE (CONTINUED)
{30 IFRIC 23, "Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments”
The interpretation explaing how 1o recognise and measure deferred and cument income tax assets and liabilities where there is
UnCertainty ower 3 tax traatment. n particular, it discusses

howe 1o determing the appropaate unit of account, and that each wnceain tax reatment should be considered separately o
together as & group, depending on which approach better predicts the resalution of the uncertainty

that the entity should assurme a tax autharity will exarrine tha uncertain tax freatments and have full knowiedge of all related
infarmartion, Le. that detection risk should be ignared

that the entity thould reflact the affect of the uncertainty in its incoms tax accounting wher it i not prabable that the tax
authorities will accept the treatment

J that the impact of the uncertainty should be measured ysing either the most likely amount ar the expected value method,
depending on which method better pradicts the resolution of the uncetainty, and
that the judgements and estimates made must be reassessed whenever Circumstances have changed or there is new
infarmmation that affects the judgements,

White there are no new disclosure requirements; entities ane remindad of the general requirament 1o previde information about
judgements and estimates made in preparing the financial statements,

@) Amendments to1A5 28, "Long-term Interests in Asscciates and Joint Ventures®
The amendments clanfy the accounting for lomg-term interests in an associare or joint venture, which in substance farm part of
the net investment in the associate or joint venture, but to which equity acoounting is nat applied. Entities must account far such
interests under IFRS 9 Finamcial Instruments before apphing the [oss allocation and impairment requirements in 1AS 28 Imvestmients
in Associates and Joint Ventures,

{5)  Amendments to1AS 19, "Plan Amendment, Curtaliment or Settlermnent”
The amendments ta 145 19 clarify the accounting for defined benefit plan amendments, curtallments and setilements. They confim
that entities rmust;

calculate the current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the repoming period after 2 plan amendment,
curtailment gr settlement by using the updated assumptions from the date of the change

any feduction it a sufpls thauld be recagnised nmmediately in pralit of loss either a5 pan of patt wenace cost, 8¢ a5 3 Galn o
lixss on settiement. In other words, a reduction in a surplus must be recognised in profit or loss even if that surplus was not
previoushy recognised because of the impact of the asset ceiling

soparately recogriEe Aty changes i the atoet ceilirg thiouwgh cther comprehBnive Ecome.
{B)  Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle
The following improverents were finalised in Decemnbar 2017:
. IFRS 3 - clarified thar obtaining control of a business that is 2 joint operation is 2 business combination achieved in stages.

IFRS 11 = clarifiad that the party abraining joint contiol of a business that iz a joint opedation should nat remaasure its
previously held interest in the joint operation,

. 145 12 - clarified that the income tax consequences of dividends on financial instruments classified as equity should be
fecognised according 16 whese the past transactions o @vants that generated distributable prafits were recognised.

[A5 23 - clarified thar if 2 specific borrowing remains outstanding after the refared gualifying asset is ready for its intended use
or sale, it becomes pant of general borrewings,

i Bank Cosporat
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67 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
YET EFFECTIVE (CONTINUED)
(7] IFRS17, “Insurance Contracts”
IFRS 17 was issued In May 2017 a5 replacement for IFRS 4 Insurance Centracts, |t requires a current measurement model wihere
estimates are re-measuned sach reporting period. Contraces are rsasured using the buiding biocks of
. discounted probabilin-weighted cash flows
. an explicit risk adjustment, and
. a contractual senvace mangin (C5M7) representing the unearmed profie of the contract which 18 recognised as revenue over
the coverage penod,
The standard allows a chaice betwesn recogniging changes in discount rates gither in the intome $1atement o dinectly in ather
comprefensive income. The chaice is likely 1o reflect how insurers account for their financial assers under IFRS 8.

An optional, simplified premium alfocation appeoach i permitted for the [fabifity for the remaining coverage for short duration
contracts, which are often written by nan-ife insurers.

There is a modification of the general measurement model called the ‘variable fee approach’ for cerain contracts written by life
insurers where policyholders share in the returns fram underhving items. When apphéng the variable fee approach the entity's share
of the fair value changet of the underlying items i included in the contractual service margin. The esulte of insuners using thig
miodet ane therefore ikely 1o be less volatile than under the general modsd,

The Group is currently assessing the impact of IFRS 17 upan initial application.

(8}  Amendments to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28, "Sale ar contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture”
The natrow-scope amendments to IFAS 10 Consclidated financial statements and 185 28 Investmants in associates and joint
veniures clarify the accounting reatment for sales or contribution of assets between an imvestor and its assodiates of joint veniures,
They confirm that the accounting treatment depends on whether the non-monetary assets sold or contributed to an associate ar
joint venture constitute a ‘business' (as defined in IFRS 3 Bussness Combinations).

Where the non-monetary 55815 constitune a business, the investar will recognise the full gain or koss on the sale or contribution of
assers, If the assets do not meet the definition of a business, the gain or loss is recognised by the Investor only to the extent of the
cthier investor's investons in the associate oF point venture. Thie amendments apply prospectively.
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Annigal Repert M08
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Shareholders of China Construction Bank Corporation
(ajoint stock company incorporated in the People’ s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Construction Bank Corporation (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) set out on pages 139 to 284, which comprise:

the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2018;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2018, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“1FRSS’) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basisfor Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (*HKSAS") issued by the Hong Kong

Ingtitute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsihilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financia statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarised as follows:

Expected credit losses for loans and advances to customers at amortised cost

Consolidation assessment of, and disclosures about, structured entities

Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the

Key Audit Matter
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Expected credit |osses for |oans and advances to
customers at amortised cost

Refer to Note 4(3), 4(24)(b), 25 and Note 62(1).

As at 31 December 2018, the Group's gross loans
and advances to customers at amortised cost
amounted to RMB13,405 bhillion, and the related
expected credit loss alowance amounted to
RMB417.6 billion.

The balance of loss alowances on loans and
advances to customers at amortised cost represents
management’s best estimates, at the balance sheet
date, of the expected credit losses under the
expected credit loss models (“ECL Models’) as
stipulated by International Financial Reporting
Standard No.9: Financial Instruments (“1FRS 9”).
IFRS 9 became effective on 1 January 2018.

Management first assesses whether the credit risk
of loans and advances to customers has increased
significantly since their initia recognition, and
then applies a three-stage impairment model to
caculate the ECL. For loans and advances
classified in stage 1 (no significant increase in
credit risk) and stage 2 (with significant increase
in credit risk), and personal loans in stage 3
(default and credit-impaired), loss allowances are
assessed using the risk parameter modelling
approach that incorporates key parameters,
including probability of default, loss given default,
exposure at default and discount rates. For
corporate loans and advances in stage 3 (default
and credit-impaired), loss allowances are assessed
by estimating the future discounted cash flows
from the loans.

The measurement of expected credit losses
involves significant management judgments and
assumptions, including the following:

1. Grouping of the Group’s business operations
sharing similar credit risk characteristics,
selection of appropriate measurement models and
determination of relevant key parameters;

2. Criteria for determining whether or not there is
asignificant increase in credit risk, a default or an
impairment has incurred;

We evaluated and tested the design and operational
effectiveness of the internal controls relating to the
measurement of expected credit losses for loans and
advances to customers, over the following:

1. Management of the ECL models, including the
selection and application of modelling methodology;
and the on-going monitoring of the models;

2. Portfolio grouping, stage assessment, selection of
specific models, parameter estimation, and forward-
looking economic factors;

3. The accuracy and completeness of key data inputs
used by the models;

4. The estimated future cash flows and calculations of
present values of such cash flows for corporate loans
and advances in stage 3;

5. The information systems for model-based
measurement.

The substantive audit procedures that we performed
included:

1. We reviewed the modelling methodol ogies for ECL
measurement, and assessed the reasonabl eness of the
portfolio grouping, models selection and key
parameter estimation in relation to the models. We
examined the coding for model measurement on a
sample basis, to test whether or not the measurement
models reflected the modelling methodol ogies.

2. We selected samples, by reviewing the financial
information and non-financial information of the
borrowers, also considering relevant external evidence
and other factors, to assess whether or not management
's identification of significant increasesin credit risk
and default and credit-impaired loans was appropriate.

3. For forward-looking measurements, we reviewed
management’ s selection of economic indicators,
scenarios and application of weightings; assessed the
reasonableness of the prediction of economic
indicators and performed sensitivity analysis.

4. On selected samples, we examined key data inputs
into the ECL models and transmission of key data
between the models measurement engines and the
related information systems.
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3. Selection of relevant economic indicators for
forward-looking measurement, and the application
of economic scenarios and weightings;

4, Estimation of future cash flows for corporate
loans and advances classified in stage 3.

The measurement of expected credit losses uses
complex models, numerous parameters and a large
volume of data, and involves significant
management judgments and assumptions. The
amount of related loss allowance was significant
to the consolidated financia statements. In view
of these reasons, we focused on thisin our audit.
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5. For corporate loans and advances in stage 3, we
examined, on a sample basis, management’s forecast
future cash flows based on the financial information of
borrowers and guarantors, latest valuation of
collaterals and other available information together
with discount rates in supporting the computation of
loss allowances.

Based on the procedures performed, the models, key
parameters and data, and assumptions adopted by
management in the measurement of expected credit
losses for loans and advances to customers, were
supported by the available evidence.
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Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the

Key Audit Matter

Consolidation assessment of, and disclosures about,
structured entities

Refer to notes 4(1), 4(24)(f), 26(1)(a), 28 to the
consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2018, structured entities mainly
included wealth management products, asset
management plans and trust plans. The amounts of
structured entities which are either consolidated or
not consolidated are disclosed in notes 26(1)(a) and
28 respectively

The amount of structured entities was significant
and the assessment of consolidation or not involved
significant management’s judgement.

We focused on the following key aspects:

1. The reasonableness of the consolidation
assessment made by management based on the three
elements of control and the appropriateness of
disclosures in the consolidated financia statements.

2. Whether information on the structured entities
that were not consolidated was appropriately
disclosed in the consolidated financial statements.

Our procedures included:

1. Evaluated and tested the related internal controls that
management adopted over the consolidation assessment
and disclosure of structured entities.

2. Tested structured entities on a sample basis to assess
management’s judgement to consolidate or not by
checking against supporting documents including
contracts and evaluated them against the following
elements of control:

The Group’s power over the structured entities;

The Group’s exposure, or rights, to variable returns
from involvement with the structured entities; and

The Group’s ability to use power over the structured
entities to affect the amount of the Group’s returns.

3. Evaluated and checked the appropriateness of
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
relating to structured entities.

Based on the available evidence we found that, in al
material  respects, management’'s  consolidation
assessment in relation to structured entities was
reasonable and the disclosures were appropriate.
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Other Information

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liahility to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSASs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
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sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financia information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We aso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Yip Siu Foon, Linda.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
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Hong Kong, 27 March 2019
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